Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

General Licensing Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Tuesday, 9th April, 2013
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Assembly Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into two parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and
press. Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the
reasons indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence.

3. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests and for Members to declare if they have
predetermined any item on the agenda.

4. Application for the Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence -
Schedule 3, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 -S T
Lounge Gentlemens Club & Champagne Bar, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 1DR (Pages 1 - 572)

To consider an application for the Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence
made by Van Leisure Ltd in respect of S T Lounge Gentlemen’s Club & Champagne
Bar, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: GENERAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Tuesday 9" April 2013 at 10am
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for the Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment

Venue Licence

Schedule 3, Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982

S T Lounge Gentlemens Club & Champagne Bar, 16
Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 1DR.

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for the Renewal of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence together with information as to representations
received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The General Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to:

2.1.1 Consider all of the relevant information including the submissions made both by the
applicant, by objectors and supporters; and

2.1.2 Determine the application for Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence
made by Van Leisure Ltd in respect of S T Lounge Gentlemen’s Club &
Champagne Bar, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 In accordance with the Council's Constitution, the General Licensing Sub-
Committee has the delegated authority to determine this application in accordance
with the provisions of Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1  Wilmslow West & Chorley

5.0 Local Ward Members

Clir Gary Philip Barton
Clir Wesley Fitzgerald

6.0 Policy Implications
6.1  The Council has adopted the amendments to Schedule 3 of the Local Government

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (‘the 1982 Act’) made by section 27 of the
Policing and Crime Act 2009.



6.2

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Page 2

The Council has adopted a policy in relation to the licensing of sexual
entertainment venues; a copy of this policy is attached as Appendix A.

Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and Business
Services)

Not applicable.
Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

On 24" February 2011 the Council resolved that the provisions of Schedule 3 of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, as amended by section 27
of the Policing and Crime Act 2009, be adopted and shall apply within the Borough
of Cheshire East with effect from 4" April 2011.

‘Sexual Entertainment Venue’ is defined within Schedule 3 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) (‘the 1982 Act’) as “any
premises at which relevant entertainment is provided before a live audience for the
financial gain of the organiser or the entertainer.” ‘Relevant Entertainment’ means
“any live performance or live display of nudity which is of such a nature that,
ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or
principally for the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of an audience
(whether by verbal or other means).”

Paragraph 12 of Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act prescribes that a licence for a sexual
entertainment venue shall not be granted to:

(@) aperson under the age of 18; or

(b)  to a person who is for the time being disqualified under paragraph 17(3) of
the Schedule; or

(c) to a person, other than a body corporate, who is not resident in an EEA
state, or was not so resident throughout the period of six months immediately
preceding the date when the application was made; or

(d)  to abody corporate which is not incorporated in an EEA state; or

(e) toa person who had, within a period of twelve months immediately preceding
the date when the application was made, been refused the grant or renewal of a
licence for the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which the application is
made, unless the refusal has been reversed on appeal.

Paragraph 12 of Schedule 3 also provides that the authority may refuse (i) an
application for the grant or renewal of a licence on one or more of the grounds listed
at (a) to (d) below; and (ii) an application for a transfer on either or both of the
grounds at (a) and (b):

(@) that the applicant is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of having been
convicted of an offence or for any other reason;



8.5

8.6

8.7

Page 3

(b)  that if the licence were to be granted, renewed or transferred the business to
which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other
than the applicant, who would be refused the grant, renewal or transfer of such a
licence if he made the application himself;

(c) that the number of sex establishments, or of sex establishments of a
particular kind, in the relevant locality at the time the application is made is equal to
or exceeds the number which the authority consider is appropriate for that locality;

(d)  that the grant or renewal of the licence would be inappropriate, having regard
(i) to the character of the relevant locality; or
(i) to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or
(iii) to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or
stall in respect of which the application is made.

Paragraph 8 of Schedule 3 provides that the Council may grant a licence for the use
of premises as a sex establishment ‘on such terms and conditions and subject to
such restrictions as may be so specified.” (subject to the requirement that conditions
may not duplicate requirements or prohibition which are, or could be, imposed
under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005). Paragraph 13 of Schedule
3 provides the Council with the power to prescribe standard conditions applicable to
licences for sex establishments. The Council had prescribed a set of standard
conditions in relation to sexual entertainment venues; these are set out within
Appendix 3 of the Council’s policy (attached as Appendix A to this report). Where
the Council has determined a set of standard conditions, every such licence granted
by the authority shall be presumed to have been granted subject to the standard
conditions unless they have been expressly excluded or varied. As is recognised by
Home Office Guidance, issued in March 2010 (paragraph 3.42) in cases where a
sexual entertainment venue also holds a licence under the Licensing Act 2003, local
authorities should avoid duplicating licence conditions and should ensure that
conditions imposed on each licence are relevant to the activities authorised by that
licence. Whilst not a statutory requirement, local authorities have been encouraged
by the Home Office to have regard to the guidance when exercising their functions.

The Provision of Services Regulations 2009 state that the local authority must
provide the applicant with the reasons for the decision in writing if the authority
refuses an application for the renewal of a licence. With the exception of a decision
to refuse an application on a ground specified in paragraph 12(3)(c) or (d) (see
paragraph 8.4 above), an applicant for the grant of a licence whose application is
refused has the right to appeal the decision to a magistrates’ court within twenty-
one days.

When making a decision consideration must be given to the applicant’s rights under
the European Convention on Human Rights. Article 1 of the First Protocol (peaceful
enjoyment of possessions) and Article 10 (freedom of expression) are rights which
may be relevant. The Home Office guidance suggests that ‘local authorities would
be well advised to consider whether any interference with the applicant’s rights
under Article 10 or Article 1, Protocol 1 of the European Convention on Human
Rights is necessary and proportionate for the prevention of crime and disorder, for
the protection of health or morals or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of
others or, in the case of Article 1, Protocol 1, can be justified in the general interest.”
In addition Article 6 will be relevant to the hearing of the case, i.e. right to a fair
hearing.



8.8

8.9

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 4

The Council has exercised its discretion and has determined to provide the
objectors to the application the opportunity to speak at the hearing. Details of the
objections received by the Council within the 28 day consultation period are
appended to this report.

An objection has been received after the 28 day consultation period. In the House
of Lords case of Belfast City Council v Miss Behavin’ Limited (Northern Ireland)
2007 a judgment was made on regulations which applied to Northern Ireland but
which were identical to the system of local authority licensing in section 2 and
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. The
case decided that the Council is not prohibited “from taking all relevant matters into
account, whether they have been communicated by objectors or others, early or
late, or in any other way. The Council therefore has a discretion to take a late
objection into account. The Sub-Committee should therefore make a preliminary
decision prior to the hearing as to whether it will consider the objection received
after the 28 day period.

Risk Management
The legal risks are set out within paragraph 8.0 above.
Background and Options

The application for Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence in relation
to premises known as S T Lounge Gentlemen’s Club & Champagne Bar, 16 Grove
Street, Wilmslow, was received by the Council on 21% January 2013.

In accordance with paragraph 10(8) of Schedule 3 of the 1982 Act, a notice of the
application was published in a local newspaper circulating in the Council’s area
within seven days of the date of the application. In addition, a site notice was
displayed at the premises in accordance with paragraph 10(10).

The application is to renew the existing Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence to
provide the following forms of ‘relevant entertainment’ with full nudity, i.e. lap
dancing, pole dancing and strip shows. The hours applied for are the same as the
existing Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence, as follows:

Monday to Thursday 21.30 to 03.30
Friday and Saturday 21.30 to 04.00
Sunday 21.30 to 03.30

A copy of the application form is appended to this report.

The Applicant has held a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for one year. Prior to
that a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 had been in place in relation
to the premises since the transitional period in 2005 and was transferred to the
applicant on 15" May 2009.

In accordance with paragraph 10(14) of Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act, a copy of the
application was sent to the Police. The following comments in relation to the
application have been provided to the Council by the Police: Application received
29th January 2013 from Van Leisure Ltd for a renewal of the Sexual Entertainment



10.6

10.7

10.8

10.8.1

Page 5

Venue Licence at S T Lounge Gentlemen’s Club and Champagne Bar, 16 Grove
Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 1DR. The application is for the annual renewal
with the existing conditions to remain in accordance with Schedule 3, Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. There are no Police
representations.

The Council has received 390 letters of objection, with associated documentation, a
petition with approximately 930 signatures and 2 letters of support in relation to the
application within the twenty-eight day consultation period; details of these
representations are appended to this report.

In accordance with paragraph 10(18) of Schedule 3, in considering any application
for the grant of a licence the Council is required to have regard to any observations
submitted to it by the Police and any objections of which notice has been sent to it
under sub-paragraph 10(15).

The options which are available to the General Licensing Sub-Committee when
considering this application are as follows:

to grant the Renewal of the Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence subject to the
standard conditions prescribed by the Council;

10.8.2 to grant the Renewal of the Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence subject to the

standard conditions prescribed by the Council as varied by the Sub-Committee;

10.8.3 to grant the Renewal of the Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence subject to the

standard conditions prescribed by the Council (whether varied or not) and subject
to further additional express condition(s);

10.8.4to grant the Renewal of the Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence subject to

express condition(s) determined by the Sub-Committee (i.e. the prescribed
standard conditions are expressly excluded).

10.8.5 to refuse the grant of the Renewal of the Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence.

11.0

Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report

writer:

Name

:Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer
Tel No: 01270 685957
Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

The Home Office Guidance “Sexual Entertainment Venues” is available on the Council’s
website, www.cheshireeast.gov.uk




Page 6

APPENDICES

Appendices 1 - 36, 38 - 60 and 62 - 392  Letters of Objection

Appendices 37 and 61 Letters of Support

Appendix 393 Police Representation

Appendices 394 - 398 Documentation to support objections
Appendix 399 Petition (first page only)

Please note that Appendices 395 and 396 are large cardboard plan maps in support of
the representation from Make Wilmslow Matter. They are too big to copy and have
photos, drawings, pins and ribbons attached; these will be available to view at the hearing.

Page 515 Cheshire East Council Policy on the Licensing of Sexual Entertainment Venues
Page 545 Application Form

Page 553 Existing Sexual Entertainment Licence and Conditions

Page 563 Premises Licence Summary and Conditions

Page 571 Location Plans



Page 7

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 30 January 2013 12:37

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. My objection to the proposed licence for the ST Lounge on Grove Street Wilmslow
opposite Wilmslow Prep School

Importance: High

From: |

Sent: 30 January 2013 12:04
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: My objection to the proposed licence for the ST Lounge on Grove Street Wilmslow opposite Wilmslow Prep

School
.. Importance: High

To The Licensing Authority,
Cheshire East Borough Council

Dear Sir/madam,

I'am writing to object on behalf of myself and my daughters, who live in Wilmslow. We are extremely concerned
that the ST Club in Wilmslow has applied to have its licence renewed, and

we request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV Licence to the St Club in Grove
Street, Wilmslow,

I have been living in Wilmslow for 23 years, working at e, and | have always felt safe here. Now, with the
lap-dancing club, | feel much more vulnerable and | wouid not dream of letting my daughters walk along Grove
Street in the evening. | am also personally aware of the noise late at night having visited friends who live close by,
and | would always make sure they came out with me until | got into my car as it doesn’t feel safe any longer. Surely
this is inappropriate for the locality, being near a school and churches where my children should feel safe to go to
events, parties, meet friends etc ?

| also heard about a serious assault on one of the lap dancers who went home with a client, and this would not have
happened if there had not been a ST Club in Wilmslow.

I am also concerned about the image Wilmslow town centre wants to develop? There are two betting shops in our
small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue, and | have seen economic data showing that a town with
strip clubs and betting shops is on the decline; is that our vision for Wilmslow ? When | retire | am seriously
considering re locating away from Wilmslow if this is the case.

Please can you take our views into account when you make your decision, for the future of Wilmslow and the safety
of my children. '

Kind Regards
S




. WILMSLOW
PREPARATORY SCHOOL

GROVE AVENLE, WILMSLOW, CHESHIRE SK9 5EG

T
‘et ———
Vit

Dear Sir/Madam January 29" 2013

On behalf of Wilmslow Preparatory School for Girls, | am writing to object to the renewal of the licence
for the Lap Dancing Club (ST Club } situated in Grove Street, Wilmslow. Before any decision is taken to
renew the SEV Licence for the ST Club, | would ask you to consider the effect the existence of such a club
is having on Wilmslow’s town centre. Very few people saw the original advert in the ‘Manchester
Evening News' in December 2011. Many people did not object at the time including myself, as we were
nat aware of this request for the licence.

According to your policy document on the licensing of SEVs, | understand that ‘relevant entertainment’,
even ‘live strip shows’ can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser’. Whilst | accept that such
‘entertainment’ takes place, whv.';:loes the Council feel that such a venue is acceptable in the main street
of a small town close to schools and churches? '

In my opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the fact that Grove Street is surrounded by
residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children and young adults.
Every day, many Wilmslow Prep School girls walk past the club on their way to and from school. The ST
Club is also in a very inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area. Saint Teresa’s
Church, the Methodist Church and St Bartholomew’s Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and
my school, which is in Grove Avenue. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be
seen in the street, after school and in the evenings, meeting friends.

| feel that there are other issues you should be considering too. The future of Wilmslow town centre is
at stake: we have two betting shops and a strip club in a very small area. Economists’ projections show
that this kind of development may lead to the decline of a town. We should surely be working hard to
protect and enhance our town centre. The premises next to the ST Club have been vacant for almost a
year; this seems to indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses.

In conclusion | hope that you appreciate my depth of feeling in this matter. t believe that the ST Club is
in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a small town, close to residents, schools, shops
and churches. | would therefore ask you to consider this most carefully when you are making your
decision about whether to grant the licence renewal.

Yours faithfully,

Bursar + Headrmaster Deputy Headmistress

b e W

WILMSLOW PREPARATORY SCHOCL TRUST LIMITED 1S A CHARITY, REGISTERED NO. 525924, A COMPANY REGISTERED IN ENGLAND NO. 888176, ESTABLISHED FOR THE EDUCATION OF DAY GIRLS FROM 3 TO 11 YRS,



Page 9

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 01 February 2013 09:02

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: OBJECTION TO LICENSING FOR ST LOUNGE
Follow Up Flag: Follow up '

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Nikki — FYI

From:

Sent: 31 January 2013 23:03
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:
Subject: OBJECTION TO LICENSING FOR ST LOUNGE

Dear Sirs,

| write today with an objection 1o the licensing application made by the ST LOUNGE lap dancing club in Wilmslow
town centre.

| feel that the location of this club is very close to the local schools: Wilmslow Preparatory School is very close by.

It is very close to several places of worship: St Bartholomew's and the Wilmslow Methodist Church are 2 minutes
walk away. The Preshyterian Church is 30 seconds walk away. The club has churches in every direction and in very
close proximity.

It is very close to our children’s parks and play areas: That Cars is 5 minutes walk away. It is close to our Beavers
and Scouts meeting rooms at the Methodist Church where our young boys gather in the evenings.

It is very close to the community facilities, coffee shops and fast food outlets, sandwich shops and chocolate makers
where our teenagers meet their friends and socialise. Where our restaurants are. Where our burger shops and
pizza restaurants are frequented by families with very young children as a night time treat before taking them home
to bed. Close to our video store where families gather to chose films to share over a bowl of paopcorn. Close to our
BP petrol station where pecple stop at all hours to fill their cars with fuel or drop of parcels after shop hours to be
returned via the Collect Plus network.

While it is on a high street, Wilmslow high street is a village high street and backs immediately onto residential areas
where homes are lived in by single women, families and the elderly. There are houses on Hawthorne Lane, a few
minutes away, flats and houses aon Grove Ave, literally within 1 minutes walk of this venue. Green Lane flats are 30
seconds away. The elderly care home on Church Street is 2 minutes walk away. Grove Street has a massive
residential community surrounding it from all directions within minutes walk away. Many of those residents need to
walk past this club on their way to the Tesco Express to buy milk and bread to make their children a packed lunch for
school the next day.

| would urge the council to consider this licence with extreme seriousness as the locality to our community, our
places of worship, our homes, our schools, our restaurants, and our children makes the granting of it inappropriate.

Please | ask you as a member of this wonderful community, don’t grant their licence applicaticons.

With thanks



CADMAN, Nikki

Page 10

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 31 January 2013 15:36

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: The ST Lounge

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: 01 February 2013 09:00
Flag Status: Flagged

L

Licensing Administration Officer
‘Cheshire East Council

Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Tel: 0360 123 5015 .

----- Original Message-----

From: ity

Sent: 31 January 2013 15:04
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: The 5T Lounge

Dear sir/madam,

I am very concerned about Wilmslow having a Strip Club on our main shopping street. As a
shop owner of 38 years on Grove St I feel by allowing this you are cheapening the St and
the Town. I can't imagine what the council can be thinking unless there is a strategic

plan to lower the type of visitors/ shoppers to Wilmslow.

]
o
L
G

Sent from my iPhone



Page 11 g S\

v 2]
o Sl
CADMAN, Nikki
From:
Sent: 31 January 2013 17:08
To: CADMAN, Nikki
Cc: WILMSLOW TOWN COUNCIL; MAKE WILMSLOW MATTER
Subject: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Application for License Renewal. ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow.

The Wilmslow Trust object to the possible renewal of the license for the above establishment on the

following grounds.

s The establishment is inappropriate to the relevant locality.

» Childrens shops nearby.

s Too near to domestic properties, causing disturbance late at night.

s Too near to Churches, a school and other night entertainment premises of mixed use.

o Causing a blight on that part of Grove Street and surroundings.

« Non compliance with license to date should be investigated.

« Advertising and supplying cheap drinks as an incentive to visit.

+ Wilmslow Town Council voted for a Nil area for sexual entertainment.

o Premises are an eyesore with litter left outside.

» [Establishment gives the wrong message to, and deters visitors from this area in the evening, in an
area of Wilmslow which is trying to improve it image.

‘We hope that the foregoing will be put before the Licensing Committee as a registration of our objection.

Wilmslow Trust.

Plans and Applications. Sub.Committee.

FREE Animations for your email

"




CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 04 February 2013 09:07

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Gentlemens' Club,Grove Street, Wilmsiow

Licensing Administrative Officer
Waestfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cwi1l 1HZ

From:

Sent: 03 February 2013 21:29

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: Gentlemens' Club,Grove Street, Wilmslow

I write to object formally to the renewal of the licence for the above mentioned club. Though there are many

grounds for objection I restrict myself to one, namely that the club is situated in close proximity to this

church in contravention of the Council's own guide lines.

Church of the sacred Heart and Saint Teresa,
Green Lane
Wilmslow



Page 13

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 04 February 2013 09:07

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge Grove Street Wilmslow

]

Licensing Administrative Officer
Waestfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

From: m
Sent: 03 February 2013 19:12

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge Grove Street Wilmslow

I wish to object to the location of this ST' Lounge along Grove Street
1Feels threatened when walking along Grove Street late at night after dineing in the town.

2 Too close to a number of places of Worship and residential houseing ,Children & youngsters

very often go for walks in the area

Please refuse a SEV Licence.

||'

<@



Page 14

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 03 February 2013 15:26

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge, Grove Street,Wilmslow

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CwW11 1HZ

From:

Sent: 03 February 2013 13:24

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: ST Lounge, Grove Street,Wilmslow

3 February 2013
From: s

To: Licensing Section, Town Hall,Market Place,Macclesfield,SK10 1DX

Cheshire East Council

Dera Councillors

I am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; I feel that it is totally inappropiate,
being so close to residences,schools,churches and parks and having nothing in character with other local

businesses

I also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local area,in that crime is more

likely as a result of it's presence. ,
Please refuse to renew the SEV Licence
Yours faithfully

F




3 February 2013

The Licensing Section,
Cheshire East Borough Council
Town Hall,

Market Place,

Macclesfield SK10 1DX

Dear Sir,

Obijection to Renewal of Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for ST Lounge
Gentlemen's Club and Champagne Bar, Wilmslow

As a regular attender at the Wilmslow Quaker Meetings held at the Friends Meeting
House in the town | am writing to add my objection to the application for the renewal
of the Licence to use the premises named above as a Sexual Entertainment Venue.

| am objecting on the grounds that Grove Street is a thorough fare for the town used
by a wide cross section of the community who would not seek to be in close proximi-
ty to such premises. Local people, including children and young people use the
street daily and appreciate its retail and cafe environment. Grove Street is an inap-
propriate place for premises providing Lap Dancing, Table Dancing, Strip Shows
and Full Nudity.

| hope my views along with those of others objecting to this licence will be heard -
such premises should be located in an environment where these services can be
sought out - not encountered by chance by families and young people who happen
to be passing by.

Sincerely yours,

S
S



Page 16

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 04 February 2013 12:30

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge Grove Street

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

From:

Sent: 94 February 2013 12:27
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge Grove Street

I am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. I feel that the
nature of this establishment is totally inappropriate for this area, being in close
proximity to residences, schools, churches and parks. I also feel it is totally out of
character with other local businesses and as such, I feel will have a negative effect on
the local area.

As a resident of this area I hope that you will take note of the concerns I am expressing
and reflect it in your decision making.

Yours sincereli

Sent fyom my iPad




Page 17

The Licensing Authority,
Cheshire East Borough Council

4 February 2013

By email : licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Dear Sirs,

Re: ST Lounge, Wilmslow

| am writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Grove Street.
The main family shopping area is completely the wrong location for a lap dancing club.

| have lived in Wilmslow for 43 years. My family are, and have been all my life, retailers in Wilmslow.
The presence of this Club on the main pedestrianised high street in Wiimslow is totally wrong. Itis
promating entirely the wrong image for Wilmslow and bringing the wrong type of people into this, what
used to be, a smart place to be! .

Wilmslow used to be the place everybody wanted to go to, the place to be seen, as it was glamorous
and stylish. The presence of this Club on our high street has lowered the tone and image of the village
and created an unsafe, threatening environment.

| have been a teenager, a young woman and am now a married lady with a young family. | have seen
Wilmslow go through many transformations but now, my husband and 1 and my girlfriends and | never
choose to go out in Wilmslow, as it feels seedy and unsafe.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. Surely that is what we should be
striving for?

The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience. That does not draw me {or others)
into Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of
Wilmslow and is preventing the economy of those trying to run other businesses in Wilmslow centre.



Page 18

The Council is asked to consider if the ST Club is “appropriate to the refevant locality”?

Why should people be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night? On the coﬁtrary,
residents should feel safe in a family-oriented, pedestrianised area. The Council should be striving to
make the town as safe and as prestigious as possible.

L

Please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street and invest your energies in
bringing Wilmslow back to the fantastic thriving economy it used to be.

Yours faithfully,

[ S



Page 19

o
CADMAN, Nikki
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 04 February 2013 13:40
To: CADMAN, Nikki
Subject: FW: Re-licensing

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

T

From:

Sent: 04 February 2013 13:31
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Re-licensing

Dear Sir/Madam | object most strongly to our main shopping street having a business which relies on selling sexual
experiences.In addition,while Grove Street, Wilmslow is commercial it is close {0 a school and a church - hardly the
happiest juxtaposition. | would very much like to see this request turned down. —



CADMAN, Nikki

Page 20

\N

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

LICENSING (Cheshire East)
04 February 2013 10:28
CADMAN, Nikki

FW. Lap dancing club

Licensing Administrative Officer

Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach
Cheshire
CW11 1HZ

From:

Sent: 04 February 2013 10:23
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: Lap dancing club

Good Morning,

[ wish to add my name to those opposing the renewal of Licence for the Lap Dancing club in Grove St Wilmslow. |
believe it is wrong for a small town like ours which is constantly under attack from outside forces in many ways,

which are not in keeping with the character of the town, to encourage a business such as this to stay. These types of

businesses do have a place in the cities, but not here. This business only benefits a few.In terms of rental income
and additional small business contribution to the neighbourhood, there are other businesses which | am sure can
take up these premises , which would be much more suitable.

Regards



Page21 @

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 03 February 2013 16:22

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge - grove street, Wilmslow

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

From:

Sent: 03 February 2013 12:18

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: ST Lounge - grove street, Wilmslow

Dear Sir or Madam,

We are aware that the proprietors of the STLounge situated in Grove Street, Wilmslow, have reapplied for a license
to operate. We also understand that the terms of granting such a license is that the operations of the business
would not have a negative effect of the surrounding location nor upon the indigenous populous of Wilmslow at any
time night and day in unison with the interests of residents within the vicinity. >

To grant a license with 3 church’s and their historical significance and established communities [which matter a
great deal to residents and local Cheshire East ratepayers] plus, additionally, having a thriving school very close and
within the vicinity; clearly appears to be in contravention of the policies which any business has to comply to, to
operate in this area of Wilmslow.

Furthermore the granting of such a license unless there is more than equal support from the same populous, must
fly in the face of Cheshire East stated policy that it looks after the entirety of the populous in an equal {and we
would expect) thoughtful and considerate manner? The officers being voted in by the public to execute such a fair
policy and ruling.

We therefore expect to see that this application is reused.

Should you approve it however, we therefore have a right and you have a responsibility as a paid guardian of our
town’s wellbeing, to see from you [additionally as our policymakers on Cheshire East provision] a unequivocal
argument for its granting, supported by, due process and evidence of a majority of local support.

We await the outcomes of your decisions

Yours sincerely,



Page 22

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 31 January 2013 16:49

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. ST Club Grove Street Wilmsow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CwW11 1HZ

Tel: 0300 123 5015

From: o

Sent: 31 January 2013 16:40

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: ST Club Grove Street Wilmsow

Dear Sir,

I understand that you will shortly be considering the renewal of the Licence to operate this club. The purpose of this
letter is to state that my wife and myself object to this Club operating in Grove Street Wilmslow, it being
inappropriate and not relevant or desirabile in this area .

Retailing outlets in Town Centres are under multiple threats, namely internet trading, out of Town shopping malls and
retail parks. Mary Portas who is the Government's adviser on Town Centre retailing, articulates the arguments very
clearly in favour of locally based compatible relevant shops. A strip club does not in any sense fit this formula any
more than does the nearby betting shops. Most certainly when taken together they blight an area such that the
external threats (internet shopping etc.)are given free rein. The evidence in support of this specific contention are the
adjacent empty shop units which will undoubtedly remain empty until the strip club leaves this location. CEC has a
duty to support a vibrant commercial shopping centre for the benefit of ALL residents and not a small minority of late
evening visitors. To grant an operating licence to such an establishment would be a negation of this duty.

The original application, we submit, was given approval incorrectly in that the required notice of application was not
made local and could reasonably have been described as a ploy by the applicant to avoid local objections.

Does Cheshire East Council believe that the ST Club is appropriate in its Grove Street location? Most certainly my wife
and I avoid walking up or down Grove street during the operating hours of this establishment ,which apart from the
inconvenience , has a negative impact upon a wide range of restaurants that we might otherwise favour. This cannot
be right that there are no-go areas. In the ionger term our, and many like us ,avoiding action blights these
buisnesses such that they become under threat of closure.

Your committee is urged to refuse renewal.



Page2s (i)

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 05 February 2013 14:39

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Renewal of Strip Club Licence
-Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Tel: 0300 123 5015

From:

Sent: (05 February 2013 14:18

To: LICENSING {(Cheshire East)
Subject: Renewal of Strip Club Licence

Dear Sirs

On behalf of my wife and |, this is to record our objection to the renewal of the licence
for the strip club presently situated in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

Having lived and worked in London for many years , we are very conscious of the

way in which the ‘sex industry’” expands and increases its activities. Soho was

typical of that approach: the financial success of a few seedy ‘peep show’ establishments
{particularly following the Second World War) led to to a steady influx of similar sex-based
enterprises. Over the years that expansion has grown and led to a spreading concentration
within the Soho area — and the loss/closure of many traditional family orientated’ shops and
businesses.

The key to the growth of the strip club culture (stripping is now only one of the listed attractions and
could be considered less objectionable than pole/lap dancing) is to secure a promising location. It
would appear that the applicants for the renewal of the licence for Grove Street believe it to be such.

It is reasonable to assume that should the licence be renewed the proprietors will intensify their efforts
to build up membership of the club which could lead to other operators opening similar establishments
in the area.

| am not suggesting that Wilmslow might become a Soho of the north! | do contend that the town could
(over time) lose its reputation as a friendly, quality destination prized by residents and visitors alike. Grove
Street generally embodies all that is associated with the name of Wilmslow. It is a totally unsuitable
location for a sleazy, sex-joint and we would urge the Council to reject the application for a renewal of

the licence.

21



Page 24

(0
CADMAN, Nikki
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 05 February 2013 09:26
To: CADMAN, Nikki
Subject: FW.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

QUNSstn

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Tel: 0300 123 5015

From:

Sent: 04 February 2013 17:29
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject:

We object to the lap dancing club getting a renewal of their license.

L
L)



-Page25 | . o @

To: Licensing Section c-?/ol //3 )
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow:; we feel
that it s totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and

parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.
CrT ooy

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.




Head of Licensing
Cheshire East Council
Westfield
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire

CWi1l 1HZ

1™ February 2013
Dear Mr Hawkes
RE The ST Lounge Grove Street Wilmslow Licence Renewal Application

My family live in Wilmslow and we are writing to object to the renewal of
the licence for the lap dancing club in Grove Street. We would strongly request
that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew this licence.

Wilmslow is a respectable, residential market town with many churches, schools
and private homes and has a strong sense of community. This venue is simply
totally inappropriate for our neighbourhood.

When | heard about the performer who was attacked by a client from the -
ST Lounge, I decided that the centre of Wilmslow should be avoided after dark.
We now visit other areas to go to restaurants and to meet up with friends.

Is this what the Council want for the respectable bars and restaurants in
Wilmslow? Does the Council actually believe the ST Lounge is "appropriate to
the relevant locality”? Surely common sense should prevail and this venue
should be relocated to central Manchester or somewhere more appropriate
to its target audience!

The residents of Wilmslow have thus far been kept somewhat in the dark with

regard to this club, its activities and services on offer. However, now, thanks to
the efforts of The Make Wilmslow Matter action group we will be able to voice
our concerns and endeavour to maintain the upmarket character of Wilmslow.

Please refuse to renew the licence for the ST Lounge. It is simply wrong for
Wilmslow.

Yours sincerely

AV,



Pége 27 - o \0\>

CADMAN, Nikki

From: © LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 05 February 2013 13:52

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Objection to poposed renewal of ST Lounge in Grove Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Tel: 0300 123 5015

From:

Sent: 05 February 2013 12:42

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: Objection to poposed renewal of ST Lounge in Grove Street

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16", Michael Jones stated that he would “maintain
the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”. How,
exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We have lived here for more than 50mvyears and do not want Wilmslow to have a blighted zone which residents
seek to avoid. There are schools and many elderly residents just off Grove Street. which makes the proposed
location highly undesirable.

et o




CADMAN, Nikki

Page 28

20

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Sent: 05 February 2013 14:00
To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: THE ST LOUNGE
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

L Y

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Tel: 0300 123 5015

From:

Sent: 05 February 2013 13:00
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: THE ST LOUNGE

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to object to the current location of sexual entertainment in the from of the above named venue on Grove

Street, Wilmslow.

Wilmslow is a family village where children walk to the High School, frequent the shops and leisure facilities and I feel
this venue is inappropriate for this environment. Also in the year 2013, is it the right message for young girls? Our
children have a right to grow up in a safe, nurturing environment. This facility may encourage customers who do not

have these values.

Yours faithfully



Page 29

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 05 February 2013 14:40

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Application for renewal of sexual entertainment venue licence by the ST Lounge,
Wilmslow

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 tHZ

Tel: 0300 123 5015

From: G

Sent: 05 February 2013 14:18
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: Application for renewal of sexual entertainment venue licence by the ST Lounge, Wilmslow

Dear Cheshire East,

| should like to object to the renewal of a 'sexual entertainment venue licence’ by the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. | don't
think that such a licence adds anything positive to the community of Wilmslow. | think that it encourages people fo
think that sexual stimulation is something that can be bought and sold. The location of the ST lounge is also an issue.
It is right in the heart of Wilmslow and en-route to many activities. | have 3 children (aged 14,12 and 10) who are all
involved with St Bartholomew's Church. My concern that | do not want them to walk past the ST Lounge when it is
open and sexual entertainment is in progress reduces my willingness for them to walk to activities at church alone and
means that | have to take them by car. | think Wilmslow would be a better place if the licence was not renewed. | also
think that this licence, and the seedy image it presents, are likely to harm other businesses in the locality.

Yours faithfully



Page 30

D,
—

The Licensing Authority,
Cheshire East Borough Council
Town Hall
Macclesfield
Cheshire
Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to express my strong objection for you to renew the SEV Licence for the strip club in
Grove Street.

I have lived in Wilmslow since 1987 and remember very well, when Grove Street was full of
individual shops and it was unpedestrianised. It used to be a thriving community.

Out of all the places where this type of establishment could have been set up, why have they
chosen Wilmslow?

A strip club in the centre of a small town? Churches, schools, banks, shops nearby.

Young children walk past the ST Lounge daily. The frontage is an eyesore- there has been a
broken window on the front for months. The pavement outside is always littered with cigarette
ends. ‘

I would never walk down Grove Street in the evening as | would feel unsafe.

This type of club attracts a certain type of person and the majority of the residents of Wilmslow
do not need or want this type of business on one of the main streets in their town. Itis the
wrong location for a lap dancing club.

There is a lovely shoe shop for children next door, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite,
monsoon children's shop very near and even an exclusive teddy bear shop, so it does not fit in
with the local businesses.

As a lone female, whenever | attend an evening event in Wilmslow, | feel more vulnerable and
at risk walking along Grove Street past the lap-dancing club, as the majority of shoppers have
gene home.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow". It talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”.

The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience. That does not draw me into
Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of
Wilmslow.



Page 31

Why does the Council feel that such a venue is acceptable in the main street of a small market
town? How can this be justified in our local area? :

Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality""? That*
is to say, situated in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house
clothes and shoe shops, building societies, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a
relevant locality for a strip club?

Residents from Hawthorn Lane, Hawthorn Grove and Grove way would normally have to pass
in front of the ST Club, to go to restaurants or just to meet friends. Many now purposely avoid
the centre of town and do not walk to friends' houses, but drive instead. Some are not letting
their teenage children walk back from places like Pizza Express because they will need to pass
the stag night trade that a strip club attracts. This negative impact has caused our behaviour to
change.

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to
and from school, they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way
to the churches in close proximity. Saint Teresa's Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the
Methodist Church and St Bartholomew’s Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and
Wilmslow Prep School, which is in Grove Avenue. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School
are very often to be seen walking through town, after school and the many sporting events
available at this préstigious sporting academy.

This is definitely NOT an appropriate area for a fully nude lap dancing/strip club.

In your policy document, it is stated that the aim of the “relevant entertainment” must
reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of ‘sexually stimulating” its audience. s it
appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a busy central area of our town, near houses
and their families, schools and their pupils, and churches and their congregations?

Residents really dread that another awful crime, like the serious assault that occurred to a
performer on Racecourse Road will be committed.

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16", Michael Jones stated that he would
“maintain the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key
town”. How, exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We do not want Wilmslow to have a blighted zone, which residents seek to avoid. Walking past
the ST Club makes many of us feel uncomfortable and a little frightened. There are many
elderly residents in Canterbury Grange, just off Grove Street. Why should they have to go the
long way round, to get home in the evening?

| 'am also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow.

There are also two betting shops in our small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove
Avenue. How can this be the right way forward? There is economic data available, which
shows that a town with strip clubs and betting shops is on the decline; is this what you want for
the future of our town ?

I hope that you will reconsider your decision to allow a strip club to operate on Wilmslow’s main
street.



Page 32

As it's such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing
Committee.

Yours faithfully,

On behalf of a family, which has been resident in Wilmslow for 26 years.



Page 33 ?

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 03 February 2013 16:23
To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. ST Lounge Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
]

Licensing Administrative Officer

Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

TNy

Fr(r)m:r

Sent: 03 February 2013 15:39
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge Wilmslow

I wish to register my objection to the granting of the licence for the Lap Dancing and Sex Show at the ST
Lounge on Gove Street, as I feel that this will devalue my property here . This arca is slowly being ruined
by the influx of licensed premises and the demise of good businesses because of sky high rents. Residents
are sadly disappointed in the coucillors who have allowed this to happen.



Page 34

CADMAN, Nikki

From: * LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: (5 February 2013 16:28

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Tel: 0300 123 5015

From: Y ——
Sent: 05 February 2013 16:26

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam
I would like to strongly object to a strip/lap dancing club on Grove St. Wilmslow,
1 do not feel that this location is appropriate.

Please take residents views into consideration when considering granting licences.

Wilmslow



Dear Councillors,

Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

We are writing to express our strong objection to the granting of a licence for the strip club
in Grove Street.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a
lovely shoe shop for children next door, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoon
children’s shop very near and even an exclusive teddy bear shop, so it does not fit in with the local
businesses.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club
is to sexually excite its audience, That does not draw me into Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts
what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual
Entertainment license is” generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of
worship, leisure centres and residential areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is
a residential town. That means that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Councils
own policy. We would ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant
locality”. The policy also states that:

Under 5.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate numher
of Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate
number for a locality is nit”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality | would ask the Council to
determine that the appropriate number of SEV’s in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee
granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the cutcome of the
application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh and is entitled to
determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the
relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

We hope that you will realise the depth of feeling and reconsider your decision to allow a strip club
to operate on Wilmslow’s main street.

Yours faithfully,

Concerned Residents



Page 36

CADMAN, Nikki

From: ‘ LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 06 February 2013 08:33

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Club, Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 85 February 2013 18:13

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: ST Club, Grove Street, Wilmslow

I request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV Licence to
the ST Club in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

The ST Lounge on Grove Street is an eyesore. It has had a broken window on the first floor
for months. There are lots of cigarette ends and cigarette packets in the doorway. It is
very dirty on the outside and has the shutters down all day which quite frankly draws more
(not less) attention to it being there.

Also, does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant
locality”? Grove Street is in an area where there are residential streets and facilities
for the community in general, including children and young adults. Every day, huge numbers
of Wilmslow High schoolchildren have to walk past this club. I think the ST Club is in a
very inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area round the corner from
the prestigious Wilmslow Preparatory School for Girls and around the other corner is St.
Theresa’s Church. Two more churches with large congregations are very close by. I thought
that strip clubs were not supposed to be near Churches, as it could be seen as being
offensive? The Churches were there first.

Another consideration is that the Leisure Centre is a popular and well-used venue, open in
the evenings when they host many local school and theatre events throughout the year.

I pity the unfortunate residents from Hawthorn Lane, Hawthorn Grove, etc who would
normally have to pass in front of the ST Club, to go to restaurants or bars if they are
out in Wilmslow in the evening. I'd imagine many of them now have a longer walk, due to
the location of the ST Club. I certainly don't like to (and can't see any lone females
wanting to) walk along that area to pass what is a dirty, seedy looking building when the
club is open. It makes me feel uncomfeortable and unsafe.

Lastly, I was asked by my 12 year old son before when passing the ST Club, what a
‘gentleman’s club’ was - and both of us were mortified at the answer I was forced to give
him! I did not moved here 11 years ago and expect I'd be forced to answer such a question.
I moved here as I thought this was a respectable and family oriented area.

As it’s such an important issue, I ask that the matter be dealt with by the full L1cen51ng
Committee and that the licence be refused.

Yours sincerely

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device -



Page 37

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 06 February 2013 08:32

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: @5 February 2013 17:51

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Sir or Madam,

As a regular shopper in Wilmslow and a long standing governor of

Wilmslow High School I feel that Grove St is an inappropriate location for a lap dancing
club. Many impressionable young people congregate in Grove Street after school as it is a
pleasant, relaxing place with seating and inexpensive food available. However hard parents
and educators work to instil mutual respect between the sexes in our young people, there
will be ample evidence that adult men do not give proper respect to young women, many of
whom may be very vulnerable. It would be naive to think that young people do not know the
nature of the business at ST Lounge and that its presence will have no influence on their
moral compass.

Yours faithfully,



Page 38 Ve ?

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 06 February 2013 08:33

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 85 February 2013 18:28

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Councillors,

I am writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club on Grove
Street, Wilmslow.

I feel that the location for this club is completely inappropriate , in the centre of a
family shopping area.

I am uneasy walking past the club at night and now feel very reluctant to allow my 16 year
old daughter to meet her friends for a meal in Wilmslow.

I think that residents should feel safe in a family-oriented, pedestrianised area.

I would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision.

Yours faithfully

Sent from my iPad



Page 39

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 06 February 2013 08:33

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Lap Dancing Club in Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 85 February 2013 19:06

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Lap Dancing Club in Wilmslow

Dear S5irs, I write to record my objection to the current location
of the Lap Dancing Club in Grove Street, Wilmslow. It 1is completely
in the wrong area on a pedestrianised

street, and near to 1local cafes and shops, and Churches, and on the route taken by

schoolchildren to local amenities.



Page 40 N
age &36)

W_Jf

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 08 February 2013 08:34

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Club, Grove Street , Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: NN |

Sent: 05 February 2013 19:58
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Club, Grove Street , Wilmslow

Dear Sir/Madam

We are writing to you to ask that the application for a new licence for the ST Club on Grove Street, Wilmiow is
refused.

We are very concerned indeed that a strip club had been allowed to open in the first place. Wilmslow is a small town
and Grove Street is very near a huge residential area and also two churches. This seems most inappropriate.

We have lived in Wilmslow for 22 years and have two children at Wilmslow High School in the sixth form. Due to
seeing some very rowdy activity outside the club one Saturday night and also the incident involving one of the girls
at the club being attacked on Racecourse Road, we have told them to avoid the area late in the evening when they
are in town . This is very difficult as the taxi rank (that they use on occasion) is not far away and both our children
also regularly walk from the train station to our home, which is a route right next to the ST Club.

It is a tatty shop front and it looks awful during the day with the metal shutters down when the bar is closed. Grove
street should be a vibrant centre for people to eat and shop, not a-place for sexual activity to take place. What
message does this give to our children?

Grove Street should have some lovely restaurants open in the evenings , for which the pedestrianized area is
perfect, however | suspect that many businesses are put off by the ST Club and | am not sure that wewould want to
stroll down the street with our family at night either. The shop next door and opposite the club have been empty for
a while now — we suspect that the club puts off potential new tenants.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community
that is safe and welcoming”. How can this be achieved with a club that has live sex shows and encourages the

debasement of women?

Please see sense and refuse this application —and | have not come across anyone, friends or neighbours, who does
not agree that the ST Club is wholly inappropriate in Wilmslow town centre.

Yours faithfully,

YT

{Address and contact details below)



=D

CADMAN, Nikki i

From: ‘ LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 06 February 2013 08:34

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Lap dancing club in Grove Street
Follow Up Filag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 05 February 2013 20:12
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Lap dancing club in Grove Street

Dear Sir/ Madam,

| am writing to express my concern at the prospect of a full sexual licence being granted for the lap dancing club in
Grove Street.Wilmslow is a small town with high quality shops, bars and restaurants which cater for a discerning
customer. ! find it totally inappropriate for a lap dancing club to be there in the first place, however, for its operation
to be extended is unthinkable. We do not need any such club in Wilmslow. If people want to frequent such clubs,
there is plenty available in Manchester. Please do not grant this licence.

Yours faithfully



Page 42

CADMAN, Nikki

From: ‘ LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 06 February 2013 10.06

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: The ST Lounge Wilmslow.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: wENEESE Gy |

Sent: 06 February 2013 09:47
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: The ST Lounge Wilmslow.

To whom it may concern at the licensing office.

| do not object to any form of lap dancing. But | do feel great concern to where this is held.

For any sexual Stimulation for an audience with full nudity must be licensed away from the centre
of the town, where my Grandchildren enjoy their nights out for a Pizza,or swimming at the leisure
centre. They enjoy Brownies ,Guides, eic ail held in the centre of Wilmslow.

Surely anyone with children who may be out until nine thirty in the evening, should feel

anxious that this licence could be extended to ST Lounge, when situated in the middle of town.
With more than a thousand children every day attending local Schools who need to walk into
Wilmslow often through Grove St. The best place for this kind of entertainment would be away
from the centre of town and in a more rural setting away from Schools.

Please consider carefully regarding this licence being granted.



Page 43

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 06 February 2013 11:53

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Wilmslow 'sexual entertainment venue license'
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: i R |
Sent: 06 February 2013 11:22

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Wilmslow 'sexual entertainment venue license'

As a Wilmslow resident for more than 40 years I object strongly to a renewal of the'sexual entertainment
venue licence' on Grove Street.

This venue is close to shops, schools and churches and I'm sure is a contributing factor in the decline of
Grove Street.

With this venue in place,and the sort of clientele it must attract, Grove Street no longer seems a safe
environment in the evening for people walking home from restaurants or visiting friends.

I am sure I am not alone in thinking that a lapdancing club is not appropriate for this locality and I hope you
will consider our views very carefully before making your decision.




/;'

Page 44

(3
L

CADMAN, Nikki

From: ‘ LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 06 February 2013 12:59

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

L)

From:

Sent: 06 February 2013 12:46
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Sirs
I am writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Club.

I have been living in Wilmslow for 21years and | have always felt safe here; now, with the lap-dancing club, | feel
much more vulnerable and am quite reluctant to walk along Grove Street in the evening. If I do, | make sure that it
is before the Club opens. :

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment license is”
generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential
areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town. That means that it is located in an
inappropriate area according to the Council’s own policy. We would ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is
“inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The policy also states that:

Under s.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number of Sexual
Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate number for a locality is
nil”. The fact that the Committee granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the
outcome of the application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh and is entitled to
determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the relevant locality
or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

| would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the future of Wilmslow; so
much is at stake for the future of the town.

Yours faithfully,

From a very concerned resident



Page 45 EURA

CADMAN, Nikki

From: ‘ LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Sent: 06 February 2013 13:28

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST club Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: @6 February 2013 13:07
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST club Wilmslow

Dear Sir/Madam,
I am writing to you to urge you to refuse a new licence for the ST club, 16 Grove Street,
Wilmslow.

The advert for the recent application will have been seen by very few people on 3@th
December in The Manchester Evening News and I'm worried that people will not voice their
opinions about it.

During the day it resembles a closed/bankrupt shop and is an eyesore. This must affect the
desirability of shopping in Wilmslow and is therefore detrimental to local businesses.

At night time I avoid walking down Grove Street after dinner because of the clientele
which it inevitably attracts. One of the lap dancers from the club was recently followed
after leaving work in the early hours and was attacked and raped. I fear for my 18 year
old to be walking in the town and being a victim of someone leaving the club.

I can’'t imagine why anyone would think it a good idea to allow a sex club in a Wilmslow
shopping street. Grove street would benefit far more from a family restaurant or a
respectable wine bar.

I look forward to your response.

Yours Fairhfully,



Page 46

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 06 February 2013 13:29

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge Gentlemens Club - application for renewal of license
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 06 February 2013 13:07
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge Gentlemens Club - application for renewal of license

Dear Sir madam,

I wish to register my objection to the application for the renewal of the Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for ST
Lounge Gentlemen's Club and Champagne Bar at 16 Grove Street

My objection is for the following reasons:

1. As the father of three young boys (ages 3, 5 & 7) I am trying to teach them a healthy way to relate to
women. The ST Lounge is in a prominent position in Grove Street where my boys and I walk
frequently. The fact it is there as A N Other shop gives my boys the message that women are objects to be
bought; it says: "You can pop into Boots for some toothpaste, Ryman's for some paper and ST Lounge for a
dancing nude women." This may sound extreme but to a young mind in development the physical reality of
it being one shop among many is very powerful. Young minds make sense of the world by looking around
and seeing what is 'normal'. Having the ST Lounge there is very damaging to the development of healthy
young children and I'm sure that is something you do not want.

2. As Youth, Children & Families Minister at St. John's Church (and having been involved in working with Youth
and children for 20 years now) I am seeing an increasing impact of pernography and the like on the Youth of
our country and this town, especially boys. It is well understood now that users of pornography and erotica
need increasingly explicit visuals and experiences to achieve the states of pleasure attained previously. As
pornography becomes increasingly easily available more and more teens are hecoming effected by these
images and are increasingly likely to move on then to clubs such as the ST Lounge and then using
prostitutes. At the same time they become less able to relate to real women in normal relationships - they
don't look like the porn/erotica/women in the club and they don't do what you want them to do. Moving ST
Lounge from Grove Street will keep it out of sight and therefore out of mind/opportunity.

I hope that you will take into account the care we need to take of our neighbourhood, through guarding our youth
and children from the damage that the presence of ST Lounge. And if not that then for the sake of your own sons
and daughters, please refuse this application.

Yours sincerely



CADMAN, Nikki

Page 47

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

From:

LICENSING (Cheshire East)
06 February 2013 14:52
CADMAN, Nikki

FW. ST Lounge, Wilmslow

Follow up
Flagged

Sent: @6 February 2013 14:44
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: ST Lounge, Wilmslow

Dear Sir/Madam Councillors

I am writing to support the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow, and believe it is

totally appropriate as it is unique and complements other local businesses.

I also think that the location of the club is having a positive effect on the local area
as it provides excellent and much needed employment opportunities for local people.

Yours faithfully




Page 48

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 06 February 2013 15:32

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Grove Street strip/lap dancing club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 06 February 2013 15:26
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Grove Street strip/lap dancing club

I would like to oppose the renewal of the licence for the above. As a resident I do not want this in the
town centre.
Regards



Page 49

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

- Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

(AL 2y WAL




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel '
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence,

-yl

Yours faithfully,




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East counci]

ol

- Dear Councillors,

I oo
We-gre writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; w!é feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

|

Wealso think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse tg
renew the SEV licence.

m

Yours faithfully,




Page 52 G2\
To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

- Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council

Re: ST Lounge Wilmslow

Dear Sirs,

We request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV Licence to the St Club in Grove
Street, Wilmslow.

On our way home from a night out in Wilmslow, we avoid walking past the lap-dancing club, as it makes us feel
uncomfortable. Last Saturday, we walked along Green Lane instead, even though the route is a bit longer, just to
avoid having to pass the ST Lounge. Should this be necessary?

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the licence could be refused on the
grounds thai it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality™. Has the Council seriously considered this issue? Surely
the club is inappropriately situated? Grove Street has jewellers, oplicians, bakers, banks, clothes and food shops efc,
places we use everyday. Surely the ST Lounge is absolutely inappropriate to the locality, as it has nothing
whatsoever in common with the rest of the shops?

Do all the local residents who live nearby in Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthorn Lane really have to live in
fear that some awfiil sexual crime gt be committed? The Council must acknowledge that the location of this club is
appropriate! wiof

We appeal to you to review your decision to grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,




Page 54 e

Lidd.
-4
CADMAN, Nikki - e
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 07 February 2013 10:39

To: CADMAN, Nilcki

Subject: FW: The ST Lounge, Wilmslow application for renewal.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYI

From:

Sent: 07 February 2013 10:28

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: The ST Lounge, Wilmslow application for renewal.

I would like to express my concern at the potential of the above renewal, which I feel is
wholly inappropriate. This is NOT the location to host such a club. There are Schools,
Churches and a busy main thoroughfare with lots of children passing. Many residents have
to pass on their way to local Restaurants or visiting local Supermarkets. It is an eye-
sore and an embarrassment to our already embattled High st. This is not what we need.

Thank you, SN



Page 55

CADMAN, Nikki

From: ‘ LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 07 February 2013 10:45

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. Under s.3.7 of the Council's SEV policy
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 07 February 2013 10:40
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Cc: i
Subject: Under 5.3.7 of the Council's SEV policy

Licensing Authority,
Cheshire East Borough Council
Macclesfield

7" February 2013

_—
F
—— N

Dear Councillors,
RE: ST CLUB, 16 GROVE STREET, WILMSLOW

We are writing to express our objections to the granting of a licence for the strip club in Grove Street.

We ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to the ST Club; very few people saw
the original advert, placed just once, in the Manchester Evening News the day before New Year's Eve! Many people
did not object, as they did not even know that an application had been made.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a lovely shoe
shop for children next door, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoon children’s shop very near and
even an exclusive teddy bear shop, so it does not fit in with the local businesses.

As a female, whenever | attend an evening event in Wilmslow, | feel more vulnerable and at risk walking along Grove
Street past the lap-dancing club, as the majority of shoppers have gone home.

| read on their face book site that they are on the streets of Wilmslow offering “free tickets” for the ST Lounge strip
club. This sounds quite seedy and desperate. Their web site offers an “escort girls” and” up to 50 lap dancers” to a
venue of your choice. The web site has s and m photographs but it really concerns me that they state they can open
for private groups “when they are closed to the public”. They are already stating they are open at different times to
their license applicationi.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community
that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience that does not draw
me into Wilmslow, and therefare, contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment license is”
generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential
1



Page 56

areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town. That means that it is located in an
inappropriate area according to the Councils own policy. We would ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is
“inappropriate to the relevant locality”.

The policy also states that:

Under 5.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number of Sexual
Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate number for a locality is
nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality | would ask the Council to determine that the appropriate number of
SEV’s in the locality is nil. The fact that the Commiittee granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have
a bearing on the cutcome of the application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh and
is entitled to determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the
relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

In our opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the usdh to which Grove Street is principally put; it is surrounded
by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children and young adults. Every day,
huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops,
charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in a very inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area
round the corner from the prestigious Wilmslow preparatory school for Girls and around the other corner is ST
Theresa’s Church. Two more churches with large congregations are very close by. | thought that strip clubs were not
supposed to be near Churches, as it could be seen as being offensive? The Churches were here first...

Accerding to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are to empower local
authorities and local communities, and give people a voice; the people of Wilmslow do not want a lap-dancing club
in the middle of the main street!

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16™, Michael Jones stated that he would “maintain the quality
of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”. How, exactly, does a lap dancing
club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We do not want Wilmslow to have a blighted zone, which residents seek to avoid. Walking past the ST Club makes
many of us feel uncomfortable and a little frightened. There are many elderly residents in Canterbury Grange, just
off Grove Street. Why should they have to go the long way round, to get home in the evening?

We are also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; we note that there are also two betting
shops in our small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way forward?
There is economic data available, which shows that a town with strip clubs and betting shops is on the decline; is
this what you want for the future of our town ?

We feel that there are other issues you should be considering, too. The future of Wilmslow town centre is at stake
here; we have two betting shops and a strip club in a very small area. Economists’ projections show that this kind of
development leads to the decline of a town. Shouldn’t we all be doing our utmost to protect and enhance our town
centre?

The premises next to the ST Club have been vacant for over a year; so is the shop opposite vacant. This seems to
indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses.

We appeal to you to review your decision to grant a licence to the ST Club.

We look forward to your co-operation and understanding and ask you to refuse to renew the ST Club’s licence for its
outlet in Wilmslow. To the owners, it seems to be just a means of making money, no matter what the depths of
degradation of the women involved. To us, it is a travesty of what Wilmslow represents.

As it's such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing Committee.
Surely a lap-dancing club is inappropriate in any small town centre, but, particularly in Wilmslow, where so many

residents live close by? We urge you to accept our views, which are held by the great majority of Wilmslow
residents.



Wl

‘AlInjyney sIno
{S1B3A €T 4oy mOjswjIpn Ul Juaplisas usaq sey yoym ‘Ajlwey e Jo Heyaq up
IBMauas 20uadl] syt uesS o 43Y1aym 1noge uoisidap JnoA 3upjew ale noA uaym ‘Ajjnyaed 1sow siyy J3pIsuod

0} nOAyjse apy “ease ay} uj Ja1deIRYD 4010 A2191dwod st 3 1ey) |99y am *$3Y21nYd pue sdoys ‘sjooyas ‘suapisal 03
SSO[2 ‘UMO] ||_WS € 0 193415 UleW 3y} JO HE3Y 241 Ul ‘uonedo| Buoum sy ui's) gnpy S Y1 3ieyl aaaljaq Ajaanjosqe ap




CADMAN, Nikki

Page 58

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

From:

LICENSING (Cheshire East)
07 February 2013 11:03
CADMAN, Nikki

FW: STlounge in Wilmslow

Follow up
Flagged

Sent: 07 February 2013 11:00
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: STlounge in Wilmslow

Dear Councillors

| am writing to reiterate the objection put in by “make Wilmslow matter” group.
| feel that the focation of the ST lounge in Wilmslow’s main shopping street is highly inappropriate. The

area is primarily a shopping & residential area with close proximity to schools, churches,sports & leisure

facilities and local parks. The club could attract an undesirable element & have a negative effect on

Wilmslow.

Please refuse the necessary SEV licence.

Yours faithfully

g



Page 59

To: Licensing Section _
Cheshire East council 5.2.12

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

- Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




Page 61

@)

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 07 February 2013 12:38

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 07 February 2013 12:31
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Councillors

| am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. | feel that it is totally inappropriate
being so close to residences, schools, churches and parks and having nothing in character with other local

businesses.

| also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local area, in that crime is more

likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully



S 59
| 5 4,13 77



To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local

area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully, m

e oo 'Zf’%f/ Loorcal /C’.QZE";&;?,W

6[%(70r%



To; Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yourgfaithfult




Page 65
RECEIVED
~ 7 FEB 2013

(OC:;J’{DL\, erbm ST Lfm««ae i bdilxmglcxd,‘we
B%\ dbak - S \‘0% m@{pnoﬁmk)mu\& 30

(S hawore M&Ltiqaawm&%
ths Precewe . Rlegy, m@m Lo e g

Ce .




RECEIVEL
-7 FEB 2013
3" February 2013
The Licensing Dept.,
Town Hall,
Macclesfield
Dear Sirs,

Thé Grove St. Club

I am not a native of Wimslow having been born and brought up in Manchester. | remember reading
as a small boy how Wilmslow had been cleared of disreputable characters and was now a “gentile”
village and the pride of Cheshire. When 1.C.1I. brought me to work at Fulshaw Hall | was delighted to
work in Wilmslow and | have been here ever since.

{ am concerned about this club in Grove St which is, | gather, applying for a renewal of its license.

Do we really need this sort of place in our village? Grove Stis right in the middle of the shopping
area and in mid-afternoon is packed with children making their way home. You know from your own
childhoaod that children are curious and they will hear and enlarge upon rumour of what goes on at
the club. | have heard that they intend to extend the facilities, whatever that may mean, but one
can only guess and speculate!

Wilmslow is still a nice place and people come for the day to shop and eat. The shops are well kept
and well stocked even though the retail trade is not very buoyant at the moment. We can ill afford

to lose any of the prestige built up

| ask you to refuse this license and by so doing maintain the reputation so carefully cultivated.

Yours sincerely,




CADMAN, Nikki

Page 67

—.n‘_‘w-
6 |
A

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

From:

LICENSING (Cheshire East)

07 February 2013 14.20
CADMAN, Nikki

FW: Sexual Entertainment Licence

Follow up
Flagged

Sent: 07 February 2013 14:19
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Sexual Entertainment Licence

Dear Sir or Madam,

I object to the renewal of the SEL for the business that is currently under consideration on the grounds that
it was an inappropriate commercial location for this type of activity at the first time of asking and nothing
has changed since the original license was granted. I urge you to reject this renewal application. Best

Regards, .



Page 68

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 08 February 2013 08:32

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. Strip club objection
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 87 February 2013 19:15

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Strip c¢lub objection

As a parent of a 2 year old who often walks in to the centre of Wilmslow with her, I
object to the location of the strip club. Please refuse the SEC licence.



Page 6

p——
s =

o™
z 7)

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSEING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 05 February 2013 17:07

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. Lapdancing club in Wilmslow

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

Tel: 0300 123 5015

From: Ny |
Sent: 05 February 2013 17:01

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Lapdancing club in Wilmslow

To whom it may concern,

I am a Wilmslow resident and also work in the the town.

I would like to officially object to a license being granted for a Jap dancing club on Grove Street, a central
pedestrianised area of Wilmslow. It is for many reasons, highly inappropriate and unwanted by many of the local
residents. Wilmslow town centre is used day and night by families with children and teenagers, and other young
people and a club of this type will make this area a place that they will feel reluctant to use, creating an impact on
other restaurants and bars in the area. Personally | would no longer feel safe walking through the town centre at night
if this club were to be granted a license due to the type of customers it may attract.

Yours faithfully,

”' '



Page -70 R |
(59

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent; 08 February 2013 10:51

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Ciub, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Sent: 08 February 2013 10:05
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Re; ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Wilmslow Prep.

Regards,

L %




Page 71

]
L%

6" February 2013

Dear Sirs

Re: ST Lounge in Wilmslow's main street

I'am writing to express my strong objection to the granting of a licence for the strip club
in Grove Street.

| come over to Wilmslow on a weekly basis for both my business and shopping needs and consider
that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a tap dancing club. There is a lovely shoe
shop for children next door, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite, Monsoon children’s shop

very near and even an exciusive teddy bear shop, so it does not fit in with the local businesses, nor
the image of a smart and atiractive place to go shopping.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Witmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club
is to sexually excite its audience, that does not draw me into Wilmslow rather the absolute reverse,
and therefore contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual
Entertainment license is” generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of
worship, Ieisu;e centres and residentiaf areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is
a residential town. That means that it is located in an inappropriate area‘according to the Council’s
own policy. We would ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant
locality”. The policy also states that:

Under 5.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number
of Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate
number for a locality is nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality | would ask the Council to
determine that the appropriate number of SEV's in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee
granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the outcome of the
application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh and is entitled to
determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the
relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity is put.

Does the Council seriously believe that the ST Ciub is “appropriate to the relevant locality”? That s
to say, situated in th_e main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes
and shoe shops, buitding societies, banks and cafés? in what way do they provide a relevant locality
for a strip club?



Page 72

] am also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; | note that there are also
two betting shops in this small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be
the right way forward? There is economic data available, which shows that a town with strip clubs
and betting shops is on the decline; is this what you want for the future of our town? ‘Wilmslow has
always been known as an aspirational and desirable place to live and worl'c however if the Council
continues to allow such businesses to open and operate in the town centre this will certainly no
longer be the case. Wilmslow wifl merely become another small, faceless town on the outskirts of
Manchester with a declining town centre and the social and policing problems which inevitably
accompany this. | for one will certainly find somewhere else to shop, and with the competition from
place such as Handforth Dean and Cheadle can the Council really afford to risk other people
deserting the town due to the type of such downmarket businesses they allow to operate within its
confines?

In conclusion therefore | would ask you to please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain
on Grove Street,

Yours sincerely,

ANt



Page 73 {« o

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 08 February 2013 11:08

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge

From: Q|

Sent: 08 February 2013 11:04

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: ST Lounge

To whom it may concern

I would like to add my voice to those that have already opposed the renewal of the ST Lounges venue licence.

It is not through prudishness that I object, it is simply an inappropriate location for such a venue.

Regards




Page 74
CADMAN, Nikki
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 08 February 2013 10:52
To: CADMAN, Nikki
Subject: FW: Entertianment license Grove Gtreet Wilmsiow
From:

Sent: 08 February 2013 10:13
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Entertianment license Grove Gtreet Wilmslow

Dear Sirs,

I understand the premises known as The ST Lounge on Grove Street Wilmslow now has to apply for a new license.

I also understand that a small voiciferous group is objecting to these premises operating as they have for several

years providing entertainment and jobs and paying their taxes. I also understand that the police have no complaints.

Although I have never visited these premises I understand from those that do that it is well run and safe from the

violent types found in other establishments in Wilmslow.
I fully support their application for a license to trade.

Iy



8 February 2013
Dear Councillors,

[ wish to object to the location of the ST lounge in Wilmslow. [t is
situated in the traditional shopping area on a pedestrianised road which
is used daily by children and teenagers walking to and from schools close
by. It is also close to homes and Churches and is totally out of character
with the area.

It worries me that the presence of the club will attract an undesirable
element into the town and result in an increase in crime. [ would like to
think that everyone could feel safe when walking through the town at
night.

Please refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

2



Page 76
CADMAN, Nikki
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 08 February 2013 16:53
To: CADMAN, Nikki
Subject: FW: ST CLUB GROVE STREET WILMSLOW
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
AR
Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields
Middiewich Road
Sandbach
Cheshire
CWi11l 1HZ

From S ey
Sent: 08 February 2013 16:50

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: ST CLUB GROVE STREET WILMSLOW

Dear Sirs,

Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow

We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing ¢tub/ST Club

in Grove Street and would ask you to refuse to renew the licence.

We believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location and is completely out of character

in this area.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Yours faithfully,



To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,
We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and

parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,
SR, .~ oo

e T
SN
o
-4




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councilfors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

n o




Page 79

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club islhaving a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

L nanant

i(r'"'"i"u:-
Pl
{ Lo
usz’ Ly
L o

= 2"

R T



To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

- Dear Councillors, 7 * % 2y 2073

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

ol
o




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence,

Yours faithfully,




700 ey

o &

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

E:



4 February, 2013

Licensing Authority

Cheshire East Borough Council
Town Hall

Market Place

Macclesfield

SK101DX

Dear Sirs,
Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

| wish to object to the renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Licence being granted to the ST Lounge on
Grove Street Wilmslow. My reasons are listed below.

1. The ST Lounge is situated in the middle of a family shopping area, between a children's shoe
shop and a building society, in the centre of the pedestrianised main retail street. This is
totally inappropriate.

2. The ST Lounge is in a residential area, close to schools and two churches. Children and
elderly people walk past the unattractive, shuttered frontage on a daily basis. The ground
outside is usually littered with dozens of cigarette ends.

3. Given the slow demise of the town cenfres due to out of town complexes and outlets with free
parking e.g. Trafford Centre, Handforth Dean and Cheshire Oaks, Wilmslow needs to be keen
to attract and retain individual retait shops so that the public may have a pleasant and safe
shopping experience. The shoe shop is one such shop and a fish shop is due to open

opposite.
4. The ST Lounge does not enhance the environment or attract shoppers to the fown.
5. | am aware that a female performer was attacked by a male client of the club. Fortunately,

she was rescued in time and the police were involved. Had a much more serious crime been
committed, | suggest that the council might be, too late, considering closure of the club which
is in a totally unsuitable place.

Please think of the local residents. | look forward to hearing your decision about this licence.

Yours faithfully

o

ADWPsee,



Deos S [ ONeahoaan,

{ Fater~ = \f\f\\d\ O\OFSEcﬁ.CN\ NN
ol el Lo was i ows
o oo o Sovsek
NS ow Erslowd edcdmel o]

Crad \_J\&\kb\r \ '@:\F\c}\ A (S
e ENC 2 M@\,Q_QDW TS N <A VAECT-YIN ==\ 8

O oo Revu occooidwwon Olanre L \Waure

ook s e Paggp_,gk NN IRV SN tles Ce.
houve ‘seas cocal walkn oolSide

sbodn node s Lol rConwddorbalnle
A sese cdbuds o Sl saadins soadl s
COwAQ MQ,EE_/L\,L Ao e St e ! LU&H

on e lowsess WL (u\m‘otow'ﬁ iMqa_Q/
e U5 o Hensiue o.f\g\ d= sliecd

mob WP SRVAN 6% CAl p\ro\.mw

"‘M-



111

4/1/2013

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to strongly object to the renewal of the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street,
Wilmslow. It is inappropriate to have such an establishment in the middle of a high street.

It is not suitable to have such a club situated in a pedestrian precinct as during the day itis an
unattractive building all closed up. It draws attention to the club. At night time | will not walk down
Grove Street after going to a local restaurant as | do not feel it is at all pleasant to have to walk by
such an establishment and the see the clientele that frequent it.

Wilmslow should be a family orientated welcoming town. It is just unacceptable to have such a club
right in the middle of the shopping centre. If such a club should have to be situated in Wilmslow
then it should be away from such a busy area frequented by families and school children.

| have four children and have lived in Wilmslow for seventeen years. This is not the sort of club that
fits into Wilmslow and | would urge the Council to refuse the licence. | am sure it puts other
businesses off investing in that locality and as shops and restaurants continue to close in Wilmslow it
is short sighted to discount the detrimental affect this club has on Grove Street.

Yours sincerely



Licensing Commiliee
East Cheshire Council

Dear Sir / Madam ,
Relicencing ST Lounge , Grove Street , Wilmslow

I axk you not to renew the licence of the above establishment .

This establishment and the kind of entertainment it provides is alien to the character of the
area in which it is located . It it is not suitable for the main shopping street of a residential town
like Wilmslow , especially as it is close to churches and residential streets .

I urge you not to downgrade Wilmslow by granting this licence .

- Yours faithfully ,

OB,




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

6 February 2013

Dear Councillors,

I am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.
| believe that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences,
schools churches and parks and having nothing in character with
other local businesses.

| also believe that the location of the club is having a negative effect

on the local area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its
presence. Please refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




The Licensing Officer

Cheshire East Council.

aaag .

Dear Sir ’Z'PI (SAN ¢

| would like to object to the application by the ST lounge, Grove Street, to renew its SEV licence.
| do not think the location is suitable for a sex establishment for the following reasons;

It is near several churches

It is near Wilmslow Prep School, in Grove Avenue

It is very close to residential areas, in Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthorn Lane

It is close to The Carrs, a park and playground; many people would have to walk past the ST
Lounge.

The location is in the main street, this establishment could become what Wilmslow is known for.
e The ST Lounge is close to a large number of premises which sell alcohol, such as Tesco’s, The
Swan, The Samuel Finney, and Miller & Carter. This could fuel lewd behaviour.

Kind regards,




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

6 February 2013

Dear Councillors,

| am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.
| believe that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences,
schools churches and parks and having nothing in character with
other local businesses.

| also believe that the location of the club is having a negative effect

on the local area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its
presence. Please refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

Sy



Page 91

From: Make Wilmslow Matter, nyjunissttenianasisnng

Please consider signing the attached letter against the location of the ST Lounge
in Grove Street; the strip club has just reapplied for its annual licence to show
fully nude shows, lap dancing etc. We are allowed to object only on the grounds
of location, NOT on moral grounds.

We form a group of people, who think that the club is having a negative effect on
Wilmslow, which could affect house prices. This is quite apart from the fact that
the club may attract unsavoury characters, who might add to any criminality in
the area.

Please send the letter to arrive before 15t February. Add name, address, date
and signature.

Email to: licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Mail: Licensing Dept, Town hall, Market place, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

For any further information, contact us as above.

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local

area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully, m “

4

f“ﬁg& 2012,



Page 92

From: Make Wilmslow Matter, makewilmslowmatter@gmail.com

Please consider signing the attached letter against the location of the ST Lounge
in Grove Street; the strip club has just reapplied for its annual licence to show
fully nude shows, lap dancing etc. We are allowed to object only on the grounds
of location, NOT on moral grounds.

We form a group of people, who think that the club is having a negative effect on
Wilmslow, which could affect house prices. This is quite apart from the fact that
the club may attract unsavoury characters, who might add to any criminality in
the area. i

Please send the letter to arrive before 15% February. Add name, address, date
and signature,

Email to: licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Mail: Licensing Dept, Town hall, Market place, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

For any further information, contact us as above.

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

5’27?5%3 = IS




Page 93

6™ February 2013

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Borough Council
Town Hall

Market Place

Macclesfield

SK10 1DX

Dear Madam or Sir

Objection to SEV licence application: ST Lounge Gentleman’s Club Grove Street

| am writing to OBJECT to the application to renew the Sexual Entertainment Venue
Licence for the ST Lounge Gentleman’s Club, Grove Street, Wilmslow.

My objections are on the grounds of Inappropriate Location.

Although | don't live in Wilmslow | do have friends and family in the area and often
visit. Whenever | do visit | am very reluctant to go into the Grove Street area, as |
always feel uncomfortable with the presence of a lap dancing club on a busy
pedestrianized street amongst normal shops. It is entirely inappropriate that the
sex industry should be portrayed as a mainstream entertainment venue.

For Wilmslow to associate itself with the sex industry in this way is bound to have an
impact on tourism. Seedy establishments of this nature should not be on the main
streets.

It is therefore clear that this locality is entirely unsuitable for a premises with a sex
entertainment licence given the use to which the other premises in the vicinity are
put and the character of the locality, and therefore according to Schedule 3 of the
Local Government {Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 the council must reject this
licence application.

Yours faithfully




Page 94

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 08 February 2013 16:53

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: 8T CLUB GROVE STREET WILMSLOW
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cwi11l 1HZ

Tel: 01270 371116

From: S9QRNGRNeeSegPeoPodey
Sent: 08 February 2013 16:50

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST CLUB GROVE STREET WILMSLOW

Dear Sirs,
Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow

We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Club
in Grove Street and would ask you to refuse to renew the licence. }

We believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location and is completely out of character
in this area.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully,




Page 95

CADMAN, Nikki

From: © LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 08 February 2013 13:50

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: St lounge Grove street Wilmslow

————— Original Message-----

Sent: 08 February 201 ;

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: St lounge Grove street Wilmslow

Dear Councillors
I am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. I feel this is
totally inappropriate being so close to residences and churches including my own parish

of St Terease. It has nothing in character with other local businesses.

I am concerned that the operation of this club will have a negative impact on the local
environment and may result in increased criminal activity in the area.

I would be grateful if you would consider these views and refuse the renewal of the SEV
licence.

Yours faithfully

C

Sent from my iPad



Page 96 LN

CADMAN, Nikki

From: © LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 11 February 2013 07:09

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: The St Lounge Re-Licensing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:: N

Sent: 08 February 2013 17:56
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: The St Lounge Re-Licensing

Sir/Madam,

I would like to express my opinion on the St Lounge licensing renewal. Tt's absolutely mad that a stip club
was licensed in the middle of a family freindly, residential shopping area. What kind of atmosphere are we
trying to create for people visiting? The beutiful building is rewined by that disgusting excuse of a buisness.
At night the centre of Wilmslow is apaulling with the people outside the club smoking and drinking. The
property should be used for commercial use with a lovely shop and not an anti-social hotspot that the
majority of residents in the local area disagree with. I ask that you seriously consider the effects of the
license, and think about what the residents feel.

Yours Sencirely,

PO

. —aa




Page 97

9™ February 2013
Te The Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council
Dear Councillors

Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

My husband and | are writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street.

We ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to the ST Club; very few
people saw the original advert, placed just once, in the Manchester Evening News the day before New
Years Eve! Many people did not object, as they did not even know that an application had been made.

The ST Lounge on Grove Street has become an eyesore. The shutters down all day makes it look like it is
a failed business.

We have been living in Wilmslow for 16 years and consider that a main family shopping area is the
wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a lovely shoe shop for children next door, a children’s
accessory shop nearly opposite, Monsoon children’s shop very near and even an exclusive teddy bear
shop, so it does not fit in with the local businesses.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to
sexually excite its audience, that does not draw us into Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts what the
Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow,

According to your policy document on the licensing of SEVs, wé understand that “relevant
entertainment”, even “live strip shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”. Whilst
we accept that such “entertainment” takes place, why does the Council feel that such a venue is
acceptable in the main street of a small market town? How can this be justified in our local area?

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment
license is “generally considered inappropriate” where there are schools, places of worship, leisure
centres and residential areas. On the Council’'s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town.
That means that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Councils own policy. We would
ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The policy also
states that:

Under 5.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number of
Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate
number for a locality is nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality we would ask the Council to
determine that the appropriate number of SEV’s in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee
granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the outcome of the




Page 98

application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh and is entitled to
determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the
relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality”? That is to
say, situated in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes and
shoe shops, building societies, banks and cafés? in what way do they provide a relevant locality for a
strip club?

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and from
school, they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the churches in
close proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and St
Bartholomew’s Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep School, which is in
Grove Avenue. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be seen walking through
town, after school and the many sporting events available at this prestigious sporting academy.

The bus stops to Schools, universities and colleges are situated metres away on Green lane. Many
thousands of women and children use these services, to travel from the many social, and sporting
events held in Cheshire, Macclesfield and Manchester. Nearby, the train station transports a million
passengers from the Wilmslow area a year, at all times of the day and night.

According to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are to empower
local authorities and local communities, and give people a voice; the people of Wilmslow do not want a
lap-dancing club in the middle of the main street!

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16", Michael Jones stated that he would
“maintain the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”.
How, exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We do not want Wilmslow to have a blighted zone, which residents seek to avoid. Walking past the ST
Club makes many of us feel uncomfortable and a little frightened. There are many elderly residents in
Canterbury Grange, just off Grove Street. Why should they have to go the long way round, to get home
in the evening? Why should people be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night? On
the contrary, residents should feel safe in a family-oriented, pedestrianised area. We feel very strongly
about this. The Council should be striving to make the town as safe as possible. Grove Street should not
be a no-go area, which residents avoid; this would be totally against the legislation brought in by the
government to give residents a say in the way that their town is run.

The premises next to the ST Club have been vacant for over a year; so is the shop opposite vacant. This
seems to indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses.

Please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street. We hope that you will realise
the depth of feeling and reconsider your decision to allow a strip club to operate on Wilmslow’s main
street. As it's such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing



Committee. Surely a lap-dancing club is inappropriate in any small town centre, but, particularly in
Wilmslow, where so many residents live close by? We urge you to accept our views, which are held by
the great majority of Wilmslow residents.

We absolutely believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a small
town, close to residents, schools, shops and churches; we feel that it is completely out of character in
the area. We ask you to consider this most carefully, when you are making your decision about whether
to grant the licence renewal.

On behalf of a family, which has been resident in Wilmslow for 16 years.

W



Page 100

" CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 11 February 2013 07:10

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW:. Wilmslow Lap Dancing Club
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: - Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: HNSOPENOAIPIPARgRigegy
Sent: 08 February 2013 19:40

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: Wilmslow Lap Dancing Club

Importance: High

Dear Cheshire East

I understand that the above bar has now reapplied fo extend their licence as a Sexual Entertainment
Venue. I am writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street,

As an ex teacher and lifelong resident of Wilmslow with many young nephews and nieces living in the
area, I am extremely concerned about the nature of these premises. I feel it is totally inappropriate
for Cheshire East to support a business such as this in the local high street. I ask you to consider in
detail the effect the existence of such a club is having on Wilmslow's town centre. Local families as
well as the effect on long established highly regarded schools such as Wilmslow Preparatory School
and the High Schoo!l which are within a stone's throw of the club.

I have been living in Wilmslow for 58 years and I have always felt safe here; but now, with the lap-
dancing club, I feel much more vulnerable. I would like to be able to walk into Wilmslow of an evening
with my husband for a meal out. However, wwhen I heard about the performer who was attacked by
a client from the 5t Lounge, I decided that the centre of Wilmsiow should be avoided, in fact I
think it is a no go area for women and children. We now visit other villages and towns to go to
restaurants and fo meet our friends. I am quite reluctant to walk along &rove Street in the evening.
If I do, I make sure that it is before the Club opens. This is simply unacceptable and grossly unfair
to residents who pay council tax to reside in what is perceived as a safe, well regarded area!

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow"; it talks of "a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club
is to sexually excite its audience, That does not draw me inte Wiimslow, and therefore, contradicts
what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

I consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a
lovely shoe shop for children next door, a children's accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoon
children's shop very near and even an exclusive teddy bear shop , so it does not fit in with the local
businesses.




. Page 101

In your 'Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual
Entertainment license is" generally considered inappropriate "where there are schools, places of
worship, leisure centres and residential areas. On the Council's own website it says that Wilmslow is a
residential fown. That means that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Councils own
policy. We would ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant
locality”. The policy also states that: Under 5.3.7 of the Council's SEV policy, the Committee” is able
to determine the appropriate number of Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is
able to determine that the appropriate number for a locality is nil“. In light of the sensitive uses in
the locality I would ask the Council to determine that the appropriate number of SEV's in the locality
is nil. The fact that the Committee granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a
bearing on the outcome of the application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application
afresh and is entitled to determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard
to the character of the relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality? That is
to say, situated in the main street of a small local fown, where the adjacent buildings house clothes
and shoe shops, building societies, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a relevant locality
for a strip club?

Regards

=




Page 102 5 5 )

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 11 February 2013 07:10

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: the lap dancing club in Wilmslow's application for a licence renewal
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 08 February 2013 22:29
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: the lap dancing club in Wilmslow's application for a licence renewal

Dear Sir or Madam,
| object to the siting of this ¢lub in central Wilmslow on two grounds.

1. It is in the middle of an ordinary thoroughfare; taking local people to the station, bus stops, events at the schools,
at the leisure centre and Churches. It seems to me that a club of this sori should be in a destination area with other
similar entertainment. Personally | find it offensive.

2. Grove Street should be a vibrant, busy high street during the day and the council should be doing its best to fill
empty shops and encourage trade. This double-fronted building is right in the middle of the shops and shut up during
the working day. A bad thing in my opinicn. Those prime premises would benefit Wilmslow if they could attract day-
time shoppers.

Yours faithfully




Page 103 2o

CADMAN, Nikki

From: © LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 11 February 2013 07:23

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: e e

Sent: 09 February 2013 12:39
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow.

Dear Sirs,

We wish to object to the location of the ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow,
Given the nature of the licence for fully nude shows and lap dancing, these are wholly
inappropriate activities being located on a main street in Wilmslow. It is close to
residences, schools, churches and parks. We even have our monthly Artisan Market in Grove
Street.

Wilmslow vision proposes a vibrant community. This business has the reverse
effect. We do not object on moral grounds. The location is simply wrong. It has no
positive effect on the town or the inhabitants. It does not attract people that bring
anything useful to Wilmslow, in fact quite the opposite.

Please consider the planning application in the light of the negative
effects on Wilmslow and additional criminality. The ST Lounge is a bad business here, IFf
you must have a strip club please locate it somewhere away from the principal
pedestrianised thoroughfare.

Thankyou

e —



Page 104

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 11 February 2013 07:25

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Wilmslow Strip Club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

————— Original Message-----

From: — m
Sent: @9 February 2013 16:25

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Wilmslow Strip Club

I, ety of G "W N S 0.1

b k]
like to register that I OBJECT to the application for the renewal of the licence for the
strip/lap dancing club on Grove Street in Wilmslow. It is completely INAPPROPRIATE and
should never have been allowed in the first place.




Page 105

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 11 February 2013 07:25

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: St Club Grove Street, Wiimslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: eyt

Sent: 09 February 2013 16:55
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: St Club Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Sirs
I write to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Club in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

The ST Club is an eyesore on Grove Street. | have lived in Wilmslow for over 20 years and | feel unsafe walking down
my own high street at night. This is the wrong location for such a club, it does not fit with the local businesses
around it.

As a lone female, whenever | attend an evening event in Wilmslow, | feel more vulnerable and at risk walking along
Grove Street past the lap-dancing club, as the majority of shoppers have gone home.

I read on their face book site that they are on the streets of Wilmslow offering “free tickets” for the ST Lounge strip
club. Their web site offers an “escort girls” and” up to 50 lap dancers” to a venue of your choice. The web site has s
and m photographs but it really concerns me that they state they can open for private groups “when they are closed
to the public”. They are already stating they are open at different times to their license application.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community
that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience, That does not draw
me into Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

According to your policy document on the licensing of SEVs, | understand that “relevant entertainment”, even “live
strip shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”. Whilst | accept that such “entertainment”
takes place, why does the Council feel that such a venue is acceptable in the main street of a small market town?
How can this be justified in our local area?

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment license is”
generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential
areas, On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town. That means that it is located in an
inappropriate area according to the Councils own policy. | would ask you to refuse to grant on the grounds that it is
“inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The policy also states that:

Under 5.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number of Sexual
Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate humber for a locality is
nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality | would ask the Council to determine that the appropriate number of
SEV's in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not
have a bearing on the outcome of the application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh
and is entitled to determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the
relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

1

& 4 _‘//
-



Page 106
In my opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put; it is surrounded
Ly residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children and young adults. Every day,
huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops,
charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in a very inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area
round the corner from the prestigious Wilmslow Preparatory School for Girls and around the other corner is ST

Theresa’s Church. Two more churches with large congregations are very close by. | thought that strip clubs were not
supposed to be near Churches, as it could be seen as being offensive?

Residents really dread that another awful crime, like the serious assault that occurred to a performer on Racecourse
Road will be committed. The club has advertised on its website all 2012 that it gives free entry for stag nights and
groups, “drinks for a pound” or 99 pence with a voucher from the web site. | thought that cheap drinks like this,
places them in breach of the Arcangel initiative that the club signed up to together with the Cheshire Police. What

have the police done about this?
£ : .

According to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are to empower local
authorities and local communities, and give people a voice; the people of Wilmslow do not want a lap-dancing club
in the middle of the main street.

Please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street. As it’s such an important issue | think the
matter should be dealt with by the full Licensing Committee.

Yours faithfully




Page 107

CADMAN, Nikki

From: + LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 11 February 2013 07:25

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: SEV licence renewal. ST Lounge, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 09 February 2013 18:41
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: FW: SEV licence renewal. ST Lounge, Wilmslow

Sir,
We moved from Didsbury to Wilmslow a number of years ago for its family friendly environment.

Now, we are seriously concerned about the general direction of the town centre in relation to the bars and
particularly the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. A move back to Didsbury is now on the cards for us.

We are emailing to object to the location of the ST lounge in Wilmslow. It is totally inappropriate, being so close to
residences, local schools and churches. My children often ask why the shop front shutters are down during the day

and perhaps you can tell them the real answer to their faces; | am sick of lying.

The location of the club is having a real negative effect on the local area bringing in the more seedy elements of
society.

Please listen to those residents who you serve and respect their wishes to refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Regards,



CADMAN, Nikki

Page 108

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 11 February 2013 07:25

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: ]

Sent: 10 February 2013 07:30
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:
Subject: ST Lounge

Licensing Section - Cheshire East Council

Dear Councillors

We are writing to object to the location of the ST lounge in Wilmslow; we feel that it is totally

inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and parks and having nothing to do with other

local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local area, in that crime is more
likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to renew the SEV license.

Yours faithfully



Page 109 4

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 11 February 2013 07:35

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Sexual Entertainment Licence Renewal - ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 10 February 2013 22:50

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: Sexual Entertainment Licence Renewal - ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow

To The Licensing Authority,Cheshire East Borough Council

Dear Sirs,

My wife and I are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

Our reasons for objecting are:

1. A club where women display their naked bodies is demeaning to the women so employed:

a.  Women are sometimes pressurised to work in this way and may be part of the people trafficking and
exploitation associated with criminal gangs also linked to prostitution and drug smuggling. The council should
not allow girls to be employed in such institutions without ensuring that they are willing employees and
checking their contracts to exclude the possibility of exploitation.

b.  Women who display their bodies for money often have a prior history of abuse and continued employment in
such a way feeds their poor self-image as little more than sex-objects rather than equal members of society who
deserve to be respected as people and protected from being considered as only worthy as “bodies™.

c.  This encourages men to believe that sexual arousal can be bought for money and that sex is a matter of
gratification of appetite rather than a response to a relationship of respect between a man and a woman.

d. The attack on a performer illustrates the attitude to such women fostered by the club and makes some women
consider walking past that area unsafe at night.

2. Such a club encourages men to have a wrong attitude to women:

a.  Men who make use of such clubs are less likely to respect women as individuals, thus fostering the risk of
abuse of women as well as encouraging potential violence if women known to them do not make themselves as
freely available to be seen in sexually provocative or exposed situations.



5.

a.

6.

b.

Page 110
We do not wish the men of this town to disrespect women as a result of such a club encouraging such
degradation of women as bodies to be looked at rather than people to be valued.

The advertisement of cheap shots of alcohol for £1 encourages rowdyism both within and cutside the club and the alcohol-
induced reduction in inhibitions fuels attitudes and actions not conducive to respect for women in the club or outside in the

community.

The nature of the centre of Wilmsiow:

a.

The Wilmslow Vision document, endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow” in a “community that
is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Club which is to sexually excite its audience contradicts what
the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow. It neither encourages the quality of visitor nor
respect traditionally associated with a quality town.

The main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. According to your policy
document on the licensing of SEVs, we understand that “relevant entertainment”, even “live strip shows™ can be
provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”. We reluctantly accept that such “entertainment” takes place
but contend that the Council should not agree that the venue is acceptable in the main street of a small market
town.

The Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put; it is surrounded by
residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children and young adults. Large
numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops,
charity shops and banks, The ST Club is in a very inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping
area.

Statements made by Wilmslow councillors:

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16", Michael Jones stated that he would “maintain the quality of
Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”. How, exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain
the quality of Wilmslow?

b.

At their meeting on Monday, 20th August, councillors voted in favour of requesting that Cheshire East Council
set the appropriate number of Sexual Entertainment Venues in Wilmslow town centre at zero,

Clir Gary Barton, who requested that this item be added to the agenda of the meeting, told fellow councillors
that Grove Street isn't flourishing as we would all like and whilst he wouldn't want to blame that solely on the
ST Lounge he felt it wasn't helpful to have that venue there as it is damaging to the town centre. He said "It is
very clear that this venue is not appropriate for Wilmslow Town Centre and I very much feel that Wilmslow is a
town which should be at zero level for this type of venue" - pointing out that it is surrounded by residential
areas, four churches and Wilmslow Prep School which is immediately adjacent to Grove Street. Clir Barton
added "We cannot revoke annual licences, unless there have been breaches, but we can affect the renewals. We
are merely trying to get the ball rolling with Cheshire East Council and make the Town Council's position
clear.” '

We also object strongly that inadequate notice for planning was given to local residents through a single advertisement placed
just once in the Manchester Evening News on 30" December. This publication is not routinely available to the populace of
Wilmslow and thus the advert did not allow sufficient awareness for most residents to object. We contend that this was a
deliberate policy to comply with the letter of the law to ensure that as few people as possible would be aware of any application
for a licence. Many people could not object in the absence of knowing that an application had been made.



Page 111

We therefore urge you to refuse to renew the Licence for the ST Lounge in Grove Street which demeans women and is a travesty
of what Wilmslow represents.

In view of the importance of this issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing Committee.

Yours faithfully,



Page 112

L T
e I
SNy
v
Macclesfield Licensing Office
Town Hall

Market Place

Macclesfield

Cheshire
SK10 1DX

licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
{(bv post and by email)

Dear Sir,
Re: ST Lounge Wilmslow

I am writing to ask that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the
Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for the ST Club in Grove Street, Wilmslow.
Although I am not a resident of Wilmslow, I have been a regular shopper in the town for
over thirty years.

1 consider that Grove Street is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. Wilmslow has
always been an area where one could find high quality shops and restaurants. It is my
belief that the presence of a lap dancing club creates a seedy atmosphere and I for one
avoid that part of Grove Street now, even though my bank is there. [ would rather carry
out any banking transactions I have in Alderley Edge or Knutsford.

A Sexual Entertainment Licence is generally considered inappropriate where there are
schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential areas. Each of these factors is
present in the vicinity of this application. Council policy would therefore suggest that the
club is located in an inappropriate area.

1 believe that because of the number of sensitive uses in and around the town centre no
licences for sexual entertainment venues should be granted in Wilmslow.

Yours faithfully,




Page 113

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 11 February 2013 11:55

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Club, Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 11 February 2013 11:39
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Club, Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Sirs/Councillors

Re: ST Lounge in Wilmslow’s main street

We are writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow's ST Club.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a lovely shoe
shop for children next door, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoon children’s shop very near and
even an exclusive teddy bear shop. Wilmslow is trying to attract the family and children friendly business and their
clients. We think a fully nude Strip Club may deter some shoppers.

We read on their face book site that they are on the streets of Wilmslow offering “free tickets” for the ST Lounge
strip club. This sounds quite seedy and desperate. Importantly, this is in breach of the conditions set hy Licensing at
Cheshire East, so we are sure that Licensing will be looking into this matter..

Their web site offers an “escort girls” and” up to 50 lap dancers” to a venue of your choice. The web site has s and m
photographs but it really concerns us that they state they can open for private groups “when they are closed to the

public”. They are already stating they are open at different times to their license application!

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment license is”

generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential

areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town. That means that it is located in an
inappropriate area according to the Councils own palicy.

We have been residents in Wilmslow for many years and as a family with young children we believe this is definitely
NOT an appropriate area for a fully nude lap dancing/strip club. In your policy document, it is stated that the aim of
the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of ‘sexually stimulating” its
audience. We would say that it should not be appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a busy central area

of our town, near houses and their families, schools and their pupils,and churches and their congregations.

Residents really dread that another awful crime, like the serious assault that occurred to a performer on Racecourse
Road will be committed. The club has advertised on its website all 2012 that it gives free entry for stag nights and
groups, “drinks for a pound” or 99 pence with a voucher from the web site. We thought that cheap drinks like this,



Page 114

* places them in breach of the Arcangel initiative that the club signed up to together with the Cheshire Police. What
have the police done about this?

We hope that you will realise the depth of feeling and reconsider your decision to allow a strip club to operate on
Wilmslow’'s main street.

Yours truly,

SOPVPOPPPerPpy



Page 115 OW'

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 11 February 2013 14:09

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: s

Sent: 11 February 2013 13:38
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc: et

Subject: License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street.

To: The Licensing Authority,Cheshire East Borough Council.
Dear Councillors,

Re: ST Lounge in Wilmslow’s main street

My family and I are writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the
ST Club in Grove Street.

We have been living in Wilmslow for 20 years and I have always felt safe
here; now, with the lap-dancing club, I feel much more vulnerable and am
quite reluctant to walk along Grove Street in the evening. If I do, I make
sure that it is before the Club opens.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap
dancing club. There is a lovely shoe shop for children next door, a children’s
accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoon children’s shop very near and

1



Page 116
" even an exclusive teddy bear shop , so it does not fit in with the local
businesses.

We are also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow;
we note that there are also two betting shops in our smail town, one in
Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way
forward? There is economic data available, which shows that a town with
strip clubs and betting shops is on the decline; is this what you want for the
future of our town ?

Please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street.

Yours sincerely,

A0Vt



Page 117 @3

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

CADMAN, Nikki

Sent: 11 February 2013 14:21

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: strip lapdancing clubilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

rrom: Feue

Sent: 11 February 2013 14:19
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: strip lapdancing clubilmslow

Just been informed that this may be happening in my neighbourhood. We are shocked that such a thing should be
allowed in the main street in town next to churches schools and homes .
We just felt we had to voice our opinion and find out what can be done to prevent this dreadful event.



Page 118

To The Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council
Dear Councillors
Re: ST Lounge Wilmslow

| §I Owner Of Tiny Soles Ltd of Grove Street Wilmslow am writing to object to the renewal of
the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Club. | am writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence
for the ST Club in Grove Street.

Before you decide to renew the SEV Licence, for the ST Club, | would ask you to consider in detail the
effect the existence of such a club is having on Wilmslow’'s town centre.

| ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to the ST Club; very few
people saw the original advert, placed just once, in the Manchester Evening News the day before
New Years Evel Many people did not object, as they did not even know that an application had been
made.

The ST Lounge on Grove Street has become an eyesore. It has had a broken window on the first
floor for months. There was a white mark on the front where the previous application for a Sex
license was placed in December 2011. There are always cigarette ends and cigarette packets in the
doorway. It does not seem very clean on the outside, what is it like on the inside? The shutters
down all day makes it look like it is a failed business.

I have been living in Wilmslow for 5 years and | have always felt Wilmsiow was a safe place until the
club opened, | feel much more vulnerable and am quite reluctant to walk along Grove Street in the
evening. If 1 do, | make sure that it is before the Club opens.

When | heard about the performer who was attacked by a client from the St Lounge, | decided that
the centre of Wilmslow should be avoided, in fact | think it is a no go area for women and children,
Which will affect my Business as im located next door and rely on customers walking past of an
evening and seeing my store out of hours, but with the club open my shop will be avoided due to
drunken out of town customers.

| constder Wilmslow a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing ciub. There
is my business a shoe shop for children next door, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite,
monsoon children’s shop very near and even an exclusive teddy bear shop, so it does not fit in with
the local businesses,

On my way home from Strada/Pizza Express/Sahara/Sarafina, | feel Wilmslow resedents and
customers will avoid Grove Street because locals will feel quite uneasy/uncomfortable/ill at ease
walking past the ST Club.

I read on their face book site that they are on the streets of Wilmslow offering“free tickets” for the
ST Lounge strip club. This sounds quite seedy and desperate. Their web site offers an “escort girls”
and” up to 50 lap dancers” to a venue of your choice. The web site has s and m photographs but it
really concerns me that they state they can open for private groups “when they are closed to the
public”. They are already stating they are open at different times to their license application!



Page 119

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club
is to sexually excite its audience, That does not draw me into Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts
what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

Accordiﬁg to your policy document on the licensing of SEVs, | and my family understand that
“relevant entertainment”, even “live strip shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the
organiser”. Whilst i accept that such “entertainment” takes place, why does the Council feel that
such a venue is acceptable in the main street of a small market town? How can this be justified in
our local area?

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual
Entertainment license is” generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of
worship, leisure centres and residential areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is
a residential town. That means that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Councils
own policy. We would ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant
locality”. The policy also states that:

Under s.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number
of Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate
number for a locality is nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality | would ask the Council to
determine that the appropriate number of SEV’s in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee
granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the outcome of the
application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh and is entitled to
determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the
relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality”? That is to
say; situated in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes and
shoe shops, building societies, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a relevant locality for a
strip club?

As | have recently joined the Wilmslow business community | feel Wilmslow doesn’t need to have
such an awful bar in the area, | have found my customers referencing my location NEXT DOOR TO
THE ST LOUNGE, also to hear children ask their parents WHAT IS A GENTLEMANS CLUB IS?

I have heen trading since November 2012 and had probems such as all CIGARETTE ENDS thrown
from there balcony at the back of the club on to my Roof, this could cause serious issues for my
business, What would happen if one of those lit cigarettes was to fall into my gutters and cause a
fire, 1 could lose my business and all my stock, again if a lit cigarette was to fall under one of my roof
tiles the building as well as theres could go up in flames, WHO WOULD BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
RUINING MY BUSINESS?

The 5T Lounges customers stond outside my shop smoking also leaving cigarette ends around the
front of my shop when | arrive in the morning, the owners don’t care about appearance of our town
just the money they make.



Page 120

In my opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put;
it is surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children
and young adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent
to coffee shops, clothes shops, my shoe shop, charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in a very
inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area round the corner from the
prestigious Wilmslow preparatory school for Girls and around the other corner is ST Theresa’s
Church. Two more churches with large congregations are very close by. | thought that strip clubs
were not supposed to be near Churches, as it could be seen as being offensive? The Churches were
here first.

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and
from school, they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the
churches in close proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist
Church and St Bartholomew’s Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep
School, which is in Grove Avenue. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be
seen walking through town, after school and the many sporting events available at this prestigious
sporting academy. '

The bus stops to Schools, universities and colleges are situated metres away on Green lane. Many
thousands of women and children use these services, to travel from the many social, and sporting
events held in Cheshire, Macclesfield and Manchester. Nearby, the train station transports a million
passengers from the Wilmslow area a year, at all times of the day and night.

To me and my family, this is definitely NOT an appropriate area for a fully nude lap dancing/strip
club. Inyour policy document, it is stated that the aim of the “relevant entertainment” must
reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of ‘sexually stimulating” its audience. Is it
appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a busy central area of our town, near houses and
their families, schools and their pupils,and churches and their congregations? 1 and my family think
not! Grove Avenue, off Grove Street, houses many local residents; Green Lane also leads to
Hawthorn Lane, which is 95% residential.

Residents really dread that another awful crime, like the serious assault that occurred to a performer
on Racecourse Road will be committed. The club has advertised on its website all 2012 that it gives
free entry for stag nights and groups, “drinks for a pound” or 99 pence with a voucher from the web
site. | thought that cheap drinks like this, places them in breach of the Arcangel initiative that the
club signed up to together with the Cheshire Police. What have the police done about this?

According to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are to
empower local authorities and local communities, and give people a voice; the people of Wilmslow
do not want a lap-dancing club in the middle of the main street!

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16", Michael Jones stated that he would
“maintain the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key
town”. How, exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We do not want Wilmslow to have a blighted zone, which residents seek to avoid. Walking past the
ST Club makes many of us feel uncomfortable and a little frightened. There are many elderly



Page 121

residents in Canterbury Grange, just off Grove Street. Why should they have to go the long way
round, to get home in the evening?

| am also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; we note that there are also
two betting shops in our small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be
the right way forward? There is economic data available, which shows that a town with strip clubs
and betting shops is on the decline; is this what you want for the future of our town ?

- | feel that there are other issues you should be considering, too. The future of Wilmslow town
centre is at stake here; we have two betting shops and a strip club in a very small area. Economists’
projections show that this kind of development leads to the decline of a town. Shouldn’t we all be
doing our utmost to protect and enhance our town centre?

The premises next door to the ST Club had been vacant for years; so is the shop opposite vacant, |
decided to open my Buisiness in Wilmslow as we have a great family community and wanted to
bring independence back to the High street, | feel being next to the ST Lounge will cause me

indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses.
Please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street.
Do not give this License to the ST Lounge.

| ask that you take serious heed of our objections

Would you please take my views in to account when you make your decision, for the good of
Wilmslow?

| would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the future of
Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

| hope that you will realise the depth of feeling and reconsider your decision to allow a strip club to
operate on Wilmslow’s main street.

| appeal to you to review your decision to grant a licence to the ST Club.

| look forward to your co-operation and understanding and ask you to refuse to renew the ST Club’s
licence for its outlet in Wilmslow. To the owners, it seems to be just a means of making money, no
matter what the depths of degradation of the women involved. To us, it is a travesty of what
Wilmslow represents.

As it's such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing
Committee.

Surely a lap-dancing club is inappropriate in any small town centre, but, particularly in Wilmslow,
where so many residents live close by? We urge you to accept our views, which are held by the
great majority of Wilmslow residents.



Page 122

We absolutely believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a
small town, close to residents, schools, shops and churches; we feel that it is completely out of
character in the area. We ask you to consider this most carefully, when you are making your
decision about whether to grant the licence renewal.

From a very concerned resident and business owner.



Page 123 o
- D

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 12 February 2013 07:38

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Suum e |
Sent: 11 February 2013 22:10

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

To The Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council

Dear Councillors’
We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club.

The ST Lounge on Grove Street is out of character with the area and has become an eyesore.
The shutters being down all day makes it look like it is a failed business.

We believe that, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Streetis put; it is
surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children and
young adults. Every day, large numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent to
coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in a very
inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area round the corner from the
prestigious Wilmslow preparatory school for Girls and around the other corner is ST Theresa's
Church. Two more churches with large congregations are very close by. It is our understanding
that strip clubs were not supposed to be near Churches, as it could be seen as being offensive?
The Churches were here first.

Wilmslow Town Council have unanimously voted for a nil policy for Sexual Entertainment for
Wilmslow. Our local councillors, Barton, Fitzgerald and Menlove have also stated that the current
location is inappropriate.

In the best interest of 99% of the people who live in Wilmslow, work in Wilmslow, shop in
Wilmslow, pay taxes in Wilmslow, enjoy a meal or a drink in Wilmslow, please take our views in to
account and decline this application.

Yours faithfully

U



Go)

L )
L
th—
11" February 2013

The Licensing Authority,
Cheshire East Borough Council

Dear Sir,
Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in
Grove Street Wilmslow.

As a Licensing Authority you can control what sort of town Wilmslow becomes
and you should be aware that town residents do not want the town centre to
continue to have a sex industry club.

Grove Street is in the town centre and is close to several residential areas. It has

facilities for the general community, including children and young adulits. Every
day, huge numbers of shoppers, schoolchildren & restaurant goers walk past the

club, which is adjacent to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops,
banks and restaurants, and very close to the Catholic church.

We have lived in Hawthorn Lane, within 200m of the club, for 30 years and have
to walk past the place when we take out our grandchildren, who are in our care 3
days a week. In addition the near-by Leisure Centre is a popular and well-used
venue, open till 10.15 some nights and much later when they are host to the many
school and theatre events throughout the year. This means under 18s are often in
the vicinity of the Stag Night trade.

In our view this is clearly inappropriate use of our town centre.

Please will you reclaim Wilmslow town centre as a vibrant family shopping and
restaurant location by refusing this re-licensing.

Yours sincerely

AP



Page 125

Dear Sir
Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow

I am writing to express my strong objections to the granting of the renewal of a
licence for the Sexual Entertainment Licence in Grove Street.

This sort of sex business is entirely inappropriate for the centre of a small town that
has family businesses, schools and churches in close proximity .

The council needs to be aware of the needs of the greater community and it is their
responsibility to make sure that residents, particularly women ,children and elderly
people, many of whom live close,or who are schooled close to Grove Street, are able
to feel safe, unintimidated and happy to shop in their own town centre, or to cross the
town at night.

The club is entirely a private business designed to make a vast amount of money for a
few individuals. The Council has a duty to act in the best interests of all their
community.

The granting of a licence in the middle of Wilmslow town centre, goes entirely in the
face of all attempts to revitalize Wilmslow and attract local residents back to shopping
or to enjoy visiting a restaurant at might. The success of the Wilmslow Market has
shown that there is still hope for Wilmslow. Local traders who are attempting to
maintain struggling businesses , must despair when they see the town centre
threatened with this kind of application. The lesson of Stockport should be taken into
account, where although masses of money has been spent attempting to regenerate the
outer edges of the town centre, dozens of shops lie empty because no one wants to
invest their life savings in starting businesses in areas dominated by sex shops and
betting shops
A granting of this licence will be a retrograde step towards the positive regeneration
of the town and will drag Wilmslow even further away from the Wilmslow Vision
endorsed by the council.

I would urge all councillors to look at their own ‘Dlscretlonary Grounds for Refusal’
of an SEV licence and to consider whether they can honestly believe that the centre of
Grove Street is an appropriate locality for a sex club.

Yours sincerely

A



Page 126 -

CADMAN, Nikki -
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 12 February 2013 10:43

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Make Wilmslow Matter - licencing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: inpSiasses e |
Sent: 12 February 2013 10:35

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Make Wilmslow Matter - licencing

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council
Dear Councillors,

My husband and | are writing to object most strongly to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. We
feel that it is a totally inappropriate location being so close to family shopping areas, near to local schools
whose pupils often gather socially at break time and at the end of the school day, to churches and
residences and being completely out of character with other local businesses.

Having worked in education all our lives we are astounded that the Council welcomes the ST Lounge at the
heart of the town, which attracts young people — the location is not suitable.

Our concern relates to the location of the ST Lounge, which should not be at the heart of Wilmslow and
render Grove Street a no-go area for young people, whose parents do their utmost to protect them. This
business would be much less harmful elsewhere, on the fringe of the town. Please refuse to renew the
SEV licence for it to remain on Grove Street or anywhere near the town centre.

Yours faithfully,



Page 127

CADMAN, Nikki S e
From: LICENSING (Cheshire Eastf)

Sent: 12 February 2013 14:36

To: ‘ CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Objection of the Licence for the ST Lounge

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From : S iy | ‘

Sent: 12 February 2013 14:24
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East); makewilmslowmatter@gmail.com
Subject: Objection of the Licence for the ST Lounge

To The Licensing Authority,Cheshire East Borough Council
Dear Counciflors 12 Feb 2013
Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
I request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV Licence to the GroveSt Club

The ST Lounge has become an eyesore and during daytime fours looks (ike a garage and not in keeping with
the prestige shops one would expect in an area like Witmslow

I quite often walk by the ST lounge on my way fiome from either a restaurant or pub and fiave seen girls in
bra and pants stood in the doorway (‘'not a very good advert for Wilmslow )

My main objection however is the number of underage children that frequent the place . Not onfy should they
not be visiting licensed premises but to visit a “strip club “ at the age of 15 / 16 years ofd is beyond befief (I
have had many reports of this over the last few years ). How is it possible for the ST management to say that
they are complying with the terms of their ficence ' '

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment
license 1s” generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisute centres and
residential areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wifmslow is a residential town. That means that
it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Councils own policy. I would ask you to refuse grant on
the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The poficy also states that:

Under 5.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number of
Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locafity and is able to determine that the appropriate number for
a locality is mil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality I would ask the Council to determine that the
appropriate number of SEV's in the locality is nil The fact that the Committee granted the SEV ficence for ST
Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the outcome of the application for renewaf. The Committee
must consider the application afresh and is entitled to determine on renewal that the grant would be
inappropriate having regard to the chatacter of the relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the
vicinity are put.



Page 128

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and from
school, they may be shopping or just sitting on thie benches, or even making their way to the churches in close
proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and St
Bartholomew’s Church are close by, as is the Letsure Centre and Wilmslow ®rep School, which is in Grove
Avenue. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be seen walking through town, after
school and the many sporting events available at this prestigious sporting academy.

®efore fiis election at the full Council meeting on May 16, Michael Jones stated that he would “maintain the
quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”. How, exactly, does
a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

1 feel that there are other issues you should be considering, too. The future of Wilmslow town centre is at
stake here; we have two betting shops and a strip club in a very small area. Economists’ projections show
that this kind of development leads to the decline of a town. Shouldn’t we all be doing our utmost to protect

and enhance our town centre?

Conclusion

Would you please take my views in to account when you make your decision, for the good of Wilmslow?

As it’s such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the ﬁdl’ Licensing Commitiee.
Surely a lap-dancing club is inappropriate in any small town centre, but, particularly in Wilmslow, where so

many residents five close by? We urge you to accept my views, which are held by the great majority of
Wilmslow residents and refuse to grant the lcence renewal,




Page 129

To The Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council
Dear Sirs
Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

I'm writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club application submit for ST
Club.

I request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV Licence to the St Club in
Grove Street, Wilmslow.

Before you decide to renew the SEV Licence, for the ST Club, | ask you to consider in detail the effect the
existence of such a club is having on Wilmslow’s town centre.

I consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a lovely
shoe shop for children next door, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoon children’s shop
very near and even an exclusive teddy bear shop, so it does not fit in with the local businesses.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to
sexually excite its audience, and that does not draw me into Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts what
the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment
license is” generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure
centres and residential areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town.
That means that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Councils own policy. We would
ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The policy also
states that:

Under s.3.7 of the Council's SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number of
Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate
number for a locality is nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality | would ask the Council to
determine that the appropriate numher of SEV's in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee
granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the outcome of the
application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh and is entitled to
determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the
relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.



Page 130

in my opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put; it is
the centre of Wilmslow, surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general,
including children and young adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club,
which is adjacent to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in
a very inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area round the corner from the
prestigious Wilmslow preparatory school for Girls and around the other corner is ST Theresa’s Church.
Two more churches with large congregations are very close by. | thought that strip clubs were not
supposed to be near Churches, and this is offensive to me? The Churches were here first.

The bus stops to Schools, universities and colleges are situated metres away on Green lane. Many
women and children use these services, to travel from the many social, and sporting events held in
Cheshire, Macclesfield and Manchester.

To me and my family, this is definitely NOT an appropriate area for a fully nude lap dancing/strip club.
In your policy document, it is stated that the aim of the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be
assumed to be “solely for the purpose of ‘sexually stimulating” its audience. [s it appropriate to have

sexually stimulated people in a busy central area of our town, near houses and their families, schools

and their pupils, and churches and their congregations?

The premises next to the ST Club have been vacant for over a year; so is the shop opposite vacant. This
seems to indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses. With shutters
closed during the day, the 5T Club presents it's self as another failed business.

The council and local businesses have undertaken significant activities to make Grove Street an
attractive and vibrant family shopping area, with market stalls, coffee shops and on street programmes.
This is out of character with the purpose and activities of a late evening into the early hours lap dancing
/strip club in the centre of Wilmslow family shopping zone.

Please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain and decline the license application for ST
Lounge on Grove Street.

| believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a small town, close

to residents, schools, shops and churches; we feel that it is completely out of character in the area. We
ask you to consider this most carefully, when you are making your decision about whether to grant the
licence renewal.

Yours faithfully,



Page 131

The Licensing Authority,
Cheshire East Borough Council

10 February 2013

By email : licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Dear Sirs,
Re: ST Lounge, Wilmslow

We wish to register our strong objection to the granting of a renewed Sexual Entertainment Licence to
the lap dancing club in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

We have lived in Wilmslow for all of 68 years. We are local shop keepers in Wilmslow and have been for
45 years. We have never seen the economy in Wilmslow as bad as it is now. It is our view that
establishments, such as this, destroy the heart of the village by promoting entirely the wrong image of
what Wilmslow is all about. This type of late night sex club brings totally the wrong type of people into
Wilmslow causing the local villagers to stay away which in turn is having a negative effect on the whole
of the community and economy.

Our parents were also local retailers in Wilmslow as Wilmslow used to be, the place to have a business,
the place where quality was assured. The presence of this Club on our high street has lowered the tone
and image of the village and created an unsafe, threatening environment.

The main family shopping area is completely the wrong location for a lap dancing club.

The Council have destroyed the heart and soul of Wilmslow by adopting the “cafe culture”. Don’t make
the same mistake again by allowing this Club; whose purpose is to sexually excite its audience, a
continued Sexual Entertainment Licence. Don’t wait until there is nothing else in the village but a Sex
Club, Tattoo parlours, Betting Shops and Charity Shops.

That does not draw business into Wilmslow and therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking to
provide for the people of Wilmslow and is preventing the economy of those trying to run other
businesses in Wilmslow centre.



Page 132

The Council is asked to consider if the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality”?
The Council should be striving to make the town as safe and as prestigious as possible.

Please do not renew the License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street and invest your energies in
bringing Wilmslow back to the fantastic thriving economy it has been.

Yours faithfully,



CADMAN, Nikki

Page 133 o

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 12 February 2013 15:27

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow - Please refuse the license application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 12 February 2013 14:55

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc: FITZGERALD, Wesley (Councillor); BARTON, Gary (Councillor); NN
Subject: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow - Please refuse the license application

My wife and [ are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the ST lap dancing club in Wilmslow.
We are asking you to refuse to renew their licence in Grove Street for the following reasons:-

L.

We have lived in Wilmslow for over twenty years and have largely felt safe here; now, with the lap-
dancing club, we feel much more vulnerable and are reluctant to walk along Grove Street in the
evening. We are especially concerned for our teenage daughter who effectively has to walk past the
club if she wishes to get from the station to our house. This can be particularly intimidating for a
teenage girl;

The ST Lounge is an eyesore. It has had a broken window on the first floor for months. There was a
white mark on the front where the previous application for a Sex license was placed in December
2011. There are always cigarette ends and cigarette packets in the doorway. The shutters down all day
makes it look like it is a failed business. :

Very few people saw the original advert, placed just once, in the Manchester Evening News the day
before New Years Eve!l Many people, including ourselves were unable to object, as we did not even
know that an application had been made.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. In your
‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of a Sexual Entertainment Venue (“SEV™) licence, it is stated
that the license is “generally considered inappropriate” where there are schools, places of worship,
leisure centres and residential areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a
residential town. That means that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Councils own
policy.

We ask that you refuse to grant the licence on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant
locality”. Around corner from the Club is Saint Teresa’s Church in Green Lane; two more churches
with large congregations, the Methodist Church and St Bartholomew’s, are very close by. The
churches were In Wilmslow before the club.

The SEV policy also states that under s.3.7, the Committee “is able to determine the appropriate
number of Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the
appropriate number for a locality is nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality I would ask the
Council to determine that the appropriate number of SEV’s in the centre of Wilmslow is nil. The fact
that the Committee granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the
outcome of the application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh and is

1



Page 134
entitled to determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character
of the relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

7. Residents such as ourselves in Hawthorn Park and our fellow residents from Hawthorn Lane,
Hawthorn Grove and Grove way would normally have to pass in front of the ST Club, to go to
restaurants or just to meet friends. Many now purposely avoid the centre of town and do not walk to
friends houses, but drive instead.

8. According to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are to empower
local authorities and local communities, and give people a voice; the people of Wilmslow do not want
a lap-dancing club in the middle of the main street!

Please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street.

Kind regards.

———o—
——



“
Page 135. lOE)

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 13 February 2013 08:41

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Grove Street Lap Dancing Club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
AT

Licensing Administrative Officer

Woestfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cwill 1HZ

From:

Sent: 12 February 2013 18:05
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Grove Street Lap Dancing Club

As a resident of East Cheshire | strongly urge you to deny the licence renewal for the lap dancing club on
Grove St.

| would like my children to grow up with healthy attitudes towards sex and not assume that itis a
commodity to be bought or sold.

Kind regards

RN



Page 136

Ill

9" February 2013
To Cheshire East Council

Dear Councillors
Re: ST Lounge Grove Street Wilmslow

I am writing to express my strong objections to granting renewal of the Licence enabiing the
ST Lounge on Grove Street, Wilmslow to offer sexual entertainment. I urge you to refuse to
renew the SEV Licence to the ST Lounge on the following grounds.

1 The ST Lounge is situated on the main pedestrianized street of Wilmslow, Grove
Street, which is in the middle of a retail and residential area. This is a totally
unsuitable location for premises licensed to offer sexual entertainment.

2 By day the premises, with their shuttered appearance and black styling, detract
from the sense of Grove Street as an attractive pedestrianized street, furnished
with benches, and with a healthy mixture of shops, family-friendly cafes, banks,
building societies, and a cheerful flower stall. Children enjoy walking along this
safe street and are puzzled by the obvious incongruity of the ST Lounge.
Furthermore, the area outside the doorway is littered with cigarette ends.

3 In the evening, during the ST Lounge opening hours, it is impossible to be
unaware of the use to which the premises is put, and hard to feel unaffected by
this. When I walk through Grove Street in the evening, I feel vulnerable asa
woman on my own. I am a resident of Wilmslow who enjoys being within
walking distance of the amenities of the town, am a frequent user of public

“transport, and someone who participates in local activities, and enjoys meeting
friends in the cafes of the town. My sense of vulnerability in walking along
Grove Street in the evening was certainly heightened by the incident of the
performer from the club who was attacked.

4 There are several churches and schools in the vicinity of the ST Lounge, the
leisure centre and railway station are nearby, and the main bus routes all pass
along Green Lane, one of the roads adjacent to Grove Street. Tam very
concerned that young people especially should feel safe as they walk through
Grove Street in the evening, and I believe that the presence of the ST Lounge
compromises their sense of safety.

In your 'Discretionary Grounds for Refusal' of an SEV licence, it is stated that the
Sexual Entertainment licence is generally considered inappropriate where there are
schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential areas. I therefore urge that
you refuse to renew the SEV licence of the ST Lounge on the grounds that it is
totally inappropriate to its locality on Grove Street. In doing so, you will be showing
respect for the views of huge numbers of residents in Wilmslow who are strongly
opposed to allowing the ST Lounge to renew its licence for sexual entertainment.

Yours sincerely,




The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road
Sandbach

CW11 1H2

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Renewal of Sexual Entertainment Licence at ST Lounge, Wilmslow

I am writing to express my objection to the above application. As a resident of Wilmslow for the past
25 years | was appalled when the Council deemed it appropriate to grant a licence to the ST Lounge
in the first place.

As a mother of two teenage daughters who frequently visit Wilmslow in the evenings, | am very
concerned for their welfare. They frequently walk via Grove Street to visit the various
restaurants/public houses in the vicinity and | object strongly to the possibility that they may be
accosted by males who have been ‘sexually excited’ by clients of the ST Lounge — sadly they and the
women of Wilmslow are very much at risk of abuse and at worst an attack.

| understand that the management at the ST Lounge, insist that female employees of the ST

Lounge are escorted to their vehicles at the end of their shift 1o ensure their safety. It goes without
saying, then, that the women of Wilmslow who are quite innocently and honestly going about their
own business are deemed to be in a dangerous predicament if they happen to be in the vicinity of
the ST Lounge, due to the fact that the clientele who have been aroused by what they have seen and
experienced in this sordid establishment, may take things further when they come across members
of the opposite sex!

I am not ashamed to say that | am a ‘Christian’ with a strong moral ethic, something that appears to
be ‘sniggered’ or ‘jeered’ at these days — yes it is ‘unfashionable’ to be a Christian, it is unfashionable
to have ‘moral’ values — but that does not mean to say that as a resuit, those of us, who follow such
values should not have a voice. As a resident of Wilmslow | do have a voice and whether it is
fashionable or not it deserves to be heard.

| would urge, therefore, that all those in a position to consider the renewal of the Sexual
Entertainments Licence to the ST Lounge, should consider first and foremost the views of residents

like myself and refuse this application.

Yours faithfully



Page 138

[OF

To The Licensing Authority,Cheshire East Borough Council
Dear Sir/Sirs/Counciliors/
Re: ST Lounge Wilmslow
| am writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Club.

When | heard about the performer who was attacked by a client from the St Lounge, i decided that
the centre of Wilmslow should be avoided, in fact | think it is a no go area for women and children.
We now visit other areas to go to restaurants and to meet our friends.

As a lone female, whenever | attend an evening event in Wilmslow, | feel more vulnerable and at risk
walking along Grove Street past the lap-dancing club, as the majority of shoppers have gone home.

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and
from school, they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the
churches in close proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist
Church and St Bartholomew’s Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep
School, which is in Grove Avenue. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be
seen walking through town, after school and the many sporting events available at this prestigious
sporting academy.

Grove Street should not be a no-go area, which residents avoid; this would be totally against the
legislation brought in by the government to give residents a say in the way that their town is run.

The premises next to the ST Club have been vacant for over a year; so is the shop opposite vacant.
This seems to indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses.

Do not give this License to the ST Lounge.

| absolutely believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a
small town, close to residents, schools, shops and churches; | feel that it is completely out of
character in the area. We ask you to cansider this most carefully, when you are making your
decision about whether to grant the licence renewal.

Yours sincerely,



Page 139

13 February 2013
To The Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council

Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

| request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV Licence to the St Club
in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

Very few people saw the original advert, placed just once, in the Manchester Evening News the day
before New Years Eve! Not surprisingly few people objected , as they did not even know that an
application had been made | consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a
lap dancing club.

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual
Entertainment license is” generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of
worship, leisure centres and residential areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is
a residential town. That means that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Council's
own policy. | lived in Wilmslow for many years until recently and raised my children there and ask
you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”.

In my opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put;
it is surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children
and young adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent
to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. my own children attended
Wilmslow High School and still occasionally have nights out in the town. The ST Club is in a very
inappropriate location, in the middie of a family shopping area round the corner from the
prestigious Wilmslow preparatory school for Girls and around the other corner is ST Theresa’s
Church. Two more churches with large congregations are very close by. | thought that strip clubs
were not supposed to be near Churches, as it could be seen as being offensive? The Leisure Centre
is a popular and weli-used venue, open till 10.15 some nights and later when they are host to the
many school and theatre events throughout the year.

| look forward to your co-operation and understanding and ask you to refuse to renew the ST Club’s
licence for its outlet in Wilmslow. To the owners, it seems to be just a means of making money, no
matter what the depths of degradation of the women involved. To me, it is a travesty of what
Wilmslow represents.

Yours faithfully,

SN0NINs.
A



Page 140

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 13 February 2013 11:26

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FwW. Objectlon to Wilmslow Sex/lap top club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administrative Officer
Waestfields

Middiewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cw11 1HZ

From:
Sent: 13 February 2013 10:39

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East); SRRGGGc_mzGuEnynnm

Subject: Objection to Wilmslow Sex/lap top club
PLEASE COPY AND PASTE A:
1, GREETINGS, 2, OBJECTION,3/4 , EXPLANATIONS, AND 5, A CONCLUSION THAT IS RELEVANT TO YOU,

THEN SIGN OFF AND EMAIL TO: licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

ALSO, PLEASE FORWARD A COPY TO: makewilmslowmatter@gmail.com

THANK YOU ON BEHALF OF WILMSLOW FOR YOUR SUPPORT.

To The Licensing Authority,Cheshire East Borough Council
1.
Dear Sir/Sirs/Councillors/

Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

My family and | are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Club.
We are writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street.

We are writing to express our strong objections to the granting of a licence for the strip
club in Grove Street.



Page 141

We are very concerned that the ST Club in Wilmslow has applied to have its licence renewed and we
request that you deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club. We ask you to consider in
detail the effect the existence of such a club is having on Wilmslow’s town centre.

We ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to the ST Club; very few
people saw the original advert, placed just once, in the Manchester Evening News the day before New
Years Evel Many people did not object, as they did not even know that an application had been made.

The ST Lounge on Grove Street has become an eyesore. It has had a broken window on the first floor for
months. There was a white mark on the front where the previous application for a Sex license was
placed in December 2011. There are always cigarette ends and cigarette packets in the doorway. It does -
not seem very clean on the outside, what is it like on the inside? The shutters down all day makes it
look like'itis a failed business.

We have been living in Wilmslow for many years and consider that a main family shopping area is the
wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a lovely shoe shop for children next door, a children’s
accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoon children’s shop very near and even an exclusive teddy bear shop
, 50 it does not fit in with the local businesses.

Wherimy wité dnd’daughter attend an evening event in Wilmslow, they feel more vulnerable and at risk

walkmg along Grove Street past the Iap dancmg club, as the majority of shoppers have gone home.
W -
We understand that the club are offerlng”free tickets" for the ST Lounge strip club. This sounds quite

seedy and desperate. Their web site offers an “escort girls” dnd” up to 50 lap dancers” to a venue of your
choice. The web site has s and m photographs but it really concerns me that they state they can open for
private groups “when they are closed to the public”. They are already stating they are open at different
times to their license application!

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”;
it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually
excite its audience, That does not draw me into Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts what the Council is
seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow. In total contrast this kind of club draws in the wrong
type of characters to the areal

According to your policy document on the licensing of SEVs, we understand that “relevant entertainment”,
even “live strip shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”. Whilst we accept that
such “entertainment” takes place, why does the Council feel that such a venue is acceptable in the main
street of a small market town? How can this be justified in our local area?

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment
license is” generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres
and residential areas: On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town. That means
that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Councils own policy. We would ask you to
refuse grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The policy also states that:

Under s.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number of
Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate number
for a locality is nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality | would ask the Council to determine that
the appropriate number of SEV's in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee granted the SEV licence
for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the outcome of the application for renewal. The
Committee must consider the application afresh and is entitled to determine on renewal that the grant
would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the relevant locality or the use to which any
premises in the vicinity are put.



Page 142
Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality”? That is to say,

situated in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes and shoe
shops, building societies, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a relevant locality for a strip club?

In my/our opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put; it
is surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children and
young adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent to coffee
shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in a very inappropriate location,
in the middle of a family shopping area round the corner from the prestigious Wilmslow preparatory
school for Girls and around the other corner is ST Theresa’s Church. Two more churches with large
congregations are very close by. | thought that strip clubs were not supposed to be near Churches, as it
could be seen as being offensive? The Churches were here first.

The Leisure Centre is a popular and well-used venue, open till 10.15 some nights and later when they are
host to the many school and theatre events throughout the year.

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and from
school, they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the churches in
close proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and St
Bartholomew’s Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep School, which is in Grove
Avenue. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be seen walking through town,
after school and the many sporting events available at this prestigious sporting academy.

The bus stops to Schools, universities and colleges are situated metres away on Green lane. Many
thousands of women and children use these services, to travel from the many social, and sporting events
held in Cheshire, Macclesfield and Manchester. Nearby, the train station transports a million passengers
from the Wilmslow area a year, at all times of the day and night.

To me and my family, this is definitely NOT an appropriate area for a fully nude lap dancing/strip club. In
your policy document, it is stated that the aim of the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be
assumed to be “solely for the purpose of ‘sexually stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have
sexually stimulated people in a busy central area of our town, near houses and their families, schools and
their pupils,and churches and their congregations?

Residents really dread that another awful crime, like the serious assault that occurred to a performer on
Racecourse Road will be committed. The club has advertised on its website all 2012 that it gives free entry
for stag nights and groups, “drinks for a pound” or 99 pence with a voucher from the web site. | thought
that cheap drinks like this, places them in breach of the Arcangel initiative that the club signed up to
together with the Cheshire Police. What have the police done about this?

According to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are to empower
local authorities and local communities, and give people a voice; the people of Wilmslow do not want a
lap-dancing club in the middle of the main street!

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16", Michael Jones stated that he would “maintain
the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”. How,
exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We do not want Wilmslow to have a blighted zone, which residents seek to avoid. Walking past the ST
Club makes many of us feel uncomfortable and a little frightened. There are many elderly residents in
Canterbury Grange, just off Grove Street. Why should they have to go the long way round, to get home in
the evening?



Page 143
Grove Street should not be a no-go area, which residents avoid; this would be totally against the

legislation brought in by the government to give residents a say in the way that their town is run.

We feel that there are other issues you should be considering, too. The future of Wilmslow town centre is
at stake here; we have two betting shops and a strip club in a very small area. Economists’ projections
show that this kind of development leads to the decline of a town. Shouldn’t we all be doing our utmost
to protect and enhance our town centre?

The premises next to the ST Club have been vacant for over a year; so is the shop opposite vacant. This
seems to indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses.

Conclusion
Please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street.
Do not give this License to the ST Lounge.

Would you please take our views in to account when you make your decision, for the good of Wilmslow?
and we hope that you will realise the depth of feeling and reconsider your decision to allow a strip club to
operate on Wilmslow’s main street.

We look forward to your co-operation and understanding and ask you to refuse to renew the ST Club’s
licence for its outlet in Wilmslow. To the owners, it seems to be just a means of making money, no matter
what the depths of degradation of the women involved. To us, it is a travesty of what Wilmslow
represents.

As it's such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing
Committee.

Surely a lap-dancing club is inappropriate in any small town centre, but, particularly in Wilmslow, where so
many residents live close by? We urge you to accept our views, which are held by the great majority of
Wilmslow residents.

Yours faithfully,

On behalf of the— which has been resident in Wilmslow for 25 years,



Page 144 N -

} e e
‘CADMAN, Nikki
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 13 February 2013 11:28
To: CADMAN, Nikki
Subject: FW: Objection to ST Lounge Sexual Entertainment License Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: . Flagged

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

From:

Sent: 13 February 2013 11:24

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Objection to ST Lounge Sexual Entertainment License Application

Objection to the ST Lounge, Wilmslow application to renew a 'Sexual Entertainment
Licence’

A 'sexual entertainment venue’ for the purposes of the 1982 Act is "any premises at which
relevant entertainment is provided before an audience for the financial gain of the organiser
or the entertainer.” ‘Relevant entertainment 'means "any live performance or any live display
of nudity which is of such a nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably be
assumed solely or principally for the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of the
audience (whether by verbal or other means).” (Cheshire East website)

For further information, the Cheshire East website refers us to Home Office Guidance on
Sexual Entertainment Venues (PDF, 137KB). The guidance {Section3.34) states that ‘A
license may be refused where: the grant or renewal of the licence would be inappropriate,
having regard - to the character of the relevant locality’. The guidance goes on state that 'a
local authority's view on what constitutes a locality could be open to challenge if they took a
completely unreasonable view of the area covered' (Section 3.36). Section 3.46 outlines 'A
licensing policy for sex establishments might include statements about where local
authorities are likely to consider to be appropriate locations for such venues. This could be
set out in general terms by reference to a particular type of premises, such as a school or
place of worship,



Page 145
Cheshire East outlines 5 conditions in which a license will be considered inappropriate where

the characteristics of the locality include the following sensitive issues (all of which apply to
the proposed STs Lounge in Wilmslow)

A) an area predominantly comprising residential accommodation;
B) parks and children'’s play areas;

C) schools and youth centres;

D) places of worship; and

E) community facilities

Other councils such as Basingstoke and Dean Borough Council identify up to 12 areas in which
applications wouid be unlikely to be successful, the overwhelming majority of which apply to
this venue.

Additional criteria include:

« A pre-school facility

» A market

e A public building open to the general public
e A community meeting place

e A community leisure facility

» A location where children may be at risk

e A conservation area

Cornwall Council's Sex Establishment Policy includes:

o Parks and children's play areas

» Residential and sheltered accommodation

¢ Alcohol or entertainment licensed premises
e Other retail units

In May 2012 (BBC News Cornwall) Inspector Ian Drummond-Smith from Devon and Cornwall
Police stated in relation to application for a sex establishment club in Newquay that he was
not linking the 14 rapes and 30 sexual assaults directly to the clubs, but their presence
"could have been a contributing factor”. Tracy Earnshaw {Newquay residents’ group said in
relation to Newquay's sexual establishments "We have seen an increase in low-level sexual
harassment and of fensive comments and that's not just at night after nine o'clock, 10 or 11 -
this is during the day”

As a mother of three daughters ranging in age from 18 to 10 years of age T am strongly
opposed to the application. I hope that we are never in the position of reflecting on the
inappropriateness of or the lack of ‘reasonable view of the area covered'. On countless
grounds this venue is highly inappropriate and puts the people of Wilmslow, young and old at
risk.



Page 146

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 13 February 2013 14:19

To: CADMAN, Nikdki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge Licensing Renewal Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middiewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cwil 1HZ

From:

Sent: 13 February 2013 14:13

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: ST Lounge Licensing Renewal Application

Dear Sir/Madam

[ very much object to the renewal of the ST Lounge’s licence renewal as a lapdancing venue and hope that this will be
denied. Lapdancing clubs have been shown to increase harassment and sex attacks on women. Indeed, | myself
have been harassed as a direct result of the lapdancing club in Altrincham precinct. Since then | have not visited
Altrincham, and since | discovered there was a lapdancing club on Grove Street in Wilmslow | have not visited there

either. | have no desire to suffer similar harassment and verbal abuse.

While having an enjoyable shopping trip in Altrincham a few years ago my sister, my niece and | took a welcome
break in a bar near to the Totties club. A group of men came in and they started joking about the fact they were going
to the lapdancing club. They then suggested {in front of my seven year old niece) that my sister and | should go
topless for them to save them the cost of going to the club. We were mortified and, for our own and my niece's sake,

we felt forced to leave the bar, our lovely family day ruined.

Such venues cause problems for local people and visitors to the town, giving a sleazy air which definitely does not
belong in a place like Wilmslow. The detritus left by the club’s patrons is unacceptable and the club’s presence is
most off-putting to shoppers. Women and children should not have to be subject to a sexual entertainment venue in a
famity shopping area. It demeans women, is often associated and encourages sexual harassment and potentially

violence.
Please do not renew the ST Lounge’s licence.

Kind regards
o
-

e —



Page 147

iv
Wilmslow Town Council

Wilmslow Parish Hall, Cliff Road, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 4AA

townclerk@wilmslow-tc.org.uk
www.wilmslow-tc.org.uk

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Borough Council
Town Hall

Market Place

Macclesfield

SK10 1DX

13 February 2013

ST Lounge Gentlemen’s Club and Champagne Bar

Sexual Entertainment Venue License.

Wilmslow Town Council in response to the renewal application referred to above would repeat its earlier
comments sent to the Chief Executive of Cheshire East Council in August 2013.

The Town Council consider that Wilmslow Town Centre is an inappropriate location as a sexual
entertainment venue and that a ‘zero’ or ‘nil’ quota for sexual entertainment premises should apply.

This request for refusal of the application relates to the provisions set out in the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, as amended by the Policing and Crime Act 2009, and other
appropriate legislation and Government guidance.

Matthew Jackson

Town Clerk
Wilmslow Town Council




CADMAN, Nikki

Page 148

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

LICENSING (Cheshire East)
13 February 2013 15:28
CADMAN, Nikki

FW: re-licensing of ST Lounge

Licensing Administrative Officer

Woestfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach
Cheshire

Cwl1l 1HZ

From:

Sent: 13 February 2013 15:04
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: re-licensing of ST Lounge

We are writing to add our weight to what surely must be an enormous amount of objections to the
current location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. How councillors can support the existence of such

a venue close to residences, schools, churches and parks is beyond our comprehension.

Especially when it is ourselves the residents who vote these councillors in to make responsible
decisions on our behalf. Quite what relevance or benefit this particular business has in relation to

other local businesses has never been explained or justified.

We also think that the location of this ¢lub must be having a negative effect on the local area in
general and that crime is more likely to occur as a result of its presence. What possible positive
benefits it brings to the community are hard to see. Please see commonsense and refuse the
renewal of this licence and save the integrity of Wilmslow and its community.



Hs

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Town Hall

Market Place
Macclesfield

SK10 1DX

February 9, 2013

Dear Councillors,

Re: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow

I write to object to the renewal of license for the above.

It is inappropriate to continue with a "gentlemen's club” in Grove Street for the following
reasons:

¢ If we hope to maintain the quality of the "high street" we need businesses that are
open and thriving during daytime trading.

¢ Many residents hope to see a return to a mixed residential / trade environment in
Grove Street and the ST Lounge does not "fit in" with that concept.

e The ST Lounge is proximate to Churches and a major primary school.

e The ST Lounge has a generally negative effect on the locality as it is totally out of
character with other local businesses.

I trust you will give due consideration to rejecting the application.

Yours faithfull




Page 150 \Wo
—T;f LlCQ/\/lSnrnﬂ S-PC‘,LI’;M
CJ&Q&L‘(@ East Guame L |6t Q,Yomw»\ 2015

ST Lowma, . W) hwsted

: e | A e SEV

UCQA/\(;._E_ EN Ao =11 L\G'LL/V\ i U\B(\MS

: . e e
“The ST LMGA/Q s J"O‘c’duvx/( in\/{ﬁforofrmo\L& ’fw

ltSZ-Ck\’imf\ i CGivove Sheet \0@/\/\3 clone b \('@.')\CLO-/\LQ/) r_SC.\KI(YQ(Sf

lowthas Md\dswv”(s o d o N o
e T . T he clodo G [’\aV'ﬂ

C)H/\"\/\Cj o A MLB&'

b L HA oty lbusinass es A

' | Y S gei

o vilo
! Lt
e avioer o Lo bee L,\ ts eoull.

AR,
g




Page 151 VT

12th February 2013

Licensing Dept .
Town Hall
Market Place
Macclesfield
SK10 1DX

Dear Councillors,
[ am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; I feel that its location is
totally inappropriate being so close to schools, churches and parks and has nothing in

character with other local businesses.

The location of the club is having a negative effect on the local area, in that crime is more
likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Yours sincerely




Page 152 @

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

10 February 2013

Dear Councillors,

I am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.
| believe that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences,
schools churches and parks and having nothing in character with
other local businesses.

| also believe that the location of the club is having a negative effect
on the local area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its
presence. Please refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




Page 153

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,



- Page 154

0q.02 )3
To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Counciliors,

We are writing to abject to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we fee]
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

AR

B



Page 155

: o
To: Licensing Section M. feb. 13,

Cheshire East council

- Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licepee.




- — Page 156 .

To: Licerisinngection L .
Cheshire East council O 37 PQ‘B / LC) l:}

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




Page 157

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

- Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
areq, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

ot




Page 158

L 4

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

PR



To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

-

- Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




Page 160

_ ' 3
To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

- Dear Councillors,

i We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfuliy,




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council (O 92012

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local

area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully, I ' I i i

A
y ——~=—N




Page 162

To: Licensing Section

Cheshire East council 0% ﬁ ,[‘ . '
€ b NN ¢

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

- Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfuily, .

AINNA

g 11/13




Page 164

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

an 4NN
A

We are writing to.object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

Dear Councillors,

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully




Page 165
577 Z\OJ-AQ-.SJ 9
Lot § Lad

8/2/2013
Dear Sirs
| am writing to express my strong abjection to the granting of a licence for this strip club in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

| ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to this Club. Very few people saw the original
advert. | believe it was placed just once, in the MEN Newspaper on Dec 30th! Many people did not object, as they did not
even know that an application had been made. They may indeed have followed the Letter of the Law, but the way they did
this suggests a wish to avoid public knowledge & their rightful input.

We have lived in Wilmslow for 30 years and have always felt safe here; but now, with the lap-dancing club, we feel much
more vulnerable and consequently quite reluctant to walk along Grove Street in the evening. We have heard about the
‘dancer' who was attacked by a 'client’ from this ST Lounge.

In our opinion a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a lovely shoe shop for
children next door, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoon children’s shop very near and even an exclusive
teddy bear shop, so it absolutely does not fit in with the local businesses.

If my daughters ever go to an evening event in Wilmslow, they says they feel more vulnerable and at risk walking afong Grove
Street past the lap-dancing club; especially as the majority of shoppers have gone home.

On our way home from Strada we always avoid Grove Street nowadays because we feel quite uncomfortable walking past
this seedy site. In fact we now go to other places altogether.

| read on their FaceBook site that they are at times on the streets of Wilmslow offering“free tickets” for the ST Lounge strip
club. They are already stating they are open at different times to their license application!

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by many in the Council —even if by not all members... apparently —
wishes to foster “a vibrant, weicoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it even talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”,

The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience, that does not draw me into Wilmslow, and therefore,
contradicts what the Council is claiming to seek to provide far the people of Wilmsiow.

According to your policy document on the licensing of such sexual entertainment premises,my family and | understand that
“relevant entertainment”, even “live strip shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”, Whilst we accept

that such “entertainment” takes place in this liberal society we live in, why does the Council feel that such a venue is

acceptable in the main street of a small market town?

How can this be justified in our local area?

The premises next to the ST Club have been vacant for over a year; so is the shop opposite vacant. This seems to indicate that
the proximity of a tap-dancing club is off-putting to bhusinesses.

As it’ Is such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing Committee.
Surely a lap-dancing club is inappropriate in any small town centre, but, particularly in Wilmslow, where so many residents

live close by?
We urge you to accept our views, which | believe are held by the great majority of Wilmslow residents.

On behalf of a family with 4 children & which has been resident in Wilmslow for 30 years

yours concernedly

PP




~a -

AN
RS M 2013

LIC-Q—“W‘S Q_a.?a-hj‘rna.n}'
“Town Hetll
Skio I1Dx

- MSL,CT‘-—B
ST LournGe  Gepds ST, Wit

I e locakion of tre

or wwmﬁ@ Grerie Sk, Wimaled - T el Hhrad
0 cahen - clese W
o MW'OT"“J w o "

l;d’/@d'?s.a.nc\ \aa:k_saxudw%
j?b\,\m_d—\.o-gmj b otren locald [punenoei»es

—mcj.u_bs lpcajw\'\ has a V\Q-EJ“H\JQ* “""P“'C&- en
loca) orea . Pleose qz@‘_a.ammcdc)ﬁm

Jowrs @arle



Page 167

The Licensing Council

Dear Sirs, 277 TAN &S

I am writing to object to the application for a sexual entertainment venue in Grove Street,
Wilmslow.

I object on the following grounds:

1. The proposed venue is in the centre of our main street.

2. Wilmslow is too small for this type of business.

3. Such a business is unsuitable within a main shopping area.

4. Such a business is unsuitable in a residential area.

5. Youngster under the age of 16 gather in Wilmslow in the evenings, particularly at
weekends.

6. Such a business will devalue our town.

7. Tt will make groups of women or women on their own feel vuinerable, which they wilt bel
8. It may encourage illegal behaviour such as prostitution in the town.

I feel that Wilmslow is completely unsuitable for this type of business. What we want to
encourage is a good, safe family spirit and community!

Yours faithfully,

Arrng



Page 168 @

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

6 February 2013

Dear Councillors,

| am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.
| believe that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences,
schools churches and parks and having nothing in character with
other local businesses.

| also believe that the location of the club is having a negative effect

on the local area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its
presence. Please refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

L d
RYSspiny



Page 169 |
3%

To: The Licensing
Section
Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: The ST Lounge in Wilmslow’s main street.
We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap
dancing club. We have been living in Wilmslow for quite a
while and have always felt safe here; now, with the lap-dancing
club, we dislike having to walk along Grove Street in the
evening,
Why does the Council feel that such a venue is acceptable in the
main street of a small market town, when it is surrounded by
shops, cafes, restaurants, bakers, jewellers, opticians etc? It is
completely at odds with the rest of the town. This club is not
justified in our local area, with its many residential streets.
We feel that there are other issues you should be considering,
too. The future of Wilmslow town centre 1s at risk here; we
have two betting shops and a strip club in a very small area.
Economists’ projections show that this kind of development
leads to the decline of a town. We must all do whatever we can
to make Wilmslow town centre as good and prosperous as it can
possibly be!
We hope for your understanding and ask you to refuse to renew
the ST Lounge’s licence in Wilmslow.

Yours sincerely,

o

sy




Page 170 |24

The Licensing Section
At Cheshire East Council
15-2-13
Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: The ST Lounge
We are writing to ask that the Licensing Committee should refuse to grant an SEV licence to the
ST Lounge. I, like many people, did not object last time, as I did not even know that an
application had been made!
Grove Street is surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the whole community,
mcluding children and young adults. Every day, schoolchildren walk past the club, which is next
to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. The ST Lounge is in a very
inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area. Its very name seems to suggest
that it is a strip club!
The potice have stated that performers from the club should be safely escorted to their cars;
presumably to avoid the attentions of sexually-stimulated customers. It is worrying to think what
could happen to young women who might be nearby. Are they going to fall victim to the
sexually-stimulated customers from the ST Lounge?
We totally believe that the ST Lounge is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a
small town, close to a large number of residents, schools, shops and churches; we feel that it is
completely out of character in the area.
Please consider this very carefully. We ask you to refuse the request for a renewal of the ST
Lounge’s SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,



Page 171

To: The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: The ST Lounge.
1 am writing to object to the application for the renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge. As far
as I am concerned, it is appalling that such a place exists in a small town, quite contrary to the
ministerial forward, written when the legislation was introduced!
Cheshire East Council has granted a licence to the strip club, situated as it is in Wilmslow’s main
shopping street, close to several churches, schools and nurseries, the Leisure Centre, the train
station and surrounded by family shops, very close to several residential roads where hundreds of
people live. Tt is completely in the wrong location!
Are you not fearful of the consequences? Your decision to grant the application could lead to a
very scrious attack on local residents by one of the customers from the ST Lounge.
I urge you to think again, carefully, and refuse to renew the SEV licence.
Yours sincerely,

Ay

s

Spvnd

VAW
ANOSNNe

136



Page 172
Wilmslow High School

Headteacher: mm

Holly Road, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 1LZ

Tcl: GgPNDPPOR - F2x: QgeseRPeD - Email:.w

Behaviowr

Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Licensing Office
Town Hall

Market Place

Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK10 1DX

5" February 2013

To whom it may concern

Please find attached a letter we wrote in 2012 concerning ‘The ST Lounge’ in Wilmslow:
we understand that the owners have re-applied for a license.

We would like to repeat our concerns about such a facility in Wilmslow.

Yours sincerely

Headteacher



Page 173
Wilmslow High School Succons

Headteacher: m Pride

Behaviowr

Holly Road, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 1LZ

Tel: (RpREIERD- Fax: GNEPOPEN - Email: SOOIV POIePOsss:

Wilmslow Prep School
Grove Avenue
Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 SEG

13th June 2012

Dear gy

Thank you for your letter dated 31°* May 2012 and the ‘Make Wilmslow Matter’
mission statement regarding ‘The ST Lounge’.

I am happy to support your objections particularly on the grounds that ‘this facility is
inappropriate to the character of the relevant locality’. Although the school is not
adjacent to this club students do live in the community and frequent the centre with
family and friends outside school hours.

If nothing else many students do walk to and from school via Grove Street and the
values and attitudes, standards and expectations we promote in school are not
reflected in this type of activity.

I wish you well in your campaign.

Yours sincerely

Headteacher



e Page 174

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Pleage refuse to
renew the SEV licence,

Yours faithfuily,




Page 175 @

Dear Wilmslow Council

I amvover 60, and live inv av retivement apartment in Wilimslow
centre: Becouwse youw have gronted a Sex Licence to-a clulr inthe
centre of Wilmslow, I now feel uncomfortable walking inthisy area

I vead inthe paper that Wilmslow Town Council are unhappy withs
thiy venue and voted unanimously that Wilmslow iy the wrong
Location for any type of sex clulbr

I wrge yowto-do-the same:

Many thanks,



Page 176 -

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; W€ feel

thatitis totally jnappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and

parks and having pothing in character with other local businesses:

We also think that the location of the club is having @ negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as @ result of it presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours f aithfully,

e 40>




Page 177 .@

To: Licensing Section m
Cheshire East council M

2 fﬂrﬁwvy 2913

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.
Yours faithfully,




Page 178

The Licensing Section,
Cheshire East Borough Council
Town Hall,

Market Place,

Maceclesfietd SK10Q 1DX

13" February 2013
Dear Sirs
ST Lounge Gentlemen's Club and Champagne Bar, Wiimslow

My wife & | note with great alarm the application for renewal of a licence for these premises to
enable “Lap Dancing, Table Dancing, Strip Shows, Full Nudity, “

The use of these premises for this purpose is most undesirable. We have lived in central Wilmslow
many years and we are most concerned that all efforts should be made to avoid central Wilmslow
becoming blighted by this club continuing to operate this type of entertainment here. We and other
residents we know avoid walking down Grove Street or along adjacent streets in the evening when
returning from restaurants because of the customers the club attracts. Indeed instead of walking
home from the Station in the evening we now have to take a taxi for the short ride.

Wilmslow is a residential town whose quality and high reputation it is essential to maintain. If not
maintained the community and businesses will suffer, and the town will not prosper, it will go into
decline.

Our understanding is that a Sexual Entertainment license is considered inappropriate “where there
are schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential areas. “ Given that there are schools,
places of worship, residential areas and leisure centre in Central Wilmslow in close proximity to
Grove Street surely the renewal of this license is totally mapproprlate We request that the license /
renewal of the license is refused

Yours fajtifully




Page 179

From: Make Wilmslow Matter, makewilmslowmatter@gmail.com

Please consider signing the attached letter against the location of the ST Lounge
in Grove Street; the strip club has just reapplied for its annual licence to show
fully nude shows, lap dancing etc. We are allowed to object only on the grounds
of location, NOT on moral grounds.

We form a group of people, who think that the club is having a negative effect on
Wilmslow, which could affect house prices. This is quite apart from the fact that
the club may attract unsavoury characters, who might add to any criminality in
the area.

Please send the letter to arrive before 15t February. Add name, address, date
and signature.

'Email to: licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Mail: Licensing Dept, Town hall, Market place, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

For any further information, contact us as above.

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

OUDIPNIYs
Hae



Page 180

THE CHURCH
OF ENGLAND -
Diocese of Chester
THE PARISH OF WILMSLOW
St. Anne’s  St. Bartholomew’s  Lacey Green
. The Rectory,
- .- -15 Parkway,
Wilmslow, SK9 1LS
The Licensing Sectib'n,‘ | |
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Town Hall,
Market Place,

Macclesfield, SK10 1DX
13® February 2013

Dear Councillors,

I am writing to you in my capacity as Rector of the Parish of Wilmslow and Chair of Churches Together
in Wilmslow to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap-dancing club/ST Lounge on Grove Street
in Wilmslow because it is not appropriate to the relevant locality. A main family shopping area is the
wrong location for a lap dancing club.

In my opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Sireet is principally put. It is
an area used by local people young and old alike. It is surrounded by cafés where people meet, by shops
and residential streets and facilities for the community in general. Local people make their way to and
from schools, shops and churches along Grove Street. Wilmslow Preparatory School is very close by, as
are St Teresa’s Church and St Bartholomew’s Church. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School walk
through town afler school and in the evening.

Speaking personally, my teenage daughter walks along Grove Street from our home on Parkway to
services and events in the evening at church and the parish hall. She and her friends meet at the local
cafes and coffee shops. I am concerned for the safety of young women like her with an establishment like
the ST Lounge on Grove Street.

The Parish Office
~ Wilmslow Parish Hall, Cliff Road, WILMSLOW, Cheshire SK? 4AA

Tel: CARSIAYS
e-mail:

Wilmslow Parish is a Registered Charity, our Charity Commission number is: 1131056

42



Page 181

D THE CHURCH
-\ OF ENGLAND
 Diocese of Chester -

THE PARISH OF WILMSLOW

St. Anne’s St. Bartholomew’s Lacey Green

The Wilmslow Vision Document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”.
The presence of the ST Lounge in its present location contradicts this worthwhile aspiration.

I would strongly urge you to refuse to renew the ST Club’s licence for its outlet in Wilmslow.

Yours sincerely,

&

(Rector of Wilmslow Parish and Chair of Churches Together in Wilmslow)

The Parish Office
wilmsiow Parish Hall, Cliff Road, WILMSLOW, Cheshire SK9 4AA
Tel:

e-mail:
Wilmslow Parish is a Registered Charity, our Charity Commission number is: 1131056



Page 182

e
P -
o oo

Deonn /DA»—> QQQ\/@(/@‘

L aon \U'\\\ul\:s o o\adeidr b e
\r\’)&\vw‘:\fobo] T

T o copohiy on Tue |glowing gros,

B Ae o tedied ooy m@\m@g-{@
lechirer T wel frms frad o als
copeeiali, - ~ ke
Qyﬁli Y Thoze lqc[cw\gi fead  (ove o Q%EQ@%(A
N LWD‘N\@:. Cana _,Q-OL‘\-%‘\L\-/} be OL(‘HQ\C_&-‘Z_d

*l:BVOV\ Cornng 2nden \'_G-A/L/\W\—Ql/\,j/ 5:#%% &H{S
P_o,\hw\m\«/l Lobuehn ey be %9\04% ) |
WWS)' "\/(,Mcé ane A R &a«pw
P&d,L,\r@\g\ oho aae DM.L\.l oo w"'l\@\ﬁ L @\LP\D\V‘-
Mo, A ship ks can 2asiy gl
Cutly gt Otn O?WM}\B b el Mhage
Yoy guls The problenn s ot o
Mot obeede  have  hoppared - aundh il



ladksr . Nee The Q\,@/\Q}\/{:Q,/\N ttQQQ 12" 2013 Ag
wheld/ o MW v~ e Qros R 9%
o LaeMiode Vool
@) The cluly wmen be & W '
c_._Q_A_/\J\—L(':)- &65-\ d\/\/\w‘& s\ (/\/\,O\/\_QA/\ Kwuv@lw\_u,\jq
—D:D wé M\w W o 'h/u:g7 l
| J(Duow\o\\/i,«/\fe; "‘-\/\*O\JPPMQ\QJ‘-CX)/& \8578&?\/«&%
af Aousgtious & \\_gc_\(ﬂ Qs CLS‘\’L«B) Mﬁ
@ L voae GJP\Q,_Q,\\—QC\ $ KQ,CLAV\ Tarv The Ak
.\& W‘\ﬂ&.\/\,c( AN )ﬁ/_ug— \A/\A-LA\/\_Qi/) ”\’L\«\ ")D
Conat \\\"_S VV\.QJME’/Q_Q/\,S\/\‘/\-P \fo\ci-&/\ \Du} éh\\@\w\j
Q,Q»\.&Qu}b MQ;; N3 QYP’G_'MA\% *)«7 QL:;:[j ””‘:‘3\/\}/:9
©) N ehip el shoula be o ooy %OT
/\X%Ldﬁ»\/\m ONALAG 2 2hoals . \MQM*-\ EJF-D‘\DQ

oo ltoe  wean The cluld ans ‘&"-""\W bg
qO"‘/iﬁ E)Mjf QA" y\ﬂ\/\'\r-__O\C?Cfﬂdu\\éS 43' WA SIS
@w&% Q. Qf\,ou;? 4 e ded, aud whwo Lo
-

\QQ_Q,DKAA.%’ OC

oien YV e




CADMAN, Nikki

Page 184

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 13 February 2013 16:50

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: Fwv.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Tel:

From:

Sent: 13 February 2013 15:34
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject:

Sent from Windows Mail
DearSirs

| am writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing
club/ST club situated in Grove Street Wilmslow.
| believe this club to be in a totally inappropriate position to be of any

benefit to the residents of Wilmslow.

This establishment would be better suited for a city environment

where there are no residents nearby.

yours

-




Page 185 TR

CADMAN, Nikki

From: ~ LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 14 February 2013 08:34

To: CADMAN;, Nikki

Subject: FW: Renewal of Licence for strip club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

T

Licensing Administrative Officer
Waestfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

inl 1HZ

From:

Sent: 13 February 2013 18:30

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Renewal of Licence for strip club

Dear Sirs
Re: ST Club in Grove Street, Wilmslow
| am writing to express my objection to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Grove Street, Wilmslow. |
think it is appaliing that such an establishment is located in the heart of our lovely old town and near the church. It
makes the area unsafe at night and it gives Wilmslow a bad reputation. | read in the local paper that the owner thinks

there are only objections from a "moral minority". I believe that the ordinary decent people of Wilmsiow do not want
this kind of entertainment and | hope that more people will now make their objections heard.

I have lived in Wilmslow for 25 years and | hope that residents' views will be taken seriously when you come to make
your decision about the licence.

Yours faithfully



Page 186

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 14 February 2013 08:34

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge Wilmslow Cheshire
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cwi11l 1HZ

From:

Sent: 13 February 2013 23:19

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge Wilmslow Cheshire

To Whom It May Concern

We would like to express our concern towards the location of the Lap Dancing Club on Grove Street in
Wilmslow. It is very close to our store & other shops & cafes that are chid orientated. Is the high street in
Wilmslow really the best location for a business of this nature. Also as the store front is closed during the
day it looks like an empty premises in Wilmslow. We work hard to populate the town as a child friendly

area & this business works directly against this.

Thanks




Page 187

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 14 February 2013 08:34

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Lap Dancing Club Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Amanda Hinton

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middiewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CWi1l1 1HZ

Tel: 01270 371116

From:

Sent: 13 February 2013 23:26

To: j ; LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Lap Dancing Club Wilmslow

Dear Sir Madam

I wish to object to the lap dancing license renewal for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. I do not feel it is sited at an
appropriate location. Several businesses around are aimed towards children & families & the fully nude element of the
club is dis-tasteful. The club has contributed to the breakdown of one of my personal friends marriages as my friends
husband spent several hundred pounds in the club. Had this not been as easy an aption to finish off the night in the
club he may still have his wife & kids.

4"



Page 188

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 14 February 2013 09:39

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Application for Renewal of Licence for the ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:AUASVRAgIOpOPPRPRSsP
Sent: 14 February 2013 09:3

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: Re: Application for Renewal of Licence for the ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Councillors

Re: Application for Renewal of Licence for the ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Before you decide to renew the SEV Licence, for the ST Lounge, I am asking you to consider in detail the
effect the existence of such a club has on the ambience and safety of Wilmslow’s town centre.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the. Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”; it
talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Lounge is to sexually
excite its audience. That does not draw most people into Wilmslow and therefore contradicts what the
Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

The premises next to the ST Lounge have been vacant for over a year and the shop opposite is also empty.
This could indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses.

In my opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put; it is
surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children and young
adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent to coffee shops,
clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. The ST Lounge is in a very inappropriate location, in
the middle of a family shopping area round the corner from the Wilmslow Preparatory School for Girls and
around the other corner is St Theresa’s Church. Two more churches with large congregations are very close
by. I thought that strip clubs were not supposed to be near Churches, as it could be seen as being offensive?



Page 189
In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment
license is ‘generally considered inappropriate’ where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres
and residential areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town. That means

that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Council’s own policy. I would ask you to refuse
grant on the grounds that it is ‘inappropriate to the relevant locality’.

The police have stipulated that performers from the club should be safely escorted to their cars as they are
vulnerable (presumably to avoid the attentions of sexually-stimulated customers). A serious assault on one
of the performers has already been committed. It is worrying to think what might happen to other women,
who might be in the vicinity

If out on my own in Wilmslow in the evening I would feel more vulnerable and at risk walking along Grove
Street past the ST Lounge as the majority of shoppers would have gone home. I would choose another route

to avoid having to pass the club. 1 strongly resent that I now do not feel at ease in the town centre at night in
a place where [ have lived for 24 years.

I believe that the ST Lounge is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a small town, close
to residential areas, schools, shops and churches. I feel that it is completely out of character in the area. 1
also believe that it prejudices the safety of women out at night in the town centre. I ask you to consider all
these points most carefuily, when you are making your decision about whether to grant the licence renewal.

Yours faithfully

L



Page 190
| L4

To The Licensing Authority,Cheshire East Borough Council
Dear Sirs.

Re: ST Lounge in Wilmslow’s main street

My family and I are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Club.

The ST Lounge on Grove Street has become an eyesore. It has had a broken window on the first floor for
months. There was a white mark on the front where the previous application for a Sex license was
placed in December 2011. There are always cigarette ends and cigarette packets in the doorway. It does
not seem very clean on the outside, what is it like on the inside? The shutters down all day makes it look
like it is a failed business.

When | heard about the performer who was attacked by a client from the St Lounge, | decided that the
centre of Wilmslow should be avoided, in fact | think it is a no go area for women and children. We now
visit other areas to go to restaurants and to meet our friends.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw pecple into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to
sexually excite its audience, That does not draw me into Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts what the
Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

According to your policy'document on the licensing of SEVs, my family and | understand that “relevant
entertainment”, even “live strip shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”. Whilst
we accept that such “entertainment” takes place, why does the Council feel that such a venue is
acceptable in the main street of a small market town? How can this be justified in our local area?

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment
license is” generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure
centres and residential areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town.
That means that it is located in an inappropriate area according to the Councils own policy. We would
ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The policy also
states that:

Under s.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number of
Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate
number for a locality is nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality | would ask the Council to
determine that the appropriate number of SEV's in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee
granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the outcome of the
application for renewal. The Committee must consider the application afresh and is entitled to



Page 191

determine on renewal that the grant would ke inappropriate having regard to the character of the
relevant locality or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality”? That is to
say, situated in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes and
shoe shops, building societi'es, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a relevant locality for a
strip club?

In our opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put; it is
surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children and
young adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent to coffee
shops, clothes shaps, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in a very inappropriate
location, in the middle of a family shopping area round the corner from the prestigious Wilmslow
preparatory school for Girls and around the other corner is ST Theresa’s Church. Two more churches
with large congregations are very close by. | thought that strip clubs were not supposed to be near
Churches, as it could be seen as being offensive? The Churches were here first.

The Leisure Centre is a popular and well-used venue, open till 10.15 some nights and later when they
are host to the many school and theatre events throughout the year.

Residents from Hawthorn Lane, Hawthorn Grove and Grove way would normally have to pass in front of
the ST Club, to go to restaurants or just to meet friends. Many now purposely avoid the centre of town
and do not walk to friends houses, but drive instead. Some are not letting their teenage children walk
back from places like Pizza Express because they will need to pass the stag night trade that a strip club
attracts. This negative impact has caused our behaviour to change.

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and from
school, they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the churches in
close proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and St
Bartholomew’s Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep School, which is in
Grove Avenue. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be seen walking through
town, after school and the many sporting events available at this prestigious sporting academy.

The bus stops to Schools, universities and colleges are situated metres away on Green lane. Many
thousands of women and children use these services, to travel from the many social, and sporting
events held in Cheshire, Macclesfield and Manchester. Nearby, the train station transports a million
passengers from the Wilmslow area a year, at all times of the day and night.

To me and my family, this is definitely NOT an appropriate area for a fully nude lap dancing/strip club.
In your policy document, it is stated that the aim of the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be
assumed to be “solely for the purpose of ‘sexually stimulating” its audience. | it appropriate to have
sexually stimulated people in a busy central area of our town, near houses and their families, schools
and their pupils and churches and their congregations? My family and | think not! Grove Avenue, off



Page 192

Grove Street, houses many local residents; Green Lane also leads to Hawthorn Lane, which is 95%
residential.

Residents really dread that another awful crime, like the serious assault that occurred to a performer on
Racecourse Road will be committed. The club has advertised on its website all 2012 that it gives free
entry for stag nights and groups, “drinks for a pound” or 99 pence with a voucher from the web site. |
thought that cheap drinks like this, places them in breach of the Arcangel initiative that the club signed
up to together with the Cheshire Police. What have the police done about this?

According to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are to empower
local authorities and local communities, and give people a voice; the people of Wilmslow do not want a
lap-dancing club in the middle of the main street!

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16™, Michael Jones stated that he would
“maintain the guality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”.
How, exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We do not want Wilmslow to have a blighted zone, which residents seek to avoid. Walking past the ST
Club makes many of us feel uncomfortable and a little frightened. There are many elderly residents in
Canterbury Grange, just off Grove Street. Why should they have to go the long way round, to get home
in the evening?

Why should people be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night? On the contrary,
residents should feel safe in a family-oriented, pedestrianised area. We feel very strongly about this.
The Council should be striving to make the town as safe as possible.

Grove Street should not be a no-go area, which residents avoid; this would be totally against the
legislation brought in by the government 1o give residents a say in the way that their town is run.

The police have stipulated/made the condition/insisted that performers from the club should be safely
escorted to their cars as they are vulnerable {presumably to avoid the attentions of sexually-stimulated
customers), it is worrying to think what might happen to other young women, who might be in the
vicinity. Are they going to fall prey to the sexually-stimulated?

We feel that there are other issues you should be considering, too. The future of Wilmslow town centre
is at stake here; we have two betting shops and a strip club in a very small area. Economists’ projections
show that this kind of development leads to the decline of a town. Shouldn’t we all be doing our
utmost to protect and enhance our town centre?

We hope that you will realise the depth of feeling and reconsider your decision to allow a strip club to
operate on Wilmslow's main street.

Yours faithfully,

SPNPPre.



Page 193

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 14 February 2013 11:01

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. Licence Renewal Application - ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 14 February 2013 10:50

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East
Cc: *

Subject: Re: Licence Renewal Application - ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

To The Licensing Authority,Cheshire East Borough Council

Dear Sirs,

Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

I am writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Club.

I consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club, especially one with
full nudity, given the large number of family / children orientated businesses in the vicinity. The club does
not fit in with the local businesses. The web site states they can open for private groups “when they are
closed to the public”. They are already stating they are open at different times to their license application!

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”; it
talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite
its audience, That does not draw me into Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking
to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment
license is™ generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres
and residential areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town. That means
that it is located in an inappropriate arca according to the Councils own policy. T would ask you to refuse
grant on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The policy also states that:

Under 8.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee” is able to determine the appropriate number of
Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate number for
a locality is nil”. In light of the sensitive uses in the locality I would ask the Council to determine that the
appropriate number of SEV’s in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee granted the SEV licence for
ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the outcome of the application for renewal. The
Committee must consider the application afresh and is entitled to determine on renewal that the grant would
be inappropriate having regard to the character of the relevant locality or the use to which any premises in
the vicinity are put,

In my opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put; it is
surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children and young
1



Page 194

adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent to coffee shops,
clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in a very inappropriate location, in the
middle of a family shopping area round the corner from the prestigious Wilmslow preparatory school for
Girls and around the other comer is ST Theresa’s Church. Two more churches with large congregations are
very close by.

The Leisure Centre 1s a popular and well-used venue, open till 10.15 some nights and later when they are
host to the many school and theatre events throughout the year.

Residents from Hawthorn Lane, Hawthorn Grove and Grove way would normally have to pass in front of
the ST Club, to go to restaurants or just to meet friends. Many now purposely avoid the centre of town and
do not walk to friends houses, but drive instead. Some are not letting their teenage children walk back from
places like Pizza Express because they will need to pass the stag night trade that a strip club attracts. This
negative impact has caused our behaviour to change.

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16™, Michael Jones stated that he would “maintain
the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”. I would
argue that a lap dancing club does NOT maintain the quality of Wilmslow.

The premises next to the ST Club have been vacant for over a year; so is the shop opposite vacant. This
seems to indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses, another bartier to the
rejuvination of the 'High Street’.

In conclusion, please refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain on Grove Street. I believe that the
ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a small town, close to residents, schools,
shops and churches; I feel that it is completely out of character in the area. I ask you to consider this most
carefully, when you are making your decision about whether to grant the licence renewal. Far from being a
part of the 'moral minority' (according to today's Wilsmlow Express!), I believe I am part of the majority -
moral or otherwise - who want to see the best interests of Wilmslow served.

Yours sincerely,

PPN



Page 195 s )

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 14 February 2013 12:02

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: cbjection to license renewal for ST Lounge, Groye Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 14 February 2013 11:40
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: objection to license renewal for ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow

To whom it may concern,

Please let it be officially noted that as a resident of Wilmslow, I strongly object to the license of the ST lounge on
Grove Street being renewed.

Wilmslow is supposed to be a family-orientated town and a sexual entertainment club has no place on the main
shopping street, where many families, young children and teenagers pass by each day and evening. Grove Street, our
main shopping area, is near several churches, several primary schools and Wilmslow High School, not to mention the
Leisure Centre, several churches and the railway station. A sex club is certainly not appropriate to be placed in the
same area as these.

I am aware that the lounge only operates [ate evening, however, many families/teenagers/children are around the
town centre 9pm or later because of visiting friends or relatives, travelling from Manchester, going to evening events
at the schools or churches, going out to a restaurant, etc and surely these vulnerable groups should not be expesed
to a sex club in the middle of the high street?

As a woman, I used to feel safe going into Manchester and coming back later at 1ipm or so, happy to safely walk
home. I was also happy to walk through Wilmslow at night after giving custom to one of the many restaurants or
bars, however, since the opening of this club, I no longer feel safe to go out at night and if I do venture into
Manchester, I have to go to the expense of getting a taxi from the station as I no longer feel safe walking home
through the centre of Wilmslow when it is full of testosterone-fuelled males visiting this sex establishment. I object to
the fact that my safety feels threatened in my own town because of this club....I have a right to walk safely without
fear in my own town. I was under the impression that Wilmslow had a zero-tolerance to the blatant exposure of such
a club in the middle of & family community.

Please make sure my objections to this club are noted.



‘Page 196 1S 2

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 14 February 2013 12:03

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 14 February 2013 11:56
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Cc:

Subject:

To The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Borough Council

Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow
We are very/extremely concerned that the ST Club in Wilmslow has applied to have its licence renewed.
We are writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club

We are also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; we note that there are also two betting
shops in our small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way forward?
The Local Government Association has produced a report that states shops which prey on customers weaknesses
such as Strip clubs are blighting economic recovery on the High Streets. There is economic data available, which
states the general public are less likely to visit the area with a strip club and they discourage family centred
businesses. If the High Street is to survive the threat of the internet and the recession surely we all should be
working together to enhance and protect Grove Street.

Economists’ projections show that this kind of entertainment leads to the decline of a town. Shouldn’t we all be
doing our utmost to protect and enhance our town centre?

The premises next to the ST Club have been vacant for over a year; so is the shop opposite vacant. This seems to
indicate that the proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses. Who wants to have their business
located next to a Fully Nude Strip Club that attracts the Stag Night Trade?

We absolutely believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a small town, close
to residents, schools, shops and churches; we feel that it is completely out of character in the area. We ask you to
consider this most carefully, when you are making your decision about whether to grant the licence renewal.

Kind regards

i
'
4




Page 197

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 14 February 2013 14:25

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Club, Grove Street, Wilmslow - Sexual Entertainment Venue License
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: R |
Sent: 14 February 2013 14:13

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: ST Club, Grove Street, Wilmslow - Sexual Entertainment Venue License

Dear Sir/Madam,

I was alarmed to see in the local press that the ST Club on Grove Street Wilmslow, have applied for a
renewal of their 'Sexual Entertainment Venue License'. I strongly object to this renewal being granted as I
belicve Grove Street is a highly inappropriate location for this type of club.

Grove Street is a pedestrianised, family shopping area and this club does not belong where children and
families pass by on their way to school or church.

I urge you not to grant this renewal as it is not in keeping with a rural, family-orientated town.

Yours faithfully,



CADMAN, Nikki

Page 198

1Sy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

LICENSING (Cheshire East)
14 February 2013 14:42
CADMAN, Nikki

FW: Objection

Follow up
Flagged

Sent: 14 February 2013 14:41
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc: w1

Subject: Objection

Dear Sirs,

| am writing to object to the renewing of the "strip club”license at the ST Lounge on Grove Street, Wilmslow.

As a resident of Wilmslow for the past 40 years, we feel that we have been barred from the main shopping street in
the town in the evening, as the whole area feels unsafe and unclean and not in keeping with a residential Town.

Please do not renew this license.

|lm'||



Page 199 (S5

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire Easf)
Sent: 14 February 2013 15:11

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ugent attention please
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: NN |

Sent: 14 February 2013 15:00
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ugent attention please

Dear Licensing Authority,

My eldest sister moved to Wilmslow 15 years ago. We have loved visiting her at her retirement apartment, and many
happy family celebrations have been held there. I write to tell you that we are most upset that a strip club opened
last year, and that\GHEEER is not going out in the evenings and is reconsidering whether she should stay in Wilmslow.
She loves her little apartment and has made many friends and used to have an excellent social life, which if T am
honest we all envied. We saw Wilmslow as that 'up market’ town, the envy of most of people. Surely you cannot
allow this deteriation without something of a conscience.

She has told me that an’ ST Lounge” applied for a license to Sexually Entertain last year. She heard about this and
rang the Council to say she was very worried. She tells me that she was told by someone in your office that she
was too late to object, that she should have seen it in the paper. She has since found out that the advert she
"Should have seen” was in the Manchester Evening News the day before New Years Eve. My sister was
away for New year with family, probably just like most of you. We hear such tales of manipulation of the public and
burying news at certain times of the year, yet I cannot believe such practice applies and is condoned by Cheshire
East. Surely Not.

Also, because she lives in Cheshire she does not buy the Manchester papers. The lady also informed her that the
other way to discover if this sort of thing is happening is by reading notices on the front of the strip
club. Perhaps you would allow me to ask you all when you last read notices in front of a strip club? My sister says
that she does not like looking in the window of strip clubs, probably just like most of you. Apparently she has
discovered that the place has reapplied! We all decided to visit and look at this place, we read the notice this time. It
is a discreet notice in white in a lovely frame on the front of the place. Shocking, truly shocking, that the
vulnerable elderly, as well as local children, attending the school close to this 'place’ should be subjected to such
places within their vicinity.

I am writing to tell you there must be a mistake. I think planning notices should be brightly coloured to attract
attention. Also, I am informed that the neighbours and residents must be informed in order to allow objection. When
my friend wanted to make slight changes to her property she had to have a bright blue notice on the lamppost AND
the council wrote to her neighbours. I am sure that your Council must have the same policy, particularly as this type
of thing has a massive effect on an area, obviously a detrimental cne. Surely you write to members of the community
to let them know that such a massive change is geing to occur? After all Councils write to residents when they want
to be elected, they use electoral registers. Why are the residents not informed? Perhaps you would be kind enough
to inform me why has not happened?

May I remind you that the application is for "FULLY NUDE LAP DANCES. TABLE DANCES AND STRIP SHOWS” This is
all near Retirement apartment, yards from the bus stop where she used to get off returning from the
Bridgewater Hall, and on the pedestrian way to her local shop. Now she says if she has run out of milk in the
evening, she does without, probably just like you.

Please look into this as a matter of urgency. I think some one has made a terrible mistake with some rather tragic
consequences.



12 February 2013
Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
Town Hall
Market Place
Macclesfield
Cheshire
SK10 1DX

Dear Sir P
ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow — SEV Licence Renewél

| am writing to object to the renewal of the above licence and request that you refuse on the
grounds that the club is having a detrimental effect on the character of the town centre and on the
many small shops and businesses whose continued existence may be put at risk.

Having worked in Wilmslow for nearly 20 years | have witnessed its steady decline and another
“shuttered “ shop front during normal shopping hours just adds to the general rundown appearance
of Grove Street.

But perhaps of more significance are the comments | hear particularly from our female and more

- elderly patients who refer to their sense of unease and discomfort when passing the Club when it is
open in the evenings, often preferring not to walk past it at all. This is surely not conducive to the
Council’s stated aim “to foster a vibrant, welcoming and accessible town centre”.

1 do recognise that there is a market for such venues but they should be located where their
presence does not have such a negative effect on their immediate business neighbours and on the
very character or the town centre. What message does this send out about Wilmslow and its
leadership?

I therefore ask that you consider carefully the wider consequences of a decision to renew the licence
and to exercise courage to do what is right, not what is easiest.

Yours faithfully



Page 201 157

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 15 February 2013 08:54

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow.
From:

Sent: 14 February 2013 22:24
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow.

I believe the licence for this club is due for renewal, and I would just like to add my voice to the
considerable number who would prefer not to have premises of this nature in the centre of our small town,
on a busy pedestrianised way.

I realise that there is a demand for clubs of this nature, but T don't think that this is the place.

During the day, the shuttered and rather scruffy frontage does nothing to enhance the town, and at night, I
feel it is bringing a kind of notoriety that Wilmslow can well do without.

I hope you will not renew the licence.



Page 202 S8

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Sent: 15 February 2013 08:55

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: " FW: S.T.Lounge Wilmslow
From:

Sent: 15 February 2013 00:22
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: 5.T.Lounge Wilmslow

Please do not allow this venue to continue, we need more general shops not sex clubs. Manchester is the place for
this type of entertainment. We are already plagued by drunks at closing time from the so called wine bars. Lets try
to raise our game and attract some decent shops and businesses. Class not crass.



Page 203

W

To: Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council

Via Email: licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

14 February 2013

Dear Sirs
Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
[ am writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST lounge in Grove Street.

[ have lived in the Wilmslow area for over 20 years and I have always felt safe here; now, with
the lap-dancing club, I feel much more vulnerable and am quite reluctant to walk along Grove
Street in the evening.

When I heard about the performer who was attacked by a client from the ST Lounge, I decided
that the centre of Wilmslow should be avoided entirely and has become a no go area for women
and children. My partner and I now visit other areas to go to restaurants and to meet our
friends. '

I appeal to you to review your decision to grant a licence to the ST Club,

Surely a lap-dancing club is inappropriate in any small town centre, but, particularly in
Wilmslow, where so many residents live close by? I urge you to accept my views, which are
shared by the great majority of Wilmslow residents.

Yours faithfully,

1S9



Page 204

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 15 February 2013 10:12

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Licensing of ST Lounge in Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 15 February 2013 09:12
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: Licensing of ST Lounge in Wilmslow

To The Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council

Dear Councillors,
Re: ST Lounge in Wilmslow’'s main street

My husband and 1 are writing to request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV
Licence to the St Club in Grove Street, Wilmslow. We ask you to consider in detail the effect the existence of such a
club is having on Wilmslow's town centre. We believe that the first licence was granted without the knowledge of
most Wilmslow inhabitants, as the original advert was placed just once, in the Manchester Evening News the day
before New Year's Evel Many people, including us, did not object then, as we did not even know that an application
had been made. -

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. There are many shops
catering specially for children close by, so it does not fit in at all with the local businesses. The building itself has
become an eyesore; having the shutters down all day makes it look like yet another failed business. The premises
next to the ST Club have been vacant for over a year; so is the shop opposite vacant. This seems to indicate that the
proximity of a lap-dancing club is off-putting to businesses.

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane;
the Methodist Church and St Bartholomew’s Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep School,
which is in Grove Avenue. Teenagers from Wilmslow High School often walk through town, after school and the
many evening sporting events. The bus stops to Schools, universities and colleges are situated metres away on
Green lane. Many thousands of women and children use these services. Nearby, the train station transports a
million passengers from the Wilmslow area per year, at all times of the day and night. This is just not the right place
to site a fully nude lap dancing/strip club.

We were also very concerned when we heard about the performer who was attacked by a client from the 5t Lounge,
and left injured by the roadside. This client is not the sort of person we want to have wandering around our fairly
small town! Why should people be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night? The Council should
be striving to make the town as safe as possible .

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community

1



that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience, which seems to be
quite at odds with what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

According to your policy document on the licensing of SEVs, we understand that “relevant entertainment”, even
“live strip shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”. Whilst we accept that such
“antertainment” takes place, why does the Council feel that such a venue is acceptable in the main street of a small
market town? How can this be justified in our local area?

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment license is”
generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential
areas. On the Council's own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town. That means that it is located in an
inappropriate area according to the Council’'s own policy. We would ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it is
“inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The policy also states that:

Under s.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee “is able to determine the appropriate number of Sexual
Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality and is able to determine that the appropriate number for a locality is
nil”. | would ask the Council to determine that the appropriate number of SEV’s in this tocality is indeed nil. The fact
that the Committee granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should have no bearing on the outcome of the
application for renewal. The Committee should consider each application afresh and is entitled to determine on
renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the relevant locality or the use to
which any premises in the vicinity are put.

We hbpe vou will refuse to renew the ST Club’s licence for its outlet in Wilmslow. To us, it is a travesty of what
Wilmslow represents.

As it is such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing Committee. Thank
you.

Yours faithfully,

APPSIPOPPRan



Page 206

o |
CADMAN, Nikki
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 15 February 2013 10:16
To: CADMAN, Nilki
Subject: FW: Grove street licence objection

From:

Sent: 15 February 2013 12:08

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

! Subject: FW: Grove street licence objection

>0

—

----- Original Message-----
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 15 February 2013 08:54

To: YOI

Subject: FW: Grove street licence objection

----- Original Message-----

From: dpSOVESSSPPENetintRingin

Sent: 14 February 2013 20:58
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Grove street licence objection

I would like to protest in the strongest possible way to the licensing of a sexual
entertainment venue on grove street Wilmslow. I find the idea staggering that the council
representing my children, wife and I, would deem such a licence to be in the communities

best interest.
Yours

anRERN-

Sent from my iPhone



P 207
age 20 | b2

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 15 February 2013 11:01

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST LOUNGE : WILMSLOW. -- RENEWAL OF LICENSE.

From:

Sent: 15 February 2013 1©:24

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: ST LOUNGE : WILMSLOW. -- RENEWAL OF LICENSE.

Dear Sirs,

I am writing to object to the renewal of the St Lounge license +to continue operating on
Grove Street in Wilmslow.

T support the view of the Town Council that Wilmslow should be designated a "zero
locality” for sexual entertainment venues by the licensing authority.

The argument that closing St Lounge would visually add to the number of empty shops on
Grove St. doesn't hold water as St Lounge is closed up all day and already appears to be a
dead business with it's ugly

roller shutter door. It certainly doesn't improve the street scene.

The "empty shops' problem is symptomatic of the present economic difficulties and requires
a more creative solution.

I do not have a problem with lap dancing clubs or any other forms of sexual entertainment
venues however softcore or hardcore they purport to be. It is the LOCATION of these
venues which is the issue and I don't consider a small Rural town to be appropriate.

Yours faithfully,

ASIAASAYAAAPANSDING



Page 208

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 15 February 2013 11:06

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Fron: MNPSOS AND APIOPOROAIAINs)

Sent: 15 February 2013 11:03
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: Re: ST Club, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

The Licensing Department, Cheshire East.

I am requesting that you consider seriously this,my letter of complaint and upset at the
application for renewal of the SEV licence to the ST Club in Grove Street, Wilmslow.
Please consider the following points to be worth noting.

I gather that the application for the licence renewal was "publicly noticed" in the
Manchester Evening News last New Year's Eve. Not something widely read by the local
resident at that particular date, myself included. This style of behaviour smacks of the
underhand. '

Yes, I am a long time resident of the place, having been born here. And I may add,
carried on a business years ago in the adjoining Hawthorn Lane, therefore I'm not averse
to proper progress. I do not consider a Lap Club to be proper progress for this town.
However, if a Lap Cub is now considered progress, then not in the main shopping street.

As many of your objectors will no doubt have stressed, the site during the day is
particularly unpleasant. It presents a seedy large frontage.

At night the same can be said for it in another presentation. It is not the nicest of
viewing. I do not feel at all comfortable in that area, in fact, somehow, I feel
threatened and avoid it. :

A Lap Club will certainly prevent families going out for meals to restaurants and cafes in
the surrounding area.

Is not Cheshire East speaking favourably of the "Wilmslow Vision" which to my, and many
folks I know, is giving a ray of hope and uplift to a Town Centre desperately in need of
restoration and revival. Restoration to the homely and even vibrant and clean and happy
place most people want to live and work in.

You in officialdom, know what I am saying, but I'm just using layman's words. Please
accept this letter as a serious and heartfelt plea to you to refuse the application for an
SEV licence for:

The ST Club at 16, Grove Street Wilmslow. Cheshire.



Page 209

L

9:2:13, L)

MNeor memiods q_&‘\’ﬁm em':.m&;w% Cormentine PQnag,Q, ﬂ:ue Wog
?Q-Wef Q.’&eub rnuleg i 5‘5” e\ec\'eus ﬁtﬂ?— Qo !écu-me-aboau!
Xo woke o decinion B agord of Telel o tenuocl Teaneo_for T
ST be .%ﬂooe ‘%‘C..wl?.ms%.\.a . T owen® Mol so:\ we. ad
pfauA. m;&o-m&sb\e-?d@.ﬁon Der , \esleﬂnb&oj W e\'oPs ale ¥
Q:\’Bex éom\&ts Cun B oﬂe-‘ﬂe?b L~ a—\ﬁ-ﬁqﬂ- slandand
v\&\.‘f.mg%a ovee o \ﬁuc.%a_ |, Nous o éﬁ%&ﬁ\.&. Vown B
Rise in. Or vefladfion Yoode over 50 s W Pon & o
drarclicolly w& can Sardty \belidue s Faas'nb\:. we o Faux
© ke o c.?\w-ga_ hefar or et we Wark B be. Deonl

14
ialiame, c?\w%\'a?;m s DUes on Fus cardh b e pesk o )
oug oo, A Suuns_anAcA\D:& 'E.oﬁw does noE?\r.ﬁ.Qﬂ

R&Q oud el ecned \e‘auxax-\éﬁ Raxe CouRad - ?V.n_o.er.?_
Comirder o Quspidle a¥¥ernckte & oot e o wadpe
e Cda GA YonchesXer ohere X% \s ELH.QH“Q \Oe.ca.c.:a.(.s\(cﬁ bjoE
4 Scdf o Sﬁatﬁ_\s aook g , Sule W 11 R P A
w_‘:ﬂ— ?ana, s @a-‘,‘: Commmed susn é\\%cmke‘mh_ WA, ‘.:5""“""
At%e.ncra v B aler we ceultd e.g'oia._cm«m\’ed \-—‘-_3@
e

s




Page 210 | @

8" Feb 2013
The Licensing Section,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Town Hall,
Market Place,
Macclesfield,
SK10 1DX.

Re: St Lounge Gentlemen’s Club and Champagne Bar, Wilmslow. Notice of
application for the Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We see the ST lounge in Wilmslow has applied to renew their Sexual Entertainment
Venue Licence.

We wish to object most strongly on the following grounds:

Grove Street is not a suitable location for this type of business. It is the main
pedestrian thoroughfare in Wilmslow; linking schools, churches, public transport, the
leisure centre, the library, the ‘Carrs’, retail outlets and residential areas. It is vital
to the town that everyone should feel comfortable using this route at all times of the
day. '

In addition the club has not adhered to its all its license conditions; namely condition
10, agreeing not to solicit for business. Some months ago, whilst walking past the
ST lounge I (QINAPEINP) was handed a very graphic business card promoting their
trade.

We understand the ST Lounge has signed the Archangel Agreement, promoting
responsible drinking. Yet despite prompting from the Senior Enforcement Officer
(Licensing) to remove the offer, ‘shots from a pound’ are still being promoted on
their website.

In light of the above we ask you to reject this application.

Yours faithfully, ' | .




Page 211

ANRPAANDS AN

6 February 2013

Licensing Officer
Cheshire East Council
The Town Hall
Market Place
Macclesfield
Cheshire SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,
Re: ST Lounge Grove Street Wilmslow
| write in respect of the aforementioned business in Wilmslow.

Having been established for the last 13 years we as an Independent businass are fn the process of opening
another two operations in the local area. We wanted to mirror our existing business and offer an up market
individual Continental Bistro in Wilmslow town centre.

We have spent a considerable amount of time and effort in trying to find the right location in the town only o
find that we would be in the same vicinity as a ‘Lap Dancing and Gentlemen’s Club’. The clients that are
attracted to this sort of establishment and are not in keeping with our ‘family friendly ‘ clean image. With that
in mind we have made a decision NOT to bring our business investment into Wilmslow at this present time.

On a personal level as a former resident of Wilmslow and having been educated in the town | feel, that allowing
such a distasteful enterprise to ‘ply its wares’ in a prominent high street position shows a total disregard for the
residents in the immediate. | would also suggest that as children use the street to commute back and forth to
school does this type of establishment set the right example to young minds?




Page 212 N o l(O—?

10.2.2013

Dear Licensing,

When | have been to the theatre or leisure centre, to watch a show at my
grandson’s school or sporting event we often walk home together down Grove
street.

Last summer, | noticed a thick set man standing on his own outside with his arms
folded. | felt threatened by his presence. | was curious because there was a
purple light coming from the front of a shop. Imagine my horror when | realized
that a group of men in front of us were going into a strip club on Grove Street! |
clutched my boy’s hand and we swerved to avoid them.

Surely this type of entertainment should not be on the pedestrianized area where
the over 60’s and children walk home from the leisure centre or just between
homes. | now wili not walk down Grove Street after5p.m.or when it is dark .Nor
will I let my grandson and his friends-honestly it upsets me and makes me feel
uncomfortable and unsafe.

| feel strongly that this type of “entertainment” should not be situated in a family
area next to family shops. In Manchester, | believe they are situated down side
streets and in down-market areas. Please consider the effect the existence of
such a club is having on Wilmslow’s town centre and deny the renewal of the Sex
License to Wilmslow’s ST Club. Also | do not want my addresss to be given out to
them.

Yours sincerely,

g

APPPRn,



Page 213 ._ ~ ‘ :

The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council m
,_-% \/O I/)'S -

RE: ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Sir/Madam,

| wish to register my objections to the application for an SEV licence for the above premises.
The grounds of my objections are as follows:

The ST Lounge is within a residential area.

There are many residences within a short distance of the club, in Grove Avenue, in Green Lane and in Hawthorn
Lane. Water Lane, with many residential roads off, is close, too.

The lounge is near to schools, nurseries and the Leisure Centre.

Grove Street, a pedestrianised area, is probably the most focal part of the town. During term-time, the lounge is
passed many times a day, by children making their way to schools and nurseries, such as Wilmslow Prep, Wilmslow
High, the nursery near Ten Little Monkeys, the Leisure Centre, which s used regularly by children.

The ST Lounge is near parks and other recreational areas used by children.

Although it is not a designated recreational area, Grove Street is an area where people sit, on the many benches
provided, outside the many cafes located there and it is an area where youngsters meet and stay late into the
evening. In addition, many children pass the lounge on the way to access facilities in the Carrs.

The ST Lounge is situated near churches.

The lounge is probably less than 100 yards from St Teresa’s Church, and maybe 200 yards to St Bartholomew’s and
to Wilmslow Methodist Church. Why should parishioners have to pass the lounge on their way to worship? Grove
Street provides the most direct route and the safest route, as it is pedestrianised.

For years, residents have been concerned about anti-social behavior that emanates from the existing licensed
premises in the town centre. Surely the fact that the ST Lounge is open until very late will encourage excessive
alcohol intake? This, added to the fact that the purpose of the club is to “sexually stimulate” its customers, could
cause real problems as far as the level of crime and anti-social behaviour is concerned!

Yours faithfully,




Page 214

The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council
keb., 03

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow,

We wish to object to the above application for a sex establishment venue licence, because, in our
view, it will adversely affect the future of Wilmslow; it will not be in the interests of local residents;
it will give an inappropriate message both to visitors to the town and to the large numbers of
families with children of school age, who regularly use the town for commercial and entertainment

purposes.

We note that in your policy statement, that you make conditions about granting an SEV licence; in
Wilmslow, we have the following sensitive uses in the location of the lounge: there are play areas
not far away; there are three places of worship within 200 metres; there is a prep school, a nursery
and a high school not far away; there is a huge amount of residential accommodation, in Hawthorn
Lane, Green Lane and Grove Avenue and much more off Water Lane; there i1s a well-used Leisure
Centre.

Whilst we regret that anyone feels the need for sex establishments, we are realistic enough to know
that the sex industry will always exist. Our objection is based on the fact that such places would be

better located in larger urban areas, away from residential streets and facilities used by local
residents, particularly by young people.

Please help to protect our town.

Yours faithfully,

L



The Licensing Team *

Cheshire East Council
0% oz / 201

Dear Sirs

Re: Application for a renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

| object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Wilmslow; many residents of Wilmslow
were unaware of the club’s application last December and, as a result, were unable to make their views

known but, hopefully, now, they will speak up!

This building is in the heart of our town; everyone passes it on the way to work, nursery or school or to go
to the shops. Grove Street is the hub of the town. We have seen Scottish dancing here, we have the
artisan market here every month, the Rotary Club collects here at Christmas time, with Santa’s sleigh and
carols. The street is full of regular shops selling shoes, clothes, jewellery, chocolates, phones, books,
sportswear, there are banks and charity shops, restaurants and coffee shops, gift shops, hairdressers, all

of which have nothing in commeon at all with a sex venue! It is inappropriately situated.

The venue is about 100 yards from two residential streets, Grove Avenue and Hawthom Lane and only
about 150 yards from the apartments in Green Lane. Maybe an out of town industrial centre, away from
residential streets would be more appropriate? Certainly, the ST Loungeis inappropriate in its present

location.

Whilst the Council does not recognize moral issues in this case, it is worth noting that Cheshire East

Council has been prepared to allow the sexual exploitation of women for money in this venue. Hopefully,
in future, they might no longer allow that when they consider what possible crimes it might provoke, such
as prostitution and rape! The club’s website advertises “50 nude babes” for hire at private parties. Is this

really the way forward?

With great concern, yours faithfully, .




@

Page 216

The Licensing Office
Cheshire East Council

Dear SirfMadam,

Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

The premises are inappropriately situated in the centre of the town, in a pedestrianised street, used regulariy
by families and children. Such an establishment would be better situated in a large urban area, away from the
residential streets of Wilmslow; Grove Avenue, Grove Street, Hawthorn Lane and residential streets off Water

Lane are all very close by.

The lounge makes no positive contribution to the town at all, and will tend to drive away other businesses. Itis
an eyesore during the day, with its shutters down.

Yours faithfully,

Apen



Page 217

To: The Licensing Department

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: The ST Lounge.

| am writing fo object to the application for the renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge.
As far as | am concemed, it is appalling that such a place exists in the midst of a small
town, quite contrary to the ministerial forward, written when the legislation was
introduced!

Cheshire East Council has granted a licence to the strip club, situated as itis in
Wilmslow’s main shopping street, close to several churches, schools and nurseries, the
Leisure Centre, the train station and surrounded by normal family shops, very ciose to
several residential roads where hundreds of people live. It is completely in the wrong
jocation!

Are you not fearful of the consequences? “Your decision to grant the application could
lead to a very serious attack on local residents.

| urge you to think again, carefully, and refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Yours sincerely,




Page 218_ @‘

LY

The Licensing Committee *
1

Cheshire East
27 13

Dear Committee
Re: St Lounge

| am writing to object to the application for a renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Grove 5treet.

The location, right in the centre of town is not suitable; it is the main focus of many community events,
such as the Artisan Market and the fundraising by Rotary at Christmas.

Wilmslow is family oriented, with churches, clothes shops, jewellers, flower shops, opticians, banks,
building societies, shoe shops, a departmentsstore, cafes and restaurants, not in keeping with a sex
establishment at all! It is amazing that the licence was ever granted, as the location is entirely
contradictory to your stipulations of where such a business can be sited.

The benches just outside the club are used regularly by teenagers going to and from Wilmslow High
School; the club is only about 200 yards from Wilmslow Prep School and Nursery; it is about 200 yards
from Kiddy Creche on Alderley Road and the little Teddy Bear shop in Wilmslow Arcade. The club is set

in a particularly inappropriate location!

Who, in our community, is going to benefit from the club? House prices could easily suffer. Wouldn't it
be mare suitable to encourage retail outlets, instead? The shop next to it has been vacant for over a
year now, probably as it is off-putting to normal businesses. Wiil drunk or aroused customers threaten
the safety of women locally? Unfortunately, it is all too possible! This is the wrong location for a sex
establishment. Please reconsider. '

Yours faithfully,

Ny




Page 219 74

To: The Licensing Dept.,

Cheshire EFast Council

Dear Councillors,

Re: The ST Lounge,
Wilmslow

We are writing to let you know that we strongly disapprove of the
granting of a licence for the strip club in Grove Street.

It is our firm belief that the St Lounge is inappropriate to the
relevant locality. It is situalted in the main street of a small local
town, with clothes and shoe shops, bakeries, shoe repair shops, banks
and cafés all around it. There are also several churches and scheols
nearby, as well as a great many flats and houses! It seems totally
obvious that the strip club is absolutely in the wrong location and
that it should never have been allowed to exist in Wilmslow.

Please take careful note of our very strong cbjection and make the
decision to remove the SEV licence from the ST Lounge. Wilmslow Town
Council has already made contact with you over this issue, as reported
in the Express Advertiser. Please listen to them, as they represent
our views! '

Yours faitifully,

e
&8 am
e
K

2o/ IEY

——



Page 220 @
The Licensing Committee ‘ ‘ “
L4

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir [

| wish to object to the ST Lounge’s application for a
licence.

The licence would be inappropriate because:

* The club is near a residential area.

* ltis in an area frequented by children going to and
from school and visiting local shops.

* Itis en route to The Carrs, which houses a
playground and a park.

* ltis close to three churches, St Teresa’s, St

Bartholomew’s and Wilmslow Methodist Church.

It is located in the pedestrianised main shopping

street of Wilmslow.

As it opens late, it attracts customers from closing

pubs and restaurants in surrounding areas, thus

making Grove Street a no-go area for residents.

For the future of our town, for its inhabitants and
businesses, it is important to conserve the character of
Wilmslow. Great care should be taken to ensure that
enterprises in Wilmslow help and support the town and its
struggling shops and businesses. | firmly believe that the
ST Lounge has the opposite effect on Wilmslow!

Yours faithfully,




Page 221

The Licensing Committee,
Cheshire East Coungil

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: the lap dancing club in Wilmslow.

My family and I are disturbed by the presence of the ST Lounge in Grove Street and feel that its
location is totally inappropriate, considering that it is surrounded by what we consider to be
much more normal shops and businesses, mainly for family use.

A measure was introduced to give Councils the right to have no SEVs in their area; indeed the
ministerial foreword emphasises that particular freedom of choice, without fear of reprisal or
court action. I urge the Council to revisit the legislation and see!

Please help to testore the true nature of Wilmslow’s character, by refusing to allow the planning
application for the renewal of the ST Lounge’s SEV licence.

Yours Sincerely,

ey



Page 222 77

2R "D anvanra 2.0\3

The Licensing Office | l I |
Cheshire East Council w
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Licensing application for ST Lounge in Grove Street.

I object to the application. The location of the premises is very
close to three residential roads, Grove Avenue, Hawthorn Lane
and Green Lane and is also close to churches and schools.

In your own criteria, you seem to be against the juxtaposition of
such clubs with housing, shops, schools and places of worship,
so how can you consider granting this application?

It is also a pedestrianised road, where Wilmslow residents
linger, sitting on the benches, where there are charity shops,
shoe shops, banks, restaurants, and gift shops for all members of
the family. It is where we have a regular artisan market, selling
cheeses, cooked meats, bread, cakes, jewellery, toys, bags etc, as
opposed to the ST Lounge which sells sex!

The stated purpose of the ST Lounge is to stimulate its
customers sexually. How is it appropriate to grant a licence to a
sex establishment, in the heart of Wilmslow’s main street, in
which our traditional values are represented, in which we put up
Christmas decorations and where the rotary Club raises money
for charity?

Please reject the application.

Yours sincerely,

e




The Licensing Council D M% 2013

Dear Sirs,

I am writing to object to the application for a sexual
entertainment venue in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

I object on the following grounds:

The proposed venue is in the centre of our main street.
Wilmslow is too small for this type of business.

Such a business is unsuitable within a main shopping area.
Such a business is unsuitable in a residential area.

. Youngster under the age of 16 gather in Wilmslow in the
evenings, particularly at weekends.

6. Such a business will devalue our town.

7. 1t will make groups of women or women on their own feel
vulnerable, which they will be!

8. It may encourage illegal behaviour such as prostitution in the
town.

-l el S

I feel that Wilmslow is completely unsuitable for this type of
business. What we want to encourage is a good, safe family
spirit and community!

Yours faithfully,

SV

Ay



Page 224

The Licensing Office
Cheshire East Council

RE: ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to register my objections to the application for an SEV licence for the above premises.
The grounds of my objections are as follows:

The ST Lounge is within a residential area,

There are many residences within a short distance of the club, in Grove Avenue, In Green Lane and in Hawthom
Lane. Water Lane, with many residential roads off, is close, too.

The lounge is near to schools, nurseries and the Leisure Centre.

Grove Street, a pedestrianised atea, is probably the most focal part of the town. During term-time, the lounge is
passed many times a day, by children making their way to schools and nurseries, such as Wilmslow Prep, Wilmslow
High, the nursery near Ten Little Monkeys, the Leisure Centre, which is used regularly by children.

The ST Lounge is near parks and other recreational areas used by children.

Although it is not a designated recreational area, (Grove Street is an area where people sit, on the many benches

provided, outside the many cafes located there and it is an area where youngsters meet and stay late into the evening.

In addition, many children pass the lounge on the way to access facilities in the Carrs.
The ST Lounge is sitnated near churches.

The lounge is probably less than 100 yards from St Teresa’s Church, and maybe 200 yards to St Bartholomew’s and
tn Wilmslow Methodist Church. Why should parishioners have to pass the loynge on thejr way fe anshq:;’? Groye
S'pree‘p prqv;des the most direct route and the safest route, as it is pedestr]anjsed

For years, residents have been concerned about anti-social behavior that emémates from the exdsting licensed
premisges ip the town centre. Surely the fact that the ST Lounge is open until very |ate wil] encourage excessive
alcohol intake? This, added to the fact that the purposg of the club is to “sexuglly stimulate” its customers, could
cause real problems as far as the level of crime and anti-social behaviour is concerned!

(79



Page 225

To: The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council

27143

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: The ST Lounge in Wilmslow's main street.

We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club. We have been
living in Wilmslow for quite a while and have always felt safe here; now, with the lap-dancing
club, we dread having to walk along Grove Street in the evening.

Why does the Council feel that such a venue is acceptable in the main street of a small market
town, when it is surrounded by normal shops, cafes, restaurants, bakers, jewellers, opticians
etc? It is completely at odds with the rest of the town. This venue is not justified in our local
area, with its many residential streets.

We feel that there are other issues you should be considering, too. The future of Wilmslow town
centre is at risk here; we have two betting shops and a strip ¢lub in a very small area.
Economists’ projections show that this kind of development leads to the decline of a town.
Shouldn’t we all be doing our utmost to protect and enhance our town centre?

We hope for your understanding and ask you to refuse to renew the ST Lounge's licence in
Wilmslow.

Yours sincerely,




-

Page 226 @IIIII o |
o

=2 % /.Do/_j

The Licensing Office
Cheshire East Council

Dear SirfMadam,
Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

The premises are inappropriately situated in the centre of the town, in a pedestrianised street, used regularly
by families and children. Such an establishment would be better situated in a large urban area, away from the
residential streets of Wilmslow; Grove Avenue, Grove Street, Hawthorn Lane and residential streets off Water

Lane are all very close by.

The lounge makes no positive contribution to the town at all, and will tend to drive away other businesses. Itis
an eyesore during the day, with its shutters down.

Yours faithfully,




Dear Licensing Committee,

| wish to object to the renewal of the Sexual Entertainment License by a premises on Grove Street.

This club is used as a [ate night drinking premises by local people , with which | do not have a problem.
The granting of a Sexual Entertainment license, however, has had the effect of attracting the wrong
crowd into Wilmslow, and lowers the tone of the area.

Yours sincerely,




Page 228

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close 10 residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to & 2 (2
renew the SEV licence. T

Yours faithfully,



--------------------------------------------- Page-229---rrrrmrrrrr e

To: Licensing Section ] L(‘
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow: we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully, SR.12




Page 230 | RS

[-1-13

Dear Licensing,

| have lived in this area for many years and many friends and family members have been shocked and
extremely concerned that you granted a License to perform fully nude strip shows and lap dances most
evenings in the heart of Wilmslow.

Stag nights now come to the area for this type of club. This area is just wrong, and inappropriate for
Sexual Entertainment, so near schools, churches and in the heart of Wilmslow, a residential town
according to the Councils web site.Please refuse to renew the Sexual Entertainment License you gave to
the ST Lounge, and make Wilmslow a better place.

Yours truly,




Page 23118

The Licensing Officer
Cheshire East Council. m

29.00.03

Dear Sir

| would like to object to the application by the ST lounge, Grove Street, to renew its SEV licence.
| do not think the location is suitable for a sex establishment for the following reasons;

s [t is near several churches

e It is near Wilmslow Prep School, in Grove Avenue

e Itis very close to residential areas, in Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthorn Lane -

e Itis close to The Carrs, a park and playground; many people would have to walk past the ST

Lounge.
e The location is in the main street, this establishment could become what Wilmslow is known for.

e The ST Lounge is close to a large number of premises which sell alcohol, such as Tesco’s, The
Swan, The Samuel Finney, and Miller & Carter. This could fuel lewd behaviour.

Kind regards,




o
T

The Licensing Council aqdu :S__

%2@\3

T am writing to object to the application for a sexual entertainment venue in Grove Street,

Dear Sirs,

Wilmslow.
I object on the following grounds:

1. The proposed venue is in the centre of our main street.

2. Wilmslow is too small for this type of business.

3. Such a business is unsuitable within a main shopping area.

4. Such a business is unsuitable in a residential area.

5. Youngster under the age of 16 gather in Wilmslow in the evenings, particularly at
weekends. '

6. Such a business will devalue our town.

7. Tt will make groups of women or women on their own feel vulnerable, which they will bel
8. Tt may encourage illegal behaviour such as prostitution in the town.

I feel that Wilmslow is completely unsuitable for this type of business. What we want fo
encourage is a good, safe family spirit and community!

Yours fai




Page 233

The Licensing Department,
Cheshire

.
QOPIe
Sl
Ao

29.01.0%

Dear Sirs,
Application for a sex establishment in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

We write to express our objection to the above application. We are residents of Wilmslow and
use the town centre frequently, both in the daytime, and in the evening, to shop and to frequent

restaurants and other facilities.

Although we have no moral objection to sex establishments, such as this l[ap-dancing club, we

do not believe that the site in Grove Street is the right place for its location.

As a general point, Wilmslow has its own identity, as a small market town; having such a club
right in the centre is plainly out of keeping with the character of the locality and could be
damaging to Wilmslow’s attempts to attract greater footfall to the town.

The most important thing about the site is that it could not be closer to the heart of the town,
right on the main street, close to a shop where children’s shoes are sold, Clark’s, and opposite

Claire’s, a gift shop, frequented mainly by children and teenagers.

It is in an area which has a high footfall of people of all ages, as they go about their daily
business. It also has benches for people to sit and enjoy the town. More often than not, the
benches are occupied by small groups of young people from Wilmslow High School, on

schooldays and at weekends, enjoying the company of their friends.

It is in a prime spot, in the centre of Wilmslow, which should be available for the community as a

whole. Itis clearly the wrong location for a business of this type.

Yours sincerely,

N



Page 23

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors, I== l l ) |
5.3
We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel

that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




The Licensing Commitiee
Cheshire East Council

3037 -
Dear Sir jawmy D/‘O ©

| wish to object to the ST Lounge’s application for a licence.
The licence would be inappropriate because:

¢ The club is near a residential area.

e ltisin an area frequented by children going to and from school and visiting local shops.

* [tis en route to The Carrs, which houses a playground and a park.

e ltis close to three churches, St Teresa’s, St Bartholomew’s and Wilmslow Methodist
Church.

« |tis located in the pedestrianised main shopping street of Wilmslow.

+ As it opens late, it attracts customers from closing pubs and restaurants in surrounding

areas, thus making Grove Stireet a no-go area for residents.

For the future of our town, for its inhabitants and businesses, it is important to conserve the
character of Wilmslow. Great care should be taken to ensure that enterprises in Wiimslow help
and support the town and its struggling shops and businesses. | firmly believe that the ST

Lounge has the opposite effect on Wilmslow!

Yours faithfully,

&



Page 236

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

m’

Dear Councillors,
We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.
Yours faithfully,

hla|13




)
S,

7 550 2015

Page 237

The Licensing Committee
East Cheshire Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

Application for a Sex Establishment Licence
Grpve Street, Wilmslow

We object to the application for a Sex Establishment licence, in respect of Grove Street,
Wilmslow for the following reasons: '

1. The location is in a small market town, in its main street, at the heart of Wilmslow and
its shopping area. Seating is provided nearby in this pedestrianised street and it is a social
area where people gather, especially children and young people.

9 QGrove Street is the venue for community events, including the regular artisan market,
fundraising at Christmas by the Rotary Club, with Santa and his sleigh, and the formal
switching on of Christmas lights.

3. Wilmslow already attracts large numbers of revellers at night, especially at the
weekend. There is frequent late-night noise, rowdy behaviour, criminal damage and there
are occasional assaults in the town centre. A sex establishment attracts cven more visitors
and escalates these problems. :

4. The premises are close to private dwelling houses and residential apartments, in
Hawthorn Lane, Grove Avenue and Green Lane.

5. There are bus-stops in Green Lane, where many young people wait for public transport,

about 50 yards from the ST Lounge, via the passageway from grove Street to Green Lane.

We submit that the aforementioned reasons make the location in question wholly
unsuitable for the activities allowed by the granting of a Sex Establishment Licence. We
urge the Council to refuse the application.

Yours sincerely,




Page 238

SRR
L

28/01/2013

Dear Licensing

My family and | have lived in Wilmslow for over 12 years and have seen the detrimental effects on the
area by poor decisions by the Council. What used to be a safe, pedestrianised haven for families is now a
‘blighted part of town with a sex shop on the main shopping street.

| think that this is now not a safe place to eat and drink in the evenings. | am desperately concerned that
this type of business is located so near my place of worship, 5t Theresa's Church, Wilmslow.

Having lived on Hawthorn lane for many years, | moved to Bollin Hill to be further away from the seedy
part of town. When you granted a license to perform fully nude strip and table dances every evening on
Grove Street, | was sickened and shocked that anyone would consider this location appropriate so near
schools and churches. | read that the Councils policy said that clubs-near schools and churches were
considered inappropriate for Sex Licences so what extenuating circumstances made you go against your
own protocol? ‘

i managed to sell my house and have now moved away from the area. Think carefully about the effect of
Sex Clubs on a location, the community and the churches and their congregations. Please refuse to grant
the renewal of the SEV License to the club on Grove Street, it has had a significantly negative impact on
the area, and it must not be allowed to continue.

SNPRe



Page 257 i N0 A%
T ly - -,
MR

The Licensing Office “ .
Cheshire East Council

/1/13
Dear SirfMadam,

With regard to THE ST Lounge in Wiimslow
| wish to object to the application to renew the SEV licence for 16 Grove Street.

My objection is based on the fact that the premises adversely affect particular parts of the community, such as those
listed in your criteria for objections. [t is totally inappropriate for Wilmsiow.

The lounge is in a residential area, with Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthom Lane close by.

The lounge is in an area frequented by children under 16, walking to and from schools, nurseries, the playground at
The Carrs, the Leisure Centre efc.

The lounge is sited close to three churches.

Wilmslow already has some unruly behaviour at night, particularly when the pubs close and there has been heavy
drinking. The ST Lounge is open until 3am, so there is even more scope for drinking. What kind of state are the
customers in when they leave the lounge, having been drinking and “sexually stimulated™? This is, after all, one of
the main aims of the lounge! What kind of character is being enticed into Wilmslow? What kind of crime will
eventually be committed?

Please do not approve the application.

Yours faithfully,

Ay
Sy,




Page 240102\  AuONPUNIENIRRe
ey
an

The Licensing Team,

Cheshire East Council

294 —13

Dear Sir,

| am writing to express my strong disapproval of the application made by the ST Lounge for an SEV
licence, for its premises in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

The property is central to the town, right in the heart of Wilmslow. No matter how discreet it might be,
it changes the character of the town.

The area directly in front of the club has benches, where teenagers and children meet regularly. They
should not be exposed to wondering what a “Gentlemen’s Club” is for. 1am not against the idea, in
principle, of this sort of venue coming to a town, as | am sure that, in a large city centre, far from
housing, it could be run successfully and bring employment.

However, the location in this case is the issue and, as such, should be enough to make the idea a non-
starter. It is situated near shops, cafes, charity shops, restaurants, churches and houses. Itis
inappropriate in the centre of Wilmslow.

Yours faithfully,




Page 241 . .
V.
ANy
&
A

30™ Sanuary 2013

To the Licensing Committee with regards to the ST Lounge application.

Dear Committee,

Firstly let me say that | am appalled that this club has been allowed to trade in Wilmsiow for so long. it's
about time the committee saw sense and listened to how the people of Wilmslow feel about this. | had
no idea we could abject until a friend directed me to the tiny application printed in last week’'s express,
on page 40. if this club had nothing to hide and feels that local people want it to stay where it is then
why don’t they take out a bigger advert near the front? The reason is that they know that if Wilmslow
people knew they had a choice they would object.

This club is situated on a public area where children can run free in the knowledge there are no cars. I t
just brings the whole towns’ reputation into disrepute. | have friends in Bramhall who say they wouldn't
move here because of it. | came to live in the town nearly eighteen years ago and have seen some
wonderful outlets close down so we have a centre with hardly any shops in it; how on earth can we
persuade businesses to open up here? They will find out what sort of shops are popping up in our high
street, what next a brothel? No | am not a prude | just object to where it is. When | came here my son
was small and it was a lovely peaceful town with great schools, | now have a daughter who is 12 and |
can’t let her go anywhere near Wilmslow on her own. | feel we have encouraged some dirty old men
into our lovely town and | really can’t understand why? They offer cheap drinks to lure pecple is this
what you want for people. You have a church and private school nearby and I'm sure it reflects badly on
their congregation/intake.

There’s not much more to say, other than | strongly object and if this does go through again the
corruption of the Licensing Committee should come under scrutiny,




Page 242

W

1177

SeoYPah

January 30, 2013

Licensing Section

Cheshire East Borough Council
Town Hall

Macclesfield SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,
ST CLUB, WILMSLOW
I write to you to urge you not to renew the licence for this lap-dancing club.

Unfortunately, I was unable to object to the application for a licence in December
2011, as I do not normally buy the Manchester Evening News, where the notice was
placed. In fact, very few people did see the notice, so the granting of a licence in no
way reflected the feelings of the residents of Wilmslow.

My objection is based on the inappropriateness of such a venue in the small, pleasant
market town of Wilmslow. It is not a city, where such a business could possibly be
accommodated. Grove Street itself is a much-used pedestrianised thoroughfare,
frequented by people of all ages, with benches for relaxing and a flower stall. Close
to it are residential streets, St. Teresa’s Catholic Church and Wilmslow Preparatory
School. On the street are cafes and shops to which parents take their children.
Indeed, Clarks Shoes, Tiny Soles, Foot Asylum and Claire’s Accessories are just
yards from the club. All in all, it is a family shopping and leisure area.

I feel that the issue of safety should not be overlooked, especially as there was a
recent vicious attack on a woman who had been performing in the club. L for one,
would avoid Grove Street in the evening and I believe others feel the same. This
avoidance will no nothing to help Wilmslow to be a vibrant centre and could have an
adverse effect on its prosperity.

In the light of the fact that the Cheshire East policy on the licensing of sexual
entertainment venues is to consider “the character of the relevant locality” I beg you
to reconsider and to refuse renewal of the licence for this strip club.

Yours faithfully,



Page 243

et
o
S

To: The Licensing Committee
Dear Sirs

Although I do not live in Wilmslow, I do visit the area for shopping, meeting friends
and going to the many family restaurants that are situated there.

I feel strongly that the Council should reconsider the location of a sex club offering
sexual entertainment. This club has to be walked past when going to the leisure centre,
train station and bus stops, to and from restaurants such as Pizza Express and Gourmet
Burger. The Stolen Lamb, Barinda and Ayo Gurkhali are just a few metres from the
club.

School facilities and the leisure centre are now open very late in the evening, as are
DVD shops, Tesco Express, the BP Garage shop and Morrisons. Also, many Churches
have evening Mass and events.

All these events, plus friends simply visiting friends, and children just visiting other
children, often necessitate walking past this club. I feel that situating a club so near
Churches, residential areas and parks and leisure centres is not only totally
inappropriate, but will inevitably lead to businesses closing down as other people
boycott the area.

Since I first became aware of what has been happening, all the publicity about Jimmy

Saville has come 1o light, and this has made me feel all the more strongly that this sort
of club should not be allowed to operate in Wilmslow. I hope that you agree.

Yours faithfully




Page 244 .
The Licensing Team

Cheshire East Council 20.01.05.

To whom it may concern

Re: Application for an SEV at the ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilms/ow.

We would like to make the following representations regarding this application. Cheshire East resoived that to adopt
the provisions of Schedule 3 of the Local Govemment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, as amended by the

Policing and crime Act 2009, and apply them within its borough. This particulariy refers to the "character of the
relevant locality” and “the use to which premises in the vicinity are put”.

The character of the relevant locality.

Residential areas.

The St Lounge is located very near to a large number of residential areas- most of the area within a 100 metre radius
is residential. In particular, many elderly residents have no choice but to use Boots’ pharmacy, which forces them to
walk past the establishment.

Central focation.

The establishment is located in an area which people who need to travel from ane end of town to the other would be
forced to pass, whether they want to or not. Why should we force people to pass something which might distress
them?

Women, in particular, returning home from Wilmslow Station may be put under stress and suffer harassment, by
having to walk past a queue of customers for the establishment. Patrons of sex establishments are almost exciusively
male, often under the influence of alcohol; this would make the likelihood of harassment even greater.

The use to which premises in the vicinity are put.

Churches

StTeresa's, St Bartholomew's and Wilmslow Methodist Church are all within 200 metres of the establishment. The
proximity to these places of worship is a gross affront to the sensibilities of religious members of our community and
their families.

Establishments used by families, children and the elderly.

The location is very close to coffee shops, a charity shop, a pharmacy, banks, cafés and restaurants which are all
frequented by families, children and the elderly.

We would like the application to be refused.

Yours faithfully,

y



Page 245 200

The Licensing Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Rd
Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Dear Sir
Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street

We ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to the ST
Club; very few people saw the original advert in the Manchester Evening News last
December. Many people did not object, as they did not even know that an application had
been made.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club.

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the licence
could be refused on the grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”. Did the
Council seriously consider this issue when it granted the licence initially?

We feel that there are other issues you should be considering, too. The future of Wilmslow
town centre is at stake here; we have two betting shops and a strip club in a very smail area.
Economists’ projections show that this kind of development leads to the decline of a town.
Shouldn’t we all be doing our utmost to protect and enhance our iown centre?

We would be obliged if you would consider our views when you make your decision about
the future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Yours faithfully,

&

SnRven




Page 246

This page is intentionally left blank



To: The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow

We are writing to express our objections to the presence of a strip club in Grove Street, in the
middle of Wilmslow.

The ST Club is not “appropriate to the relevant locality”. That is to say, it is situated in the main
street of a small local town, next to clothes and shoe shops, opticians, building societies, banks
and cafés. This does not provide a relevant locality for a strip club. What is more, there are
many residential roads, several churches, schools, nurseries and parks nearby.

The Leisure Centre, too, is a popular venue, not far from the ST Lounge. Apart from the sporting
activities, it also hosts the Wilmslow Symphony Orchestra and puts on theatrical productions.
Out of choice, many local residents would go through Grove Street, to access the Leisure
Centre, but many try to avoid it at the moment, because of the strip club.

According to Home Office guidelines, in the preface, the new legislation was brought in, to
empower local authorities to give people a voice. We, the people of Wilmslow do not want a
lap-dancing club in the middle of our main street, or indeed anywhere in Wilmslow. We live in
a small town, which is not able to accommodate it.

Yours faithfully, W

- —
.--/““_‘f
T




Page 248 0 2

Licensing Enquiries ”
Cheshire East Council *
27.0.13

Dear Sir/Madam
Ref: Licensing renewal application for the ST Lounge.

As a long-term resident of Wilmslow, I strongly object to the application for an SEV licence at the ST
Lounge.

Wilmslow is a small market-town, with a lively town centre. The ST Lounge has quite a large frontage
onto Grove Street, a traffic-free area in the heart of Wilmslow. Grove Street houses a large number of
shops, restaurants and cafes, all of which are targeted to a family-based community, unlike the ST

Lounge.

The area around Grove Street is residential; Grove Avenue, Water lane, Green Lane and Hawthorn
Lane have many shops and houses. Surely the club’s existence in their midst just adds to the pressure of
the current social environment? Should they wish to sell their houses, the residents might find that
having such a venue close by is enough to devalue them. There are already a large number of licensed
premises in the immediate area, as well as two licensed retailers. Do we really need the ST Lounge at
all, with or without its SEV licence?

Young people congregate in Grove Street every day, on their way to and from school or for longer
periods in the summer holidays, often just outside the ST Lounge. How unsuitable the venue is! What
message are we giving to our young? Is it that the Council condones the degradation of women for
money? There is a definite question of gender inequality here! Not only that, but there are three
churches nearby, whose parishioners do not wish to have to walk past the club.

Regarding the kind of customer who is attracted into the club, is this who we want to be attracted into
Wilmslow? How long will it be before the customers of the ST Lounge who leave sexually stimulated,
but aroused and unsatisfied, prey on vulnerable young women? Does the Council feel that it can
abdicate responsibility in this area? I think that the residents of Wilmslow would, indeed, feel that the
Council were to blame if anything like that happened! There could indeed be legal action in the offing, if
such an attack occurred.

Please take note of our grave concerns that the ST Lounge is in totally the wrong location. Please

refuse to renew.

Yours faithfully,



>B

The Licensing Office
Cheshire East Council

RE: ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Sir/Madam,

| wish to register my objections to the application for an SEV licence for the above premises.
The grounds of my objections are as follows:

The ST Lounge is within a residential area.

There are many residences within a short distance of the club, in Grove Avenue, in Green Lane and in Hawthorn
Lane. Water Lane, with many residentiat roads off, is close, too.

The lounge is near to schools, nurseries and the Leisure Centre.

Grove Street, a pedestrianised area, is probably the most focal part of the town. During term-time, the lounge is
passed many times a day, by children making their way to schools and nurseries, such as Wilmslow Prep, Wilmslow
High, the nursery near Ten Little Monkeys, the Leisure Centre, which is used regularly by children.

The ST Lounge is near parks and other recreational areas used by children.

Although it is not a designated recreational area, Grove Street is an area where people sit, on the many benches
provided, outside the many cafes located there and it is an area where youngsters meet and stay late into the
evening. In addition, many children pass the lounge on the way to access facilities in the Carrs.

The ST Lounge is situated near churches.

The lounge is probably less than 100 yards from St Teresa’s Church, and maybe 200 yards to St Bartholomew’s and
to Wilmslow Methodist Church. Why should parishioners have to pass the lounge on their way to worship? Grove
Street provides the most direct route and the safest route, as it is pedestrianised.

For years, residents have been concerned about anti-social behavior that emanates from the existing licensed
premises in the town centre. Surely the fact that the ST Lounge is open until very late will encourage excessive
alcohol intake? This, added to the fact that the purpose of the club is to “sexually stimulate” its customers, couid
cause real problems as far as the level of crime and anti-social behaviour is concerned!

Yours faithfully,



Paes

The Licensing Committee
East Cheshire Council

27 \\\\ 3>
Dear Sir/Madam,

Application for a Sex Establishment Licence
CGrove Street, Wilmslow

We object to the application for a Sex Establishment licence, in respect of Grove Street,
Wilmslow for the following reasons:

1. The location is in a small market town, in its main street, at the heart of Wilmslow and
its shopping area. Seating is provided nearby in this pedestrianised street and it is a social
area where people gather, especially children and young people.

2. Grove Street is the venue for community events, including the regular artisan market,
fundraising at Christmas by the Rotary Club, with Santa and his sleigh, and the formal
switching on of Christmas lights.

3. Wilmslow already attracts large numbers of revellers at night, especially at the
weekend. There is frequent late-night noise, rowdy behaviour, criminal damage and there
are occasional assaults in the town centre. A sex establishment attracts even more visitors
and escalates these problems.

4. The premises are close to private dwelling houses and residential apartments, in
Hawthorn Lane, Grove Avenue and Green Lane.

5. There are bus-stops in Green Lane, where many young people wait for public transport,

about 50 yards from the ST Lounge, via the passageway from grove Street to Green Lane.

We submit that the aforementioned reasons make the location in question wholly
unsuitable for the activities allowed by the granting of a Sex Establishment Licence. We
urge the Council to refuse the application.

Yours sincerely,



Page 251

To: The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Counci!

27113

Dear Councillors,
Re: 5T Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
We are writing to express our strong objection to the granting of a licence for the sirip club in Grove Street.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community
that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience, who might then
prey on others; therefore, this contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow!

Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality”? That is to say, situated
in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes and shoe shops, building
societies, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a relevant locality for a strip club? This is quite aside from
the fact that there are several churches, schools and parks nearby!

The Leisure Centre is a popular and well-used venue, not far from the ST Club. Apart from its sporting use, it also
plays host to the Wilmslow Symphony Orchestra and mounts theatrical productions. Residents from Hawthorn
Lane would normally have to pass in front of the ST Lounge, on their way to and from the Leisure Centre, unless
they deliberately plan to avoid it. Hawthorn Lane is full of residential properties and s at right angles to Grove

Street.

According to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are to empower local
authorities to give people a voice; please acknowledge that the peaple of Wilmslow do not want a lap-dancing club

in the middle of the main street!

We ask that you take our objections very seriously.

Yours faithfully,

NP
m"
Aol



Page 252 \

The Licensing Department “

Cheshire East Council m

26. 1.1

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: The St Lounge’s request for a renewal of its licence.

Before you decide to renew the SEV Licence for the ST Lounge, we ask you to consider in

detail the effect the existence of such a club is having on Wilmslow’s town centre.

On our way home from any of the restaurants off Grove Street, such as The Burinda, or Eastern
Revive, we avoid walking past the lap-dancing club, as it makes us feel uneasy. | usually walk
along Green Lane instead, simply to avoid having to pass in front of the club, even though the

route is slightly longer.

The police has stipulated that the female performers from the club should be escorted to their
cars, so as to avoid the attentions of sexually-stimulated customers; it is worrying to think what
could happen to other young women, who might be in the vicinity or even leaving the club itself.
Are they going to fall prey to the sexually-stimulated? It puts us all at risk! We should feel safe
in our small town centre. There is no doubt whatsoever that the ST Lounge is inappropriately

situated, particularly as it is surrounded by normal shops and several residential roads.

We look forward to your co-operation and understanding and ask you to refuse to renew the ST

Lounge’s licence for its outlet in Wilmslow.

Yours sincerely, w



Page 253 -

The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council

e and
L

Re: Application for a licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

Dear SirfMadam,

l]u{(&

i

| object to the proposed licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. The venue is totally out of character with
Wilmslow. It genuinely represents a danger to local men, women and children, due to the sexual
stimulation of the customers and their potential alcohol intake, as the venue is open until 3 am or so.

] request that the Council consult carefully its own directives about the chacteristics of a locality; it shouid
take particular note of the proximity of the following:

« There are residential areas all around, eg: in Water Lane, Grove Avenue, Green Lane, Hawthorn

Lane

e There are schools, nurseries and play groups in the vicinity, eg: Pepperberry Nursery, the
nursery near Hullaballoo, Wilmslow Prep School & Nursery, Wilmsiow High School, whose
students are often to be found sitting on the benches opposite the lounge. Many families have to
walk past the lounge several times a day on their way to work and school.

e There are several churches in the vicinity, St Teresa's is very close, also Wilmslow Methodist and

St Bartholomew’s.

« The Carrs' parkland and playground can be accessed from Hawthorn Lane and the Leisure

Centre is not far away and is very popular.

A lap dancing club is simply not in keeping with these! Itis in an extremely inappropriate location.

Please consider these views carefully and refuse the application for an SEV licence.

Yours sincerely,

Sy,



Page 254 S5o8

The Licensing Council

Re: the ST Lounge, Wilmslow. 27 1 2,

[

Cheshire East

Dear Sir

| object to the applicant being given a renewed SEV licence on the following grounds:

The strip club is sited in very close proximity to a residential area, Grove Avenue, Green Lane, Hawthorn
Lane being very close; there is a fear of crime, anti-social behaviour noise pollution and disturbance to
residents. There is a heightened statistical link to physical, verbal and sexual assaults to women who live
or work in the vicinity of such venues. Many local residents must be reluctant to walk through Grove
Street, the central hub of Wilmslow, for fear of suffering such ahuse.

The premises are located in our main street, with seating provided for young and old, almost directly
outside the premises. The location of the club does not fit with the rest of what is in the vicinity.

Cheshire East’s policy provides that SEV licences shall be considered with respect to the character of the
relevant locality. Wilmslow is a small market town, which is struggling in the present economic climate.
The opening of the ST Lounge has not really helped. Having a strip club tarnishes the image of the area

by giving it a sleazy image; this counteracts the hardworking efforts of local business people to promote

Wilmslow.

The negative economic impact of operators, such as the applicant, will be acutely experienced by other
local businesses struggling to survive in the recession, as the sex industry devastates efforts to
regenerate the area, by driving away professional and family trade. Very few members of the public
want to dine or shop in the vicinity of a strip club, especially those with young children, irrespective of
the operational hours of the applicant in question.

The ST Lounge is inappropriate for Wilmslow and is in completely the wrong location. Wilmslow needs
to maintain its image as a town which is safe, welcoming and respectable in order to attract a broader
segment of the retail market.

Please refuse to renew the ST Lounge’s licence.

From a very concerned resident.



Page 255 @
To: The Licensing Department . m

Cheshire East Council -

Dear Sirs,

AN

g.,.13

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's maibh street.

We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club. We have been
living in Wilmslow for over 20 years and have always felt safe here; now, with the lap-dancing
club, we feel much more vulnerable and are quite reluctant to walk along Grove Street in the
evening. If we do, we make sure that it is before the Club opens.

According to your policy document on the licensing of SEVs, we understand that “relevant
entertainment”, even “live strip shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”.
Whilst we accept that such “entertainment” takes place, why does the Council feel that such a
venue is acceptable in the main street of a small market town, when it is surrounded by normal
shops, cafes, restaurants, bakers, jewellers, opticians etc? Itis completely at odds with the rest
of the town. How can the venue be justified in our local area? It is completely inappropriate,
according to your own guidelines.

We look forward to your co-operation and understanding and ask you to refuse to renew the ST
Club’s licence for its outlet in Wilmslow. To the owners, it seems to be just a means of making
money, no matter what the depths of degradation of the women invoived. Tous, it is atravesty
of what Wilmslow represents. '

Yours sincerely,




Page 256

The Licensing Section

At Cheshire East Council

Ly L /wuc.c7 2077,
Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: The ST Lounge

We are writing to ask that the Licensing Committee should refuse to grant an SEV
licence to the ST Lounge. |, like many people, did not object previously, as [ did not
even know that an application had been made!

Grove Street is surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the whole community,
including children and young adults. Every day, schoolchildren walk past the club,
which is next to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks.
The ST Lounge is in a very inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping
area. Its very name seems to suggest that it is a strip club!

The police have stated that performers from the club should be safely escorted to their
cars, presumably to avoid the attentions of sexually-stimulated customers.It is worrying
to think what could happen to young women who might be nearby. Are they going to
fall victim to the sexually-stimulated customers from the ST Lounge?

We totally believe that the ST Lounge is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main
street of a small town, close to a large number of residents, schoals, shops and
churches; we feel that it is completely out of character in the area.

Please consider this very carefully. We ask you to refuse the request for a renewal of
the ST Lounge's SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

Al
ANy



Page2s7
4

The Licensing Team,

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir,

| am writing to express my strong disapproval of the application made by the ST Lounge for an SEV
licence, for its premises in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

The property is central to the town, right in the heart of Wilmslow. No matter how discreet it might be,
it changes the character of the town.

The area directly in front of the club has benches, where teenagers and children meet regularly. They
should not be exposed to wondering what a “Gentlemen’s Club” is for. 1 am not against the idea, in
principle, of this sort of venue coming to a town, as | am sure that, in a large city centre, far from
housing, it could be run successfully and bring employment.

However, the focation in this case is the issue and, as such, should be enough to make the idea a non-
starter. It is situated near shops, cafes, charity shops, restaurants, churches and houses. [t is
inappropriate in the centre of Wilmslow.

Yours faithfully,




Page 258

The Licensing Department,
Cheshire l )
”
27/1/53
Dear Sirs, -
Application for a sex establishment in Grove Street, Wilmslow.
We write to express our objection to the above application. We are residents of Wilmslow and

use the town centre frequently, both in the daytime, and in the evening, to shop and to frequent
restaurants and other facilities.

Although we have no moral objection to sex establishments, such as this lap-dancing club, we
do not believe that the site in Grove Street is the right place for its location.

As a general point, Wilmslow has its own identity, as a small market town; having such a club
right in the centre is plainly out of keeping with the character of the locality and could be
damaging to Wilmslow’s attempts to attract greater footfall to the town.

The most important thing about the site is that it could not be closer to the heart of the town,
right on the main street, close to a shop where children’s shoes are sold, Clark’s, and opposite

Claire's, a gift shop, frequented mainly by children and teenagers.

It is in an area which has a high footfall of people of all ages, as they go about their daily
business. It also has benches for people to sit and enjoy the town. More often than not, the
benches are occupied by small groups of young people from Wilmslow High School, on
schooldays and at weekends, enjoying the compa'hy of their friends.

It is in a prime spot, in the centre of Wilmslow, which should be available for the community as a
whole. Itis clearly the wrong location for a business of this type.

Yours sincerely,




Page 259 213

)
G0t onge

The Licensing Team
Cheshire East Council

31
27/».-*-,4«;1_-7 o/

Dear Sirs
Re: Application for a renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

| object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Wilmslow; many residents of Wilmslow
were unaware of the club’s application last December and, as a result, were unable to make their views

known but, hopefully, now, they will speak up!

This building is in the heart of our town; everyone passes it on the way to work, nursery or school or to go
to the shops. Grove Sireet is the hub of the town. We have seen Scottish dancing here, we have the
artisan market here every month, the Rotary Club collects here at Christmas time, with Santa’s sleigh and
carols. The street is full of regular shops selling shoes, clothes, jewellery, chocolates, phones, books,
sportswear, there are banks and charity shops, restaurants and coffee shops, gift shops, hairdressers, all

of which have nothing in common at all with a sex venue! It is inappropriately sifuated.

The venue is about 100 yards from two residential streets, Grove Avenue and Hawthorn Lane and only
about 150 yards from the apartments in Green Lane. Maybe an out of town industrial cenire, away from
residential streets would be more appropriate? Certainly, the ST Loungeis inappropriate in its present

location.

Whilst the Council does not recognize moral issues in this case, it is worth noting that Cheshire East

Council has been prepared to alfow the sexual exploitation of women for money in this venue. Hopefully,
in future, they might no longer allow that when they consider what possible crimes it might provoke, such
as prostitution and rape! The club's website advertises “50 nude babes” for hire at private parties. Is this

really the way forward?

With great concern, yours faithfully,

ABune.
Mwenny



P 2
age 260 M

The Licensing Committee
East Cheshire Council

28 J/an 7013 .

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to the ST Lounge in Grove Street, Wilmslow.
We urge you to consider refusing the relicensing of the ST
Lounge, as you have the right to do, on the grounds that itisin a
totally inappropriate location, close to several residential streets,
schools, shops, churches, parks, créches etc, totally at odds with
the rest of the immediate area!

In considering the facts, the Committee should also be aware of
the fact that Cheshire East Council has a duty to enforce the
Gender Equality Act of 2007, which legally requires councils to
promote equality between men and women in everything they
do. It has a great relevance to lap dancing clubs, where women
become sexual objects in the eyes of men, thereby contradicting
all equality between the sexes!

This matter is incredibly serious. Please consider it from every
angle and refuse the application. '

Yours faithfully,

et



Page 261 215

S

Licensing department “|I|'

Cheshire Rast council

7 He L]Wmﬂ 2008

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: ST lounge’s application

We would like to register our cobjection to the above application for a
renewed SEV licence.

The venue is in the heart of Wilmslow. In our opinion, the club is
having a detrimental effect on the town as it undermines our family-
based community spirit and values. Since Grove Street is traffic-free,
it houses the Artisan Market, every month, and the Rotary Club’s
efforts to raise money at Christmas, with Santa and the sleigh. The
kind of customer the sex venue wants is not the kind of customer who
uses all the other venues. Without a doubt, the sex club is at odds
with its neighbours! It is in completely the wrong location!

In the vicinity, apart from the bookie’s, every other shop is family
orientated, with jewellers, clothes shops, shoe shops, opticians,
Boots, Clarks, mobile phone shops, cafes and restaurants. The sex
establishment is inappropriate in the location and out of sync with
all the other businesses.

Also, in the area, within a few hundred metres, we have schools,
créches and churches and several residential roads; this are yet more
reasons why the ST Lounge is not correctly situated. A small market
town like Wilmslow really has no need of a lap dancing club!

Please take these cobjections into account and refuse to grant a
renewal.

Yours faithfully



Page 262 A
A0y

A &R Damirars o1

The Licensing Team
Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: The ST Lounge in Wilmslow’s main street.

We are very concerned that the ST Club in Wilmslow has applied to have its licence renewed.

We have been living in Wilmslow for many years and have always felt safe here. Since the lap-dancing club has
been given a licence, we feel much more vulnerable. We do not like having to walk aleng Grove Street in the
evening. If we do, we make sure that it is before the Club opens, quite warily. This should not have to be the case!
Last week, I returned by frain from Manchester. Rather than cutting up through Grove Street, I walked a different
way home. Should this be happening?

To me and my family, this is absolutely not an appropriate area for a lap dancing club. In your policy document, it
is stated that the aim of the “relevant entertainment™ must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of
‘sexually stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a busy central area of our
town, near houses, schools and churches? My family and T think not!

Grove Avenue, off Grove Street, houses many local residents, particularly quite a few elderly people; Grove Street
also leads to Hawthorn Lane, which is 95% residential. The paraliel road, Green Lane, linked to Grove Street by a
small passageway, has residential apartments, too.

We are very anxious, too, about the general future of Wilmslow; there are two betting shops in our small town, one
in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way forward? Economic reports show that a

town, which has strip clubs and betting shops, is in decline; is this what we want for the future of our town?
Certainly not!

We ask you to take serious heed of our objections.

Yours worriedly,

aé Sltvee,



The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wilmslow.

I would like to register my objection to the ST Lounge’s application for a
renewal of its licence.

Wilmslow is an attractive smallmarket town, which has attracted retailers in
the past. T firmly believe that the presence of a lap dancing club deters
potential businesses from setting up in wilmslow; indeed, the adjacent shop
has been shut for almost two years.

The lounge is in close proximity to three residential roads, Grove Avenue,
Green Lane and Hawthorn Lane; Water Lane with residential roads off, is
perpendicular to Grove Street.

There are three churches close by, local bus-stops, the Leisure Centre and
several schools.

Grove Street is an extremely well-used thoroughfare by all members of the
community, young and old. It attracts people in its own right, to its shops,
cafés and restaurants but is also a gateway to other areas of the town, being
a much safer route than along Green Lane, as it has no traffic.

There is sometimes a disturbance in Wilmslow late at night. I live in
Hawthorn Lane and am woken by the noise, at times. I feel that a lap dancing
club could potentially attract undesirable, drunken behaviour; its customers,
who have been sexually stimulated, are free tc wander our streets at night
and possibly to prey on innocent women.

Please reject the application before a serious crime is committed! It is
worth bearing in mind that the Council could well be held partly responsible,
if an attack happened, as Councillors granted the last licence in the full
knowledge that the ST Lounge is very close to many residential roads and
despite receiving a petition of 500 signatures.

Yours sincerely,

o~y




Page 264 “ 2\8

The Licensing Commitiee
Cheshire East Council

2913

Dear Sir
| wish to object to the ST Lounge's application for a licence.
The licence would be inappropriate because:

s The club is near a residential area.

e ltis in an area frequented by children going to and from school and visiting local shops.

e ltis en route to The Carrs, which houses a playground and a park.

e Itis close to three churches, St Teresa’s, St Bartholomew’s and Wilmslow Methodist
Church.

e ltis located in the pedestrianised main shopping street of Wilmslow.

« As it opens late, it attracts customers from closing pubs and restaurants in surrounding

areas, thus making Grove Street a no-go area for residents.

For the future of our town, for its inhabitants and businesses, it is important to conserve the
character of Wilmslow. Great care should be taken to ensure that enterprises in Wilmslow help
and support the town and its struggling shops and businesses. | firmly believe that the ST

Lounge has the opposite effect on Wilmslow!

Yours faithfull;m



Page 265 219

The Licensing Office
Cheshire East Council

271 3

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application for the renewal of the SEV licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.
I have a number of concerns:

Commercial impact:

Many small businesses and shops are clustered in the centre of Wilmslow; the sex establishment is in the main
pedestrianised street. This is off-putting to potential customers and businesses; in fact, I think the shop next to
the lounge has been empty for over 18 months. There is a pharmacy close by, a shoe shop, a chocolate shop,
charity and gift shops, a teddy-bear shop in the arcade, restaurants, cafes and banks in the same street. In
what way can this street be described as an appropriate venue for a lap dancing club, as it has absolutely
nothing in common with the shops around it?

Impact on the environment.

The visual impact of having shuttered windows througbout the day jars with the rest of Grove Street.

Impact on residents.

We live close to the proposed venue, about 100 yards away, and we suffer from the after-effects of late-night
drinking in Wilmslow. The police have made a huge effort to work with licence holders to reduce poor behaviour
and alcohol-related crime but, because of the late drinking licence and the sexual stimulation, we feel that a
crime is waiting to happen, here in Wilmslow.

The venue is very close to many residential properties in Grove Avenue, Green Lane, Hawthorn Lane and
various developments off Water Lane; it is close to three churches, to nurseries and schools; the benches
opposite it are often populated by residents, particularly teenagers, believing it to be a safe and convenient place
to congregate.

My own children walk past it every day; 1 really do not want to have to explain what goes on behind the
ghutters, nor to explain what a “Gentlemen’s Club” is used for.

Impact on safety and crime figures.

We have a duty of care towards the young. We need to know that our children are safe. Recent evidence from
other towns about the impact of such establishments, eg: from Henley- on —Thames, indicates that such venues
do lead to an increase in erime, particularly sex crimes, such as rape and prostitution. The existence of this club
is totally unacceptable in our small residential centre.

I strongly object to the application.

Yours faithfully,




Dear Sirs

We would urge Cheshire East Council to refuse the application for renewal of a Sexual Entertainment
License.

The premises of the ST Lounge is situated in a locality which is highly inappropriate for sexual
entertainment given that it is surrounded by residential areas including Hawthorn Lane, Hawthorn Grove,
Grove Way and Kennerleys Lane.

It is currently situated metres away from St Theresa’s Church, and a short walk to St Bartholomew’s, the
Methodist and the United Reform Church. These are substantial sized venues for regular worship. They
are attended by hundreds, and are also the host of many community, school and family events. A strip
club within such close range of important religious and social sites is inappropriate and offensive.

The position of the club is on a busy thoroughfare, used by all members of the community as they walk
from the train station and bus stops to the many family facilities such as restaurants, DVD shops, leisure
centre and Church and school events.

The club is aiso in the wrong location as it is literally round the corner from the prestigions Wilmslow
Preparatory School for Girls and also children from the other schools in close proximity will use this busy
pedestrianized thoroughfare to get home after school, sporting and social events.

The Councillors of Wilmslow Town Council unanimously agreed that the location of the ST Strip Club is
detrimental to Wilmslow and inappropriately located. As they are local people concerned for the local
community and the future of Wilmslow, I hope the Licensing Comimittee agree and refuse to renew the
application for sexual entertainment on Grove Street.

With Appreciation



Page 267

‘ﬁﬁk
Dear Sirs
Re: Application for a renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

| object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Wilmslow; many residents of Wilmslow
were unaware of the club’s application last December and, as a result, were unable to make their views

known but, hopefully, now, they will speak up!

This building is in the heart of our town; everyone passes it on the way to work, nursery or school or to go
to the shops. Grove Street is the hub of the town. We have seen Scottish dancing here, we have the
artisan market here every month, the Rotary Club collects here at Christmas time, with Santa’s sleigh and
carols. The street is full of regular shops selling shoes, clothes, jewellery, chocolates, phones, books,
sportswear, there are banks and charity shops, restaurants and coffee shops, gift shops, hairdressers, all

of which have nothing in common at all with a sex venue! It is inappropriately situated.

The venue is about 100 yards from two residential streets, Grove Avenue and Hawthorn Lane and only
about 150 yards from the apartments in Green Lane. Maybe an out of town industrial centre, away from
residential streets would be more appiropriate? Certainly, it is inappropriate in its present location.

Whilst the Gouncil does not recognize moral issues in this case, it is. worth noting that Cheshire East
Council has been prepared to allow the sexual exploitation of women for money in this venue. The club's

website advertises “50 nude babes” for hire at private parties. Is this really the way forward?

With great concern, yours faithfully,

Kty
ARy




The Licensing Team

Page 268 EZ 2z)
Ay

WP Moo

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir or Madam
Ref: ST Lounge’s application for a renewal of the SEV licence.
I would like to register my objection to the application.

The venue has a significant frontage in the town centre, with its shutters down during the day.
Wilmslow is a small, family-centred market town; the club is against our ethos and could well
deter potential visitors from spending time here, thereby putting established businesses at risk.

Although the hours of opening are after 9pm, to the general public, the website advertises
‘private parties” at other times. This could well mean that the club is open in the daytime;
‘sexually stimulated’ but potentially unfulfilled customers could well be leaving the club at a time
when schoolchildren are in the offing. This is very dangerous and could lead to a serious crime
being committed!

Many women and girls | know feel uncomfortable at the thought of passing this venue,
particularly at night or late in the evening; they avoid Grove Street and take a longer route
home. It is wrong to have created a no-go area in the heart of Wilmslow! This is the wrong
location for this club, surrounded as it is by family orientated shops and restaurants.

Please reconsider. Do not grant a renewal.

Yours faithfully,

y S



Page 269

SR

AV AOD

cﬁear Siror mz‘:nﬁmx,

T don 't five in Wiknslow, but used to  go there a Jot with my efferfj/ mother. Ofie
reaff'y enjcyef /&oﬂnj round the skops on Grove Otreet and then kaving « coffoe

or Junck there.

Decause cyc the sex club that is there S won t take Fer any more. I would be very
embarrassed and she would ﬁaf very unccmfértaﬂé in the Vz'crfnz'lfy ‘#‘ the club.

g, Fgoe that you will consider this when renewiny the fz’éence.

ﬁmm‘ Fait/[ﬁf{y,

Seon




P
49 224

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,




Dear Councilors A8 112013

Though | do not live in Wilmslow, | do visit the area for shopping, meeting friends and the
many family restaurants that are situated there.

| feel strongly that the Council should reconsider the location of a sex club offering sexual
entertainment. This club has to be walked past when going to the leisure centre, train
station and bus stops, from restaurants such as Pizza Express and Gourmet Burger. The
Stolen Lamb, Barinda and Ayo Gurkhali are just a few metres from the club.

Recently, | attended a school event with friends. School facilities and the leisure centre are
now open very late in the evening, as are DVD shops, Tesco Express, the BP Garage shop
and Morrisons. Also, many Churches have evening Mass and events.

All these events, plus friends simply visiting friends, and children simply visiting other
children, often necessitate walking pas this club. | feel that situating a club so near
Churches, residential areas and parks and leisure centres is totally inappropriate. | hope
that you agree.

Best wishes,

ly




Page 272 | 2720

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.:

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.




Page 273 52

31" January 2013

Cheshire East Licensing

Dear Sirs,
With Reference: ST Lounge licence renewal
We wish to object to the above renewal.

We find a lap dancing club completely inappropriate in the heart of our family orientated community.

1. The location itself; the clubis placed on a pedestrian area, used by young families. a busy shopping
town. The area is a meeting-place for people of all ages.

2. The location is close to, Grove Avenue, Hawthorn Lane and Green Lane and is near residential
developments on Water Lane.

3. Wilmslow Prep and Monkey Puzzle Nursery School is close by, as is Wilmslow High School and pupils
and their families walk past these premises on the way to and from their studies.

4. There are 3 places of worship within a short walk , the Parish Church, the Methodist Church and 5t
Teresa’s Church.

5. Performances take place after 9pm, but the Club opens for private parties at other times. This could
mean that ‘sexually stimulated’ men, who have just left the club have the potential to mingle with our
schoolchildren.

6. Wilmslow is a small market town of significant character, which is not reflected by the lap dancing
establishment. :

Yours faithfully,




Page 274
. 22%

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully, g / y3 /) "))




Page 275

The Licensing Committee
East Cheshire Council

Dear Sir/Madam, 3 \ A \ V3

Application for a Sex Establishment Licence
Grove Street, Wilmslow

We object to the application for a Sex Establishment licence, in
respect of Grove Street, Wilmslow for the following reasons:

1. The location is in a small market town, in its main street, at
the heart of Wilmslow and its shopping area. Seating is
provided nearby in this pedestrianised street and it is a social
area where people gather, especially children and young people.

2. Grove Street is the venue for community events, including
the regular artisan market, fundraising by the Rotary Club, with
Santa and his sleigh, and the formal switching on of Christmas
lights.

3. Wilmslow already attracts large numbers of revellers at night,
cspecially at the weekend. There is frequent late-night noise,
rowdy behaviour, criminal damage and there are occasional
assaults in the town centre. A sex establishment attracts even
more visitors and escalates these problems.

4, The premises are close to private dwelling houses and -
residential apartments, in Hawthorn Lane, Grove Avenue and
Green Lane.

5. There are bus-stops in Green Lane, where many young
people wait for public transport, about 50 yards from the ST
Lounge, via the passageway from Grove Street to Green Lane.



Page 276

L

We submit that the aforementioned reasons make the location in
question wholly unsuitable for the activities allowed by the
granting of a Sex Establishment Licence. We urge the Council
to refuse the application.

Yours sincerely,

o

‘K[Inyyrey sino x



,, Page 277 @
_
L
—_—

Dear Councellors, I* February 2013
Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow
We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Club.

We request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV Licence to the 5t Club in Grove
Street, Wilmslow.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a tovely shoe
shop for children next doar, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoon children’s shop very near and
even an exclusive teddy bear shop, so it does not fit in with the local businesses.

We avoid walking past the lap-dancing club, as it makes us feel uneasy.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with 2 high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow™; it talks of “a community
that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide
for the people of Wilmslow.

in your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal' of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment license is”
generally considered inappropriate “where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential
areas. On the Council’s own website it says that Wilmslow is 2 residential town. That means that it is located in an

' inappropriate area according to the Councils own policy. We would ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that it
is “inappropriate to the relevant localicy”.

Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality? Thac is to say, situated
in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes and shoe shops, building
societies, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a relevant lotality for a strip club?

Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club. The ST Club is in a very inappropriate location, in
the middle of a family shopping area round the corner from the prestigious Wilmslow preparatory school for Girls
and around the other corner is ST Theresa’s Church. Two more churches with large congregations are very close
by. | thought that strip clubs were not supposed to be near Churches, as it could be seen as being offensive? The
Churches were here first.

The bus stops to Schools, universities and colleges are situated metres away on Green lane. Many thousands of
women and children use these services, to travel from the many social, and sporting events held in Cheshire,
Macclesfield and Manchester. Nearby, the train station transports a million passengers from the Wilmslow areaa
year, at all times of the day and night.

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16, Michael Jones stated that he would “maintin the
quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”. How, exactly, does a
lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

Grove Street should not be a no-go area, which residents avoid; this would be totally against the legislation
brought in by the government to give residents a say in the way that their town is run.



Page 278

We feel that there are other issues you should be considering, too. The future of Wilmslow town centre is at
stake here; we have two betting shops and 2 strip club in a very small area. Economists’ projections show that this
kind of development leads to the decline of a town. Shouldn’t we all be doing our utmost to protect and enhance
our town centre?

We hope that you will realise the depth of feeling and reconsider your decision to atlow a strip club to operate on
Wilmslow'’s main street

We absolutely believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a small rown,
close to residents, schools, shops and churches; we feel that it is completely out of character in the area. We ask
you to consider this most carefully, when you are making your decision about whether to grant the licence
renewal.

Yours sincerely,

don.

l}-‘i—l 13,



Page 279

The Licensing Officer
Cheshire Fast

4loz| 13

Dear Mr Whiteley and other officers,
Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow.

We are writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street. Please consider the effect
such a venue is having on Wilmslow’s town centre.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club; the ST Lounge is
surrounded by ordinary everyday shops used by families and people of all ages. We consider that the ST Lounge is
inappropriate to the relevant locality and fail to understand why an SEV licence was granted initially, in such an

inappropriate area, completely contrary to your own guidelines!

Grove Sireet is an area used by all the locals, young and old, They may be making their way to and from school,

they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the churches in close proximity. St

Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and St Bartholomew’s Church are close by,
as are the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep & Nursery School. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are
very often to be seen in the street, after school and later, in the evening, meeting friends. The bus-stops to

Macclesfield, Manchester and other local areas are in Green lane, linked to Grove Street by an arcade.

‘We know that many people avoid this area in the evening, particularly after the pubs have closed. People should not

have to be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night! On the contrary, residents should feel safe in
a family-oriented, pedestrianised area. We feel very strongly about this. The Council should be striving to make the

town as safe as possible.

We are also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; we note that there are also two betting
shops in our small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way forward?
There is economic data available, which shows that a town with strip clubs and betting shops is in decline; is this
what you want for the future of our town ? It is not what the residents want!

We appeal to you to review your decision to grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,

L ki

-




Page 280 SN RNe

The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council I TH fﬂ‘*NUMA{ Lol

Dear Sir
Re: The ST Lounge, Wilmslow

We are asking you to introduce a zero policy for SEVs in Wilmslow, as is allowed for in
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act of 1982 and
amended in the Policing and Crime Act 2009, in Section 27.

It is quite justified; Philip Kelvin, when he was Chair of the Institute of Licensing, stated
that the “provision gives the authority a high degree of control, even amounting to an
embargo” on the granting of SEV licences, within certain areas. He continues: “the
width of the discretion is consolidated by the absence of any appeal against a refusal on
these grounds”. You, the Licensing Team, have the right to cap the number of SEVs in
Wilmslow at zero. We urge you to do this.

The legislation allows you to prevent sex establishments from starting up in “sensitive
areas”, where they might cause concern. We believe that Wilmsiow is such a “sensitive
area”, being a small fown, mainly residential, with several churches, schools, nurseries,
community facilities, restaurants and shops; it is totally unsuitable for the location of the
ST Lounge. Please refuse its application to renew its SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

—



Page 281

ST 6 Py

To: The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: The ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

We are writing with regard to the renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge. We live in
Wilmslow and have always loved the town but now, with the presence of the lap-dancing club,
we feel unhappy about walking in Grove Street in the evening, We are sure that there is a greater
risk of a sexual attack nowadays, from the customers who have been stimulated by what they
have seen in the ST Lounge.

We find it almost impossible to believe that the strip club was ever granted an SEV licence, in
such a small town as Wilmslow, a residential arca, full of families! This clashes totally with the
original idea of the new law, particularly considering the Ministerial forward. It scems only a
matter of time before something serious happens!

As intelligent members of the community, Council members must be aware of this. Wilmslow

Town Council is indeed aware and has asked the Cowmnecil to enforce a policy of zero SEVs.

Will Cheshire East Council be ready to defend its decision to allow the existence of the ST
Lounge, with full nudity, in the centre of Wilmslow, when the person who is attacked takes them
to court? It is extremely worrying but also completely unnecessary! The St Lounge should not
be sited in Wilmslow!

Yours faithfully,

NG stngens
“y o




Page 282@ M
To: The Licensing = ~

Department
Cheshire East Council 2 7/ / / '3

Dear Sirs,
Re: ST Club in Wilmslow’s main street.
We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap
dancing club. We have been living in Wilmslow for over 20
years and have always felt safe here; now, with the lap-dancing
club, we feel much more vulnerable and are quite reluctant to
walk along Grove Street in the evening. If we do, we make sure
that it is before the Club opens.
According to your policy document on the licensing of SEVs,
we understand that “relevant entertainment”, even “live strip
shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”.
Whilst we accept that such “entertainment” takes place, why
does the Council feel that such a venue is acceptable in the main
strect of a small market town, when it is surrounded by normal
shops, cafes, restaurants, bakers, jewellers, opticians etc? It is
completely at odds with the rest of the town. How can the venue
be justified in our local area? It is completely tnappropriate,
according to your own guidelines.
We feel that there are other issues you should be considering,
t0o. The future of Wilmslow town centre is at stake here; we
have two betting shops and a strip club in a very small area.
Economists’ projections show that this kind of development
leads to the decline of a town. Shouldn’t the aim be to protect
and enhance our town centre?
We do not want Wilmslow to have a blighted zone, which
residents seek to avoid. Walking past the ST Club makes many
of us feel uncomfortable and a little frightened. There are many
elderly residents in Canterbury Grange, located in Grove
Avenue just off Grove Street. Why should they have to go the
long way round, to get home in the evening?
We look forward to your co-operation and understanding and



ask you not to renew the ST CRA981&&3ce for its outlet in
Wilmslow. To the owners, it seems to be just a means of
making money; to us, it is a travesty of what Wilmslow
represents.

Yours sincerely,

W )



Page 284

The Licensing Officer
Cheshire East

EEN 13

!
!

e

Dear Mr Whiteley and other officers, |

Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow.

We are writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street. Please consider the
effect such a venue is having on Wilmslow’s town centre.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club; the ST Lounge is
surrounded by ordinary everyday shops used by families and people of all ages. We consider that the ST
Lounge is inappropriate to the relevant locality and fall to understand why an SEV licence was granted initially,

in such an inappropriate area.

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and from school,
they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the churches in close
proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and 5t Bartholomew’s
Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep & Nursery School, which is in Grove Avenue.
Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be seen in the street, after school and later, in
the evening, meeting friends. The bus-stops to Macclesfield, Manchester and other [ocal areas are in Green

lane, linked to Grove Street by an arcade.

We know that many people avoid this area in the evening, particularly after the pubs have closed. Why should
people be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night? On the contrary, residents should feel
safe in a family-oriented, pedestrianised area. We feel very strongly about this. The Council should be striving

to make the town as safe as possible.

We are also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; we note that there are also two
betting shops in our small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way
forward? There is economic data available, which shows that a town with strip clubs and betting shops is in
decline; is this what you want for the future of our town ? It is not what the residents want!

We appeal to you to review your decision to grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,

Alper o Vudn



Page 285 5320

The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council

g
PO~ =

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

We wish to object to the above application for a sex establishment venue licence, because, in our view, it will
adversely affect the finture of Wilmslow; it will not be in the interests of local residents; it will give an inappropriate
message both to visitors to the town and to the large numbers of families with children of school age, who regularly
use the town for commercial and entertainment purposes. No-one I speak to about the ST Lounge can quite believe
where it is situated!

‘We note that in your policy statement you make conditions about granting an SEV licence. In Wilmslow, we have

the following sensitive uses in the location of the lounge: there are play areas not far away; there are three places of
worship within 200 metres; there is a prep school, a nursery and a high school niot far away; there is a huge amount
of residential accommeodation, in Hawthorn Lane, Green Lane and Grove Avenue and much more off Water Lane;
there is a well-used Leisure Centre.

We are realistic enough to know that the sex industry will always exist, because it brings in huge profits . Qur
objection is based on the fact that such a place would be better located in a larger urban area, away from residential
streets and facilities used by local residents, particularly by young people.

Please help to protect our town.




Page 286
237)

The Licensing Office

Cheshire EFast Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wilmslow.

T would like to register my objection to the ST Lounge’s application for a
renewal of its licence.

Wilmslow is a characterful market town, which has attracted retailers in the
past. I firmly believe that the presence of a lap dancing club deters
potential businesses from setting up in wilmslow; indeed, the adjacent shop
has been shut for almost two years.

The lounge is in close proximity to three residential roads, Grove Avenue,
Green Lane and Hawthorn Lane; Water Lane with residential roads off, is
perpendicular to Grove Street.

There are three churches close by, local bus-stops, the Leisure Centre and
several schools.

Grove Street is an extremely well-used thoroughfare by all members of the
community, young and old. It attracts pevple in its own right, to its shops,
cafés and restaurants but is also a gateway to other areas of the town, being
a much safer route than along Green Lane, as it has no traffic.

There is sometimes a disturbance in Wilmslow late at night. I live in
Hawthorn Lane and am woken by the noise, at times. I feel that a lap dancing
club could potentially attract undesirable, perhaps drunken, behaviour; its
customers, who have been sexually stimulated, are free to wander our streets
at night and possibly to prey on innoccent women.

Please reject the application before a serious crime is committed!

Yours sincerely,

p =y 8
Ao

3.2/38



Page 287

The Licensing Committee ‘ ~

East Cheshire Council m

Yo M

N B LN

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to the ST Lounge in Grove Street, Wilmslow.
We urge you to consider refusing the relicensing of the ST
Lounge, as you have the right to do, on the grounds that itis in a
totally inappropriate location, close to several residential streets,
schools, shops, churches, parks, créches etc, totally at odds with
the rest of the immediate area!

In considering the facts, the Committee should also be aware of
the fact that Cheshire East Council has a duty to enforce the
Gender Equality Act of 2007, which legally requires councils to
promote equality between men and women in everything they
do. It has a great relevance to lap dancing clubs, where women
become sexual objects in the eyes of men, thereby contradicting
all equality between the sexes!

This matter is incredibly serious. Please consider it from every
angle and refuse the application. -

Yours faithfully,

onn e




Page 288 529

The Licensing Committee
East Cheshire Council

SR
3™ Lodrrary 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to the ST Lounge in Grove Street, Wilmslow.
We urge you to consider refusing the relicensing of the ST
Lounge, as you have the right to do, on the grounds thatitis in a
totally inappropriate location, close to several residential streets,
schools, shops, churches, parks, créches etc, totally at odds with
the rest of the immediate area!

In considering the facts, the Committee should also be aware of
the fact that Cheshire East Council has a duty to enforce the
Gender Equality Act of 2007, which legally requires councils to
promote equality between men and women in everything they
do. It has a great relevance to lap dancing clubs, where women
become sexual objects in the eyes of men, thereby contradicting
all equality between the sexes!

This matter is incredibly serious. Please consider it from every
angle and refuse the application. o

Y ours faithfully,

Ao




2/2/201% D) QI
rarydte

The Licensing Council

Dear Sirs,
I am writing to object to the application for a sexual
entertainment venue in Grove Street, Wilmslow.
I object on the following grounds:
1. The proposed venue is in the centre of our main street.

2. Wilmslow is too small for this type of business.
3. Such a business is unsuitable within a main shopping area.
4. Such a business is unsuitable in a residential area.
5. Youngster under the age of 16 gather in Wilmslow in the
evenings, particularly at weekends.
6. Such a business will devalue our town.
7. It will make groups of women or women on their own feel
vulnerable, which they will be!
8. It may encourage illegal behaviour such as prostitution in the
town.,

I feel that Wilmslow is completely unsuitable for this type of
business. What we want to encourage is a good, safe family
spirit and community!

Yours faithfully,

[

e,




PaggZay T aron e

The Licensing Committee, Brd %M 20073

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: the lap dancing club in Wilmslow.

My family and I are disturbed by the presence of the ST Lounge in Grove Street and feel that its
location is totally inappropriate, considering that it is sutrounded by what we consider to be
much more normal shops and businesses, mainly for family use.

A measure was introduced to give Councils the right to have no SEVs in their area; indeed the
ministerial foreword emphasises that particular freedom of choice, without fear of reprisal or
court action. I urge the Council to revisit the legislation and see!

Please help to restore the true nature of Wilmslow’s character, by refusing to allow the planning
application for the renewal of the ST Lounge’s SEV licence.

Yours Sincerely,

Shettingil
ntrfornstly Al



Page 291

The Licensing Office
Cheshire East Council

3 CCXL/Q\D(‘L\_CLAB & Oy

.

RE: ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to register my objections to the application for an SEV licence for the above premises.
The grounds of my objections are as follows:

The ST Lounge is within a residential area.

There are many residences within a short distance of the ciub, in Grove Avenue, in Green Lane and in Hawthorn
Lane. Water Lane, with many residential roads off, is close, too.

The lounge is near to schools, nurseries and the Leisure Centre.

Grove Street, a pedestrianised area, is probably the most focal part of the town. During term-time, the lounge is
passed many times a day, by children making their way to schools and nurseries, such as Wilmslow Prep, Wilmslow
High, the nursery near Ten Little Monkeys, the Leisure Centre, which is used regularly by children.

The ST Lounge is near parks and other recreational areas used by children.

Although it is not a designated recreational area, Grove Street is an arca where people sit, on the many benches
provided, outside the many cafes located there and it is an area where youngsters meet and stay late into the evening.
In addition, many children pass the lounge on the way to access facilities in the Carrs.

The ST Lounge is situated near churches.

The lounge is probably less than 100 yards from St Teresa’s Church, and maybe 200 yards to St Bartholomew’s and
to Wilmslow Methodist Church. Why should parishioners have to pass the lounge on their way to worship? Grove
Street provides the most direct route and the safest route, as it is pedestrianised.

For years, residents have been concerned about anti-social behavior that emanates from the existing licensed
premises in the town centre. Surely the fact that the ST Lounge is open until very late will encourage excessive
alcohol intake? This, added to the fact that the purpose of the club is to “sexually stimulate” its customers, could
cause real problems as far as the level of crime and anti-social behayiopr is pqupﬂ}?:d!

ours iy, e
ARNPNNS ANy """"'"'m A
oy e

| SO0




Page 25 y Ve A
The Licensing Office
Cheshire East Council

g feln, 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

The premises are inappropriately situated in the centre of the town , in a pedestrianised street, used regularly by
families and children. Such an establishrnent would be better situated in a large urban area, away from the
residential streets of Wilmslow; Grove Avenue, Grove Street, Hawthorn Lane and residential streets off Water Lane
are all very close by.

The lounge makes no positive contribution to the town at all, and tends to drive away other potential businesses. It
is an eyesore during the day, with its shutters down.

Yours faithfully,

SovePunetdiiithe.
SOy



03™ febroar

>

The Licensing Committee,
Cheshire East Council m

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: the lap dancing club in Wilmslow.

My family and I are disturbed by the presence of the ST Lounge in Grove Street and feel that its
location is totally inappropriate, considering that it is surrounded by what we consider to be
much more normal shops and businesses, mainly for family use.

A measure was introduced to give Councils the right to have no SEVs in their area; indeed the
ministerial foreword emphasises that particular freedom of choice, without fear of reprisal or
court action. I urge the Council to revisit the legislation and see!

Please help to restore the true nature of Wilmslow’s character, by refusing to aliow the planning
application for the renewal of the ST Lounge’s SEV licence.

Yours Sincerely,

L 3
Joosrngappenronong




Page 294

The Licensing Office M
Cheshire East Council w

T

Q:l/ MW\j DS

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge at 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow.
! would like to formally object to the renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge.

There are already many licensed premises in Wilmslow, to name but a few: The Swan, Miller and Carter,
The Bollin Fee, The Samuel Finney, etc. This causes sufficient disruption to town-centre life, as it is,
because of poor behaviour , fuelled by drinking too much alcohol.

These premises, with a late licence and an SEV licence make Grove Street a no-go area at night for

many locals, particularly for young girls and women, who feel vulnerable and rightly sol

The pedestrianised strest, where the lap dancing club is located, is used regularly by all members of the
community, from the very young to the old. The artisan market takes place there on a monthly basis,
when the street is literally full of families enjoying the day. The street is full of ‘normal’ shops, jewellers,
bakers, shoe shops, clothes shops, banks, charity shop, phone shops, a children’s teddy bear shop in the
arcade and then....it has the ST lounge. How inappropriate! - It is compiete[y at odds with all the other

facilities there.

Grove Street itself runs parallef to Green Lane, which is residential, it is at right angles to residential
Grove Avenue and to Water Lane, which has many housing developments off it; the ST Lounge is about
50 yards from Hawthorn Lane, which is a very fong road and primarily residential. How can it be right to

allow a sex establishment to exist so close to all these houses?

Please give these objections the fullest consideration possible,

L



O

The Licensing Department

Cheshire East Council

Re: ST Lounge Wilmslow w

Dear Sir,

We request that you give very serious consideration fo refusing to renew the SEV Licence to the St Club in Grove Street,
Witmslow.

On our way home from a night out in Wilmslow, we avoid walking past the lap-dancing club, as it makes us feel uncomfortable.
Last Saturday, we walked along Green Lane instead, even though the route is slightly longer, purely to avoid having lo pass the
ST Lounge. Shouid this be necessary?

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusaf of an SEV licence, it is stated that the licence could be refused on the grounds that it
is inappropriate to the relevant locality”. Did the Council seriously consider this issue when it granted the licence initially?

My friend was shopping in Foot Asylum, opposite the ST Club, with her son, when he saw the ST Lounge sign and wanted to
know what a ‘gentleman’s club’ was! Surely the club is inappropriately situated? Grove Street has jewellers, opficians, bakers,
banks, clothes and food shops etc, places we use in our everyday family lives. Surely the ST Lounge is absolutely inappropriate
to the locality, as it has nothing whatsoever in common with the rest of the shops? '

Do the many residents who live nearby, in Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthom Lane really have to dread that some awful
crime will be committed before the Council acknowledges that the location of this club is inappropriate?

We appeal to you fo review your decision fo grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,



Page y

The Licensing Team

At Cheshire East Council

Dear Councillors,
Re: ST Lounge

We ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to the ST Club;
very few people saw the original advert in the Manchester Evening News last December. Many
people did not object, as they did not even know that an application had been made!

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was supported by the Council, wishes to engender “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow": it talks of "a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club
is to sexually excite its audience, which in turn might provoke them to prey on others, particularly
young women, and, therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for Wilmslow.

The police have stipulated that performers from the club should be safely escorted to their cars,
presumably to avoid the attentions of sexually-stimulated customers; it is worrying to think what
could happen to other young women, who might be in the vicinity. Are they geing to fall prey to the
sexually-stimulated?

In our opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses fo which Grove Street is principally put:
it is surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children
and young adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent
to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in a very
inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area.

We do not want Grove Street to be a blighted area, avoided by residents. Walking past the ST
Lounge makes many of us feel uncomfortable. There are quitea few elderly residents in Canterbury
Grange, just of f Grove Street. Is it right that they should they have to make a detour, to avoid

the ST Lounge?

We totally believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a
small town, close to residents, schools, shops and churches; we feel that it is completely out of
character in the area. We ask you to consider this most carefully, when you are making your
decision about whether to grant the licence renewal.

Yours faithfully,

| e



PR~
anE Sw

To: The Licensing

Department A 2003
Cheshire East Council ‘:eﬂ*—f-“——'“& g
Dear Sirs, |

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow’s main
street,

With regard to the application for an SEV licence for the ST
Lounge, we are very worried about the effects on the town
centre, for various reasons.

In particular, we quite firmly believe that the ST Lounge is
inappropriately situated, especially according to East Cheshire
Guidelines and to the original purpose of the legislation, as
cxpressed in the ministerial foreward.

The club’s official opening hours may generally be restricted to
the times when the majority of other businesses have closed but
its website promises that the club is available for private hire
when it is closed to the public. That effectively means that it
can open at any time!

This is a very grave cause for concern. At many points during
the day, making their way to schools and nurseries, we have
young people, who might then be preyed upon by sexually
excited customers, who are presumably unfulfilled! We feel that
there is a very real danger that young girls might be attacked in
the area.

Do you really want Wilmslow to degenerate into crime and
seediness? I am sure that you are fully aware of the terms of the
new legislation, specifically introduced to make town centres
safer and to give local people a voice; it gives you the right to
deny strip clubs in inappropriate locations — please do not grant
the licence!

Yours faithfully, m
- v




Licensing Officers

Cheshire East Council m

23 V.15

Dear Licensing Team,
Re: SEV at the ST Lounge, Grove Street

We are strongly opposed to the renewing the licence at 16 Grove
Street.

To renew the licence would be inappropriate, considering:

¢ The character of the wvicinity; Grove Street houses many family
oriented shops, cafes and restaurants.

¢ The premises are in the heart of our town, with a large frontage,
so they are hard to miss, not at all subtle, especially with the
name ST Lounge!

®* Grove Street is a popular community space, used by the Artisan
Market every month, the Rotary Club at Christmas to raise money
for charity. It is an ideal rcad for public gatherings, as it is
traffic-free.

e The police has worked hard to reduce anti-social behaviour in
Wilmslow. Sexually stimulated adults, who have drunk alcohol,
will find it hard to ceontrol themselves; this could lead tec a
serious attack and makes local women feel quite wvulnerable, at
night in particular.

¢ The Council should be taking every step to make us as safe as
possible; they could also find themselves open to serious legal
action if such an attack occurred, as they have been made aware
of the danger!

Yours faithfully,




250

The Licensing Team

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: The ST Lounge in Wilmslow's main street.

We are very concerned that the ST Club in Wilmslow has applied to have its licence renewed.

We have been living in Wilmslow for 10 years and I have always felt safe here. Since the lap-
dancing club has been given a licence, we feel much more vulnerable. We do not like having to walk
along Grove Street in the evening. If we do, we make sure that it is before the Club opens, quite
warily. This should not have to be the casel

Last week, I returned by train from Manchester. Rather than cutting up through Grove Street, T
walked a different way home. Should this be happening?

To me and my family, this is absolutely not an appropriate area for a lap dancing club. Inyour policy
document, it is stated that the aim of the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to
be "solely for the purpose of 'sexually stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually
stimulated people in a busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? My family
and I think not!

Grove Avenue, of f Grove Street, houses many local residents, particularly quite a few elderly
people; Green Lane also leads to Hawthorn Lane, which is 95% residential. The parallel road, linked
to Grove Street by a small passageway, has residential apartments, too.

We are very anxious, foo, about the general future of Wilmslow: there are fwo betting shops in our
small town, ohe in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way forward?
Economic data shows that a town, which has strip clubs and betting shops, is on the decline; is this
what we want for the future of our town? Certainly not!

We ask you to take serious heed of our objections.

Yours worriedly,

L .

- ue o




Page 300

This page is intentionally left blank



The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

‘We wish to object to the above application for a sex establishment venue licence, because, in our view, it will
adversely affect the future of Wilmslow; it will not be in the interests of local residents; it will give an inappropriate
message both to visitors to the town and to the large numbers of families with children of school age, who regularly
use the town for commercial and enterfainment purposes. No-one I speak fo about the ST Lounge can quite believe
where it is situated!

We note that in your policy statement you make conditions about granting an SEV licence. In Wilmslow, we have

the following sensitive uses in the location of the lounge: there are play areas not far away; there are three places of

worship within 200 metres; there is a prep school, a nursery and a high school not far away; there is a huge amount
of residential accommodation, in Hawthorn Lane, Green Lane and Grove Avenue and much more off Water Lane;
there is a well-used Leisure Centre.

We are realistic enough to know that the sex industry will always exist, because it brings in huge profits . Our
objection is based on the fact that such a place would be better located in a larger urban area, away from residential
streets and facilities used by local residents, particularly by young people.

Please help to protect our town.

Yours faithfully,




To: The Licensing Department m

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sirs,
Re: The ST Lounge in Grove Street.

| wish to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club. | have been living in
Wilmslow for over 20 years and have always felt safe here; now, with the lap-dancing club, | feel
much more vulnerable and am quite reluctant to walk along Grove Street in the evening. If { do,
i do not linger anywhere near the strip club!

How can it be right to have live strip shows taking place, amongst normal, ordinary family shops,
close to residential roads and schools? How can the Council have given permission for such a
venue in our main shopping street, when it is surrounded by normal shops, cafes, restaurants,
bakers, jewellers, opticians etc? It clashes absolutely with the character of the rest of the town!

| do nat want Wilmslow to have a blighted zone, which residents seek to avoid. Walking past
the ST Lounge makes many of us feel very uncomfortable. There are many elderly residents in
Canterbury Grange, in Grove Avenue just off Grove Street. Why should they have to go the
long way round, to get home in the evening?

| look forward to your co-operation and understanding and | exhort you to refuse fo grant the
application for the ST Lounge’s licence in Wilmslow.

Yours faithfully,

e Al



The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir, 29 (f ,(3
Re: ST Club in Wilmslow’s main street.

We are writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming
and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow™; it talks of
“a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience,
and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow!

To us, this is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of the
“relevant entertainment™ must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of ‘sexually
stimulating™ its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a busy central area of
our town, near houses, schools and churches. We do not think so! Grove Avenue, houses many local
residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to Hawthorn Lane, which is 95%
residential and to Green Lane, which has residential appartments.

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16", Michael Jones stated that he would “maintain
the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”. How,
exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We would be obliged if you would consider our views when you make your decision about the future of
Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,




Page 304

The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council
3//% Y Joen et

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application for a licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

I object to the proposed licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. The venue is totally out of character with
Wilmslow. It genuinely represents a danger to local men, women and children, due fo the sexual stimulation of the
customers and their potential alcohol intake, as the venue is open until 3 am or so.

I request that the Council consult carefully its own directives about the chacteristics of a locality; it should take
particular note of the proximity of the following:

*  There are residential areas all around, eg: in Water Lane, Grove Avenue, Green Lane, Hawthomn Lane

*  There are schools, nurseries and play groups in the vicinity, eg: Pepperberry Nursery, the nursery near
Hullaballoo, Wilmslow Prep School & Nursery, Wilmslow High School, whose students are often to be
found siiting on the benches opposite the lounge. Many families have to walk past the lounge several times
a day on their way to work and school.

*  There are several churches in the vicinity, St Teresa’s is very close, also Wilmslow Methodist and St
Bartholomew’s.

*  The Carrs’ parkland and playground can be accessed from Hawthorn Lane and the Leisure Centre is not far
away and is very popular.

A lap dancing club is simply not in keeping with these! Itis in an extremely inappropriate location.

Please consider these views carefully and refuse the application for an SEV licence.

Yours sincerely,




To: The Licensing

)y
ARtutintg

Department,

Cheshire East Council 2F R Py Q013
Re: ST Lounge

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are aware that the St lounge has applied for a renewal of its
licence, to our great disappointment, as we belicve that the strip
club has had a significant negative effect on the centre of
Wilmslow.

Since we would have to walk past the ST Lounge, my family
and I feel that we are better off avoiding Grove Street at night,
even though it is theoretically the safest route, as it is
pedestrianised.

It seems quite wrong that we have had to change our behaviour
because there is a strip club on our main street, in the middle of
safe, ordinary shops. We know that the club exists to sexually
stimulate its customers for money, which causes us to worry
about the potential consequences for young girls in the area at
night! We have heard that the doormen sometimes call out to
passers-by, giving them leaflets and inviting them in, which we
feel sure is quite illegal!

Please consider the possible negative effects here, both to
vulnerable individuals in the arca at night, and also to other
businesses in the area.

Y ours faithfully,

W,



Page 306

il

The Licensing Authority,
Cheshire East Borough Council

1* February 2013

Dear Sirs,

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street

Although | am not a resident in Wilmslow | am a frequent visitor and have been for many years. As
such 1 would ask you to consider, in detail, the effect the existence of such a club is having on
Wilmslow's town centre, before you decide to renew the SEV Licence, for the ST Club.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. However as the stated purpose of
the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience, this does not draw me into Wilmslow, and therefore,
contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow and its visitors.

Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality”? That is to
say, situated in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes and
shoe shops, building societies, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a relevant locality for a
strip club?

To me this is definitely NOT an appropriate area for a fully nude lap dancing/strip club. In your
policy document, it is stated that the aim of the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be
assumed to be “solely for the purpose of ‘sexually stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have
sexually stimuiated people in a busy central area of the town, near homes and their families, schools
and their pupils, and churches and their congregations? 1 think not!

Apart from my own personal observations, a female member of staff at the company where | work,
after a night out in Wilmslow with her males sales force colleagues was persuaded to visit the club.
Against her better judgement she agreed to go but almost immediately upon entering the club
regretted her decision. Her first observation was how sticky the floor was, not a good impression,
she was then propositioned by another customer who offered her a sizeable amount of money if she
would give him a private topless lap dance!! She refused but the same person approached her on
several occasions during her time in the club.



Page 307

This | feel is an indication that the some of the clients at the club obviously think that any female on
the premises is ‘fair game’ and willing to prostitute themselves, and that these clients are persistent
even when given a very clear NO to their advances. In the time it took for my colleague to organise

a taxi she had to have two of the men from her group with her at all times to keep this person from
harassing her.

| ask that you take serious heed of the objections and observations which you have received and
been made aware of and therefore ultimately refuse to renew the License to Sexually Entertain on
Grove Street in the interests of the people of Wilmslow.

Yours sincerely,

L



The Licensing Section

e aarand
L)

Re: The lap dancing club on Grove Street. w

East Cheshire Council

Dear Sir/Madam

1 am writing to the existence of the ST Lounge on the grounds that it is absolutely inappropriately
situsted. in the heart of our main shopping street, adiacent to schools, nurseries, houses and churches.

1 am aware that there is a fear amongst councillors that court action might be taken by the lap dancing
club, on the grounds that if their application for an SEV is rejected, the club will state that this violates its
human rights, under the Human Rights Act 1998; the two rights it will probably threaten to invoke are
the right to freedom of expression and the protection of property.

However, it is extremely unlikely that such an appeal would be successful, considering that it is
absolutely within the law for councils to set nil policies. Furthermore, the two rights above are qualified,
they are not absolute. Philip Kolvin QC, former Chairman of the Institute of Licensing, stated that
“where a rational decision has been taken by the licensing authority, in accordance with the principle of
the statute, it is most uniikely that the decision will be held to have been a disproportionate
interference with human rights.”

indeed, before the Policing and Crime Bill became law (enabling local authorities to licence lap dancing
clubs as SEVs, under the LGMPA), the Minister of the Crown, in charge of the Bill, made a written
statement that the new law, including the provision to set nil policies, WAS compatible with the Human
Rights Act 1998.

Therefore, the power of local aythorities to set a nil policy for Sexsal Entertainment Venue licences
has been validated in human rights terms. ‘

| urge you to investigate what | have said and dismiss the application for an SEV licence for the ST
Lounge in Wilmslow.

Yours faithfully,

& W



The Licensing Section

East Cheshire Council

Re: The lap dancing club on Grove Street.

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to the existence of the ST Lounge on the grounds that it is absolutely inappropriately
situated, in the heart of our main shopping street, adjacent to schools, nurseries, houses and churches.

| am aware that there is a fear amongst councillors that court action might be taken by the lap dancing
club, on the grounds that if their application for an SEV is rejected, the club will state that this violates its
human rights, under the Human Rights Act 1998; the two rights it will probably threaten to invoke are
the right to freedom of expression and the protection of property.

However, it is extremely unlikely that such an appeal would be successful, considering that it is
absolutely within the law for councils to set nil policies. Furthermore, the two rights above are qualified,
they are not absolute. Philip Kolvin QC, former Chairman of the Institute of Licensing, stated that
“where a rational decision has been taken by the licensing authority, in accordance with the principle of
the statute, it is most unlikely that the decision will be held to have been a disproportionate
interference with human rights.”

Indeed, before the Policing and Crime Bill became law (enabling local authorities to licence lap dancing
clubs as SEVs, under the LGMPA), the Minister of the Crown, in charge of the Bill, made a written
statement that the new law, including the provision to set nil policies, WAS compatible with the Human
Rights Act 1998,

Therefore, the power of local authorities to set a nil policy for Sexual Entertainment Venue licences
has been validated in human rights terms.

1 urge you to investigate what | have said and dismiss the application for an SEV licence for the ST
Lounge in Wilmslow,

Yours faithfully,



The Licensing Section

East Cheshire Council

Re: The lap dancing club on Grove Street.

Dear Sir/Madam

{ am writing to the existence of the ST Lounge on the grounds that it is absolutely inappropriately
situated, in the heart of our main shopping street, adjacent to schools, nurseries, houses and churches.

| am aware that there is a fear amongst councillors that court action might be taken by the lap dancing
club, on the grounds that if their application for an SEV is rejected, the club will state that this violates its
human rights, under the Human Rights Act 1998; the two rights it will probably threaten to invoke are
the right to freedom of expression and the protection of property.

However, it is extremely unlikely that such an appeal would be successful, considering that it is
absolutely within the law for councils to set nil policies. Furthenmore, the two rights above are qualified,
they are not absolute. Philip Kolvin QC, former Chairman of the Institute of Licensing, stated that
=where a rational decision has been taken by the ficensing authority, in accordance with the principle of
the statute, it is most unlikely that the decision will be held to have been a disproportionate
interference with human rights.”

Indeed, before the Policing and Crime Bill became law {enabling local authorities to licence lap dancing
clubs as SEVs, under the LGMPA), the Minister of the Crown, in charge of the Bill, made a written
statement that the new law, including the provision to set nil policies, WAS compatible with the Human
Rights Act 1998.

Therefore, the power of local authorities to set a nil policy for Sexual Entertainment Venue licences
has been validated in human rights terms. '

| urge you to investigate what | have said and dismiss the application for an SEV licence for the ST
Lounge in Wilmsiow.

Yours faithfully,

e & ool



DEAR SIR OR MADAM

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow’s main street.
Iam writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow's ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality enviranment, to draw people into
Wilmslow™: it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Ciub is
to sexvally excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the

people of Wilmslow!

This is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of
‘sexvally stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? | don't think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane aiso leads to
Hawthomn Lane, which is g5% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

| would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.
Yours faifhfully,

BRI



The Licensing Section

East Cheshire Council

Re: The lap dancing club on Grove Street.

Dear SirfMadam

| am writing to the existence of the ST Lounge on the grounds that it is absolutely inappropriately
situated. in the heart of our main shopping street, adjacent to schools, nurseries, houses and churches.

1 am aware that there is a fear amongst councillors that court action might be taken by the lap dancing
club, on the grounds that if their application for an SEV is rejected, the club will state that this violates its
human rights, under the Human Rights Act 1998; the tweo rights it will probably threaten to invoke are
the right to freedom of expression and the protection of property.

However, it is extremely unlikely that such an appeal would be successful, considering that it is
absolutely within the law for councils to set nil policies. Furthermore, the two rights above are qualified,
they are not absofute. Philip Kolvin QC, former Chairman of the Institute of Licensing, stated that
“where a rational decision has been taken by the licensing authority, in accordance with the principle of
the statute, it is most unlikely that the decision will be held to have been a disproportionate
interference with human rights.”

Indeed, before the Policing and Crime Bill became law {enabling local authorities to licence lap dancing
clubs as SEVs, under the LGMPA), the Minister of the Crown, in charge of the Bill, made a written
statement that the new law, including the provision to set nil policies, WAS compatible with the Human
Rights Act 1998.

Therefore, the power of local authorities to set a nil policy for Sexal Entertainment Venue licences
has been validated in human rights terms. '

[ urge you to investigate what | have said and dismiss the application for an SEV licence for the ST
Lounge in Wilmslow.

Yours faithfully,

soghe




Page 313

DEAR SIR OR MADAM -

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow’s main street.
lam writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow®; it talks of ®a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Club is
to sexuvally excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the
people of Wilmslow!

This is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the "relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of
‘sexvally stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated people ina
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? | don’t think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads ta
Hawthom Lane, which is g5% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

| would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.

Yours fafthfully,

L




Dear SirfMadam,

With regard to the ST Lounge in Wilmslow

IwishtoubiecttoﬂleapplicaﬁontoleneWﬁieSEVIioenoefnﬂﬁGm\reStreeL

My objection is based on the fact that the premises adversely affect particular parts of the community, such as those
listed in your criteria for objections. It would, therefore, be totally inappropriate for Wiimslow.

The lounge is in a residential area, with Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthom Lane close by.

The lounge s in an area frequented by children under 16, walking to and from schools, nurseries, the playground at
The Carrs, the Leisure Centre efc.

The lounge is sited close to three churches.

Wilmslow already has some unruly behavior at night, particularly when the pubs close and there has been heavy
drinking. The ST Lounge is open until 3am, so there is even more scope for drinking. What kind of state are the
customers in when they leave the lounge, having been drinking and “sexually stimutated™? This is, after all, one of
the main aims of the lounge! What kind of characier is being enticed into Wilmstow? What kind of crime will
eventually be committed?

Please do not approve the application.

Yours faithfully,

sy slle»



PO e Wy
W ihndh Wy

The Licensing Section Sy

East Cheshire Council
Re: The lap dancing club on Grove Street.

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to the existence of the ST Lounge on the grounds that it is absolutely inappropriately
situated. in the heart of our main shopping street, adjacent to schools, nurseries, houses and churches.

| am aware that there is a fear amongst councillors that court action might be taken by the lap dancing
club, on the grounds that if their application for an SEV is rejected, the club will state that this violates its
human rights, under the Human Rights Act 1998; the two rights it will probably threaten to invoke are
the right to freedom of expression and the protection of property.

However, it is extremely unlikely that such an appeal would be successful, considering that it is
absolutely within the law for councils to set nil policies. Furthermore, the two rights above are qualified,
they are not absolute. Philip Kolvin QC, former Chairman of the Institute of Licensing, stated that
*where a rational decision has been taken by the licensing authority, in actordance with the principle of
the statute, it is most uniikely that the decision will be held to have been a disproportionate
interference with human rights.”

indeed, before the Policing and Crime Bill became law (enabling local authorities to licence lap dancing
clubs as SEVs, under the LGMPA), the Minister of the Crown, in charge of the Bill, made a written
statement that the new law, including the provision to set ni policies, WAS compatible with the Human
Rights Act 1998.

Therefore, the power of local authorities to set a nil policy for Sexual Entertainment Venue licences
has been validated in human rights terms. ’

| urge you to investigate what | have said and dismiss the application for an SEV licence for the ST
Lounge in Wilmslow.

Yours faithfully,

p— -



Gear SirMadam,

With regerd o the ST Lounge in Wilmslow

| wish to object to the application to renew the SEV_IicencefoHBvaesneeL

My objection is based on the fact that the premis'es'aﬂversely affect particular parts of the commugity, such as those

listed in your criteria for objections. would, therefore, be totally inappropriate for Wilmslow.
The lounge is in & residential area, with Grove Avenue, Green L.ane and Hawthom Lane close by.

The lounge is in an aread frequented by children under 16, walking fo and from schools, nurseries, the playground at
The Cams, the Leisure Cenfre &fc.

The lounge is sited close to three churches.

\Wilmslow already has some uaruly behavior at pight, particularly when the pubs close and there has been heavy
drinking. The ST Lounge is open urdil 3am, so there is even more scope for drinking. \What kind of state are the
customers in when they leave the lounge, having been drinking and “sexually stimulated™? Thisis, after all, one of

the main'-aiths of the lounge! What kind of character is being enticed into Witmslow? What kind of crime will
e'\renmally_beoommitted‘? :

Please do not approve the application.

Youxrs faithfully,



Dear Sir/Madam,
With regard to the ST Lounge in Wilmslow

| wish to object to the application to renew the SEV licence for 16 Grove Street.

My objectiort is based on the fact that the premises adversely affect particutar parts of the community, such as those
listed in your criteria for objections. it would, therefore, be totally inappropriate for Wilmslow.

The lounge is in a residential area, with Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthom Lane close by.

‘The lounge is in an area frequented by children under 16, walking to and from schools, nurseries, the playground at
The Carrs, the Leisure Centre efc.

The lounge is sited close to three churches.

Wilmslow already has some unruly behavior at night, particularly when the pubs close and there has been heavy
drinking. The ST Lounge is open until 3am, so there is even more scope for drinking. What kind of state are the
customers in when they leave the lounge, having been drinking and “sexually stimutated™? This is, afier all, one of
the main aims of the lounge! What kind of character is being enticed into Wiimslow? What kind of crime will
gventually be committed?

Please do not approve the application.

Yours faithfully,

Jopunumng,



Page 31§

Yy sty
S Somsgnmeatngd BIN0NNE
v

v T

Dear SirfMadam,

With regard to the ST Lounge in Wilmslow

 wish to object to the application to renew the SEV licence for 16 Grove Street.

My objection is based on the fact that the premises adversely affect particular parts of the community, such as those
listed in your criteria for objections. It would, therefore, be totally inappropriate for Wilmslow.

The lounge is in a residential area, with Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthom Lane close by.

The lounge is in an area frequented by children under 16, walking to and from schools, nurseries, the playground at
The Carrs, the Leisure Centre etc.

The lounge is sited close to three churches.

Wilmslow already has some unruly behavior at night, particularly when the pubs close and there has been heavy
drinking. The ST Lounge is open until 3am, so there is even more scope for drinking. What kind of state are the
customers in when they leave the founge, having been drinking and “sexually stimufated™? This is, after all, one of
the main aims of the lounge! What kind of character is being enticed into Wilmslow? What kind of crime will
eventually be committed?

Please do not approve the application.

Yours faithfully,

1p~>




Pag §1@a

DEAR SIR OR MADAM

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street.
I am writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of "a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Ciub is
to sexually excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the
people of Wilmslow!

This is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be "solely for the purpose of
‘sexvally stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? 1 don't think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water [ane; Green Lane also leads to
Hawthorn Lane, which is 95% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

| would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

R



Page

To: The Libensing
Department
Cheshire East Council

Dear Sirs,
Re: The ST Lounge in Grove Street.
I wish to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing
club. I have been living in Wilmslow for over 20 years and have
always felt safe here; now, with the lap-dancing club, I feel
much more vulnerable and am quite reluctant to walk along
Grove Street in the evening. If 1 do, I do not linger anywhere
near the strip club!
How can it be right to have live strip shows taking place,
amongst ordinary family shops, close to residential roads and
schools? How can the Council have given permission for such a
venue in our main shopping street, when it is surrounded by
normal shops, cafes, restaurants, bakers, jewellers, opticians etc?
It clashes absolutely with the character of the rest of the town!
I do not want Wilmslow to have a zone which residents seek to
avoid. Walking past the ST Lounge makes many of us feel very
uncomfortable. There are many residents in Grove Avenue,
Hawthorn Lane and Green Lane. Why should they have to go
the long way round, to get home in the evening?
I look forward to your co-operation and understanding and 1
exhort you to refuse to grant the application for the ST Lounge’s
licence in Wilmslow.
Yours faithfully,

.. A Sy sve



Page

To: The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council

Dear Councillors,
Re: ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

We are writing to express our strong objection to the granting of a licence for the strip club in Grove Street.
The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community
that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excile its audience, who might then
prey on others; therefore, this contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmsiow!
Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate to the relevant locality”? That is to say, situated
in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes and shoe shops, building
societies, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a relevant locality for a strip club? This is quite aside from
the fact that there are several churches, schools and parks nearby!
The Leisure Centre is a popular and well-used verme, not far from the ST Club. Apart from its sporting use, it also
plays host to the Wilmslow Symphorny Orchestra and mounts theatrical productions. Residents from Hawthorn
Lane, Green Lane and Grove Avenue would normally have to pass in front of the ST Lounge, on their way to and
from the Leisure Centre, unless they deliberately plan to avoid it.
According to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are fo empower local
authorities to give people a voice; please acknowledpe that the people of Wilmslow do not want a lap-dancing club
in the middle of the main street! _

We ask that you take our objections very seriously.

Yours faithfully,

WO o mtrooriirs




Page 322

The Licensing Office
Cheshire East Council

Dear SirfMadam,
Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge at 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow.
I would like to formally chject to the renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge.

There are already many licensed premises in Wilmslow, to name but a few: The Swan, Miller and Carter,
The Bollin Fee, The Samuel Finnsy, stc. This causes sufficient disruption to town-centre life, as it is,
because of poor behaviour , fuelled by drinking too much alcohol.

These premises, with a late licence and an SEV licence make Grove Street a no-go area at night for
many locals, particularly for young girls and women, who feel vulnerable and rightly so!

The pedestrianised street, where the lap dancing club is located, is used regularly by all members of the
community, from the very young to the old. The artisan market takes place there on a monthly basis,
when the street is literally full of families enjoying the day. The street is full of ‘normal’ shops, jewellets,
bakers, shoe shops, clothes shops, banks, charity shop, phone shops, a children’s teddy bear shop in the
arcade and then....it has the ST lounge. How inappropriate! It is completely at odds with all the other
facilities there.

Grove Street itself runs parallel to Green Lane, which is residential, it is at right angles to residential
Grove Avenue and to Water Lane, which has many housing developmenits off it; the ST Lounge is about
50 yards from Hawthom Lane, which is a very leng road and primarily residential. How can it be right to
allow a sex establishment to exist so close to all these houses?

Please give these objections the fullest consideration possible,

Pt




AANRRNENINE
0Mmann
L

A &
nwmmn
Swiiiiah

DEAR SIR OR MADAM

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street.
1 am writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmsiow's ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of *a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Ciub is
to sexually excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the
people of Wilmslow!

This is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be "solely for the purpose of
‘sexually stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexvally stimulated people ina
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? | don't think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to
Hawthom Lane, which is 95% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

| would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.

Yours faithfull' |



Page 324

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East counci]

Dear Councillors,

area, in that crime jg nore likely as a resuit of j ts presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence, y

Yours faithfully,




Page

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

- Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully, M

¥
Yo N Rgnng,
w
- e

- C/}

7\]; -

g

B



Page 3
275

The Licensing Section,
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Town Halli,

Market Place,

Macclesfield, SK10 1DX

14" February 2013

Dear Councillors,

I am writing to you as a concerned parent and local primary school Governor to object to
the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club/ST Lounge on Grove Street in
Wilmslow because it is not appropriate to the relevant locality. Grove Street is the main
shopping thoroughfare in our small town and desperately needs businesses which will
make a positive contribution to the retail and community life of our community.

In my opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is
principally put. It is am area used by local people young and old alike. It is surrounded by
cafés where people meet, by shops and residential streets and facilities for the community
in general. Local people make their way to and from schools, shops and churches along
Grove Street. Wilmslow Preparatory School is very close by, as are St Teresa’s Church
and St Bartholomew’s Church. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School walk
through town after school and in the evening.

My teenage daughter walks through Grove Street often to attend events and her Youth
Group at St Bartholomew’s Church and Parish Hall. She also spends much of her leisure
time in Grove Street along with her friends who often meet at the local cafes and coffee
shops. The ST Lounge club states that through lap and pole dancing and strip shows it
seeks to ‘sexually stimulate its audience’ who I’m presuming will be mostly young men.
In this sense I am concerned for the safety of young women like my daughter when the
people who frequent the club will inevitably spill out onto the pedestnamsed area at mght
to smoke and come out of the club.

In our town we have an excellent and very large High School; Grove Street is a place
where many of them congregate. It also concerns me greatly that such a club sets an
appalling example for young women like her and sets up the model that women are
simply sexual objects to be lusted after as opposed to intelligent people to be respected. 1
understand that recently one of the employees was followed and attacked when walkmg
home aﬂer work :



Page 327

Wilmslow is full of people who are working hard at not only creating a sense of
community but in making the town a place where people want to come to live and work.
The Wilmslow Vision Document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a
vibrant, welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high quality environment, to draw
people into Wilmslow”. The presence of the ST Lounge in its present location contradicts

this worthwhile aspiration.

T would strongly urge you to refuse to renew the ST Club’s licence for its outlet in
Wilmslow.

Yours sincerely,

Parent and Governor at St Anne’s Fulshaw Church School



lsﬂ?g&brua@ 2013 |

Doar My Mﬂwﬁ ,
ST Club, Coove Shadk, LD mglow

Nc'z ouve mﬁ%j to ﬂdw e macx}dfs o& e QT Club om G\rwa NG

LA dnleans

A af Club Qeve Strent, Lo lmaslons e b&erjj .JIMOPPYO?Y‘lQ{g
Por The avent paﬂ’i(:u@arﬁ I:DUCJ\MS At accountt ks Bocaihy to
the Churches C,\GSQ__bU\ 7 reg %d’(oo@ and,  the {’c{d* fl'(aﬂ“i}'[a
oAl e 6@»\ L0 @wsbors I—H\cjh School An P&rq?ucu.\al/ \Cre

C\WQ Streex af v < ool and 11 The everumg.

bOe o) /t/vtwnj czf auwy W@l& QVG‘IC\.Q/\VCU‘QJ Stk Am \flf(a .Q,YQ:PL}ﬁ\(*j
'PCLH:lC\AQuVu Cate QMMMS as we Ao Het constder it o be |

5C(FQ [\)\C{CQ,. -
Our concerd is afso fev L mslos the clnb eam o’HQ:j lcd o @
g omselves on @(\/cuo,

Aecline Ar Ravihex busifesses 2 <ol bguim
Q breeX ﬂ«es’:\dm‘fs omd businesses %‘\(LO\A&C\. o8 et Greve Lbreel
e o {f‘cxm,'&j»cv'w\id ?Qd,‘as%awémL ovect
£0ed 15 O{lQ Mal,‘u«t G’\omua\rfam
fen wohere ?QC‘O\Q chm./(_ ho rosdeci@ed areus
o o e hoarswre Conre, tL\.Q Cerrvs ?\aj
curee , e é\/lcfs aad bus %chs e voondd egpgeaur e b e
oldd be more ewnbed W a wvbout  gaui Yormewt Moy

Ty W
e comoe of L st

Tatma b accunt thot @lrwg, S



2-Page 329

We Werefere woadd ase yew Yo veoiew %Md.@uglm( ko
gramt o Cavce © He T o for the fuliire of Wl |

80\4%;. i HCQ/Q‘P\\j ,

L



Page 330 o

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 17 February 2013 16:41

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge's license application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cwil 1HZ

From: NS
Sent: 15 February :

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge's license application

Licensing Aithority,

Cheshire East Council,

Westfields,

Sandbach. 15th February 2013

Dear Sirs,

Re: ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow - SEV locense application

We arc writing to OBJECT to the granting of a renewal of the license for the above establishment as it is
currently situated in the centre of Wilmslow.

The premises 1s an eyesore on every day in Grove Street. Wilmslow is a small town, one main
pedestrianised shopping street, Grove Street, a family street, to walk along there during the day, especially
early in the mornings, with the site shutted, surrounded by spent fag ends and other trash associated with
ST's night time activities, is a blot on Wilmslow.

At nights it engenders a threatening feeling to passers by, so much so that many ovoid going into that part of
town in the evenings.

As long time residents of Wilmslow, we are seeing the utter decline of our town centre into a trashy, gaudy,
shuttered up place, not inviting for to attract out of town people to visit. Is this what our Council wish to
further turn our town centre into? It is not what the vast majority of townspeople wish it to be. We are
currently being asked our views on how the town should evolve and later on how the town centre should be
shaped. On this basis, the ST Lounge renewal license application is counter to these aspirations.

Neither Grove Street or the central area of Wilmslow is the right place for such an establishment, In fact it
will be more suited to a city or town centre like Manchester or Stockport.



Page 331

1 . 'We strongly oppose the granting of a further SEV license and urge the appropriate authority to refuse the
: granting of such a license.
)

Yours faithfully,

L



Page 332

14 February 2013
Dear Sir /Madam

[ am writing re the renewal of the licence of the lap-dancing club on Grove Street.
We know now that the last time this licence was renewed, virtually no one saw
the advert alerting the public because it appeared on News Years Eve in the
Manchester Evening News, not a local Wilmslow paper. Thus we were denied the
opportunity to object to its renewal at that time.

I have twin daughters, now 21, who would like to be able to go out in Wilmslow
without having the sort of lewd comments that have been made to them whilst

passing this club. They find this “disgusting and pervy”. What sort of message is
this sending to young women and girls, and indeed young men. My daughters

now never walk this way home (to(j}llllBl). They have a right to walk
about town without feeling preyed on.

Personally I don’t like to walk that way late of night. There are a lot of dubious
characters hanging around the doorway when it is open and it makes me feel
uncomfortable. I go another way. Nowhere else in the town centre makes me feel
not quite safe.

This is not the right location for this sort of business. This is a main shopping
street by day and by night many families are out perhaps going to a local
restaurant or indeed escorting children from the Leisure Centre after late
evening sports activities or attending churches nearby or walking home after
using public transport. Grove Street is surrounded by and in close proximity by
residential areas. We want Wilmslow to be a place where everyone feels
comfortable and safe at all times. We aspire to a high quality environment and
this club significantly detracts from that.

This club is adding to the overall shabbiness of Grove Street because of the large
shutters on display all day which give a suggestion of dereliction The location
looks grubby with all the cigarette ends and gives an air of general untidiness.
There should be a shop or restaurant at this location which is open to everyone,
~ would bring the public into Wilmslow and which would benefit the community.

You have ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence. The Sexual
Entertainment license is “generally considered inappropriate” where there are
schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential areas. On the Council’s
own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town and this club is in the
heart of Wilmslow with its Leisure Centre, places of worship, schools and
residential areas. It is therefore located in an inappropriate area according to the
Councils own policy. I would urge you to refuse to grant the licence on the
grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”. The policy also states



Page 333

that: Under s.3.7 of the Council’s SEV policy, the Committee “is able to determine
the appropriate number of Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for a locality
and is able to determine that the appropriate number for a locality is nil”. In
light of the sensitive uses in the locality [ would ask the Council to determine that
the appropriate number of SEV’s in the locality is nil. The fact that the Committee
granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the
outcome of the application for renewal. The Committee must consider the
application afresh and is entitled to determine on renewal that the grant would
be inappropriate having regard to the character of the relevant locality or the use
to which any premises in the vicinity are put.

Wilmslow town centre is an inappropriate location for this type of business and
the licence should be refused.



Page 334 29

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 15 February 2013 16:52

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Lap Dancing Club Grove St Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: (R NSERED
Sent: 15 February 2013 17:24

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Lap Dancing Club Grove St Wilmslow

This is a completely inappropriate location,being near to a school and a church!



Page 335

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 17 February 2013 16:41

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

1

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

From:
Sent: 15 February 2013 16:55

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Re: ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

e ]
 ——— 4
camnne
S

Dear Sir/Madam
We wish to register our objection to the application for an SEV licence for the above mentioned premises.

The grounds for our objection are that the ST Lounge is within a residential arca and totally inappropriate to
be positioned in Grove Street which is regularly passed by children. Children are naturally inquisitive and
are well aware of the purpose of the ST Lounge. I think we are all aware of theearly sexualisation of our
children and this makes a parents job so much more difficult when our children regularly pass it. 1feel it 1s
everyone's responsibility to protect our children and young people and that includes Cheshire East Council
in adopting a responsible attitude to issuing licenses.

Grove St in Wilmslow is both an important shopping and social area for residents of Wilmslow to meet and
visit cafes. Why therefore do residents need to have this club so high profile as to offend its residents. It has
a negative effect on the town centre .

Please do not renew the SEV Licence.

Yours Faithfully

e



Page 336

CADMAN, Nikki

281

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 17 February 2013 16:42

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST lounge

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
(&

Licensing Administrative Officer

Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cwill 1HZ

From:

Sent: 15 February 2013 18:24
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: ST lounge

Dear Sir /f Madam

| am the mother of 2 boys & live in Wilmslow.

| feel the presence of the ST lounge is not appropriate in our main town centre shopping street.

When my eldest boy was in infants they did a geography project about each type of shop in the town centre, they
can’t do that now because the teachers cannot be expected to explain what a “gentleman’s club” is to children!

The club does not promote for our 1300 Wilmslow High school children that women are to be viewed as equals &

not merely as sexual objects.

| also know of a recent sexual assault on a worker at the club, this typifies the type of client who uses the club.

Yours Sincerely

QD



Page 337

Date: 16th of February 2013
To: The Licensing Department,
Cheshire East Council
Westfields,
Middlewich Road,
Sandbach, CW11 1HZ
Email: licensing@cheshireeast .gov.uk

Dear Sir,

Re: ST Lounge Grove Street Wilmslow
Application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence — Written Objection

| am writing to express my strong objection to the Council granting a Sexual Entertainment
Venue (SEV) licence for adult entertainment at the premises mentioned above. The
premises have been operating as a lap dancing club since 2009 in what is a totally
inappropriate location and venue.

The Cheshire East Council policy for a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence states as
follows:

“Whilst each application will be determined on its own individual merits, the grant of a licence
will generally be considered inappropriate where the characteristics of the locality include the
following sensitive uses:

(a) an area predominantly comprising residential accommodation;
(b) parks and children’s play areas;

{c) schools and youth centres;

(d) places of worship; and

(e) community facilities.”

| would request that the Committee refuse the application on the grounds that a sexual
entertainment venue at the premises would be inappropriate, having regard to the character
of the relevant locality and the use to which other premises in the vicinity are put.

The premises are located on Grove Street in the heart of the centre of Wilmslow and are
therefore in an inappropriate place in accordance with the above characteristics of the
locality.

Whilst | do not live in Wilmslow it is part of Cheshire East and does have an impact.

For example, | recently emailed a Senior Democratic Officer of Cheshire East who has
consulted upon potential venues for future Council meetings, to make the following comment

“In relation to the recent member consultation on venues for future council meetings.

| note that it has been suggested that Consideration should be given to earlier start times for
Council meetings and they should not end very late in the evening.

In addition Wilmslow Leisure Centre has been suggested as a venue.



Page 338

A recent council meeting in Congleton finished around midnight and | felt uncomfortable
walking to my car alone at that time of night even though it was parked only a short distance
away.

Wilmslow has a sexual entertainment venue in the centre of town on Grove Street called ST
Lounge.

[ understand from looking at the map of the centre of Wilmslow that the Leisure Centre and
station are fairly close by and the ST Lounge is in the heart of Wilmslow.

http.//www. wilmslow.co.uk/assets/wilmslow/files/07045-wilmslow-map. pdf

http://www.stlounge.com/

It means that by using the Wilmslow Leisure Centre late at night allows for the possibility of
encountering stag parties and/ or men who may be under the influence of either or both
alcohol and sexual stimulation. The ST Lounge is only a few minutes walk to or from the
Leisure Centre which is close to the station.

Lap dancing is currently licensed from Monday to Thursday from 2130 to 0330 at the ST
Lounge at Grove Street, Wilmslow, so leaving a late Council meeting would coincide with
their times of opening.

For the female lap dancing entertainers the police added the licence condition that:

“Where performers who are not being collected from the door of the premises by taxi or
other transport, they will be chaperoned back fo their vehicle by escorts provided by the
licence holder. This is necessary as there is no car park within sight of the premises and for
the safety of persons performing in the premises”.

It is bad enough feeling uncomfortable/unsafe walking alone'atrnight to your car without the
added threat from this type of entertainment as there will always be some distance to walk
from the building.

| would therefore request that Wilmslow Leisure Centre is not used as a future venue for
Council meetings as | consider that this type of premises located in the centre of Wilmslow
acts as a no go area for the centre of Wilmslow for females alone who like me feel
uncomfortable with the prospect of being near the town centre late at night and impacts upon
therefore impacts upon the potential use of other premises in the vicinity.

I am not sure whether or not there will be any changes in venue but | am emailing to request
that the suggestion of Wilmslow Leisure Centre is not used as | prefer not to be near
Wilmslow town centre late at night.

Please could these views be taken into consideration if there are any future venue changes
for Council meetings.”

| understand that the Leisure centre is open till 10.15 for sports most nights. | am concerned
that there is an overlap where under 18s may be in the vicinity of The Stag Night trade.

hitp.//www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/leisure, culture and tourism/leisure facilities/my nearest ¢
entre/wilmslow leisure_centre.aspx




Page 339

The situation has substantially changed in Wilmslow since the last application for a licence
was granted as Cheshire East has now published a Cheshire East Local Plan Wilmslow
Town Strategy. A sexual entertainment venue within the heart of the town centre of
Wilmslow is contrary to that vision including the objectives for realising the vision. It certainly
cannot even be a welcoming town when there is an area of town where residents and
visitors alike may well seek to avoid particularly after 930pm at night, because of having a
sexual entertainment venue in the town centre of Wilmslow.

http://www.wilmslow-
tc.org.uk/userfilesffiles/\Wilmslow%20Town%20Strateqy%20Final%20Document.pdf

Lap dancing licences have been refused elsewhere including one in Lambeth which has been
operating for 6 years.

http://www.bbe.co.uk/news/magazine- | 6869029
http://www.brixtonblog.com/residents-celebrate-as-brixton-road-strip-club-application-
refused/8956

http://www.coventrytelegraph.net/news/coventrytimes/201 1/06/29/lap-dance-club-licence-
refused-92746-28963828/

I would request that the Licensing Committee refuse the application on the grounds that a
sexual entertainment venue at the premises would be inappropriate, having regard to the
character of the relevant locality and the use to which other premises in the vicinity are put.

Yours faithfully

Cllr Dr Louise Brown
Broken Cross and Upton Ward
Macclesfield



Page 340
LTz 2,

15 February 2013

To The Licensing Authority, Cheshire East Borough Council
Dear Sir/Sirs/Councillors/
Re: ST Lounge Wilmslow

| am writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club. Very few people saw the
original advert, placed just once, in the Manchester Evening News the day before New Year's Eve!
Many people did not object, as they did not even know that an application had been made.

A main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club. There is a lovely shoe shop
for children next door, a children’s accessory shop nearly opposite, monsoen children’s shop very
near and even an exclusive teddy bear shop, so it does not fit in with the local businesses. The
shutters down all day makes it look like it is a failed business. There are always cigarette ends and
cigarette packets in the doorway.

According to your policy document on the licensing of SEVs, | understand that “relevant
entertainment”, even “live strip shows” can be provided for the “financial gain of the organiser”.
Whilst | accept that such “entertainment” takes place, why does the Council feel that such a venue is
acceptable in the main street of a smail market town? How can this be justified in our local area?

The Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put. It is an area
used by all the locals, young and old, surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the
community in general, including children and young adults. Every day, huge numbers of
schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops,
charity shops and banks.

| feel that there are other issues you shouid be also considering. There are now two betting shops
and a strip club in a very small area. Economists’ projections show that this kind of development
leads to the decline of a town. How can this be the right way forward? Shouldn’t we all be doing our
utmost to protect and enhance our town centre?

Please, refuse to renew the License to the ST Lounge.

Yours faithfully,



Page 341 > 8 %

CADMAN, Nikki

From: - LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 18 February 2013 09:25
To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. ST Lounge Willmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

—— ——

Licensing Administrative Officer

Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

From:

Sent: 18 February 2013 09:17
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge Willmslow

Dear Councillors

As a Wilmslow resident, | wish to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Grove St, Wilmslow as being
inappropriate with regards to its close proximity to churches, schools and parks and is totally out of character with
other local businesses.

The location of the club has a negative effect on the local area. 1ask you to refuse the renewal of the SEV license.

Yours sincerely

S



Page 342

CADMAN, Nikki

From: - LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 17 February 2013 19:47

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: ST Lounge in Wilmslow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Sent: 17 February 2013 18:04
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ST Lounge in Wilmslow

To whom it may concern

We would like to lodge an appeal against the renewal of the licence for the sexual entertainment venue 'ST
" Lounge' on Grove Street in Wilmslow. A club of this nature should not be situated on a shopping
street adjacent to a residential area. We have objected to this establishment from the outset and are
dismayed to find that it continues to exist here in Wilmslow with the approval of our council. Please listen
to the residents of Wilmslow. We do not want sex clubs in the town. -




Page 343
280
CADMAN, Nikki

From: : LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 17 February 2013 19:47

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: objection to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

From:

Sent: 17 February 2013 19:27

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: objection to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street.

Dear Committee
RE: renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street.

My wife, family and I are writing you to in the hope that you will consider refusing the sexual entertainment venue
licence for ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wlimslow

We would have refused the first time but they hid their application by having the notification come out
during the Christmas holidays.

This club is located in the wrong area situatated as it is in a family shopping area.

During the day at the best of times is is an ugly shuttered unmarked eyesore that is difficult to explain to my
children.

At night it makes me uncomfortable allowing my teenage daughter into groove street, knowing the kind of
people that this club attracts. '

| find it hard to see how the commitee can find a location next to a children shoe shop a suitable location in
accordance with the “appropriate to the relevant locality” test.

Since this club has be allowed to open some of the shops near it have closed and the landlord has been unable to
rent these premises.

This in contrast to most other areas in Wilmslow that are constantly opening new business. This is in my opinion not
a coinsidence.

Please act now before what was once a lovely and lively street becauses an dead eyesore.



Page 344

We ask that you serious consider the our objects which we where unable to provide last time.




Page 345
Make Wilmslow Matter

makewilmslowmatter@gmail.com

S
_———
e

15.2.2013
Letter of objection to the renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Licence

for the ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire

Dear Sir or Madam,

We write on behalf of ‘Make Wilmslow Matter’, an independent group of Wilmslow residents. Last year we
submitted our objections to the SEV application by the ST Lounge too late, and the applicant was not afforded the
time to verify our petition. We understated the details of our objections. However, over the past year, these
objections have grown and we feel it our civic duty as local people te bring our serious concerns to your attention.

The fact that the Committee granted the SEV licence for ST Lounge in 2012 should not have a bearing on the
outcome of the application for renewal. The Licensing Committee must now consider the application afresh and is
entitled to determine on renewal that the grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the
relevant locality or the use ta which any premises in the vicinity are put.

Wilmslow Town Council has unanimously voted for and made representation to Cheshire East, that Wilmslow
should have a nil policy for Sexual Entertainment venues as is possible under Council Policy. Furthermore,

Cheshire East councilors, Wesley Fitzgerald, Gary Barton and Rod Menlove, local people with local knowledge,
have all publicly stated that Grove Street is a wholly inappropriate location for premises having an SEV licence.

Our objections can be summarized under a number of headings:
1) Sexual Entertainment Venue Licences — new measures

As the Licensing Committee will be aware, section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009 gives local authorities the
right to control sexual entertainment venues under the provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982. The ministerial forward to the act explains that this measure was specifically intended to
empower local communities, giving local people greater say over the number and location of lap dancing clubs in
their area. Cheshire East Council adopted these new provisions with effect from April 4™ 2011.

Under 5.3.7 of the Council’'s SEV palicy, the Committee is able to determine the appropriate number of Sexual
Entertainment Yenues suitable for a locality and to set the appropriate number for a locality as nil. In light of the
sensitive uses in the locality we would ask the Council to determine that the appropriate number of SEV’s in the
locality is nil.

Woe are aware that when considering an application for a sexual entertainment venue licence from an existing
operator the Committee must be mindful of paragraph 4.19 of the Home Office Guidance and take into account



Page 346

the operator’s rights under Articles 1 and 10 of the European Convention on Human Rights {concerning peaceful
enjoyment of their possessions and freedom of expression). However we consider that provided the licensing
authority’s decision is reached on a rational basis the refusal of a license would not contravene an applicants’
Convention rights. We think it highly unlikely that any appeal against a rational licence refusal on these grounds
would be successful, as it is totally lawful for councils to set ‘nil’ policies. Furthermore, the two rights above are
gualified and not absolute. Philip Kolvin QC, former Chairman of the Institute of Licensing, has stated that “where
a rational decision has been taken by the licensing authority, in accordance with the principle of the statute, it is
most unlikely that the decision will be held to have been a disproportionate interference with human rights.”

2} Grove Street, families and young people {see appendices 2, 3 and 4)
Cheshire East Council’s policy on the licensing of Sexual Entertainment Venues {3.8) clearly states:-

“...a licence will generally be considered inappropriate where the characteristics of the locality include the
following sensitive uses:

a) an area comprising predominantly residential accommodation
b) parks and children’s play areas

c) schools and youth centres

d) places of worship; and

e} community facilities

The ST Lounge is set within a pedestrian shopping area, near to residential streets, public green space, several
schools, three churches and community facilities. This location directly exposes residents, shoppers and
commuters to the inappropriate presence of a sexual entertainment venue in the town centre.

Grove Street is a family shopping street desighed to appeal to pedestrians of all ages, especially mothers with
prams and buggies. It offers public seating areas as well as cafes with outdoor tables. The shops include a wide
range of national chains alongside up-market hairdressers and exclusive jewellers. There is a children’s shoe shop
next door to the ST Lounge and a shop appealing to teenagers and young adults directly opposite the club.

Grove Street is frequently used by people walking to bus stops on Green Lane or the train station on Station Road.
Wilmslow train station services nearly a million commuters a year, and the buses and trains are used well into the
night. Many travelers are young people attending educational facilities such as the universities in Manchester,
Stockport College, Altrincham Grammar Schoal for Boys, Altrincham Grammar School for Girls, and Kings School,
Macclesfield.

Grove Street has benches and open areas where children and young people congregate at different times of the
day and night. They also gather at Tesco Express, Morrison’s and Wilmslow Leisure Centre which are often open
after 10.15p.m. The police were called to an incident involving about 15 young teenagers at Subway, near Grove
Street, at 10 pm on Saturday 3™ November 2012. A further 10 young people were near Tesco’s. This disproves the
ST Lounge’s contention that their premises are only open after young people are no longer on the sireet.

In the case of Vimac Leisure and Durham City Council the factor of local transport hubs was cited as a legitimate
ground for the refusal of a premises license with attached adult entertainment provisions, given the numbers of
minors congregating in the region of a local bus and railway station. We contend that the same concerns apply to
central Wilmslow.



Page 347

3) Proximity to places of Worship (see appendices 2, 3 and 4)

The applicant’s premises are very close to St Theresa's Catholic Church and St Bartholomew’s Parish Church, with
Wilmslow Methodist Church a short distance away on Water Lane. These churches have large congregations who
regularly attend services and evening meetings. These substantially sized venues also host School events, Harvest
Festivals, Easter celebrations and festivities during the Christmas period. Many family and children's events take
place in these churches throughout the year including meetings of scouts, guides, cubs, brownies, beavers and
rainbows. Adults and young people attending evening meetings on foot in these places of worship are highly likely
to find themselves passing the open premises of the club on Grove Street.

4) Proximity to schools and youth centres {see appendices 2, 3 and 4)

The applicant’s premises are near to several schools. Wilmslow Preparatory School for Girls’ headmaster, ([l IR
il has already objected to this application. Wilmslow High School head , gl has objected to
the ST Lounge location. Staff and parents have also written to Licensing expressing their concerns. Many of the
2000 students from Wilmslow High School walk along Grove Street on their way to and from school, sporting and
social events. Whilst formal education is usually between 8.30am and 4.p.m, preschool and after school clubs offer
a host of facilities and sporting events to children up to 18 years of age. School premises are also used for a wide
range of after school activities from sporting events to the end of school disco and leavers ball. Many school
children and their families will walk past this club, which offers live sexual entertainment each evening. This club
is inappropriate to the character of its surrounding locality. Pupils, parents, support staff and teachers are entitled
to be in a safe community environment which is not situated in the locality of the sex industry.

5) Proximity to residential accommodation {see appendix 6)

The club is near to Hawthorn Lane, which leads to Hawthorn Grove, Broadwalk, Carrwood Road, Gorsey Road and
the prestigious Pownall Park. The centre of Grove Street leads onto Grove Way which is the site of Wilmslow
Preparatory School and also has a wide range of luxury apartments, houses and retirement apartments. Many
elderly local residents no longer want to walk in this vicinity because of the presence of the club. Many have
signed a petition regarding the location of the strip club. Some tesidents now have concerns about walking home
past this club and prefer not to go out in the evening.

6) Proximity to parks and play areas (see appendices 2, 3 and 4)

Rectory Fields,a large public green space used by cricketers and families of all ages for games and picnics, is a short
walk from Grove Street. Within these grounds is Wilmslow Leisure Centre, which is usually open till 10.15pm,
although much later when there are concetts and shows. Grove Street leads to Church Street and St
Bartholomew’s Church. Ancther beautiful area nearby, called The Carrs, consists of 71 acres of picturesque
parkland with children’s play areas, multi use football, tennis and picnic areas.

7} Adverse impact on local businesses

The Local Gavernment Association has surveyed local councils all over the UK and has reported 76% of council
officers blamed strip clubs for undermining the vibrancy of High Streets. This information was requested by the
Government and has been reported back to Councils.

The sex industry often has a negative effect on efforts to regenerate areas by driving away the couple,
professional and family trade. This is now happening in Wilmsiow. Business people have stated that the area



Page 348

around the club looks seedy, particularly as its shutters are down all day, implying a failed business. The Chinese
herbal shop next to the ST Club closed two years ago and the premises remained empty until Christmas 2012. We
understand the Licensing Committee will have received a letter of objection from GG, : business
man who decided not to invest in Wilmslow. He felt that the clients attracted to this sort of club would not be in
keeping with his hope of building a family friendly business. (inuGG_G_—_—_G—_—__, cwner for 30 years of @i Hair
salon on Grove Street, has objected in writing that the SEV license cheapens the street and the town.

Residents have complained that they now avoid walking in this area in the evening. You have received letters
stating that some local people now choose not to eat and drink in Wilmslow in the evening and take their custom
to other places. Women in particular may prefer not to visit the centre of Wilmslow to avoid the risk of being in
the vicinity of sexually stimulated men. The application granted by Cheshire East allows performers to lap dance
for up to 60 minutes, with the rules to dancers...” knickers MUST be removed!”

You have received a letter from ancther local hair salon which states that the club serves as a late night drinking
venue for locals, but is attracting the wrong crowd into Wilmslow, so lowering the tone of the area. Certainly the
Stag Night trade that these premises attract deters locals from the area.

The Wilmslow Vision document states that it aims to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and accessible town centre with
a high quality environment that will draw people to Wilmslow”. The town should be “community that is safe and
welcoming” and the town centre should be enhanced “to achieve Wilmslow’s aspirations”. Please ask yourselves if
granting a Sexual Entertainment Licence to the ST club achieves these aims?

8) Safety, accountability and ST Lounge (see appendix 5)
The ST Lounge was granted the SEV License, with conditions.

Condition 10. "The Licence Holder or any other person concerned in the conduct or management of the premises
shall not seek to obtain custom by means of personal solicitation or touting from the premises, immediately
outside the premises or in the vicinity of the premises, nor allow the premises to be used by prostitutes.
Solicitation shall be taken to include the distribution of leaflets.” '

in the document provided at the 2012 hearing, prepared by the council for the Licensing committee and
attendees, there is a “Start of the night checklist” supplied by the applicant, which states “2 people to go flyering”.
The 5T lounge states on Facebook that people can collect free flyers from reception or “Watch out for one of our
flyer team who will be giving out flyers on the street near you.....". Clearly the Club is distributing leaflets .Many
residents are extremely disturbed by this activity, particularly as the card contains a salacious photograph with the
club’s details. You have received a letter from a male resident of Hawthorn Lane objecting because he was
approached by staff from the ST Lounge, who gave him the promotional information. We consider that the club
has knowingly broken condition 10 of their license.

Condition 34. The Police representative at the March 2012 hearing said that condition 34 had been added in
order to protect performers leaving the premises with their takings and chaperone them to their cars, if they were
not in a taxi. In November 2012 a performer from the ST Lounge left the club with a customer and was subjected
to a vicious attack and theft. After this incident she was seen screaming, banging on a shop window begging to be
let in before the police were called and an ambulance came. This incident demaonstrates that either the club is not
abiding by the rules of the license or the conditions are insufficient to protect the performers. Can Cheshire East



Page 349
Council provide more protection for these vulnerable performers? Had a gentleman not assisted this lady she
could have faced more serious injuries. Who would then have been responsible?

Arcangel Initiative On September 1% 2012 the ST Lounge entered into a contract with Cheshire Constabulary and
partners as part of the Arcangel Initiative. All premises agreed not to promote binge drinking by no longer offering
fixed price and unlimited drinks promotions. The 5t Lounge still advertises “shots for a pound” and drinks for
“Just” 0.99p" This happens despite the manager assuring Vilma Robson, Senior Licensing Officer, and Cheshire
Police in November 2012, that they had no idea that this was on their website and agreeing to remove the
information. This is a sign of poor management as the club should be aware of the information on their website.

Litter and poor maintenance Management should have an effective cleaning and maintenance policy. The
frontage has a range of detritus including cigarette ends and packets. Neighbouring shopholders complain of
having to clean vomit from the vicinity and the upstairs window has been broken for months.

Opening times At the hearing in March 2012, the ST Lounge was given a license to open on Monday to Thursday
till 3.30am, however the hours of opening they have advertised all year are till 4am on Thursday. Furthermore
they state on their website they can open for hire “even when they are closed to the public.”

No Go area Many residents think that Grove Street is now unsuitable to walk in during the evenings and avoid
the area. The Article 8 Human Rights of residents are affected because people feel unable to go about their
normal business in the way they usually would. Parents are unwilling to let children walk home from a pizza
restaurant, leisure centre, youth club or visit to friends in the evening because of the Stag Night trade attracted to
the ST Lounge.

The applicant has repeatedly broken their agreements with Cheshire Constabulary and the Licensing Department.

In conclusion, it is the firm view of Make Wilmslow Matter that for all the reasons outlined above Cheshire East
Council should now refuse the renewal of a sexual entertainment licence for the ST Lounge and declare a ‘nil’
policy for Wilmslow town centre. We are sure the strength of local opposition to this club in this locality will be
evident from the letters of local residents, schools and business people. We urge the members of the Licensing
Committee to listen to these voices and act accordingly.

& bt

Appendices of addditional information provided with this letter:

L

Chair of Make Wilmslow Matter

1) Appendix1 A summary of the club’s previous development and licence applications
2} Appendix 2 Sensitive site location map

3) Appendix 3 Locaticn Map

4) Appendix4 Photograph file

5) Appendix5 Information from ST Lounge website

6) Appendix 6 Petition file



Page 350

We are members of Make Wilmslow Matter Board.

We are in agreement with the letter of objection to the renewal of a Sexual
Entertainment Licence for the ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire.




Page 351 5> R

SNnew

The Licensing Committee

East Cheshire Council

AN

Dear SirfMadam,
With reference to the ST Lounge in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

We urge you to consider refusing the relicensing of the ST Lounge, as you have the right to do, on
the grounds that it is in a totally inappropriate location, close to several residential streets, schools,
shops, churches, parks, créches etc, totally at odds with the rest of the immediate area!

In considering the facts, the Committee should also be aware of the fact that Cheshire East Council
has a duty to enforce the Gender Equality Act of 2007, which legally requires councils to promote
equality between men and women in everything they do. It has a great relevance to lap dancing
clubs, where women become sexual objects in the eyes of men, thereby contradicting all equality
between the sexes!

This matter is incredibly serious. Please consider it from every angle and refuse the application.

Yours faithfully,




Page 352

Sgeprtonssony

The Licensing Committee

Cheshire East

Dear Committee
Re: 5t Lounge
I am writing to object to the application for a renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Grove Street.

The location, right in the centre of town is not suitable; it is the main focus of many community events,
such as the Artisan Market and the fundraising by Rotary at Christmas.

Wilmslow is family oriented, with churches, clothes shops, jewellers, flower shops, opticians, banks,
building societies, shoe shops, a department store, cafes and restaurants, not in keeping with a sex
establishment at alll It is amazing that the licence was ever granted, as the location is entirely
contradictory to your stipulations of where such a business can be sited.

The benches just outside the club are used regularly by teenagers going to and from Wilmslow High
School; the club is only about 200 yards from Wilmslow Prep School and Nursery; it is about 200 yards
from Kiddy Creche on Alderley Road and the little Teddy Bear shop in Wilmslow Arcade. The club is set
in a particularly inappropriate location!

Who, in our community, is going to benefit from the club? House prices could easily suffer. Wouldn't it
be more suitable to encourage retail outlets, instead? The shop next to it has been vacant for over a
year now, probably as it is off-putting to normal businesses. Will drunk or aroused customers threaten
the safety of women locally? Unfortunately, it is all too possible! This is the wrong location for a sex
establishment. Please reconsider. '

Yours faithfully,




Page 353

The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council

Dear Mr Whiteley,

Re: The 5t Lounge's request for a renewal of its licence.

Before you decide to renew the SEV Licence, for the ST Lounge, we ask you to consider in detail the effect
the existence of such a club is having on Wilmslow's town centre.

On our way home from any of the restaurants off Grove Street, such as The Burinda, Trevi's or Eastern
Revive, we avoid walking past the lap-dancing club, as it makes us feel uneasy. Eg, Last Saturday, [ had to
walk along Green Lane instead, simply to avoid having to pass in front of the club, even though the route is
slightly longer, and more dangerous at night.

The police have stipulated that the female performers from the club should be safely escorted to their cars,
presumably to avoid the attentions of sexually-stimulated customers; it is worrying to think what could
happen to other young women, who might be in the vicinity or even leaving the club itself. Are they going
to fall prey to the sexually-stimulated? It puts us all at risk! We should feel safe in our small town centre.
Surely the ST Lounge is inappropriately situated here?

Wae look forward to your co-operation and understanding and ask you to refuse to renew the ST Lounge’s
licence for its outlet in Wilmslow. To the owners, it seems to be just a means of making money, no matter
what. To us, it is a travesty of what Wilmslow represents.

Yours sincerely, “



acErl) A AN
vy

To: The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council

Dear SirfMadam,
Re: The ST Lounge in Wilmslow's main street.

We are writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club. We have been
living in Wilmslow for quite a while and have always felt safe here; now, with the lap-dancing
club, we dread having to walk along Grove Street in the evening.

Why does the Council feel that such a venue is acceptable in the main street of a small market
town, when it is surrounded by normal shops, cafes, restaurants, bakers, jewellers, opticians
etc? It is completely at odds with the rest of the town. This venue is not justified in our local

area, with its many residential streets.

We feel that there are other issues you should be considering, too. The future of Wilmslow town
centre is at risk here; we have two betting shops and a strip club in a very small area.
Economists’ projections show that this kind of development leads to the decline of a town.
Shouldn’t we all be doing our utmost to protect and enhance our town centre?

We hope for your understanding and ask you to refuse to renew the ST Lounge'’s licence in
Wilmslow.

Yours sincerely,

-



Page 35 2017

[ T

The Licensing Depariment I

Cheshire East Council

Re: ST Lounge Wilmslow

Dear Sir,

We request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV Licence to the St Club in Grove Street,
Wilmslow.

On our way home from a night out in Wilmslow, we avoid walking past the lap-dancing club, as it makes us feel uncomfortabie.
Last Saturday, we walked along Green Lane instead, even though the route is slightly longer, purely to aveid having to pass the
ST Lounge. Should this be necessary?

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the licence could be refused on the grounds that it
is “inappropriate to the relevant locality’. Did the Council sericusly consider this issue when it granted the licence initially?

My friend was shopping in Foot Asylum, opposite the ST Club, with her son, when he saw the ST Lounge sign and wanted to
know what a ‘gentleman’s club’ was! Surely the club is inappropriately situated? Grove Street has jewellers, opficians, bakers,
banks, clothes and food shops etc, places we use in our everyday family lives. Surely the ST Lounge is absolutely inappropriate
to the logality, as it bas nething whatsoever in common with the rest of the shops?

Do the many residents who live nearby, in Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthom Lane really have to dread that some awful
crime will be committed before the Council acknowledges that the location of this club is inappropriate?

Woe appeai to you to review your decision to grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,

Ay



Page 356

To: The Licensing Department m l '
Cheshire East Council m

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: The ST Lounge.

| am writing to object to the application for the renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge.
As far as | am concerned, it is appalling that such a place exists in the midst of a small
town, quite contrary to the ministerial forward, written when the legislation was
intreduced!

Cheshire East Council has granted a licence to the strip club, situated as it is in
Wilmslow's main shopping street, close to several churches, schools and nurseries, the
Leisure Centre, the train station and surrounded by normal family shops, very close to
several residential roads where hundreds of people live. It is completely in the wrong
location!

Are you not fearful of the consequences? “Your decision to grant the application could
lead to a very serious attack on local residents.

I urge you to think again, carefully, and refuse to renew the SEV licence.

Yours sincerely,




The Licensing Committee,

Cheshire East Council

Dear SirfMadam,
Re: the lap dancing club in Wilmslow.

My family and | are disturbed by the presence of the ST Lounge in Grove Street and feel that
its location is totally inappropriate, considering that it is surrounded by what we consider to
be much more normal shops and businesses, mainly for family use.

A measure was introduced to give Councils the right to have no SEVs in their area; indeed in
the ministerial forward, it emphasises that particular freedom of choice, without fear of
reprisal or court action. | urge the Council to revisit the legislation and see!

Please help to restore the true nature of Wilmslow’s character, by refusing to allow the
planning application for the renewal of the ST Lounge’s SEV licence.

Yours Sincerely,

Wi



Page 358

29
The Licensing Section ” m “

Cheshire Fast Council

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street.

We are writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming
and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow™; it talks of
“a community that is safe and welcoming”™. The purpose of the ST Chib is to sexually excite its audience,
and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow!

To us, this is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of the
“relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of ‘sexually
stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a busy central area of
our town, near houses, schools and churches. We do not think sol Grove Avenue, houses many local
residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to Hawthorn Lane, which is 95%
residential and to Green Lane, which has residential appartments.

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16", Michael Jones stated that he would “maintain
the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key town”. How,
exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We would be obliged if you would consider our views when you make your decision about the future of
Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town. -

Thank you.
Yours faithfully,

W Rawan



Dear Sir/Madam, m

Re: Application for a licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

| object to the proposed licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. The venue is totally out of character with Wilmslow.
It genuinely represents a danger to local men, women and children, due to the sexual stimulation of the customers
and their potential alcohol intake, as the venue is open until 3 am or so.

| | request that the Councll consult carefully its own directives about the chacteristics of a locality; it should take
| particular note of the proximity of the following:

¢  There are residential areas all around, e.g.: In Water Lane, Grove Avenue, Green Lane, Hawthorn Lane

»  There are schools, nurseries and play groups in the vicinity, eg: Pepperberry Nursery, the nursery near
Hullaballoo, Wilmslow Prep School & Nursery, Wilmslow High School, whose students are often to be found
sitting on the benches opposite the lounge. Many families have to walk past the lounge several times a day
on their way to work and school.

o  There are several churches in the vicinity, 5t Teresa's is very close, also Wilmslow Methodist and St Bart's.

o The Carrs’ parkland and playground can be accessed from Hawthorn Lane and the Leisure Centre is not far
away and is very popular.

A lap dancing club is simply net in keeping with these! Itis in an inappropriate location.

Please consider these views carefully.

Kindest Regards,



Licensing Enquiries
Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam
Ref: Licensing renewal application for the ST Lounge.

As a long-term resident of Wilmslow, I strongly object to the application for an SEV licence at the ST
Lounge.

‘Wilmslow is a small market-town, with a lively town centre. The ST Lounge has quite a large frontage
onto Grove Street, a traffic-free area in the heart of Wilmslow. Grove Street houses a large number of
shops, restaurants and cafes, all of which are targeted to a family-based community, unlike the ST
Lounge.

The area around Grove Street is residential; Grove Avenue, Water lane, Green Lane and Hawthorn
Lane have many shops and houses. Surely the club’s existence in their midst just adds to the pressure of
the current social environment? Should they wish to sell their houses, the residents might find that
having such a venue close by is enough to devalue them. There are already a large number of licensed
premises in the immediate area, as well as two licensed retailers. Do we really need the ST Lounge at
all, with or without its SEV licence?

Young people congregate in Grove Street every day, on their way to and from school or for longer
periods in the summer holidays, often just outside the ST Lounge. How unsuitable the venue is! What
message are we giving to our young? Is it that the Council condones the degradation of women for
money? There is a definite question of gender inequality here! Not only that, but there are three
churches nearby, whose parishioners do not wish to have to walk past the club.

Regarding the kind of customer who is attracted into the club, is this who we want to be attracted into
Wilmslow? How long will it be before the customers of the-ST Lounge who leave sexually stimulated,
but aroused and unsatisfied, prey on vulnerable young women? Does the Council feel that it can
abdicate responsibility in this area? I think that the residents of Wilmslow would, indeed, feel that the
Council were to blame if anything like that happened! There could indeed be legal action in the offing, if
such an attack occurred.

Please take note of our grave concerns that the ST Lounge is in totally the wrong location. Please
refuse to renew.

Yours faithfully,




Licensing department

Cheshire East council

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: ST Lounge’s application

We would like to register our objection to the above application for a
renewed SEV licence.

The venue is in the heart of Wilmslow. In ocur opinion, the club is
having a detrimental effect on the town as it undermines our family-
based community spirit and values. Since Grove Street is traffic-free,
it houses the Artisan Market, every month, and the Rotary Club’s
efforts to raise money at Christmas, with Santa and the sleigh. The
kind of customer the sex venue wants is not the kind of customer who
uses all the other venues. Without a doubt, the sex c¢lub is at odds
with its neighbours! It is in completely the wrong location!

In the vicinity, apart from the bocokie’s, every other shop is family
orientated, with jewellers, clothes shops, shoe shops, opticians,
Boots, Clarks, mobile phone shops, cafes and restaurants. The sex
establishment is inappropriate in the location and out of sync with
all the other businesses.

Also, in the area, within a few hundred metres,. we have schools,
créches and churches and several residential roads; this are yet more
reasons why the 8T Lounge is not correctly situated. A small market
town like Wilmslow really has no need of a lap dancing club!

Please take these objections into account and refuse to grant a
renewal.

Yours faithfully

| end

Ny



The Licensing Officer
Cheshire East

Dear Mr Whiteley and other officers,

Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow.

We are writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street. Please consider the
effect such a venue is having on Wilmslow's town centre.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club; the ST Lounge is
surrounded by ordinary everyday shops used by families and people of all ages. We consider that the ST
Lounge is inappropriate to the relevant locality and fail to understand why an SEV licence was granted initially,
in such an inappropriate area.

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and from school,
they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the churches in close
proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and St Bartholomew’s
Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep & Nursery School, which is in Grove Avenue.
Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be seen in the street, after school and later, in
the evening, meeting friends. The bus-stops to Macclesfield, Manchester and other local areas are in Green
[ane, linked to Grove Street by an arcade.

We know that many people avoid this area in the evening, particularly after the pubs have closed. Why should
people be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night? On the contrary, residents should feel
safe in a family-oriented, pedestrianised area. We feel very strongly about this. The Council should be striving
to make the town as safe as possible. '

We are also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; we note that there are also two
betting shops in our small town, ene in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way
forward? There is economic data available, which shows that a town with strip clubs and betting shops is in
declineg; is this what you want for the future of our town ? ttis not what the residents want!

We appeal to you to review your decision to grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,



The Licensing Team

East Cheshire Council

RE: The ST Lounge in Grove Street
Dear all

| am writing to ask that the Council might consider granting no SEVs in Wilmslow; we have one, the ST
Lounge, inappropriately situated, in the heart of our small town. | have to ask you why such an
inappropriate business, totally out of character with all the existing businesses, has been allowed to
settle in Wilmslow.

When | am out with my family in the evening, | deliberately avoid going along Grove Street, purely to
avoid any potential trouble; | often think wonder what kind of physical state of arousal the lap dancing
club’s customers might be inl This makes me, and my family feel quite vulnerable- this is totally wrong.
I should feel safe in my own town!

Please take cur views into account and refuse the ST Lounge’s application for a renewal of its SEV
licence.

T— W -
RO
Ny e

PNy




Page 364

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 365
30

The Licensing Teamn

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to object to the siting of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow’s main street, near residential roads,
normal businesses, nurseries, churches and schools. How was its licence ever granted? | urge you to
refuse to renew its licensing application.

I request that the committee which examines the application should, at the very least, be gender
balanced, as | fear that this issue deeply affects women and their future lives! Please give this very

serious consideration.

Yours faithfull




Page 366 .

The Licensing Team

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: The ST Lounge in Wilmslow's main streef.

We are very concerned that the ST Club in Wilmslow has applied to have its licence renewed.

We have been living in Wilmslow for 10 years and T have always felt safe here. Since the lap-
dancing club has been given a licence, we feel much more vulnerable. We do not like having 1o walk
along Grove Street in the evening. If we do, we make sure that it is before the Club opens, quite

warily. This should not have fo be the casel

Last week, I returned by train from Manchester. Rather than cutting up through Grove Street, I
walked a different way home. Should this be happening?

To me and my family, this is absolutely not an appropriate area for a lap dancing club. In your policy
document, it is stated that the aim of the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to
be "solely for the purpose of ‘sexually stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate o have sexually
stimulated people in a busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? My family

and I think notl

Grove Avenue, off Grove Street, houses many local residents, particularly quite a few elderly
people; Green Lane also leads to Hawthorn Lane, which is 95% residential. The parallel road, linked
to Grove Street by a small passageway, has residential apartments, too.

We are very anxious, too, about the general future of Wilmslow; there are two betting shops in our
small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way forward?
Economic data shows that a town, which has strip.clubs and betting shops, is on the decline; is this -
what we want for the future of our town? Certainly not!

We ask you to take serious heed of our objections.

Yours worriedly,

Ne B
Wity ' .




Page 367
J 203

The Licensing Council

Cheshire East

Dear Sir
Re: the ST Lounge, Wilmslow.
| object to the applicant being given a renewed SEV licence on the following grounds:

The strip club s sited in very close proximity to a residential area, Grove Avenue, Green Lane, Hawthorn
Lane being very close; there is a fear of crime, anti-social behaviour noise pollution and disturbance to
residents. There is a heightened statistical link to physical, verbal and sexual assaults to women who live
or work in the vicinity of such venues. Many local residents must be reluctant to walk through Grove
Street, the central hub of Wilmslow, for fear of suffering such abuse.

The premises are located in our main street, with seating provided for young and old, almost directly
outside the premises. The location of the club does not fit with the rest of what is in the vicinity.

Cheshire East’s policy provides that SEV licences shall be considered with respect to the character of the
relevant locality. Wilmslow is a small market town, which is struggling in the present economic climate.
The opening of the ST Lounge has not really helped. Having a strip club tarnishes the image of the area
by giving it a sleazy image; this counteracts the hardworking efforts of local business people to promote
Wilmslow.

The negative economic impact of operators, such as the applicant, will be acutely experienced by other
local businesses struggling to survive in the recession, as the sex industry devastates efforts to
regenerate the area, by driving away professional and family trade. Very few members of the public
want to dine or shop in the vicinity of a strip club, especially those with young children, irrespective of -
the operational hours of the applicant in question.

The ST Lounge is inappropriate for Wilmslow and is in completely the wrong location. Wilmslow needs
to maintain its image as a town which is safe, welcoming and respectable in order to attract a broader
segment of the retail market.

Please refuse to renew the ST Lounge’s licence.

From a very concerned resident.

it 3

[



Page 368
204

The Licensing Team

Cheshire East Council

Dear Councillors
Re: the application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge, Grove Street.
I would like to formally lodge my objection against the application for this licence to be repewed.

I do not feel safe at night or welcome in the vicinity of the ST Lounge, which is in the heart of our
town, being on the main pathway through the centre of Wilmslow and close to three residential
roads, Green Lane, Hawthorn Lane and Grove Avenue. It has made me feel that Grove Street is a no-
go area, after dark, unfortunately. The club itself is totally out of character with all the other
businesses in that area.

The ST Lounge in Grove Street is also close to a prep school, a nursery, and at least two créches and
is on a pathway used by hundreds of teenagers attending Wilmslow High school, who throng there
every day, often sitting opposite the club on the benches provided or outside Cafe Nero. To situate
a strip club on this street, or indeed anywhere in the vicinity seems very difficult to understand,
given the guidelines provided by the Council!

There are three churches within 200 metres of the club, there is a park and playground just down
the hill, there is a well-used Leisure Centre not far away, where there are regular concerts and
evening performances. This club is in the wrong location and had nothing whatsoever in common

with all other businesses in Wilmslow.

_The other thought that crosses my mind is that of the girls themselves. Does the Council just shut
its eyes to what is happening to them? Does the Council really want us to believe that it condones

the sexual exploitation of women? To deny any responsibility would be disingenuous!

There is much to consider here; the very fact that the ST Lounge had received a licence before
should not automatically mean that it has its licence renewed without question. Please reconsider.

Yours faithfully,

o &
o
vl



Page 369
To: Licensing Section 203
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

e e N

e,




Page 370

To: Licensing Section SO (CJ
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfuily,




@Pa y T

WU wmAlow
O~

i Aic/@f\gw{' geng | A

Ol & & ’VCOJ\AM,II
heat SiC [Mada,

| stionqly B jert o e LRNET
beung owm to Hue LT Club uh
UM SO W,

CyfovE Qet @ a L\BU\OHL[ w\%o\wo@«&bf
lowhc\kfpi A b o Awd padule as
&S 8o clote Ao b &bVDS ana
podchel and 2 \D)&S@d Z\J@Jut rdcuf( bt{
A (e & g ~ue loesd g\ sebion |

| e ditMayed by e aoodd &1
ooosih et i Lowd Ge etob afh
AN M@/\wj anad —uat” Aue ameld
olwme 1S E %w\aﬂa{ ~ W& ﬁg\\ome f
A weekeAdd and | ykdeldtand it




ot sdstio B Waue o Qpeud A (¢

oA Veadd do i —fuaS @u@]o \@M@’%
u\(% @Qu Wy

=T hbeg \/\OU\( MP&‘M@' C@/\g\d\kg
el vewX 7 dwdlow feeidands ana

Aned WET (e Al Lieease

Howts %m{b\\%




Telewdi N,

1st Februar

Email:

LICENCE RENEWAL FOR ST LOUNGE, GROVE STREET, WILMSLOW

Dear Sir or Madam

I would like to submit my objection to you renewing the licence for the above tap dancing club. I ask you
not to renew the licence on several counts, but mainly on the location.

I think that it is generally considered inappropriate for a licence to be granted for this type of club when it is
near schools, places of worship, leisure centers and housing and Grove Stree is slap bang in the middle of
all these places. In the past T have lived in Holland and Germany where there are lots of this strip clubs and
confess to having visited one of them but I have never seem them in the middle of a small town.

As a widow in her 70s I came to live in Wilmslow 3 years ago feeling that I would within reason be able to
visit restaurant etc. but now I am afraid to say I feel quite vunerable and certainly will no longer walk along
Grove Street after dark and find my friends feel the same. I also so have a 19 year grandaughter and worry
about the people she may bump into when she is out in Wilmslow at night after the attack on a performer in
Racecourse Road.

Even since 1 came to live here the area around the outside of the ¢lub has deteriorated, there are cigarette
butts and packets littered on the ground and the outside of the building looking shabby and out of place,
which is a great shame as it is bang in the middle of a very nice shopping street used by the people of
Wilmslow and outlying areas.

As a local constituent I ask you not to let the people of Wilmslow down by agreeing to the renewal of the
licence for the ST Lounge. I believe in live and let live and I am not asking this out of prejudice but
because the club is in an inappropriate location. ’

Yours faithfally

[y -



The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council

BY HAND
12 Febrary 2013
Dear Sirs,

Re: ST Lounge; Sexual Entertainment Licence

T am writing with reference to the ST Lounge in Wilmslow, on the grounds that it is absolutely
inappropriately situated, tn the heart of our main shopping street, adjacent to schools, nurseries,
houses and churches.

I am aware that there is a fear amongst councillors that court action might be taken by the lap
dancing club, on the grounds that if their application for an SEV 1s rejected, the club will state that
this violates its human rights, under the Human Rights Act 1998; the two rights it will probably
threaten to invoke ate the right to freedom of expression and the protection of property.

However, it is extremely unlikely that such an appeal would be successful, considering that it is
absolutely within the law for Councils to set nil policies. Furthermore, the two rights above are
qualified, they are not absolute. Philip Kolvin QC, former Chairman of the Institute of Licensing,
stated that “where a rational decision has been taken by the licensing authority, in accordance with
the principle of the statute, it is most unlikely that the decision will be held to have been 2
disproportionate interfetence with human rights.” :

Indeed, before the Policing and Crime Bill became law (enabling local authorities to licence lap
dancing clubs as SEVs, under the LGMPA), the Minister of the Crown, i charge of the Bil, made a
written statement that the new law, including the provision to set nil policies, WAS compatible with
the Human Rights Act 1998.

Therefore, the power of local authorities to set a nil policy for Sexual Entertainment Venue
Licences has been validated in human rights terms.




4“). \f\l‘Ce,V\QL‘\/\_f "-\\‘K'T\I\Q h-'L‘t(,(

Cliee e ek éov\ouf)'n COU\MQ;_/(

13 F:-thwj 2013

Deou Qirg,
lo 27 Club, Gous Qtiest, Wiluaplow .

\ OV QJA-Q.U\A.QLO( Cou torreol to Qoo that e ‘
St Club own Gwore Strort tw U\?.l Linuloww bow Q{)[)LLQJ
to home et Licouce N ne Lol .

\  aw alic Croucened twot & hae fecken fout
P ape heoBliwer i the (/\/;.lm low RR_pMLO Hale
INUTY ' gh{\;\( thot & ' Wora V\A,i_no:;cli_t e oul to
Clore Wo Clud.'

\ houe  Luwed n br bs Loy lor ouw 26Mveous
ool browplt wp tuwwo oauep by hee  Whe are
ow  goam  wp Wil chdaren ob thes ounn
WMo oy Woe qV\ow\u\f W " Jrfxo_’i'ow\«‘ | nene
ol ML( Voonier Whion m“‘( e oub (n

e —Q/Mu\,(v\fr o\ ‘l\QQUuLfer[‘. Oroue Shept IAMCLIMA(J‘
bfl’-ev\ 7N FOPMOJ CM:L/WLM:M[U\ To VOrow Weuies
L boutd  howe Reoin Motk Womed bhad Tl

Club heen thae omd | {eel Wy Comy for tre



,‘ Page 376 2.
P oo uhy of- \\\ou,u\q \LQO'M{ Todoy amd feople ot oy
oo wwdianq  doum  (uowe Stest e Ha ew',,\ff,
@"1 Ol1"“[ e cluh U an ey bre . (/v{lu\,gq;;‘l_m,),)ra haw,
Ot/Lv\/u[& hee v & Ot dtawe Youm  Watta %mxcaﬂ,\g“;r
o Cah’—” ond WOW an Artran Winrtet kot ow
(vour. wa‘wt ete O Wiouwtl Obtvzets g foo i Lss
o wd Gmuu‘:\r o wwel el Jaqo.,(m ea Yo . LE L
ale o toum wiith o bt hooiwern people Wit
FﬁLU\MlA—L’ A To the .Olo':o’o) Trauae Port gtk
oud odlo how o ety ing &-‘LQ(.QJ’(&' Co Vi U ul -
| oo fuwe Q)\_OU\/\ th.“L:lvui 1o peofite Aol Tl
chub Camoing a qreat sead of womg awd
Cown i AcCwvoftle Q witele Vouu:tt{ o{x p—e,no/)l{.
£ tevwe to wae Haold twde cluh  couwnd he
he b locaded o e CewTre of Mo biooter
ook ot I 0. vl UL Town , o & p»e,dutﬂ&vt
roas  Whore feople Gue qO;V\q oahsud o Mﬂ‘f@
G'lﬂﬂ \lwfv\uo\wu;tm e l;,lafo‘fcb\ooumu&‘w)“
C(Jﬁ‘ 0 {—cgu,u,(,ul el e (’b\oppz\‘vui.

U hoiwe @lio heas) thalk onL o Mo qule
abuled by owa oh Ane "l wtt! aldu Lo_mw\(a’“w
clhudy Wt . S’Lu&c(»\t s mMriwet Cou cern the
Covmn e Ltk Hals showd he bxoup(laml\f Jv.x a
nrcdowhad  Ouen. HE Wupkd he pasfing ek
hosweer cades |~O,U\)\,{)l0b(\lkf freople b at What
pice To e Macdewtr o} Wilwglow 7

| Wwouad Wie Youn \(’h/\omflq To Ank Uy louel
ohoud  renovsing AL (icemee

Moust faatta fuily
Mo e () o



| wotd welcowe e opportlickly 6t Councillor Wertoy
Pitgoald Cpeatuiq o bebolf bt (omticonci

Weartng
a2

. » &

e s mm Lo
E F 5 - A o
J'”'f"? *"’ LT b Vo



G %

Dear SirfMadam,

Re: Application for a licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

| object to the proposed licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. The venue is totally out of character with
Wilmslow. It genuinely represents a danger to local men, women and children, due to the sexual
stimuiation of the customers and their potential alcohol intake, as the venue is open until 3 am or so.

| request that the Council consult carefully its own directives about the chacteristics of a locality; it should
take particular note of the proximity of the following:

» There are residential areas all around, e.g.: in Water Lane, Grove Avenue, Green Lane,
Hawthorn Lane :

« There are schools, nurseries and ptay groups in the vicinity, eg: Pepperberry Nursery, the
nursery near Hullaballoo, Wilmslow Prep School & Nursery, Wilmslow High School, whose
students are often to be found sitting on the benches opposite the lounge. Many families have to
walk past the lounge several times a day on their way to work and school.

e There are several churches in the vicinity, St Teresa's is very close, also Wilmslow Methodist and
St Bart's.

» The Carrs’ parkland and playground can be accessed from Hawthorn Lane and the Leisure
Centre is not far away and is very popular.

A lap dancing club is simply not in keeping with these! It is in an inappropriate location.

Please consider these views carefully.

Kindest Regards,

e



' Page 379 @ ’
doo B

(3-2.-i3

T ko Ahaaled o aeslondii
Al e ,Wdibi (fﬂ, . e,“/fu/os "w’{c%(“f)
cMurids oo el K sctoct clgme 4217
ﬂu%ﬂ"m VJW W e

Ve Shest o qpukz AL iy
Zfiwwwf/ﬁ Zfﬁrzﬂ/%kw



To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

O¥ -0\

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to

renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithf 1




? ,77,57?7 Srjetoar B Tha grendis 7] 2
o Litence %ajéh/aéoéah §’me
WW’/ Y W74 Secmpad 4 &%ﬁ PRV 4

'--.W—éwﬂ%f/cﬂﬂ weel” 77
MJ’MW/&WW




age 382

R LN fondt 7
Gn. /[ am m%@é%zé%‘?%

%//W%u/“/% AN Y = m//‘dﬁ

Plose comder corsfpllsy Or rbire o
o S “’4”7 Jeor o /w/eM/C&
ol nlly G aretl SC7
£e é—kﬁz ,é«/ Laonpe

/@7 Fx i e Qj’? ! y vy




31S

The Licensing Authority
Cheshire East Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sanbach

CW11 1HZ

Dear Sirs
Re: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow
[ write to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street.

I would like you to consider in detail the effect the existence of such a club is having on
Wilmslow’s town centre. The building appears dirty and there are always cigarette ends and
cigarette packets in the doorway and around the area. As it is closed all day with shutters lowered
it looks like a failed business.

T have been living in Wilmslow for eight years and 1 have always felt safe here. Now, with this
club, I feel vulnerable and am reluctant to walk along Grove Street in the evening as I regularly
used to do. 1 understand a vicious attack against a female took place in Wilmslow recently that
can be directly attributed to the activity of this business. My friends and I generally now visit
other local towns to socialise where we feel less vulnerable.

I feel that a local pedestrianized family shopping area is the wrong location for this type of
business, which does not fit in with the other types of businesses in the town, and that it has had a
negative impact on the area. It is, inappropriately, in very close proximity to a preparatory school
and three churches.

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST
Club is to sexually excite its audience. This contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for
the people of Wilmslow.

I ask you to consider these poinis when you are making your decision about whether to grant the
licence renewal.

Yours sincerely,

Soon, S tonne



Page 384

AYPIN S50, SPEy. Apeson Jpus

February 13th 2013

Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield
Cheshire

Dear Councillors

| am writing to object to the renewal of the licence for the ST Club on Grove
Street, Wilmslow for the following reasons.

| have lived in the Wilmslow area for over seventy years and consider that a
sex club is completely inappropriate for this town. It is a family town, not an
inner city red light district.

Grove Street is a pedestrianised street with children’s shops, boulevard coffee
lounges, the artisan market and other retail family shops.

On the near by Grove Avenue, there is Wilmslow Preparatory School, a
Catholic Church on Green lane and St Bartholomew’s parish church on Church
Street; a sex club is not something we need adjacent to these establishments

There is a high class large residential area on Hawthorn Lane and Grove
Avenue and there will be disturbance well into the night from patrons entering
and leaving the sex club.

It is unlikely that the clientele of this club will be bothered about local
sensitivities and the combination of cheap alcohol and sexual entertainment
will not lead to empathetic behaviour in this market town.

Yours sincerely

s

Aovpyuny

A



Soeass
> & Sl Yo
A
RN

LY
\2, Pefbmcg 2013

\,:\CBF\G\*ﬂg Auvtnoricy
AU Eory &@@h Coterl
SKIb |\ Dy

Roe Sirs
ST CLOUB - GROVE 8’FR€€T) WiLMS Lay|
WU a0 WX NG o BDjek MRAne reaec) of tne Licence,

Car e oD dancing ASh naoaed cleve,
Dees Ant Cosna csm)\sc\\\) BRIeV® YRed e, Ao S

"CQROPNORR Aot elevaae \Qc,od:dtg-\\ Dok 1 O
i:ﬁ;"i\b\)m@ NN el Bveet of oL smol tocal
WO ke e ol DR B SIdTRGS WRase clethes v

e SN ’D&\S\&Thﬁ Bc(qeﬁ-\e‘%,&q‘\@ N (D%fs?

N Whak way Aoy Prsnge o e SNy
P Ab? e T lecelivgy fre.

s ope e m\\\_ redise, A depiy Of feeling ard




DEAR SIR OR MADAM

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street.
] am writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow's ST Club

‘The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow®; it talks of "a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Clubis
to sexually excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the

people of Wilmslow!

This is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of
‘sexvally stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexvaily stimulated people in a
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? | don’t think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to
Hawthom Lane, which is 95% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

| would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.
Yours faifhfully,




Page
219

DEAR SIR OR MADAM o m b

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow’s main street.
I am writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow's ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow™; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Ciub is
to sexvally excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the
people of Wilmslow! |

This is an inappropriate area for a strip dub. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the "relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of
‘sexvally stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated peoplein a
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? | don't think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to
Hawthom Lane, which is 95%6 residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

I would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town. |

Thank you.
Yours faithfully,

Ay



DEAR SIR OR MADAM

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street.
| am writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow's ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow®; it talks of "a community that is safe and welcoming”®. The purpose of the ST Club is
to sexvally excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the

people of Wilmslow!

This is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be "solely for the purpose of
‘sexvally stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated peopleina
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? 1 don't think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to
Hawthom Lane, which is g5% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

I would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow: so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.

Yours h&hﬁlly, I I



Page

000w gy

RN
oron o
WOM00sgssntey

DEAR SIR OR MADAM

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street.
lam writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow®; it talks of "a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Club is
to sexually excite its audience, and contradicts what the Councll is seeking to provide for the
people of Wilmslow!

This is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be *solely for the purpose of
‘sexvally stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexvally stimulated people ina
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? | don't think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to
Hawthom Lane, which is 95% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

| would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.

Yours fafthfully,

L



DEAR SIR OR MADAM

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street.

| am writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow*; it talks of "a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Club is
to sexually excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the
people of Wilmslow!

This is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of
‘sexvally stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated peopleina
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? 1don't think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to
Hawthom Lane, which is 5% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

| would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow: so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.
Yours faithfully,

v Mg



DEAR SIR OR MADAM

Re: ST Club in Wilmslow's main street.
lam writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow's ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow™; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming®. The purpose of the ST Club is
to sexually excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the
people of Wilmslow!

This is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim of
the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of
‘sexvally stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexvally stimulated people in a
busy central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches? [ don't think so! Grove
Avenue, houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to
Hawthorn Lane, which is 95% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments

1 would be obliged if you would consider my views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.

Yours faifhfully,



Page 392

{ Qmsfvﬂ Dﬁf t , ’ “ “
Towa Halll m
Mavkeb Place m

Hacc,\@«;f;e\d(
SKio (DX ' N Beolw 2213

:DW' gl’*’ﬁ‘
Qe,: S‘T L-@Uw\g.e_. lT\ \_/\j*\\MSlOU) Vukﬂ{b‘\%?—é_e_'{-_
- i - T rawh

1 %'l-fonglj e‘ﬂJ.QuL’: 4o e &I‘uwﬂﬁe" im”"':\j 3 avtecl a
}-Lv\.e_u..-:a_j_ Dé' 4lee_ g&w,cM iw*‘&f:\\q{nw‘f{t (I Ce_«x%}'

kTL\-P_.v’“e.- Wl S o ue.fj L, S ALY O s -1 G{e-—gt (‘h. € LR ;)"'&L‘\‘:c.eh
{ast Yo whan *wo Volisk %MJc\cﬁ_Me_n ,Fe L o ©ce—
?\)wmr_,{-tc;a_ V“e,\./j Avin K and ‘D\&a.ci‘.vﬁ kﬁ)a__o(‘lj ,6,9.,‘_,,_ o Cucls L&q-«cﬁ_
l“ e a\v’;?‘)ep{ b\cooQ ow —te —Ploo < doov LW"LCRLLi Aeslc ook pecords
Gt:v:kij e, e Witche n rotl Yz W rep Wwis Wiaad v L slhowed Wi
‘Hae door His —F-r{ey\o( e el -Fadlaf\ o~ “H'J— -F(DO"“ "\‘f})‘:w\cj o sk
8~ O GL\_&"\Y-, A F_'Pc,L'\-"CVC%‘ U;\LQ {pbf&av’-ﬂ&a"({’\.ﬂw L/DL\CJ(-Q_- lm(_‘,‘.OLQ;.-\_E
was very Lvigltened! | |

Tl-«.ﬂtj fd Wit nga'k c:u:.j i‘ﬂ—?{—‘ﬂi’\ | o d o\ Mook ap@qﬂkc}oﬂ
g '@3“0%-& e d-"':()S ::i, bloed wWhuct 9""0"{)?{:& ot ‘Hfu?_gt(
L@u,u-\,%,e,, \'\}E‘, adoo oo ol ij becd oo N WJE’IQJ ouJE‘SIt’j.Q_
wwmm_

AS o bULl:.SVLe,SS m Close. PVD&]Mitj "H/l:ts ""—’P{— 35, \ge ba vl occ—~

is ot qc.ce,f)‘\‘akble.,

Wilweslaw Towan Courndd wWnan: mous) volad o W luas Lo
S\ﬂﬂu—\d\ 1‘.19_ Con St Ao ed ﬁ'f‘ & N ?;:9‘\ ~F'19.,- S{-ﬁ u,_ci £M.‘k(v'\"q;"ﬂ"‘-‘k£v€

“Ha_gﬂ ﬂa%al ‘HLG\:t_ L Cl-(_-fr’{\-@—k_ ‘OC“' Y ey 5w R?Pva Pv"? C-‘:-te—_
You_,»fj Sin C"—-""e{jv- ,

”» oy




Page 393
225

Dear Sirs

- Roccagingd

Re: Application for a renswal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

| object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Wilmstow; many residents of Wilmsiow
were unaware of the club’s application last December and, as a resuit, were unable to make their views

known but, hopefully, now, they will speak up!

This building is in the heart of our town; everyone passes it on the way to work, nursery or school or to go
to the shops. Grove Street is the hub of the town. We have seen Scottish dancing here, we have the
artisan market here every month, the Rotary Club collects here at Christmas time, with Santa's sleigh and
carols. The street is full of regular shops selling shoes, clothes, jewellery, chocolates, phones, books,
sportswear, there are banks and charity shops, restaurants and coffee shops, gift shops, hairdressers, all

of which have nothing in common at all with a sex venue! ltis inappropriately situated.

The venue is about 100 yards from two residential streets, Grove Avenue and Hawthorn Lane and only
about 150 yards from the apartments in Green Lane. Maybe an out of town indusirial centre, away from

residential streets would be more appropriate? Certainly, it is inappropriate in its present location.
Whilst the Council does not recognize moral issues in this case, it is worth noting that Cheshire East
Council has been prepared to allow the sexual exploitation of women for money in this venue. The club’s

website advertises “50 nude babes” for hire at private parties. Is this really the way forward?

With great concern, yours faithifully,




Page 394

320

Dear Sir,
Re: ST Club in Wilmslow’s main street.
We are writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Club is to
sexually excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of
Wilmslow!

To us, this is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim
of the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of
‘sexually stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a busy
central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches. We do not think so! Grove Avenue,
houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to Hawthorn
Lane, which is 95% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments.

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16t, Michael Jones stated that he would
“maintain the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key
town”. How, exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We would be obliged if you would consider our views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.
Yours Sincerely, -




Page 395 |
327)

To whomever it might concern,
Re: Licensing application for ST Lounge in Grove Street.

I object to the application. The location of the premises is very close to three residential
roads, Grove Avenue, Hawthorn Lane and Green Lane and is also close to churches and
schools,

In your own criteria, you seem to be against the juxtaposition of such clubs with housing,
shaps, schools and places of worship, so how can you consider granting this application?

It is also a pedestrianised road, where Wilmslow residents linger, sitting on the benches,
where there are charity shops, shoe shops, banks, restauranis, and gift shops for dll
members of the family. Tt is where we have a regular artisan market, selling cheeses,
cooked meats, bread, cakes, jewellery, toys, bags etfc, as opposed to the ST Lounge which
sells sex!

The stated purpose of the ST Lounge is to stimulate its customers sexually. How is it
appropriate to grant a licence to a sex establishment, in the heart of Wilmslow's main
street, in which our traditional values are represented, in which we put up Christmas
decorations and where the rotary Club raises money: for charity? '

Yours sincerely,




Pagesss.
EWAR)

To whomever it might concern,
Re: Licensing application for ST Lounge in Grove Street.

I object to the application. The location of the premises is very close to three residential
roads, Grove Avenue, Hawthorn Lane and Green Lane and is also close to churches and
schools,

In your own criteria, you seem to be against the juxtaposition of such clubs with housing,
shops, schools and places of wership, so how can you consider granting this application?

It is also a pedestrianised road, where Wilmslow residents linger, sitting on the benches,
where there are charity shops, shoe shops, banks, restaurants, and gift shops for all
members of the family. It is where we have a regular arfisan market, selling cheeses,
cooked meats, bread, cakes, jewellery, toys, bags etc, as opposed to the ST Lounge which
sells sex!

The stated purpose of the 5T Lounge is to stimulate its customers sexually. How is it
appropriate to grant a licence Yo a sex establishment, in the heart of Wilmslow's main
street, in which our traditional values are represented, in which we put up Christmas
decorations and where the rotary Club raises money for charity?

Yours sincerely,




Page 397
329

Dear Sirs
Re: Application for a renewal of the ficence for the ST Lounge in Wilmsiow.

[ object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Wilmsiow; many residents of Wilmslow
were unaware of the club’s application last December and, as a result, were unable to make their views

known but, hopefully, now, they will speak up!

This building is in the heart of our town; everyone passes it on the way to work, nursery or school or to go
1o the shops. Grove Street is the hub of the town. We have seen Scotiish dancing here, we have the
artisan market here every month, the Rotary Ciub collects here at Christmas time, with Santa’s sleigh and
carols. The street is full of regular shops selling shoes, clothes, jewellery, chocolates, phones, books,
sporiswear, there are banks and charity shops, restaurants and coffee shops, gift shops, hairdressers, all

of which have nothing in common at all with a sex venue! [tis inappropriately situated.

The venue is about 100 yards from two residential streets, Grove Avenue and Hawthorn Lane and only
about 150 yards from the apartments in Green Lane. Maybe an out of town industrial centre, away from

residential streets would be more appropriate? Certainly, it is inappropriate in its present location.
Whilst the Gouncil does not recognize moral issues in this case, it is worth nofing that Cheshire East
Council has been prepared to allow the sexual exploitation of women for money in this venue. The club's

website advertises “50 nude babes” for hire at private parties. Is this really the way forward?

With great concemn, yours faithfully,




Page 398

Dear Mr Whiteley,

Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow.,

We are writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the 5T Club in Grove Street. Please consider the

effect such a venue is having on Wilmislow’s town centre.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club; the 5T Lounge is
surrounded by ordinary everyday shops used by families and people of all ages. We consider thatthe 5T
Lounge is inappropriate to the relevant locality and fail to understand why an SEV ficence was granted inttially,
in such an inappropriate area.

Grove Street is an area used by alt the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and from school,
‘they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the churches in dose
proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and St Bartholomew’s
Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wiimslow Prep & Nursery School, which is in Grove Avenue.
Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be seenin the street, after school and ater, in
the evening, meeting friends. The bus-stops to Macdesfield, Manchester and other local areas are in Green

{ane, linked to Grove Street by an arcade.

We know that many people avoid this area in the evening, particularly after the pubs have closed. Why should
people be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night? On the contrary, residents should feel
safe in a family-oriented, pedesirianised area. We feel very strongly about this. The Coundi should be striving
to make the town as safe as possible.

We are also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; we note that there are also two
betting shops in our smali town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way
forward? There is economic data available, which shows that a town with strip clubs and betting shops is in
decline; is this what you want for the future of our town ? Itis not what the residents want!

We appeal to you to review your decision to grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours Taithrully,




Re: ST Lounge Wilmsiow

Dear Sir,

We request that you give very serious consideration o refusing o renew the SEV Licence to the St Club in Grove
Street, Wilmslow.

On our way home from The Burinda or Eastern Revive, we avoid walking past the lap-dancing club, as it makes us
feel uncomfortable. E.g., last Saturday, we walked along Green Lane instead, even though the route is slightly
longer, purely to avoid having to pass the club. Should this be necessary?

The Wilmsiow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow"; it talks of “a community that
is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience, which could cause
them to prey on others when they leave, and, therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking fo provide for the
people of Wiimslow.

In your ‘Discrefionary Grounds for Refusal’ of an SEV licence, it is stated that the licence could be refused on the
grounds that it is “inappropriate to the-relevant locality”. Did the Council seriously consider this issue when it granted
the licence initially?

My friend was shopping in Foot Asylum, opposite the ST Club, with her son, who saw the ST Lounge sign and
wanted to know what 3 ‘gentleman’s club’ was! Surely the club is inappropriately situated? Grove Street houses
jewellers, opticians, bakers, banks, clothes and food shops efc, i.e.: places we use in our everyday famity lives.
Surely the ST Lounge is “inappropriate to the locality™?

Do the many residents who live nearby, in Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthomn Lane really have to dread that
some awful crime will be committed befare the Council acknowledges that the location of this club is inappropriate?

We appeal to you to review your decision fo grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,




Page 400
232
The Licensing Team

Cheshire East Council

9,43,

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to object to the siting of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow’s main street, near residential roads,
normal businesses, nurseries, churches and schools. How was its licence ever granted? 1 urge youto
refuse to renew its licensing application.

] request that the committee which examines the application should, at the very least, be gender
balanced, as | fear that this issue deeply affects women and their future lives! Please give this very
serious consideration.

Yours faithfully,




Page 401

333

T-3.0%

To whomever iT might cancern,
Re: Licensing application for ST Lounge in Grove Street.

T object to the application. The location of the premises is very close o three residential
roads, Grove Avenue, Hawtharn Lane and Green Lane and is also close to churches and

schools.

In your own criteria, you seem o be against the juxtaposition of such clubs with housing,
shops, schools and places of worship, so how can you consider granting this application?

1 is also a pedestirianised road, where Wilmslow residents linger, sitting on the benches,
where there are charity shops, shoe shops, banks, restaurants, and gift shops for all
members of the family. T is where we have a regular artisan market, selling cheeses,
cooked meats, bread, cakes, jewellery, tays, bags efc, as opposed to the ST Lounge which
sells sex!

The stated purpose of the ST Lounge is to stimulate its customers sexually. How is it
appropriate to grant a licence fo a sex establishment, in the heart of Wilmslow's main
street, in which our traditional values are represented, in which we put up Christmas
decorations and where the rotary Ciub raises money for charity?

Yours sincerely,



5.2 03

Dear Council Employees

Please do not award a Sexual Entertainment License to the S T Club on Grove
Street. Ilove living here and do not want to live in a town with this venue nearby.
It is an embarrassment to the town and I'm sure shop owners have doubts about
opening up in the area because of it.

That area of town is very popular with people going for coffee and children
walking through. There is a church around the comer too.

Please let us have some decent shops on Grove street, there shouldn’t really be any
clubs on there, it is a shopping street! '

Regards,




5. 2.3

Dear Sirs
Re: Application for a renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

| object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Wilmslow; many residents of Wiimslow
were unaware of the ciub’s application last December and, as @ result, were unable to make their views

known but, hopefuily, now, they wili speak up!

This building is in the heart of our town; everyone passes it on the way to work, nursery or school or to go
to the shops. Grove Sireet is the hub of the town. We have seen Scottish dancing here, we have the
artisan market here every month, the Rotary Club collects here at Christmas time, with Santa’s sleigh and
carols. The street is full of reguiar shops selling shoes, clothes, jewellery, chocolates, phones, books,
sportswear, there are banks and charity shops, restaurants and coffee shops, giit shops, hairdressers, all

of which have nothing in common at all with a sex venue! Itis inappropriately situated.

The venus is about 100 yards from two residentiai streets, Grove Avenue and Hawthorn Lane and only
about 150 yards from the apartments in Green Lane. Maybe an out of fown industrial cenire, away from

residential streets would be more appropriate? Certainly, it is inappropriate in its present location.
Whilst the Council does not recognize moral issues in this case, i is worth noting that Cheshire East
Council has been prepared to allow the sexual exploitation of women for money in this venus. The club’s

website advertises "50 nude babes” for hire at private parties. Is this really the way forward?

With great concern, yours faithiully,



Dear Mr Whiteley, 5 9 (2

Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow.

We are writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Street. Please consider the
affect such a venue is having on Wilmslow’s town centre. '

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap danding club; the ST Lounge is
surrounded by ordinary everyday shops used by families and people of all ages. We consider that the 5T
Lounge is inappropriate to the relevant locality and £ail to understand why an SEV licence was granted initially,
in such an inappropriate area.

. Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and from schoaol,
they may be shopping or just sitting on the benchies, or even making their way to the churches in close
proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and 5t Bartholomew's
Church are close by, as is the Leisure Cerrire and Wilmslow Prep & Nursery School, which is in Grove Avanue.
Many teeragers from Wilmnslow High School are very often to be seen in the street, after school and later, in
the evening, meeting friends. The bus-stops to Macdesfieid, Manchester and ather local areas are in Green
lane, linked to Grove Street by an arcade.

We know that many people avoid this area in the evening, particularly after the pubs have dosed. Why should
people be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night? On the contrary, residents should feel
safe in a family-oriented, pedestrianised area. We feel very strongly about this. The Council should be striving
to make the town as safe as pessible.

We are also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; we note that there are also two
betiing shops in our small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way
forward? There is economic data available, which shows that a town with sirip clubs and betting shops isin
decline; is this what you want for the future of our fown ? [tis not v;rhat the residents want!

We appeal to you to review your dedision to grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,



Dear Sirs
Re: Application for a renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

| object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Wilmslow; many residents of Wilmslow
were unaware of the club's application last December and, as a resulf, were unable to make their views

known but, hopefuily, now, they will speak up!

This building is in the heart of our town; everyone passes it on the way to work, nursery or schoot or to go
to the shops. Grove Street is the hub of the town. We have seen Scottish dancing here, we have the
artisan mariet here every month, the Rotary Club collects here at Christmas time, with Santa’s sleigh and
carols. The street is full of regular shops sefling shoes, clothes, jewellery, chocolates, phones, boaks,
sportswear, there are banks and charity shops, restaurants and coifee shops, gift shops, hairdressers, all

of which have nothing in common at all with a sex venue! |t is inappropriately situated.

The venue is about100 yards from two residential streets, Grove Avenue and Hawthom Lane and only
about 150 yards from the apartments in Green Lane. Maybe an out of town indusirial cenire, away from
residential streets would be more appropriate? Certainly, it is inappropriate in its present location.

Whiist the Council does not recognize moral issues in this case, it is worth nofing that Cheshire East
Council has been prepared to allow the sexual exploitation of women for money in this venue. The club’s

website advertises “50 nude babes” for hire at private parties. 'Is this really the way forward?

With great concern, yours faithfully,



2.2 13

To whomever it might concern,

Re: Licensing application for ST Lounge in Grove Street.

T object to the application. The location of the premises is very close 7o three residential

roads, Grove Avenue, Hawthorn Lane and Green Lane and is also close To churches and

schools.

In your own criteria, you seem 1o be against the juxtaposition of such clubs with housing,
shops, schools and places of worship, so how can you consider graniing this application?

t is also a pedestrianised road, where Wilmslow residents linger, sitfing on the benches,
where there are charity shops, shoe shops, banks, restaurants, and gift shops for all
rembers of the family. It is where we have a regular artisan market, selling cheeses,
cooked meats, bread, cakes, jewellery, toys, bags eic, as opposed to the ST Lounge which
sells sex!

The stated purpose of the ST Lounge is to stimulate its customers sexually. How is it
appropriate To grant a licence 1o a sex establishment, in the heart of Wilmslow's main
street, in which our traditional values are represented, in which we put up Christmas
decorations and where the rotary Club raises money for charity?

- Yours sincerely,




Page
339

To whorever it might concern,

Re: Licensing application for ST Lounge in Grove Streei.

T object to the application. The location of the premises is very close fo Three residential
roads, Grove Avenue, Hawthorn Lane and Green Lane and is also close to churches and

schools.

In your own criteria, you seem to be against the juxiaposition of such clubs with housing,
shops, schools and places of worship, so how can you consider granting this application?

Tt is also a pedestrianised road, where Wilmslow residents linger, sitting on the benches,
where there are charity shops, shoe shops, banks, restaurants, and gift shops for all
members of the family. It is where we have a regular artisan market, selling cheeses,
cooked meats, bread, cakes, jewellery, toys, bags efc, as opposed to the ST Lounge which
sells sex! '

The stated purpose of the ST Lounge is to stimulaie its customers sexually. How is it
appropriate to grant a licence Yo a sex establishment, in the heart of Wilmslow's main
sireet, in which our fraditicnal values are represented, in which we put up Christmas
decorations and where the rotary Club raises money for charity?

Yours sincerely,



Page 408

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Please do not award a Sexual Entertainment Licence to the S T Club
on Grove Street. Wilmslow is a lovely market town, filled with up-
market shops, Churches and wonderful schools.

I believe that the new law, S.E.V. , gives the Licensing Department the
opportunity to refuse a licence where the location is deemed
inappropriate. | am sure you will agree that being surrounded by
residential accommodation, round the corner from Churches, nurseries
and the prestigious Wilmslow Preparatory School makes the club’s
proposed location totally unacceptable. _'

1




Page 409 :

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

| urge you to refuse to allow sexual entertainment in the centre of Wilmslow.

| bought my retirement apartment in Wilmslow as it is a safe market town. The
train station and bus stops mean that my social life was enhanced. | was shocked
to see that you have allowed a lap dancing club in the centre of Grove Street, our
main shopping area. This is the normal well lit route | would have used.

Now, as an elderly female, | feel uncomfortable, particularly in the evening as I do
not want to walk past men who are going towards, or returning from being
sexually excited. ‘

Also, my family and friends are now concerned about this area and if you don’t
take some action | may have to relocate.




Page 410
347

Dear Sir or Madam,

I urge you to refuse to allow sexual entertainment in the
centre of Wilmslow.

I bought my retirement apartment in Wilmslow as it is a safe
market town. The train station and bus stops mean that my
social 1life was enhanced. I was shocked to see that you
have allowed a lap dancing club in the centre of Grove
Street, our main shopping area. This is the normal well lit
route I would have used.

Now, as an elderly female, I feel uncomfortable,
particularly in the evening as I do not want to walk past

the club.

Also, my family and friends are very worried and regret
locating me there,

Regards,




P 411
age 243

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

| am over 60, and live in a retirement apartment in Wilmslow centre. Because
you have granted a Sex Licence to a club in the centre of Wilmslow, | now feel
uncomfortable walking in this area.

My family are concerned too, as | am worried about the location of my
apartment.

I read in the paper that Wilmslow Town Council share my concerns and voted
unanimously that Wilmsiow is the wrong location for any type of sex club.

| urge you to do the same.




Page 412

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

- I aumvover 60, and live in av retivement apartment inv
Wilmslow centre. Because yow have granted o Sex Licence
to-a clulr inv the centire of Wilmslow, I now feel

uncomfortable walking in thiy area.

My family are concerned too; ay I o worried about the

I read inthe paper that Wilmslow Town Council share nwy
concernsy and voted unanimously that Wilnulow is the
wrong location for any type of sex club:

I wrge youw to-do-the saume.




245

To the councilors
East Cheshire

| am appalled that the license may be renewed for the sex club in Wilmslow. Myself and
my friends meet in Wilmslow regularly for church and coffee. We all feel very strongly
that this ciub would be better somewhere else.

As we all live in retirement flats in Wilmslow we are unable to move away from the area.
However we all think this is bringing down the reputation of what was a lovely market
town,

Thankyou for listening, s




Page 414
2 .

S falo 201

Dear Sir,
Re: ST Club in Wilmslow’s main street.
We are writing to ask you to deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow’s ST Club

The Wilmslow Vision document, which the Council endorsed, wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The purpose of the ST Club is to
sexually excite its audience, and contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of
Wilmslow!

To us, this is an inappropriate area for a strip club. In your policy document, you state that the aim
of the “relevant entertainment” must reasonably be assumed to be “solely for the purpose of
'sexually stimulating” its audience. Is it appropriate to have sexually stimulated people in a busy

. central area of our town, near houses, schools and churches. We do not think so! Grove Avenue,
houses many local residents, as do the roads off water lane; Green Lane also leads to Hawthorn
Lane, which is 95% residential and to Green Lane, which has residential apartments.

Before his election at the full Council meeting on May 16t, Michael Jones stated that he would
“maintain the quality of Wilmslow for the people there,” as he considered Wilmslow to be “a key
town”. How, exactly, does a lap dancing club maintain the quality of Wilmslow?

We would be obliged if you would consider our views when you make your decision about the
future of Wilmslow; so much is at stake for the future of the town.

Thank you.

Yours Sincerely,



Page 415
34

Dear Sir,

I am 15 years old, and have lived in Wilmsiow all my life and been very happy here. | would like to tell
you how a strip club opening round the corner from my house, has affected me.

*I don’t tell my friends about the strip club because it is embarrassing. In fact | think most people or
businesses would feel the same.

*In a recent GCSE | had to describe the street and shops where | live, and did not put the strip club on
the map.

*| go to school in Altrincham, | cycle at the manchester velodrome and attend athletics training all over
Cheshire. Normally | go by train or bus, but | cannot come back by public transport in the evenings. This
is because | do not like walking in the evening where there are groups of men hanging about. | feel
safer at Piccadilly Station than near Grove Street in the evening.

*One Saturday night | walked back from Pizza Express, with my friends at about 10p.m. and a minibus
drove up Grove Street, and a lot of young men got out and were hanging about outside the strip club.
We walked away from them in the opposite direction and walked home the long way.

*My bedroom is on the front of our house and | am often disturbed by loud voices through the night as
people are walking past.

I would fike Cllr Wesley Fitzgerald to speak on my behalf if there is 2 hearing. Also, | do not give
permission for my address to be given to the ST Lounge, Grove Street or their lawyer.

Yours faithfully,



P.a 9;4; .-
"

Dear SirfMadam,

Re: Application for a licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmsiow.

| object to the proposed licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow. The venue is totally out of character with
Wilmslow. It genuinely represents a2 danger to local men, wormen and children, due to the sexual
stimulation of the customers and their potential alcohol intake, as the venue is open until 3 am or so.

| request that the Councit consult carefully its own directives about the chacteristics of a locality; it should
take particular note of the proximity of the following:

+ There are residential areas 2ll around, e.g.. in Water Lane, Grove Avenue, Green Lane,
Hawthorn Lane

+ There are schools, nurseries and play groups in the vicinity, eg: Pepperberry Nursery, the
nursery near Hullaballoo, Wilmslow Prep School & Nursery, Wilmslow High School, whose
students are often to be found sitting on the benches opposite the lounge. Many families have to
walk past the lounge several times a day on their way to work and school.

* There are several churches in the vicinity, St Teresa's is very close, also Wilmslow Methodist and
St Bart's.

» The Carrs’ parkland and playground can be accessed from Hawthorn Lane and the Leisure
Centre is not far away and is very popular.

A lap dancing club is simply not in keeping with these! It is in an inappropriate location.

Please consider these views carefully.

Kindest Regards,



P
A

Cheshire East Council
Dear Councillors,
Re: ST Lounge.

We ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to the ST Club:
very few people saw the original advert in the Manchester Evening News last December. Many
people did not object, as they did not even know that an application had been made!

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was supported by the Council, wishes To engender “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people info
Wilmslow"; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming’. The stated purpese of the ST Club
is to sexually excite its audience, which in turn might provoke them Yo prey on others, particularly
young women, and, therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for Wilmslow.

The police have stipulated that performers from the club should be safely escorted to their cars,
presumably to avoid the attentions of sexually-stimulated customers; it is worrying to think what
could happen to other young women, who might be in the vicinity. Are they going to fall prey to the
sexually-stimulated?

In our opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put;
it is surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the communify in general, including children
and young adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchildren walk past the club, which is adjacent
to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks. The ST Club is in a very
inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area.

We do not want Grove Streef to be a blighted zone, which residents seek to avoid. Walking past
the ST Lounge makes many of us feel uncomfortable. There are quite a few elderly residents in
Canterbury Grange, just off Grove Street. Why should they have fo go the long way round, to get
home in the evening?

We absolutely believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a
small town, close to residents, schools, shops and churches; we feel that it is completely out of
character in the area. We ask you to consider this most carefully, when you are making your
decision about whether to grant the licence renewal.

Yours faithfully,




Page 418

Dear Mr Whiteley,

Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow.

We are writing to ask you to refuse fo renew the licence for the 5T Club in Grove Sireet. Please consider the
effect such a venue is having on Wilmslow’s town centre.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a Iap dandng club; the ST Lounge is
surrounded by ordinary everyday shops used by families and people of all ages. We consider that the ST
Lounge is inappropriate to the relevant locality and fail to understand why an SEV licence was granted initially,
in such an inappropriate area.

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and cold. They may be making their way to and from school,
they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or aven making their way to the churches in close
proximity. Saint Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and 5t Bartholomew's
Church are close by, as is the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep & Nursery School, which is in Grove Avenue.
Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are very often to be seen in the street, after school and later, in
the evening, meeting friends. The bus-stops to Macclesfield, Manchester and other local areas are in Green
lane, linked to Grove Street by an arcade.

We know that many people avoid this area in the evening, particularly after the pubs have closed. Why should
people be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night? On the contrary, residents should feel
safe in a family-oriented, pedestrianised area. We feel very strongly about this. The Council should be striving
to make the town as safe as possible.

We are also concerned about the general future development of Witmslow; we note that there are also two
betting shops in our small town, one in Grove Street and one in Grove Avenue. How can this be the right way
forward? There is economic data available, which shows that a town with strip clubs and betting shops is in
decline; is this what you want for the future of our town ? It is not what the residents want!

We appeal to you to review your dedsion to grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,




Cheshire East Council
Dear Councillors,
Re: ST Lounge

We ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to the ST Club;
very few people saw the original advert in the Manchester Evening News last December. Many
people did not object, as they did not even know that an application had been made!

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was supported by the Council, wishes to engender "a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club
is to sexually excite its audience, which in turn might provoke them to prey on others, particularly
young women, and, therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for Wilmslow.

The police have stipulated that performers from the club should be safely escorted to their cars,
presumably to avoid the attentions of sexually-stimulated customers; it is worrying to think what
could happen to other young women, who might be in the vicinity. Are they going to fall prey to the
sexually-stimulated?

In our opinion, the Council needs to be sensitive to the uses to which Grove Street is principally put;
it is surrounded by residential streets and facilities for the community in general, including children
and young adults. Every day, huge numbers of schoolchiidren walk past the club, which is adjacent
to coffee shops, clothes shops, shoe shops, charity shops and banks, The ST Club is in a very
inappropriate location, in the middle of a family shopping area.

We do not want Grove Street to be a blighted zone, which residents seek to avoid. Walking past
the ST Lounge makes many of us feel uncomfortable. There are quite a few elderly residents in
Canterbury Grange, just off Grove Street. Why should they have to go the long way round, to get
home in the evening?

We absolutely believe that the ST Club is in the wrong location, in the heart of the main street of a
small town, close to residents, schools, shops and churches; we feel that it is completely out of
character in the area. We ask you to consider this most carefully, when you are making your
decision about whether to grant the licence renewal.

Yours faithfully,



Dear Sirs
Re: Application for a renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

{ object to the renewal of the licence for the lap dancing club in Wilmslow; many residents of Wilmslow
were unaware of the club's application last December and, as a result, were unabie to make their views

known but, hopefully, now, they will speak up!

This building is in the heart of our town; everyone passes it on the way to work, nursery or school or to go
to the shops. Grove Sireet is the hub of the town. We have seen Scottish dancing here, we have the
artisan market here every month, the Rotary Club collects here at Christmas time, with Sania’s sleigh and
carols. The street is full of reguiar shops selling shoes, clothes, jewellery, chocolates, phones, books,
sporiswear, there are banks and charity shops, restaurants and coffee shops, gift shops, hairdressers, all

of which have nothing in common at all with a sex venue! it is inappropriately situated.

The venue is about-100 yards from two residential streets, Grove Avenue and Hawthorn Lane and only
about 150 yards from the apartments in Green Lane. Maybe an out of town industrial centre, away from

residential streeis would be more appropriate? Certainly, it is inappropriate in its present location.
Whiist the Council does not recognize moral issues in this case, it is worth noting that Cheshire East
Councit has been prepared to allow the sexual exploitation of women for money in this venue. The club's

website advertises “b0 nude habes” for hire at private parties. s this really the way forward?

With greai concern, yours faithully,



Re: ST Lounge Wilmslow
Dear Sir,

We request that you give very serious consideration to refusing to renew the SEV Licence fo the St Club in Grove
Street, Wilmslow.

On our way home from The Burinda or Eastemn Revive, we avoid walking past the lap-dancing club, as it makes us
feel uncomfortable. E.g., last Saturday, we walked along Green Lane instead, even though the route is slightly
longer, purely to avoid having to pass the club. Should this be necessary?

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow”; it talks of “a community that
is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Ciub is to sexually excite its audience, which could cause
them to prey on others when they leave, and, therefore, contradicts what the Council is seeking fo provide for the
people of Wilmslow.

In your ‘Discretionary Grounds for Refusal' of an SEV licence, it is stated that the licence could be refused on the
grounds that it is “inappropriate to the relevant locality”. Did the Council seriously consider this issue when it granted
the licence initially?

My friend was shopping in Foot Asylum, opposite the ST Club, with her son, who saw the ST Lounge sign and
wanted to know what a ‘gentlieman’s club’ was! Surely the club is inappropriately situated? Grove Street houses
jewellers, opticians, bakers, banks, clothes and food shops elc, i.e.: places we use in our everyday family lives.
Surely the ST Lounge is “inappropriate to the locality™?

Do the many residents who live nearby, in Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthom Lane really have to dread that
some awful crime will be committed before the Council acknowledges that the location of this club is inappropriate?

We appeal to you to review your decision fo grant a licence to the ST Club.

Yours faithfully,




@ -

DQ'OT" S ],

e_f rQ_S‘SV‘\‘j
%ﬁ’ﬁ: f’f;z% eppid ot
0\? O—f\C(J

NN &WL i}*ed" 0 s Lo

M ek M
B W Lcmév

Cﬂrw\o S S Foo V‘Q"'“ QC‘*/(
awaikies mnda g Sdlusls, SL‘*YJ”/%
Gor e b be a desi wMT foé:/tqw

AN o eahn W b ard
l.l/ LgLVYM om @ selk LOmWQ-JL
(VL&M-S‘{ vl ~CanS OKQ_r’ @,-ZDL"V\LL M"‘k

OIS TR
Yo guply



The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council

Dear SirfMadam,
With regard to THE ST Lounge in Wilmslow
| wish to object to the application to renew the SEV licence for 16 Grove Street.

My objection is based on the fact that the premises adversely affect particular parts of the community, such as those
listed in your criteria for objections. It is fotally inappropriate for Wilmslow.

The lounge is in a residential area, with Grove Avenue, Green Lane and Hawthorn Lane close by.

The lounge is in an area frequented by children under 16, walking to and from schools, nurseries, the playground at
The Carrs, the Leisure Centre etc.

The lounge is sited close to three churches.

Wilmslow already has some unruly behaviour at night, particularly when the pubs close and there has been heavy
drinking. The ST Lounge is open until 3am, so there is even more scope for drinking. What kind of state are the
customers in when they leave the lounge, having been drinking and “sexually stimulated"? This is, after all, one of
the main aims of the lounge! What kind of character is being enticed into Wilmslow? What kind of crime will

eventually be committed?

Please do not approve the application.

Yours faithfully_,.: . - / ‘I :,7



Page 424

The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge in Wilmslow.

We wish to object to the above application for a sex establishment venue licence, because, in our
view, it will adversely affect the future of Wilmslow; it will not be in the interests of local residents;
it will give an inappropriate message both to visitors to the town and to the large numbers of
families with children of school age, who regularly use the town for commercial and entertainment

purposes.

We note that in your policy statement, that you make conditions about granting an SEV licence; in
Wilmslow, we have the following sensitive uses in the location of the lounge: there are play areas
not far away; there are three places of worship within 200 metres; there is a prep school, a nursery
and a high school not far away; there is a huge amount of residential accommodation, in Hawthorn
Lane, Green Lane and Grove Avenue and much more off Water Lane; there is a well-used Leisure

Centre.

Whilst we regret that anyone feels the need for sex establishments, we are realistic enough to know
that the sex industry will always exist. Our objection is based on the fact that such places would be
better located in larger urban areas, away from residential streets and facilities used by local
residents, particularly by young people.

Please help to protect our town.

Yours faithfully,

-?//2/%



The Licensing Office
Cheshire Fast Council

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Application for an SEV licence for the ST Lounge in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

The premises are inappropriately situated in the centre of the town , in a pedestrianised street, used regularly by
families and children. Such an establishment would be better situated in a large urban area, away from the
residential streets of Wilmslow; Grove Avenue, Grove Street, Hawthorn Iane and residential sireets off Water Lane
are all very close by.

The lounge makes no positive contribution to the town at all, and tends to drive away other potential businesses. It
is an eyesore during the day, with its shutiers down.

Yours faithfully,



Page 426

The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Licensing application for ST Lounge in Grove Street.

I object to the application. The location of the premises is very close to three residential
roads, Grove Avenue, Hawthorn Lane and Green Lane and is also close to churches and
schools.

In your own criteria, you seem to be against the juxtaposition of such clubs with housing,
shops, schools and places of worship, so how can you consider granting this application?

It is also a pedestrianised road, where Wilmslow residents linger, sitting on the benches,
where there are charity shops, shoe shops, banks, restaurants, and gift shops for all
members of the family. It is where we have a regular artisan market, selling cheeses,
cooked meats, bread, cakes, jewellery, toys, bags efc, as opposed to the ST Lounge which
sells sex!

The stated purpose of the ST Lounge is to stimulate its customers sexually. How is it
appropriate to grant a licence to a sex establishment, in the heart of Wilmslow's main
street, in which our traditional values are represented, in which we put up Christmas
decorations and where the rotary Club raises money for charity?

Please reject the application.

28‘ \\l 3,

Yours sincerely, = oo 0 e ST




Page 427

The Licensing Office

Cheshire East Council

(0-2—(%
Dear Sirs
Re: Application for a lap-dancing renewal licence.

I would like to voice my concern about the application for the renewal of the licence for the ST Lounge in
Grove Street, Wilmslow.

I have enjoyed living in Wilsmlow for quite a few years and it has been a mainly quiet and law-abiding
community. Grove Street is where people enjoy sitting on the benches and is a place where young people

For such 2 club to be situated in the heart of our commumity is totally unacceptable and certainly
inappropriate for our small market town.

The area is residential with many houses and apartments in the vicinity, as well as commercial
businesses, such as Thorntons, Waterstones, Clarks, Boots, as well as various mobile phone shops,
jewellers, several banks, building societies, cafes and restaurants in close proximity to the lounge.

1 know, from friends who live in Hawthorn Lane, that they have been woken occasionally at night, when
alcohol-uelled revelers leave the lounge; this is totally unacceptable! The stated purpose of the lounge is
to sexually stimulate its customers. It is a potent mix, isn’t it, alcohol and sexnal stimulation? Where
willit lead? Will you be held partly responsible for having granted aan SEV to a club in such an
inappropriate location?

T hope you will rectify this worrying situation.

Yours faithfully, ' : -". o




11th February 2013
Re: The ST Lounge in Grove Street
Dear Councillors

[ am writing to ask you not to grant a licence to the St Lounge in Wilmslow’s
main pedestrianised street. Its very location there does not seem in line with the
Council’s own guidelines, as it is located near a great many residences, schools,
churches and parks and is totally out of character with the surrounding
businesses.

Section 27 of the Policing & Crime Act 2009 give Councils the right to regulate
lap dancing clubs as sex establishments under Schedule 3 to the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. This new legislation came
into effect in England in 2010 and, fortunately, was later adopted by Cheshire
East. It gives you the right, I think, to make fresh decisions.

The purpose of these reforms, according to the Ministerial Foreword, was to
empower local communities, to give them a greater say over where and how
many lap dancing clubs would open and operate in their area. It seems that
Cheshire East Council was very wise to adopt this legislation, and not to continue
with the status quo.

Please listen to the local people, most of whom are worried about where the ST
Lounge is located. The club seems to be having a'negative effect on that end of
Grove Street, with its shutters down all day, its litter, urine and vomit in the
evenings and early mornings.

Unfortunately, we have heard many tales about the club, including the fact that
most locals prefer to avoid Grove Street in the evenings because of it; we have
heard that men walking past are actively encouraged to enter and some are even
given discount vouchers; we have heard that under 18s are allowed in on a
regular basis. Many of us find this truly disturbing.

I really worry about the potential danger to young women in or near that area at
night, from men who have been sexually stimulated, and who may be drunk, who
might possibly attack a young girl on her way home. There are very many houses
close to the ST Lounge, in Green lane, Grove Avenue, Hawthorn Lane, and, off
Water Lane. I know that the club targets stag parties as part of its audiences; stag
parties are well known for their binge drinking and extreme behaviour. It really
seems that the ST Lounge is located in the wrong place.




Page 429

Please examine the new legislation very carefully. Please consider the impact
that the ST Lounge is having on the local community. It concerns me that some
businesses are refusing to come to Wilmslow, because they do not wish to open
in the vicinity of a strip club. Economically, as | am sure you agree, this is not
good for the town. '

Interestingly, Local Government Association findings have shown that in towns
where there are strip clubs and betting shops, there is a definite economic

decline. 76% of Council officers believe this to be the case, apparently.

1 am very worried about the future of Wilmslow. I ask you all to reflect on these
issues and to refuse the licence to the ST Lounge. 1 rely on your good judgement.

1 wish you to withhold my name and address.

Yours faithfully,

I am happy for Cllr Fitzgerald to speak on my behalf at the forthcoming hearing.



Page 430
., 20|

To: The Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council

IS / a2, / 13

Dear Councillors,
Re: ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow
We are writing to express our strong objection to the granting of a licence for the strip club in Grove Street.
The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster “a vibrant, welcoming and
accessible town-~centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into Wilmslow™; it talks of “a community
that is safe and welcoming”. The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience, who might then
prey on others; therefore, this contradicts what the Council is seeking to provide for the people of Wilmslow!
Does the Council actually believe that the ST Club is “appropriate (o the relevant locality”? That is to say, situated
in the main street of a small local town, where the adjacent buildings house clothes and shoe shops, building
societies, banks and cafés? In what way do they provide a relevant locality for a strip club? This is quite aside from
the fact that there are several churches, schools and parks nearby!
The Leisure Centre is a popular and well-used venue, not far from the ST Club. Apart from its sporting use, it also
plays host to the Wilmslow Symphony Orchestra and mounts theatrical productions. Residents from Hawthorn
Lane, Green Lane and Grove Avenue would normally have to pass in front of the ST Lounge, on their way to and
from the Leisure Centre, unless they deliberately plan to avoid it.
According to Home Office guidelines, in the ministerial foreword, the new regulations are to empower local
authorities to give people a voice; please acknowledge that the people of Wilmslow do not want a lap-dancing club
in the middle of the main street!

We ask that you take our objections very seriously.

Yours faithfully,



Page 431

The Licensing Officer
Cheshire East

Dear Mr Whiteley and other officers,
Re: ST Club Grove Street, Wilmslow.

/5 //o 2/13

We are writing to ask you to refuse to renew the licence for the ST Club in Grove Sireet. Please consider the effect
such a venue is having on Wilmslow’s town centre.

We consider that a main family shopping area is the wrong location for a lap dancing club; the ST Lounge is
surrounded by ordinary everyday shops used by families and people of all ages. We consider that the 8T Lounge is
inappropriate to the relevant locality and fail to understand why an SEV licence was granted initizlly, in such an
inappropriate area, completely contrary to your own guidelines!

Grove Street is an area used by all the locals, young and old. They may be making their way to and from schocl,
they may be shopping or just sitting on the benches, or even making their way to the churches in close proximity. St
Teresa’s Church is very close by, in Green Lane; the Methodist Church and St Bartholomew’s Church are close by,
as are the Leisure Centre and Wilmslow Prep & Nursery School. Many teenagers from Wilmslow High School are
very often to be seen in the sireet, after school and later, in the evening, meeting friends. The bus-stops to

Macclesfieid, Manchester and other local areas are in Green lane, linked to Grove Sireet by an arcade.

We know that many people avoid this area in the evening, particularly after the pubs have closed. People should not

have to be wary or fearful of strolling along their main street at night! On the contrary, residents should feel safe in
a family-oriented, pedestrianised area. We feel very strongly about this. The Council should be striving to make the
town as safe as possible. '

We are also concerned about the general future development of Wilmslow; we note that there are also two betting
shops in our small town, one in Grove Sireet and one in Grove Averme. How can this be the right way forward?
There is economic data available, which shows that a town with strip clubs and betting shops is in decline; is this
what you want for the future of our town ? It is not what the residents yant!

We appeal to you to review your decision to gratit a licénce to the 8T Club.

Yours faithfully,

rl




U el 013
J

i
BQL 4 S”lwyt, Gorve CK\" AENOY
lgjuk G lL aﬂ? C%J’ b@jﬁvm\a”ﬂmﬂ SeV licong

T S d i g,Lc/}( PfoWj T a tesidentid
cur.q, C;m Prvt IC‘WV'E_A“/M J-Pmﬂ'@m)\w Torcin o e Smﬂ}ﬂkmvmr
J ' | SW\F@& ﬁwh

M\M Gl reyidonk ot b reduchs & v flomal. Cav SF
WD T e aﬁ ot B o
Ny /ﬁ\xl‘ymww ar 2 S O MU, ‘6 Sw&)
@& W, e M-Jﬂ} o ;L fn; G
? C@ut&mW%;mwﬁ a%ﬁx—(ymmmhwcum[
hu,{w", 6&3 ?ﬂ,g el Sy ( tww V&MkwﬂuJ

km.@..f?} Q[mbmmc\éﬂm.ﬂif&w\ |
()\M ‘\w

NN '@@“’\Me_ C,[Lm_qﬁ;_ { fT‘-l\u«:S
M’*L\w Mo\ b, vttt ﬁl, U
Hhas vahn«jf fa ]'\(""'(W-{ L% &ﬂbmmpma&u (gl

Yea WQ
% 1 m \ “Pligeaf, il be
) “’WMM *CGWIM\,GA qujg
\r oOwM\‘u,t\ mw ’MMQ and
” tn L\ g\
&b,

| -thh lj@& Club us M‘wﬁmﬁ Jhaﬂ) ﬁ:e

\‘MU\

e ﬁh “‘Mf“\%Gm W W\%OSQ
,:""\L@ mﬁwr &
: "”‘\ LA LY M%(

DS



Pag
3%

The Licensing Committee,
Cheshire East Council

{2 02_/213’(8

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: the lap dancing club in Wilmslow.

My family and I are disturbed by the presence of the ST Lounge in Grove Street and feel that its
Jocation is totally inappropriate, considering that it is surrounded by what we consider to be
much more normal shops and businesses, mainly for family use.

A measure was introduced to give Councils the right to have no SEVs in their area; indeed the
ministerial foreword emphasises that particular freedom of choice, without fear of reprisal or
court action. I urge the Council to revisit the legislation and sec!

Please help to restore the true nature of Wilmslow’s character, by refusing to allow the planning
application for the renewal of the ST Loungc s SEV licence.

Yours Smccrely, :



Dear Mr Whiteley

Please do not renew the license ta perform sexual entertainment on Grove Street, Wilmslow. Its current position
is neither acceptable nor appropriate to the local community.

This club is very close to residences on Hawthorn Lane. These houses were built over 100 years ago. |t is close to
Hawthorn Grove, Grove Way and the apartments and houses situated on Green Lane and Kennerlys Lane.

The club’s present position is on a busy pedestrianized thoroughfare, used by family members of all ages to shop,
visit restaurants and gain access to bus stops on Green Lane {(metres away from the club), and the train station on
Station Road. The buses and trains are used well into the night. The bus services which operate from Green Lane,
and the trains, carry a high volume of female students and workers attending the University of Manchester,
Stockport College, Altrincham Grammar School and Loreto Grammar School. There are a high number of minors
who congregate near the bus station, train station and indeed Grove Street, Wilmslow, and this alone is a
legitimate reason for the refusal of a Sexual Entertainment License which allows nude pole dancing and lap
dancing most nights of the week. | am concerned about female commuters, who have to pass the club and its
patrons, as Grove Street is the main pedestrian route in the town.

Please reconsider the club’s location. It is inappropriately positioned, extremely close to St Theresa’s Church, and
around the corner from Wilmslow Preparatory School. Many of the 2,000 students from Wilmslow High School
also use Grove Street to walk home after school, sporting and social events. Furthermore, there are more
Churches and schools just a short walk away.

Businesses are also affected. That end of Grove Street now looks seedy due to the two empty shops next to the
club. The club’s shutters are down all day long, so the club looks like a failed business. Laudable efforts by a
number of store holders to upgrade the area by attracting family trade are being thwarted by a sex club in the
centre of Wilmslow’s high street. '

Wilmslow Town Council voted unanimously that this area is inappropriate for the location of sex clubs, so please
listen to your Councilors and residents by refusing to renew the Sexual Entertainment Venue License,

Yours Sincerely,




Pag
200

Dear Licensing,

Wilmslow residents are extremely concerned that a club has been granted a Licence to
perform fully nude Sexual Entertainment. The Council have allowed it to operate ali year
in Grove Sireet. Residents are especially worried because a dancer from the club was
attacked in the residential area of Racecourse Road.

This area is totally inappropriate, because it is so near residential areas, shops, schools
and churches. Also, it is known that the ladies who work in this industry are vulnerable and
there appears to be insufficient safeguarding for them.

Yours truly



Page 436
36 |

The Licensing Authority,
Cheshire East Borough Council

15 February 2013

By hand & fax: 01270 529889

Dear Sirs,

Re: ST Lounge, Grove Street, Wilmslow

| WRITE WITH REFERENCE TO THE ABOVE PLANNING APPLICATION AS A BOROUGH COUNCILLOR WHO
REPRESENTED WILMSLOW TOWN CENTRE FROM 1985 — 1937.

As a Councillor | was responsible for the promotion of Grove Street as a Pedestrian Area thereby
creating a “family friendly heart” to our town.

| also strongly supported the change of premisas to the A4 use thereby allowing the town to provide
coffee shops and well managed Bar Restaurants for the enjoyment of local residents and visitors. With
some exceptions this policy has worked well with the Police and local government ensuring such
premises are well managed without causing any concern to “local residents”.

| WRITE THEREFORE TC EXPRESS MY STRONG OBIJECTION TO THE RENEWAL OF A SEXUAL
ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE FOR “A STRIP CLUB" ON GROVE STREET AND ASK YOU TO CONSIDER IN
DETAIL THE AFFECT SUCH A CLUB iS HAVING ON THE TOWN CENTRE, WHERE IT 1S SITUATED ON THE
MAIN SHOPPING CENTRE AND HEART OF OUR TOWN.

If such a club is considered “desirable” by the applicants then ask them to seek a site more private and
approptiate with suitable car parking.

Yours faithfully,



Page 43

14.2.2013

Dear Sirs

re: The ST Club, Grove 5t, Wilmslow

| write to object to the granting of a licence for this strip club in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

| ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to this Club. Very few
people saw the original advert. | believe it was placed just once at first, in the MEN Newspaper at the
end of last 2011. Many people did not object as they did not even know that an application had

been made.
The applicants may indeed have followed the Letter of the Law, but the way they did this suggests a

clear intention to avoid public knowledge & their rightful input.

| have read on their FaceBook site that they are at times on the streets of Wilmslow offering“free
tickets” for the ST Lounge strip club. They are already stating they are open at different times to

their license application!

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by many in the Council wishes to foster “a
vibrant, welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, to draw people into
Wilmslow”: it even talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”.

According to the Wilmslow Express Advertiser, in Aug 2012 the Wilmslow Town Council voted in
favour of Wilmslow being designated a "zero locality" for sexual entertainment venues. The presence

of the ST Lounge is ctearly at odds with this.
This strip club is situated next to houses & residences, Churches & schools. All of these communities

were there before the ST club.

The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience, that does not draw me into
Wilmslow, and therefore, contradicts what the Council is claiming to seek to provide for the people

of Wilmslow.

As it’ is such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing
Commitiee.

Surely a lap-dancing club is inappropriate in any small town centre, but, particularly in Wilmslow,
where so many residents live close by these premises.

| urge you to accept our views, which | believe are held by a majority of Wilmslow residents.

Yours faithfully



Page 43
W 29

15.2.2013

Dear Sirs

The ST Club, Grove St, Wilmslow

| am writing to object to the granting of a licence for this strip club in Grove Street, Wilmslow.

| ask that the Licensing Committee reconsider the issue of granting a licence to this Club. Very few people saw
the original advert. | believe it was placed just once at first, in the MEN Newspaper at the end of last 2011.
Many people did not object as they did not even know that an application had been made.

The applicants may indeed have followed the Letter of the Law, but the way they did this suggests a clear

intention to avoid public knowledge & their rightful input.

| have read on their FaceBook site that they are at times on the streets of Wilmslow offering“free tickets” for
the ST Lounge strip club. They are already stating they are open at different times to their license application!

The Wilmslow Vision document, which was endorsed by many in the Council wishes to foster “a vibrant,
welcoming and accessible town-centre, with a high-quality environment, 10 draw people into Wilmslow”; it

even talks of “a community that is safe and welcoming”.
According to the Wilmslow Express Advertiser, in Aug 2012 the Wilmslow Town Council voted in favour of

Wilmslow being designated a "zero locality" for sexual entertainment venues. The presence of the ST Lounge

is clearly at odds with this.
This strip club is situated next to houses & residences, Churches & schools. All of these communities were

there well before the 5T club.

In addition to the obvious offence this club causes to many local people, there is the wider issue involved.
Research clearly shows that the sex trade is linked to human trafficing, as well as to the drugs trade,

| note that Peter Tapper claims in this week's Express Advertiser that the "blue rinse brigade" or the "moral
minority" are trying to close this club down. But conversations | have had with local people indicate there is

widespreasd resistance to this type of club from parents with young families.

The stated purpose of the ST Club is to sexually excite its audience, that does not draw me into Wilmslow, and
therefore, contradicts what the Council is claiming to seek to provide for the people of Wilmslow.

As it’ is such an important issue, we would ask that the matter be dealt with by the full Licensing Committee.

Surely a lap-dancing club is inappropriate in any smail town centre, but, particularly in Wilmsfow, where so
many residents live close by these premises.

| urge you to accept our views, which | believe are held by a majority of Wilmslow residents.

Yours faithfully




15t February 2013
Dear Licensing,
RE: ST Lounge

AR h 2 s been in business for seven years, as a specialist for children’s
hairdressing and children’s parties.

I feel strongly that such a business as the ST Lounge should not be in prime view
of the high traffic of children who frequent Grove Street. As such, I am writing to
object to the ST Lounge being granted a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence.

Yours faithfully,



Page 440
27

gl \‘:Q,\:ru&rj 2013

Dear Sir or Madam,

[ don’t live in Wilmslow,but my mum really enjoyed
looking round the shops on Grove Street and then
having a coffee or lunch there. When the sex club
opened,| won't take her any more. | would be very
embarrassed and she would feel very uncomfortable
having a drink nearby, it puts people off.

| hope that you will consider this and don’t renew the
licence.

Yours sincerely



W by

Dear Sir

We are all disqusted that a sex club has been allowed to open down the
main shopping street where I come into Wilmslow to meet my friends.
They have paid a lot for their houses so they can live in a nice area.
Children go to the childrens shops there, everyone used to go out to
drinks and dinner.Then you have to walk right past a club where there
are stag parties. I would hate to be the mother of a girls walking

home.

It is time to do the right thing and stop this business.

Regards,



Dear Licensing

My friends and family members have been shocked and really concerned that you granted a License to
perform fully nude strip shows and lap dances most evenings in the heart of Wilmslow.

The location is completely wrong, and inappropriate as it is so near schools, churches and in the heart
of Wilmslow, a residential town according to the Councils web site. What residential area has a Sex club

in its centre?

Please refuse to renew the Sexual Entertainment License you gave to the ST Lounge, and make
Wilmslow a better place for people to live, work and socialize.

Youts truly,



14t February 2013

The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council.

RE: The ST Lounge

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have been in business for 30 years, on Grove Street, in Wilmslow. [ am writing
to express my concerns about the ST Lounge being given a sexual entertainment
licence.

I feel that this is most inappropriate, as Grove Street is a family High street
venue.

We have invested in a second premises, specialising in baby and children’s
clothing and feel that the ST Lounge is completely out of character with the rest
of the local shops.

[ would like my name and address withheld from the applicant.

Yours faithfully,



Page 444

375

2./ 2. /13

Dear Licensing Committee,

When | have been to Wilmslow, to visit the theatre or leisure centre, or to watch
a show at a friends school sporting event we often walk and catch the train home
together. No more! It’s a car door to door or nothing.

| feel strongly that Sexual Entertainment should not be situated in a family area
next to all the amenities which made Wilmslow so popular. In Manchester, |
believe such clubs are situated down side streets and in down-market areas. se.

Please consider the effect the existence of such a club is having on Wiimslow’s
town centre and deny the renewal of the Sex License to Wilmslow’s ST Club.

Many thanks



Page 445
27 @

To East Cheshire Council

Can I urge the council to consider the facts when thinking of renewing a license to the ST Club?
This is a residential area; the club is very near to housing on Hawthorn Lane. The situation of the
club is in the middle of a busy shopping street where vehicles are not allowed. Also there is a
Private School and its nursery nearby. Does the council really believe that the location of this
club is appropriate? There are much bigger towns not far away where the club would be better
placed.

It is time to consider the views of the local people and shop owners when this comes up for

review. I know lots of friends are putting their views in 'writing; if people are prepared to make
the effort of writing a letter then it is time for the council to start listening.

Yours Faithfully



Page 446 |
2777

’J_/de T—?bnuu% KOS

Dear Sir,

T visit Wilmslow to meet relatives and friends. We meet at the wide range of
eateries and bars in the town centre. When an Adult Entertainment License was
awarded to a club on Grove Street, Wilmslow, many residents and businesses were
shocked and deeply concerned. As I was! We now do not take our business fo
Wilmslow, and you must agree that this type of business is of fputting to the
majority and deters many.

Thanks to Cheshire East's introduction of the Sexual Entertainment Venue
Licensing Act, the local community and Councilors now have the opportunity to
object and the Licensing Department now have the opportunity to do the right
thing for Wilmslow.

Looking at a map, everyone can see that:
i The club on Grove Street is surrounded by residential areas.

i The club is metres from a school and nursery and the main pedestrian hub Yo
the others.

iii The club is very close to St Theresd's and just a short walk from the
Methodist and St Bartholomew's Church, These have a large congregation,
many of whom will have to walk past the club to attend, which is most
inappropriate.

Please do the right thing for Wilmslow and refuse this license.

Yours faithfully,



Page 447 278

2. Bt 12

TO THE PEOPLE RESPONSIBLE FOR LICENSING

Please do not award a Sexual Entertainment License tothe ST
Club on Grove Street. Wilmslow is a lovely market town, filled
with up-maxket shops, Churches and wonderful schools.

I believe that the new law, 5.E.V. , gives the Licensing
Department the opportunity to refuse a license where the
location is deemed inappropriate. I am sure you will agree that
being surrounded by residential accommodation, round the
corneyx from Churches, nurseries and the prestigious Wilmslow
Preparatory School makes the club’s proposed location totally
unacceptable.

Thankyou



Page 448
379

Dear Licensing,

Please do not renew the license to perform sexual entertainment on Grove Street, Wilmslow. Its current position
is nefther acceptable nor appropriate to the community.

Although | do not live in Wilmslow , my friends do, and we used to arrange to meet there. This has now changed.
This club is very close to residences over 60 houses on Hawthorn Lane , and 40 houses on Hawthorn Grove. These
houses were built over 100 years ago. [t is close to the lovely residences and apartments on Grove Way including
the Canterbury grange retirement Apartments. There was a time | envied my friends who lived in Wilmslow. No
more. They are the receiver of many jokes about their town, pus we just do not feel comfortable meeting there,
Obviously we have taken our business elsewhere,

Also ,the buses and trains are used well into the night. The bus services which operate from Green Lane, and the
trains, carry many female students and workers attending the many businesses in the area. Plus, the University of
Manchester, Stockport College, Altrincham Grammar Schools. There are a large number of minors who congregate
near the bus station, train station and indeed Grove Street, Wilmslow, and this alone is a legitimate reason for the
refusal of 3 Sexual Entertainment License which allows nude pole dancing and lap dancing most nights of the week.
| am concerned about female commuters, who have to pass the club and its patrons, as Grove Street is the main
pedestrian route in the town. '

Yours sincerely,



Page 449
280

Dear Siry

I now avoid visiting Wilmslow now so-I amv writing to-object to-a Sexual
Entertainment License being awarded to-the S T Lounge in Street. Thiy iy o
pedestrianiged shopping area near to-schooly, the leisure centre and shopy
that childrew use; such ay Claires; DVD shops, and atoddlery shoe shop.
Children and older people alike should feel safe and secure ay they go-
about their daily activities.

This is o residentiol market town, and hay alwayy beew knoww ay a family
friendly place: It iy completely the wrong location for fully nude strip
showsy every night of the week;,

Please Ao not renew thisy licence:

Yours faithfully



Page 450

R (fbrqu 201°S

To license department.

I used to go to Wilmslow and it was a nice place to go and meet friends
or shop.

Because of the strip club in the high street,, shops are closing, and that
part of the town looks seedy,and run down.

I now go to different shopping areas like Altrincham and Manchester to

meet people and do my shopping. I used to spend a lot of money in
Wilmslow, but don’t any more. I hope something will be done about this

situation,

Best wishes,



Page 451
38 %

Dear Licensing

| hope you will agree not to grant the licence for the ST Lounge.

Grove Street, with its shops, coffee shops and restaurants there and nearby, used to be a place
for children to meet their friends, and parents were relaxed in the knowledge that they were in

a safe environment.

If the licence is granted this will no longer be the case, and Wilmslow’s reputation as a family
friendly, desirable place to live and/for visit, will be tarnished.

Please do not grant the licence.

Yours truly




Page 452 283

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 18 February 2013 14:44

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW. ST Lounge Gentlemen's Club and Champagne Bar, Wilmslow
L Y

Licensing Administrative Officer

Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

Cwi1l 1HZ

From: BARTON, Gary (Councillor)
Sent: 18 February 2013 14:38
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Cc: FITZGERALD, Wesley (Councillor); MENLOVE, Rod (Councillor)
Subject: re: ST Lounge Gentlemen's Club and Champagne Bar, Wilmslow

Regarding the notice of application for the renewal of a sexual entertainment venue licence for the ST Lounge
Gentlemen's Club and Champagne Bar, Wilmslow:

I am writing to regsited to objection to this application. Below is a joint statement from myself and CllIrs Fitzgerald
and Menlove.

Regards,
Gary

‘We believe that the renewal of a sexual entertainment license for the ST Lounge on Grove Street,
Wilmslow should be refused. This is not an objection relating to the specific applicant, nor purely a moral
objection to such establishments. We believe that Grove Street is a wholly inappropriate location for
sexual entertain venues. Grove Street is at the heart of our shopping centre and the presence of a strip
club is significantly harmful and a blight on the character of the locality. We are desperately seeking ways
to support our struggling shops whilst also encouraging the development of a thriving café and restaurant
culture — a process damaged by this application.

The location itself is close to four of the Wilmslow’s major churches and almost on the doorstep of
Wilmslow Prep as well as being on the route home for a number of Wilmslow High School’s pupils.
Furthermore, the relatively compact nature of Wilmslow town centre means that the location of this
application all but backs on to the primarily residential roads of Hawthorn Street and Grove Avenue. The
level of public opposition to this application is significant and we wholeheartedly support our local
residents and Wilmslow Town Council in recommending that this application be denied.’

Councillors Gary Barton, Wesley Fitzgerald and Rod Menlove.



Page 453

To: Licensing Section
Cheshire East council

Dear Councillors,
We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow; we feel

that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences, schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

LJE{/ LﬂW—L Mt)%u;\ﬂ @aw&* (?(QM /SH-f/ﬂ( ‘lﬁbf’ :]OuiS
(,;,L c,/r,? confien whae They ore jé‘we"{ P '{b‘r dﬂmﬂuﬁ
i Lt /m a(ljkr Ao‘nu/ btz :}jg# dewnszd, Ao XA
a A redl g}ﬁ;‘oﬂ e ﬁ u*'ﬂ - UnQ2ns c,oufj-‘—CL
the counc oo docded o 679 Term A
NM ﬁf’\iv’ MA;T MMW ‘LO /g’QCM-Q-

S

this n a SRC
Pots Lt ovr Emat
hon Iazn docn.




Page 454

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 18 February 2013 13:04

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Objection to ST Lounge Gentlemen's Club and Champagne Bar, Wilmslow
Attachments: image.jpeg; ATT00001.txt

S

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CWll 1HZ

————— Original Message-----

From: Y [onmmiii

Sent: 18 February 2013 12:56
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Objection to ST Lounge Gentlemen's Club and Champagne Bar, Wilmslow

Dear Sir/Madam,

As a Wilmslow family we would like to make our objections known in relation to this
application.



Page 455

ATT00001

we feel it is inappropriate to have such a venue in the centre of town on the
pedestrian street and in such close proximity to Tocal schools.

According to the wilmslow Express in August 2012 wilmslow Town Council voted 1in
favour of wilmslow being designated a "zero locality" for sexual entertainment
venues by the Ticensing authority, Cheshire East Council. Surely to renew the
Ticence at all Tet alone include Strip shows and Full Nudity is the complete
opposite of wilmslow Town Council vote!

To promote sexual dancing whilst dressed is bad enough but to allow Strip Shows
and Full Nudity is ridiculous for the town centre location.

As a family we have discussed the Ticence above in an open and non biased way
with our two teenage daughters and they were both appalled that the venue was on
our doorstep. They were both aware of the shutters during the day. As they grow
older they now feel they would no Tonger feel safe walking in to town to meet
friends in the evening as customers of the lounge having had their appetite
wetted in the lounge may enter out onto the street and gecome suggestive to
people passing by.

we feel strongly that the venue does not portray the family friendly environment
that wilmslow is trying to portray with the Artisan Market, Scarecrow Festivals,
Ch11dr§n's Treasure Hunt, car Show, etc and that the licence should not be
renewed.

Yours Faithfully,

wWilmslow Residents

Page 1




Page 456
2R

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 18 February 2013 16:13
To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: lap-dancing club

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middiewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CwWi1l 1HZ

From:

Sent: 18 February 2013 16:05
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: lap-dancing club

To whom it may concern:

I would like to add my name to those who oppose the renewal of the licence for the lap-dancing club in Wilmslow. |
was born in Chester and | remember Wilmslow from my childhood. | was shocked to hear that a lap-dancing club
exists on the High St there now, and it would put me off visiting the town centre. Such places are no-go areas for me
as a woman, they make me feel degraded and uncomfartable. It doesn’t feel safe. I'm not a prude, | just think sex
entertainment should not be on the High St, which should be for all of us, not just the lads. They are sleazy places no
matter what the owners would have us believe, not places that women, children and decent men should have to
walk past and accept.

It gives Wilmslow a seedy image, and I just thought you might like to know the view of a potential visitor to the
town. 1 am therefore fully in support of the council.

Yours sincerely




Page 457 Y

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 18 February 2013 15:43

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Renewal of SEV licence for ST Lounge in Wilmslow

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

From:

Sent: 18 February 2013 15:32

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: Renewal of SEV licence for ST Lounge in Wilmslow

Dear Councillors,
| am writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge ion Wilmslow. We feel that it is totally inappropriate, being
so close to residences, schools, churches and parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

I afso think that the location of the club is having a negative effect on the local area as crime is more likely as a result
of its presence, Please refuse to review the SEV licence.

Yours faithfully,

S

JRew




P 4
age 458 12 ¢

CADMAN, Nikki

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 19 February 2013 08:42

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Subject: FW: Lap dancing ciub

Licensing Administration Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

From:

Sent: 18 February 2013 20:11
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: FW: Lap dancing club

> Subject: Lap dancing club
2 CC gt
> From:
> Date: Mon, 18 Feb 2013 20:06:08 +0000

> To:

>

> To the licensing authority, Cheshire East Borough Council

>

>

> Dear Councillors,

>

> Re: ST Lounge in Wilmslow's main street

>

> My family and I are writing to object to the renewal of the ST Club.

> A

> We are requesting that you deny the renewal of the SEV Licence to Wilmslow's STClub.

>

> We consider a high street to be the wrong location for a lap dancing club. It does not fit in with local family friendly
businesses.

>

> The Wilmslow Vision document, endorsed by the Council, wishes to foster "a vibrant welcoming and accessible
town centre, with a HIGH QUALITY environment...". It talks of a community "that is safe and welcoming”. The stated
purpose of the lap dancing club is to, "sexually excite its audience”. This contradicts what the coundil is seeking to
provide it's Wilmslow residents.

>

> In your 'Discretionary Grounds for Refusal' of an SEV licence, it is stated that the Sexual Entertainment Licence is
generally considered inappropriate 'where there are schools, places of worship, leisure centres and residential areas.
On the Councils own website it says that Wilmslow is a residential town. Therefore, the club, is located in an
inappropriate area according to the councils own policy. We would ask you to refuse grant on the grounds that 'it is
inappropriate to the relevant locality’.

>

> The Council should be sensitive to the principle usage of Grove Street: a residential area with facilities for the
community including children who everyday walk by the club, a family area close to schools, coffee and snack shops,
churches and toy stores. '

1



Page 459

>

> Grove Street should not be an area to be avoided which would be agalnst thé Ieglslatmn I:irought in by the
government to give residents a say in the way their town is run. ,

> i
> We feel that you should be considering the future of Wilmslow town cent ‘ Weiha e wo bettlng shops and a strip
club in a very small area. Economists' projections show that this kind of development can lead to the decline of a
town. ‘ :

>

> In conclusion, we ask that you take serious heed of our objections,

>

> Yours faithfully,

NBIIINIrOP eI

>

>

> Sent from my iPad




Page 460

-+ 4o CRIVED o nrEH S
) SRR RN ETYERED!
ﬂmMc . W ’ | 7
/-lceth'(, Z%@é /3)2)2012
ub-aw ;LVV'

S i A oy ;f/fm%wwf

/&W} S 7 Z_Mﬁﬁ
74@_ Y4
e / - < Mi‘gff’@ﬂ

7"/‘1""’”"%@”” L phicrmnated G770




Page 461

Cuweformars 9 %{ 'jﬁ |
L{Zﬁ %MZZM B A
% T Ad

W 2 .

ek o
W_




Page 462

Dear Sir/Madam,

Yours faithfully,

other businesses from wanting to locate in Grove 5t.

Tues.12thFeb.

Re- Application for SEV Licence for ST Lounge, Grove St. Wilmslow.

| strongly object to the renewal of the licence for the above premises. | attend
alocal church only 100 yds .away from the establishment & find the premises
offensive not just because of the nature of their use but also because by day
they are an ugly blight on one of the main shopping streets of the town.

| believe that in this time of Wilmslow needing to attract new business to the
town the unsightly presence of these premises providing this service will deter

Also there are several residential areas close by with many families and
children using the street on a regular basis. Surely the above establishment is
not a commendable influence on impressionable youth.

The residents of Wilmslow are proud of their town and its wholesome nature.
This sort of establishment is against all principles of the majority of the
residents. It is time Cheshire East made the area a “ Zero Tolerance” zone.




LY 903 |
To: Licensing Section2 ,u ' . : ~ . *
Cheshire East council | o

24 -0 . /3.

Dear Councillors,

We are writing to object to the location of the ST Lounge in Wilmslow:; we feel
that it is totally inappropriate, being so close to residences; schools, churches and
parks and having nothing in character with other local businesses.

We also think that the location of the club is having a negatifré effect on the Jocal
area, in that crime is more likely as a result of its presence. Please refuse to
renew the SEV licence. ' '

Yours faithfully,

T e e e e e o e o —_— o i - -t v




Page 464 SCAIIED

Cheshire East Council
Litensing Department
MARKET PLACE,
MACCLESFIELD

SK10 1DX

13 February 2013

Re: Objection to the application by Van Leisure Limited to renew its Licence in respect of ST
Lounge, Grove St, Wilmslow

As a Wilmslow resident with young children, | object to the application for renewal of the ST
Lounge’s Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence. A husiness of this kind is not in keeping with what
Wilmslow 1s aspiring to be - a pleasant, vibrant, family-friendly and community spirited place.

Wilmslow has struggled in recent years despite once being an upmarket retail destination and the
jewel in the north west’s crown.

This downwards spiral is well recognised and there now seems to be a collective desire to reverse
the town’s decline and assure Wilmslow’s future as a desirable place to live, work and visit. Great
efforts have been made by local residents to restore a sense of community in Wilmslow.

We now have a Town Councili (which | understand has recommended that the number of sexual
entertainment venues for the locality be set at zero); a vibrant monthly artisan market {which has
played a pivotal role in encouraging new independent retailers to up business in the town centre};
and, innovative community action groups with inspiring local followings, such as Incredible Edible.

Wilmslow is only going to start to truly prosper again if we treat our town centre with the respect it
deserves. We need to pay considerable attention to the makeup of the retail environment here and
have an approach to town planning / licensing that is in line with the efforts of the wider community
to make the town a better place for everyone.

Wilmslow town centre is simply not large enough to accommodate venues of this sort in a discrete
way. The very presence of the club on our main shopping street all shuttered up during daylight
hours is a constant reminder of the seedy business it is engaged in. When determining the outcome
of this licence application Cheshire East (to the extent that it can influence the sorts of businesses
that are operated here} should remember that sexual entertainment venues, betting shops and
sports bars may have a role to play in a city economy (where stag parties and the like need to be
catered for) but Wilmslow isn’t Manchester — it’s a small, and currently rather vulnerable, town that
we need to protect.

A concerned Wilmslow resident.



Page 465

REPRESENTATION FORM

Responsible Authority: POLICE

Application Number:

Your Name

Anthony Whitney

Job Title

Licensing Officer

Postal and E-Mail Address

Licensing Section

Cheshire Constabulary, Brunswick Street, Macclesfield,
Cheshire, SK10 1HQ
macclesfield.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

Contact Telephone Number

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about:

S T Lounge Gentlemen’s Club and Champagne Bar

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about:

16 Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 1DR

1. REPRESENTATION
(Please give details}

Application received 29th  January 2013 from Van
Leisure Ltd for a renewal of the Sexual Entertainment
Venue Licence at S T Lounge Gentlemen’s Club and
Champagne Bar, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire,
SK9 1DR.

The application is for the annual renewal with the
existing conditions to remain in accordance with
Schedule 3, Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982.

There are no Police representations.

Which of the four licensing
objectives does your
representation relate fo?




Page 466

Please detail the evidence
supporting your representation -
or the reason for your
representation.

Suggested conditions that could
be added to the licence to
remedy your representation or
other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Sub-Committee to
take into account.

N.B. [fI do make a representation | understand | will be expected to attend the Licensing
Sub-Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. A full copy of my
representation will be forwarded to the applicant.

State the number of representations made: None

Signed: ... Date: 11th February 2013
Licensing Officer Anthony Whitney

Tel: SN




A brief history of adult/sexual entertainment licence history at 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow

The first application for Premises Licence was made to Macclesfield Borough Council on 7th
November 2005 under the transitional arrangements of the commencement of the Licensing Act
2003. The Premise was known as Suede and the Premises Licence was granted with Grandfather
rights to carry forward conditions from an existing Public Entertainment Licence which had provision
for adult entertainment, i.e. table dancing. The table dancing entertainment was not premoted by
the club. It closed down. The applicants were Honeycombe Leisure.

2009 an application was received for the Premises Licence to be transferred to Van Leisure Ltd, the
present Licence Holders. An application was also received on the same day for a variation of
Designated Premises Supervisor to Paul Brandon Knowles, the present DPS. The premises were
renamed The Kitten Club.

On 15.5.2009 an application was received for variation of the Premises Licence to remove some of
the conditions. The premises were renamed S T Lounge.

On 23.12.2011 application was received from Van Leisure Ltd for a Sex Entertainment Venue
Licence. Due to changes in the law, sexual entertainment could no longer be provided for by way of
Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003. This Licence was granted with conditions etc following a
hearing of the General Licensing Sub Committee on 4th April 2012. Application states relevant
entertainment as lap dancing, strip shows, pole dancing, full nudity.



Page 468

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 469

INFORMATION
IN SUPPORT OF
MAKE WILMSLOW MATTER’S
OBJECTION TO
ST LOUNGE’S
LICENCE APPLICATION
FEBRUARY 2013



Page 47
INDEX

RELEVANT TO THE LOCALITY/DAYTIME PHOTO
POOR MANAGEMENT

PREMISES PHOTOS ,BROKEN WINDOW, DEBRIS
BALCONY

STAG NIGHT PROMOTIONS/OPENING HOURS
ARCANGEL CODE OF CONDUCT

STAG NIGHT BOOKING FORM

ESCORTS

CONDITION 10/FACE BOOK/START OF THE NIGHT
CHECKLIST |



Page 471

IS THIS “RELEVANT TO THE LOCALITY”

3.8 Character of relevant locality and uses of premises in the
vicinity
When considering whether it would be appropriate to grant the

licence the Council will take into consideration factors such as:

the uses to which premises in the vicinity are put, for example
whether they are commercial, industrial or residential; the
users of premises in the area;

Whilst each application will be determined on its own
individual merits, the grant of a licence will generally be
considered inappropriate where the characteristics of the
locality include the following sensitive uses:

(a) an area predominantly comprising residential
accommodation;

(b} parks and children’s play areas;
(c) schools and youth centres;
(d) places of worship; and

(e) community facilities.



[y0s$5392 mzﬁ_e_zu

¥ SJOHS
. ”

m_jﬂo:_.am §3




111172012 ST Lounge - Venue - Wilm{r3@pg@n i {3 Dancing Club

ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wilmslow
SK9 1DR

Tel: NN -

Conbsct s

CPENIMNG TIMES WEB VOUCHER g

VEMUE

Print this page and bring it along to the door before 10:30pm on any night, and not only
RECRUITMENT will you get free entry, but you'll be able j

YOUCHERS

ETAG MIGHTE

GROVP BOOKINGS

FROMO GIRLE

PRIVATE HIRE

Free Entrance B4 _10:3O ST 1 And ST Lounge

EALLERY

DRINKS AT 0.99p!

BT 1 HAMLEY

Capyright ® 2010 Tap l.eisure Lid

www.slounge.comiouchers.php ] 1M



Page 474

Poor management

Management should be aware of the information on
their website.

Manage_ment should have an effective clean threshold
policy. The frontage has a range of debris, cigarette ends
and packets. Neighbouring shops complain of having to
clean vomit from the vicinity and the upstairs window
has been broken for months.






=
% 3

12

el




14/02/2013 ST Lound?-aggoA Weffier Lap Dancing Club

ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wilm slow
SK9 1DR
Te!: eI - SO

Conisct s

FIND US CONTACT Us

OPENTING TIMES 5T Lounge - WILMELOWS BREMIER LAP DANCING CLUB
WERUE Established in 2009 and located in the heart of Wilmslow, ST Lounge is dedicated to

bringing you the finest late night entertainment in the most luxurious atmosphere,

SSMIE . .
RELRL surrounded by some of the UK's most beautiful ladies.

YRS

ST Lounge is fully air conditioned for your comfort and features two main rooms, along
with two private dance rooms an extra luxurious VI? lounge and.even an outdoor ;
covered balcony where you can relax and soak up the night atmosphere.;

GEEQE

Dress code is smart/smart casual.

B Mg

BREVATE

Copyright € 2010 Tap Leisure Ltd

www.stlounge.comiindexphp kfal



11H1/2012 St LBag@v#FS

ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wilmslow
SK9 1DR

Tel: )
Contact Us

Free Entry For Stag
And Group Parties

Click Here

when pre-booked online or by phone

OPENING TIMES =T LOUNGE PRIVATE HIRE

VENUE Why travel to the club, when we can bring the party to you?

RECRUITMENT We can cater for gustide events, taking care of everythlng ﬁ:r you by suppyiing the

VOUCHERS marquee, bar, sound system, DJ, o 1 We will also organise all the

licences raquired too (subject to condltlons)

STAG NIGHTS

GROUPF BOGKINGS
For more information contact us on the numbers above or send us an email by clicking

PROMO GIRLS here.

PRIVATE HIRE

GALLERY

STAG NIGHT PROMOTIONS!

5T 1 HANLEY

Copyright © 2010 Tap Leisure Ltd

www.stlounge.com/private.php 1M



Page 479
PRIVATE HIRE-

CLUB IS AVAILABLE WHEN CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC!

So what are the hours of business?

111172012 ST Lounge Opening Times

ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wilmslow

SKS 1DR
Tel: EEEPEDED - ARSI

Cantact ibs

HOME FIRD LIS ‘ CONTACT US

OPENING TIMES ST LOUNGE - OPENING TIMES

VENUE Monday (Closed)
RECRUITMENT

Tuesday 9:30pm ~ 3;30am

VOUCHERS
Wednesday 9:30pm - 3:30am

STAG NIGHTS

GROUP BOOKINGSE

Friday 9:30pm - 4am

PROMO GIRLS
Saturday 9:30pm -4am
PRIVATE HIRE
Open Bank Holiday Sundays
GALLERY

Dress code is smart/smart casual.
FACEBQOK PAGE

ET 1 HANLEY

Copyright ® 2010 Tap Leisure Ltd

OPENING HOURS -
LICENCE SAYS 3.30A.M.-- THEY SAY 4.00 A.M.!



1aujnabuedie mmmn

FWIED ATLVIIH TOBODTY 9NITMITL

TIONY DUV

._um:mu._m.>>>>>> 18 B3IR JNOA Ul [38UyD.Y UO ¥DBqPa3) INoA Sn aAi8 puB auUIjuo oo

‘sadusnbasuos ayy 2ok
PUE 11 B3 J3JBS SaNIUNWILLICD S3BUJ 0} PUB UOND0104d INOA JO) 24341 S 2pod Siy |

210z 1equaydas |

-INIAT HONNVT

7
‘NMOL d3154104d

‘0017 01 dnjo auy e Azd a0

dn 1 ueap o1 apeLl 8q AW nod oed ognd e
ur Surreuun 1Y3nes a4e nod J t2|geidssie 10U s
ABD JO 3w AU JaAT1RYM Dgnd Ul Suieuln)

'DRPICAE 20 URS U2yt salnful pate|a.-sse(3
wod, uny s.e sdoad Auew - papniuusd
10U I sastuuaud 3L BPISING 3ULIP JNaA Sue |

TROMSIeA 10 1l AY|Igisia-UBiy
S8URJIO UR JRam 01 SJ0siaadns J10op |

"8|qe3dense Jou si

SPOOLINOQU3IZU Wl ySIggn. SUIMOIYY PLE JYSIU 1R
as1oU Jo §[2A3] YS1Y - AUNLWILLOD 3UL U SIDYI0 jO
2B 39 O paau nod sasiuasid Suines) uaypp

sl 1B Yesined ind 1ou pue A131es

[Puosiad NOA JoL AJ|IgISUodsau 28] PUE JNOIABYaG
U0 INOA 1D3age URD |aUOD[E AOY PUBISISpUN

0] poauU NoA AJIARSY HULIP 4O SULIp 28u1g nod ||

suiod Suinanb
poauBe 12 UOIYse) AUSpIO UE Ul paureiuewl

"sasILE.d U SPISINO RUB 9PISUI LICG S|2A3] 9SI0L
anssauddo 1surede Jawolisns pue JBls ylog 12310.1d
O1 SUONBINS= 510U Y Aiduon o1 sosiwa. g

PajeIRICT 3G JOU |14
IBUUBL [BDOS-UE UR Ul BUIABYSG PUE S590X3
€1 Supjuup g S[geidanie siyuup e ZUAolus

“SBLUI ||B IR S|gR|IRAR 20 O°
a1 BUBULIP SUIDNUL 'SHULIP JOYO3[B-UC,

IDLIUELL HgIsuodsa
B Ul 3AUDq O] papadxe ag | puUB B3y
P19910.44 [98Uy2Iy LR Sulisius sue no

"SHNS XSEJ} QU PUR SJOUIES OU SABD |[BQasEq QU
/'saIpooy, ou - urd oo/ J9NE [9pod ssaup

BUIMO||0} U1 OL 2USYPE PUE 135 | 59sIUBId |y

oo e

crad e win 13 e Dolad Loys
Bumes T egn aZuig
oo Al GxELDpUN fjra sesiwzad op
L5

..F.ﬂ.'FA B

SULLIG SEUY 2u |
UIS|A| B4
WL SI2ULIE| 3U |

Q1D UOES Ysiikig

[BACY MOSWIAN

JBLIETY 2 42|

SWLY 51312
UOMNOAS Y

[210} UBAMG 2y |
LOOJpIROg 21 |
JNO4 R yzecTy ay |
28unon |§ Y|
SN pUe 3niS By

=94 uljog |4

o

~Nom w0 N @ o

APUNLILIOS © SB

“sowun Anus
15| O1 2UaYPE ALas pue aa.8e oL sasitusid |y

Sl A34) 12Ul BULInsUa s2nznb Jo uonadip pue
idep *yiBua| auy 28eurwl o1 sasiuasd |y

TIONM OV

J2PICEIP PUB BLULD
PaIE[2.-[OYO2)E 2oL
o) sn uidjey aue oum

sasiuuzud ayy aue al

TIDNPUOD 16 2POD 98Uy DU |

DOOINCD 0 20D




111112012 ST Lounge Stag Nif @@ @oup Epking

ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wilmslow
SK9 IDR

Tel: SN -

Contact Us

FIND US CONTACT US

DPENING TIMES CUAL: AN GROGUR DO FORM

VERUE Stag and group exclusive deal (Prebook required)

RECRUTTMENT
« FREE ENTRY TO CLUB (Until 12am}

YOUCHERS e Get £10 Voucher Towards Your Stage Show
e Q-lump to other major venues in the town
BEAG MIGHTE T

e You can leave the club at any time during the night and return later free of charge

s Stag shows can be arranged with the manager on the night in the VIP lounge for
added privacy

» Relaxed club atmosphere with discreet security

» All major credit cards accepted

EATOIE RO MINGS

FRECR I GERLE

PRIVATE HIRE

Arcangel initiative

On September 1st 2012 the ST Lounge entered into a
contract with Cheshire Constabulary and partners as part
of the Arcangel Initiative. All premises agreed not to
promote binge drinking by no longer offering fixed price
and unlimited drinks promotions. The St Lounge still
advertises “shots for a pound” and drinks for “just”
0.99p”.This despite the premises holder assuring Vilma
Robson,Senior Licensing Officer, and Cheshire Police in
November 2012, that they had no idea that this was on
their website and agreeing to remove the information



111172012

FIND U5 |

DPFENING TIMES
YEMUE
RECHLOTMENT
YOUCHERE

EYAGR NIGHTE

PROMD GIRLE
PRIVATE MWIRE
GALLERY
FALEBRQOQK PAGE

T 1 HARLEY

Copyright ® 2010 ST Lounge (Staffordshire) Ltd

ST Lounge SM@M@QIJ Booking
STAG NIGHT BOOKING FORM!

ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wiltmstow

Cortact s

CONTACT US

Stag and group exclusive deal (Prebook required)

e FREE ENTRY TO CLUB {(Until 12am)

e Get £10 Voucher Towards Your Stage Show

¢ Q-Jump to other major venues in the town

rr— BT

* You can leave the dub at any time during the night and return later free of charge

» Stag shows can be arrangaed with the manager on the night in the VIP lounge for
added privacy

* Relaxed club atmosphere with discreet security

¢ All major credit cards accepted

Leader Name :
Email :

Telephone :
Number in group !
Date of visit :

Send

www.stiounge.com/stag_nights_groups_bookings.php

12



ST Lounge - Venue - Wilmslows premier Laqjﬁg@gq%@ Page 1 of 1

ST Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wilmslow
SK9 1LDR

Tel: S _
Contact Us

FIND US CONTALT US

OPENING TIMES WEB VOUCHER

VENUE

Print this page and bring it along to the door before 10:30pm on any night, and not only wiil
RECRUITMENT you get free entry, but you'll be able to buy selected drinks at 0.99 pence.

VOUCHERS
STAG NIGHTS
GROUP BOOKINGS

PROMO GIRLS i
PRIVATE HIRE Free Entrance B4 10:30 ST 1 And ST Lounge

GALLERY

FACEBOOK PAGE

ST 1 HANLEY

Copyright © 2010 Tap Leisure Ltd

http://www.stlounge.com/vouchers. php 22-Nov-12



11/11/2012 St Loﬂag@oﬂagz]sms

ESCORTS STounasy 8 S metow

SK9 1DR
Tel: 015625 531 999 - 07989 193 327
Contacy Ls

FINDUS | CONTACT U5

OPENING TIMES ST Lounge PROMOTIONAL GIRLS

VERILIE Promo Girls

BELCRUTTERENT
« Kiss-a-grams
VR CHERS « Strip-a-grams
* Topless Bar Staff

BTAG MNEGHTE

o Models
¢ Glamour
e Pit Babes
« Grid Girls
* Bike Shows
« Motor Shows

HCE SRl

GALLERY

Whatever the event we can supply you with glamourous girls. For more information

e contact us on the numbers above or send us an email by clicking here.
FALERGOE DAGE Y 9 here.

W HAMNLEY

Copyright © 2010 Tap Leisure Lid

www.sflounge.com/promo.php 1M



14/02/2013 ST Lp&g@ fRtAnd Group Booking

5T Lounge, 16 Grove Street,
Wilmslow
SKD 1DR

Tel: et -

1 Cantsot s

CONTACT US

DPENTNG TIMES

» AN

Stag and group exclusive deal (Prebook required)

¢ FREE ENTRY TO CLUB (Until 12arn)

s Get £10 Voucher Towards Your Stage Show

¢ Q-Jump to other major venues in the town

+ Shots from just a pound

* You can leave the club at any time during the night and return later free of charge

» Stag shows can be arranged with the manager on the night in the VIP lounge for
added privacy

s+ Relaxed club atmosphere with discreet security

s All major credit cards accepted

5 ALEERY Leader Name :

Telephogne :
Number in group : i
Date of visit :

Message :

Send

Copyright ® 2010 ST Loungfe {Staffordshire) Ltd

www.stlounge.comvstag_nights_groups_bookings.php 12



Page 486

THE ST LOUNGE FACE BOOK STATES :

“WATCH OUT FOR ONE OF OUR FLYER TEAM WHO WILL
BE GIVING OUT FLYERS ON THE STREET NEAR YOU.”

In the Public Document there is a “Start of the night
checklist”. This states,” 2 people to go flyering” .The ST
lounge state on face book to collect free flyers from
reception or “Watch out for one of our flyer team who
will be giving out flyers on the street near you.....”Clearly
the Club is distributing leaflets

The ST Lounge was granted the SEV License, with
conditions.

Condition 10.

The Licence Holder or any other person concerned in the
conduct or management of the premises shall not seek

to obtain custom by means of personal solicitation or

touting from the premises, immediately outside the

premises or in the vicinity of the premises, nor allow the

premises to be used by prostitutes. Solicitation shall be

taken to include the distribution of leaflets.”




ST LOUNGE GENTLEMAN'S CLUB & C REPAR

Search for people, places and lhings.
— -

i

w7

! News Feed 3 . = E— i
) Messages ! ST LOUNGE GENTLEMAN'S CLUB & CHAMPAGNE BAR  About : Photos
Photos 7 7 )
E Events 3 Open group
Find Friends . GENTLEMAN'S CLUB AND CHAMPAGNE BAR
: 16 GROVE STREET, WILMS|.OW, CHESHIRE 5K9 1DR,
. GROUPS ; Tel:
What Now 1.
—aS6a more
L
: S
1 . : Aoz
s R u racuiting for any hostesses? Pls say yest!
i A Certre . 16 Movember at 20:26via Mobile
|
; & The Guardian ‘ W, e this. . Seen by 30
Garnes Feed i+ . . L. ‘
Husic A—
Notes
) RECRUITING NEW DANCERS!! PLEASE RING SumilRg-OR.
Linkes ‘ DETAILS AND INFORMATION,
Pokes z 2 October at 1325
PAGES . S ikes this. Seen by 33
] Pages feed z g ! o it K Lot x
Like Pages . . b 2 Cctober at 13:34 via mabile
Create a Page... AR | will book you in Tor inkerview and audition
then :0)
HORE 2 Octeber at 13:59
L - -
. JOIN US FOR FUN NIGHT @ 5T LOUNGE THIS BANK HOLIDAY SUNDAY
FROM 9.30PM TILL 3.30AM
FREE ENTRY BEFORE 9.30PM WITH FLYERS - £10 ENTRY
THEREAFTER... \
PICK UP SOME FLYERS FROM THE RECEPTION FOR FREE ENTRY OR
WATCH QUT FOR ONE OF OUR FLYER TEAM WHO WILL BE GIVING OUT
FLYERS ON THE STREET NEAR YOU.......
! 22 August at 12:45 .
SR this. Seen by 33
SN ' !
. 15 LOOKING FOR NEW DANCERS. PLEASE CONTACT FOR i
peTAILS/ANFORMATION on< ST
19June at 15:21
Seen by 33 1

View all 7 comments

Great will dol|
31 July at 15:19

SR \Vould you let the girls know I have thongs on
sale -.£1 eachH !
31 July at 15,21 - 1 . |

e— o
RECRUITING NEVY DANCERSI1} PLEASE RING 4RI CR ;
DETAILS AND INFORMATION.
30 July at 12:10

Seen by 33

M LOOK].NG FOR NEW DANCERS. PLEASE CONTACT FOR

DETAILS/INFORMATION oNgga c) |

23 July st 11:01
Seen by 33

http://www.facebook.com/groups/ SR



Page 488

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 489

PHOTOGRAPHS

MAKE WILMSLOW MATTER’S

OBJECTION TO

ST LOUNGE’S

LICENCE APPLICATION

FEBRUARY 2013



Section 1

Section 2

Section 3

Section 4

Page 490

CONTENTS

Grove Street

Sensitive Land Uses

Green Lane

Grove Avenue

Places of Worship

Wilmslow High School / Leisure Centre
and Play Areas

Bank Square / Hawthorn Lane

Alderley Road / Station Road
Family-friendly Businesses

Pages

1-10

11-16

17-19

20-22



érO\PeaSﬂ'é%f

/4

Ean o )
S

NORTHWEsT i Al

GOLD SLVER & ANY mhecicss eryc

ey
Grove Street — adjoining businesses .(201 )|

ik

\4‘ "y




P e - P ——— - T— - ——

!Grove Street

“a Grove Street
- | ~ua Street

' Tiny Soles
|adjoining applicant (2013) |

!ialifax Bank — adjoining applicant




}9341S SA04D)

.,_.S__E.:.._,_E,U_,
au o

QU_.-M_mLVW | .

oydn_

um.._

iKXINO QOI¥3d Q3L




Pa‘ge 494

Grove Street

Jumpers

£3.25

60 Grove Street \

~Ja .
EGEl g OULTRE,




New Collection New CO“ECUON |

SALE || ~ SALE
E] 5 | | = . E] |
sate: || ° s ALEJ




Lot

P

B ]

F1o.00

et |




23 Grove Street

| Grove Street




?!':‘lll i
} Grove Street

( %
e i \ﬁﬁnwﬂ

25-27 Grove Street

29 Grove Street

\ 45 Grove Street

f!\lfred
eters JEWELLERS

!‘“' ver

O ot




I NOWOE

01 SRR 00 2

INY NHVEE20MOdNA

== E ! y
.. <. .L.q« H@w

192415 9A0JD /Y _

193.41S aA0.D



10

- juedjjdde spJemol yriou Supjoo] aAY SA0ID Pue IS ACID JO uopduns

SNUSAY SA0JD PU. 132135 SA0JD JO UOIIIUNI 18 |.3S Jamoyy

Page 500

juedijdde spiemol Yinos Supjoo] aue uioyimeH pue 1s m.SGMQ uonaung

19911 m>9.M




Page 501
| Green Lane

St Teresa’s Church, Presbytery and
Community Hall (50m)

11



Green LE}age 502

Residential Properties and Bus Stops (50m -75m)

TR




 inmiyg,,

WILMSLOW
PREPARATORY SCHOOL
FOr GIRLS
FOUNDED 1909

The IN ursery s
UAilms] F Wprep

|

|
u _‘
|
Ik ‘
|
y-

al)

Retirement Apartments

13



Page 504

Chancel Lane, St Bartholomew’s Church (180m)

S Chancel Lane, Children’s Play Area (180m)
diseal




Page 505
Wilmslow Methodist Church (180m)

Water Laﬁe

mow Methodlst CFI:?EF;

T " A

— — ,’

URC and Community Hall (400m)




Page 506

TWiImsIow High School
Holly Road North (200m)

(no photograph)

i

Station Roa

= e It Rae T e e T T e e T

§ Children’s Play Area at The Carrs (220m)

4%. Used by young people at all times: open until 10.15pm i

16



Page 507

Bank Square at northern end of
Grove Street (25m)



PARKING TOR

PATIENTS O

| Little Bigheads
(children’s hairdressers (60m))
18




& ((wos) =21¢ :on_ov EE:Emwx uelpuj m_ocr_mm_

e T

sossaulisng aueq uwioyimey




Alderley Road
Shops and Businesses

4,198 sqft §

JE - SANDWICHERSE - SALADERI AKE-AWAY * PATISSERIE 3

u{iddy Creche (<100m)




Alderley Road (75m-100m)

Fevive

INDIAN CUISINE




Family-friendly Destinations

|| - 'LMiller & Carter

LStaiion Road (100m)

Alderley Road
Shops and Businesses




Page 513

MAKE WILMSLOW MATTER

email: makewilmslowmatter@gmail.com

Petition Against: The ST Lounge’s Application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence.

We, the undersigned, are concerned residents who wish Cheshire East Council to consider our strength of feeling and objection against The ST
Lounge being awarded a renewed Licence enabling them to offer FULLY NUDE SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT (definition: Par3.2 “for the purpose of
sexually stimulating the audience”. This includes full nudity Lap Dancing, Table Dancing and Strip Shows. We strongly object to this sort of
establishment being situated within our small suburban community on our pedestrianised high street. Grove Street is an inappropriate location
for Sexual Entertainment premises, in view of the character of the locality and the use of other premises in the vicinity.

By signing this Petition | am consenting to be contacted to verify the accuracy of my signature and therefore my objection.

Name * Address & Post Code | signature | Date , Comment
i LS Ce on e }.\“J:@&AN%\\F\\
. 1 -i - Y e
F.P,w el £ Q\‘\m\é% Sy -
> = b L T { P P X ‘ ) " . n. 2 20
PeTimoN WiTH. APPRoX. VLB NE  appopante hew
. _ | Notsuwdable M a sihvopping dueo .
4243 P9
C Q e yE&Y (1) ,\ b
Y8, S16 AL i 14 en ule v
O..N _\N , R i m, ‘) e
J D 1NnCppropnNadl m.)aoﬁ\f,u oNd e~
L v 14
1.2-12 IS P
d4 213 —

\\% ’ \l.w ~ _\/Fh, V.W_N\A\NL\Aﬁ\F L M\T { Wi [\r\((.\/@
RNes PR erfuin<e AL SrvAasl
LeS ) sy <\ Teniain) -

NIT AR oriA7E FOAR
:T?M. THtS  NEIGHER Kl

i

i
=%

Oy



Page 514

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 515

Cheshire E@

Council%

CHESHIRE EAST BOROUGH COUNCIL

POLICY ON THE LICENSING OF SEXUAL
ENTERTAINMENT VENUES

Schedule 3, Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as
amended)



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0
3.1

Page 516

PREFACE

On 24™ February 2011 Cheshire East Borough Council resolved to
adopt the amendments to Schedule 3 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (‘the 1982 Act’) by section 27 of
the Policing and Crime Act 2009 with effect from 4" April 2011.

Any person wishing to operate a Sexual Entertainment Venue as
defined by Schedule 3 requires a licence, unless the requirement for a
licence has been waived by the Council. This document sets out the
Council’s policy in relation to the licensing of Sexual Entertainment
Venues within its administrative area.

A consultation on this policy was undertaken between October 2010
and February 2011 and was formally adopted on 7™ March 2011.

This policy will be kept under review and amendments proposed in the
light of any changes in the relevant legislative provisions.

INTRODUCTION

It is intended that this policy will be a guide for both applicants and
those other parties who have an interest in the licensing of sexual
entertainment venues. Whilst the policy provides framework guidance,
the Council, as the Licensing Authority, will ultimately determine each
individual application on its own merits.

Cheshire East has a population of 358,900 and covers an area of
116,638 hectares. Cheshire East’'s administrative area contains the
industrial town of Crewe, the old mill towns of Macclesfield, Bollington
and Congleton, the market towns of Nantwich, Knutsford and
Sandbach, the salt town of Middlewich, the town of Wilmslow as well
as the smaller settlements of Holmes Chapel, Alsager and Poynton.

POLICY
Meaning of ‘Sexual Entertainment Venue’

‘Sexual Entertainment Venue’ is defined within Schedule 3 of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as
amended) (the Act) as “any premises at which relevant
entertainment is provided before a live audience for the financial gain
of the organiser or the entertainer.” The following are not Sexual
Entertainment Venues for the purpose of Schedule 3 of the Act



3.2

3.4

Page 517

(@) sexcinemas and sex shops;

(b) premises at which the provision of relevant entertainment as
mentioned in sub-paragraph (1) is such that, at the time in question
and including any relevant entertainment which is being so provided
at that time—

(i) there have not been more than eleven occasions on which
relevant entertainment has been so provided which fall (wholly or
partly) within the period of 12 months ending with that time;

(i)  no such occasion has lasted for more than 24 hours; and

(i)  no such occasion has begun within the period of one month
beginning with the end of any previous occasion on which relevant
entertainment has been so provided (whether or not that previous
occasion falls within the 12 month period mentioned in sub-

paragraph (i));

Relevant Entertainment

‘Relevant Entertainment’ means “any live performance or live display of

nudity which is of such a nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must
reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or principally for the

purpose of sexually stimulating any member of an audience (whether

by verbal or other means).”

In accordance with the Guidance from the Home Office, the Council
expects that ‘Relevant Entertainment’ will generally apply to the
following types of activity:

Lap dancing;
Pole dancing;
Table dancing;
Strip shows;
Peep shows;
Live sex shows

However this list is not exhaustive and, taking into account that the
exact nature of these descriptions may vary, each case will have to be
dealt with on its own merits.

Mandatory grounds for refusal

Paragraph 12 of Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act prescribes that a licence
for a sexual entertainment venue shall not be granted to:

(@) aperson under the age of 18; or



3.5

Page 518

(b) to a person who is for the time being disqualified under
paragraph 17(3) of the Schedule; or

(c) to a person, other than a body corporate, who is not resident in
the United Kingdom, or was not so resident throughout the period of six
months immediately preceding the date when the application was
made; or

(d) to a body corporate which is not incorporated in the United
Kingdom; or

() to a person who had, within a period of twelve months
immediately preceding the date when the application was made, been
refused the grant or renewal of a licence for the premises, vehicle,
vessel or stall in respect of which the application is made, unless the
refusal has been reversed on appeal.

The application form, a copy of which is attached at Appendix 1 asks
questions in relation to the above issues.

Discretionary grounds for refusal

Paragraph 12 of Schedule 3 also provides that the authority may refuse
(i) an application for the grant or renewal of a licence on one or more of
the grounds listed at (a) to (d) below; and (ii) an application for a
transfer on either or both of the grounds at (a) and (b):

(@) that the applicant is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of
having been convicted of an offence or for any other reason;

(b)  thatif the licence were to be granted, renewed or transferred the
business to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the
benefit of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the
grant, renewal or transfer of such a licence if he made the application
himself;

(c) that the number of sex establishments in the relevant locality at
the time the application is made is equal to or exceeds the number
which the authority consider is appropriate for that locality;

(d)  that the grant or renewal of the licence would be inappropriate,
having regard —
(i) to the character of the relevant locality; or
(i) to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or
(iii)to the layout, character or condition of the premises,
vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which the application is
made.




3.6

3.7

3.8

Page 519

Relevant locality

‘Relevant locality’ for the purposes of paragraph 12 of Schedule 3 of
the Act means:

(i) in relation to the premises, the locality where they are situated,;
and

(i) in relation to a vehicle, vessel or stall, any locality where it is
desired to use it as a sex establishment.

The Council will consider the extent of the locality on a case by case
basis taking into account the particular circumstances of each case.
However, the Council will not seek to define ‘locality’ as the whole of
the Council’s administrative area.

Relevant number

As set out within paragraph 3.5 above paragraph 12 of Schedule 3
provides that a local authority may refuse an application if it is satisfied
that the number of sex establishments in the relevant locality at the
time the application is made is equal to or exceeds the number which
the authority consider is appropriate for that locality.

The Council does not seek within this policy to place a figure on the
number of sexual entertainment venues which it considers appropriate
in any locality within the Council’s administrative area.

Consideration will be given to the locality in each case and to the
number of Sexual Entertainment Venues suitable for that locality.

The Council is able to determine that the appropriate number for a
locality is nil.

Character of relevant locality and uses of premises in the vicinity

When considering whether it would be appropriate to grant the licence
the Council will take into consideration factors such as:

the uses to which premises in the vicinity are put, for example whether
they are commercial, industrial or residential;
the users of premises in the area;

Whilst each application will be determined on its own individual merits,
the grant of a licence will generally be considered inappropriate where
the characteristics of the locality include the following sensitive uses:

(a) an area predominantly comprising residential
accommodation;

(b) parks and children’s play areas;

(c) schools and youth centres;



3.8

3.9

3.10

4.0

4.1

Page 520

(d) places of worship; and
(e) community facilities.

Duration of licence

Unless previously cancelled or revoked a licence will remain in force for
twelve months or such shorter period specified in the licence as the
Council determines is fit.

Conditions

Where a licence is granted the standard conditions attached at
Appendix 3 will be attached.

Where it is reasonable and proportionate to do so, additional conditions
may be imposed on a licence.

Waiver

The Act makes provision for the Council to grant a waiver from the
requirement to hold a Sexual Entertainment Licence in any case where
it considers that to require a licence would be unreasonable or
inappropriate. A waiver may be for such period as the Council thinks fit.

The Council may at any time give a person who would require a licence
but for a waiver, notice that the waiver is to terminate on a date not less
than 28 days from the date the notice is given.

Whilst each application will be considered on its own merits, in light of
the exemption in relation to the provision of relevant entertainment on
an infrequent basis', the Council takes the view that waivers are
unlikely to be appropriate in relation to Relevant Entertainment and
would only be considered in exceptional circumstances.

The Council will require applicants to supply all of the information
required within the application form at Appendix 1 in relation to a
waiver application. The Council will consult the Police as part of its
decision-making process in relation to waivers.

APPLICATION PROCESS
Submission of application
The Council’'s application form in relation to Sexual Entertainment

Venues is attached as Appendix 1. The following must be submitted
with the completed application form in order to form a valid application:

! See paragraph 3.1 above and paragraph 2A(3)(b) Schedule 3 Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982



Page 521

e a scale plan of the Premises which should be large enough to be
easily read (which must show the layout of the Premises including:
(i) performer’s changing facilities; (ii) those areas to which the public
are to be admitted (shown outlined in red); (iii) toilets; (iv) entrances
and exits from the premises (including emergency exits); (v) any
stage area (including an annotation as to the height of the stage);
(vi) the location of any fixed structures (such as the bar area, fixed
tables/seating or private booths); the area to be used for customer
seating);

e The Licence Fee?

e A copy of the completed notice to be displayed on the Premises
(see natification requirements below);

e A basic CRB disclosure [note ‘where the applicant is an individual’ deleted
and replaced with] from the applicant (including each of the
directors/the company secretary where the applicant is a company
and each of the partners if the applicant is a partnership).

e A copy of the management operation manual and club rules (see
condition 16 at Appendix 3)

Applicants are reminded that any person who, in connection with an
application for the grant, renewal or transfer of a sexual entertainment
venue licence makes a false statement which he knows to be false in
any material respect or which he does not believe to be true, is guilty of
an offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding
twenty thousand pounds.

A copy of the application must also be served on the Chief Officer of
Police:

(@) in a case where the application is made by means of a
‘relevant electronic facility’®, by the appropriate authority not later
than 7 days after the date the application is received by the authority;

(b) in any other case, by the applicant not later than 7 days after
the date of the application.

The relevant addresses for service on the Police are as follows:

Area of former Boroughs of Crewe & Nantwich and Congleton:
Police Licensing Officer

Cheshire Constabulary

Crewe & Congleton Area

2 Information in relation to fees is published on the Council’s website and are available from the
Licensing Section

3 “relevant electronic facility” means— (a) the electronic assistance facility referred to in regulation
38 of the Provision of Services Regulations 2009, or (b) any facility established and maintained by
the appropriate authority for the purpose of receiving applications under this Schedule
electronically.



4.2

4.3

4.4

Page 522

The Police Station
Middlewich Road
Sandbach
Cheshire

CW11 1HU

Area of former Borough of Macclesfield:
Police Licensing Officer

Cheshire Constabulary

Macclesfield Division

Brunswick Street

Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK10 1HQ

Applicants are reminded that the grant of a licence in relation to a
sexual entertainment venue under the 1982 Act does not provide
authorisation under any other statutory regime, and separate
permissions may be required e.g. planning permission.

Renewal applications

Where, before the date of expiry of a licence, an application has been
made for its renewal, it shall be deemed to remain in force until the
withdrawal of the application or its determination by the Council.

Variations

The Council’'s conditions provide that applications for the variation of
the terms, conditions or restrictions on or subject to which a sexual
entertainment venue licence is held is subject to the same application
and advertising requirements as applications for the grant of a licence.

Advertising requirements

In accordance with paragraph 10 of the Schedule, applicants for the
grant, renewal or transfer of a licence are required to give public notice
of the application. Notice shall be given:

by displaying a notice in a prescribed form (see Appendix 2), with text
in black in a minimum font size of 16 on white paper of a size no
smaller than A4, on or near the Premises in a place where the notice
can be conveniently read by the public for a period of at least 21 days
beginning with the date on which the application was made to the
Council; and



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Page 523

by publishing an advertisement (in the form prescribed) in a local
newspaper circulating in the Council’'s area not later than 7 days after
the date the application was made to the Council.

Applicants are requested to: (i) send a copy of the completed notice to
the Council with the application form; and (ii) to notify the Council of the
name of the newspaper in which the advertisement is to appear
together with the date of publication.

Objections

Objections to an application for the grant, renewal or transfer of a
Licence must be made in writing stating in general terms the grounds
of the objection. Objections should be made not later than 28 days
after the date of the application.

Any person can object to an application but the objection should be
relevant to the grounds set out within paragraph 12 of Schedule 3 for
refusing a licence. Objections should not be based on moral
grounds/values and local authorities are not in a position to consider
objections which are not relevant to the grounds set out in paragraph
12.

Where objections in relation to an application for the grant, renewal or
transfer of a licence are received by the Council, copies of the
objections will be provided to the Applicant. However, the name and
address of an objector will not be disclosed to the Applicant without the
consent of the objector to such disclosure.

Determination of applications

In cases where objections have been made (other than objections
which are outside the remit of the 1982 Act) the determination of
applications will be referred to a meeting of the Council’s Licensing
Committee or Licensing Sub-Committee.

Hearing procedure

A Committee or Sub-Committee determining an application in relation
to a Sexual Entertainment Venue will follow the hearing procedure set
out at Appendix 4. A copy of the hearing procedure will be sent to the
relevant parties when they are notified of the date of the meeting.

Tacit authorisation

The Council has determined that tacit authorisation (for the purposes
of the Provision of Services Regulations 2009) is not to apply to
applications for Sexual Entertainment Venue Licences. In making this



4.9

Page 524

decision the Council has considered the public interest inherent in
ensuring that applications are fully considered before a licence is
granted, particularly in the light of the potential significant adverse
impact on local communities of inappropriately located or inadequately
managed premises.

Appeals

In cases where the Council refuses an application for the grant,
renewal or transfer of a Sexual Entertainment Venue licence the
applicant may appeal the decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21
days (of the date when the applicant is notified of the decision), unless:

(1) the application was refused under the grounds in paragraph
12(3)(c) or (d) in which case the applicant can only challenge the
refusal by way of judicial review; or

(2) the application was refused on any of the grounds specified in
paragraph 12(1) of Schedule 3 of the 1982 Act, in which case the
applicant shall not have a right of appeal unless he seeks to show that
the ground did not apply to him.

10



Page 525

APPENDIX 1

Cheshire Ec/l;?\v

Council%

Application Form: Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

NOTE: If additional information is submitted on separate sheets please quote the relevant
question number in relation to the additional information provided.

Is the application an application for:

(please tick where appropriate)

(a) grant of a sexual entertainment venue licence

(b) renewal

)
(c) transfer
(d) variation

1 Applicant’s details
1.1 Is the App”cant: (a) an individual
(b) a partnership or other unincorporated body
(c) a body corporate
[please delete as appropriate]
1.2 Full name of applicant
1.3 Give the following information on behalf of
the applicant:
(a) Telephone number(s)
(b) Address to which communications are to
be sent
(c) If different from the address in (b)
above, the Applicant’s permanent address
(if an individual) or registered or principal
office (if a company etc)
1.4 If the applicant is an individual please

supply the following information:

(a) Date of Birth

11




Page 526

(b) Place of Birth

(c) Date on which became a UK resident (if
not born in the UK)

1.5

If the applicant is a body corporate or an
unincorporated body please provide the
following information in respect of each of
the Directors, the Company Secretary or
other persons responsible for the
management of the body. In the case of a
partnership provide details of each partner

(a) Full name

(b) Address

(c) Capacity
(d) Date of Birth
(e) Place of Birth

(f) Date on which became a UK resident (if
not born in the UK)

[Please continue on a separate sheet if required]

1.6

Where the applicant is a company please
answer the following questions.

(a) Is the applicant a wholly or partly owned
subsidiary of another company?

If the answer to (a) is yes please provide
details of the parent company or holding
company.

(b) What type of company is the applicant?

(c) In what country is the company
incorporated?

(d) What is the date of incorporation of the
company?

(e) Is the applicant or any person whose
name is given in response to question 1.5
concerned in any way with other
businesses which controls or manages sex
establishments? If yes please provide
details.

1.7

What is the nature of the applicant’s interest
in the Premises?

(a) Freehold
(b) Leasehold

12




Page 527

If the applicant’s interest is leasehold
please provide the details of the landlord.

[please delete as appropriate]

1.8

Is the whole of the business owned by the
applicant?

If not, please provide details of the
individual/company which owns the
remainder of the business

Premises Details

Address of Premises

22

Telephone number of Premises

23

Are the whole of the Premises to be used
under the Licence?

If no, please describe (by reference to a plan
if necessary):

(a) which part of the Premises are to be used
for the purposes of the Licence:

(b) the use to which the remainder of the
Premises are put;

(c) the names of those who are responsible

for the management of the remainder of the
Premises.

24

Are the Premises constructed or adapted so
as to permit access to and from the Premises
for members of the public who are disabled?

If the answer is no, please provide
information in relation to the applicant’s
proposals for affording such access.

[please continue on a separate sheet if required]

13




Page 528

Premises Details

Are the Premises in use as a Sexual
Entertainment Venue at the date of this
application?

If the answer is yes, please give the name
and address of the persons or body who now
operate the business and (if known) the date
upon which the Premises were first used for
these purposes.

Details of the Business

Under what business or trading name will be
the business be known?

3.2

Please provide details of the times (days and
hours) during which the Premises is
proposed to be open to the public.

3.3

Please provide details of the form of
‘Relevant Entertainment’ to be provided at
the premises and the level of nudity
proposed.

14




Page 529

Persons responsible for management

Please provide the following information in [please continue on a separate sheet if required]

relation to each individual who is to be
responsible for the management of the
Premises in the absence of the Licence
Holder:

(a) Full name

(b) Address

(c) Capacity
(d) Date of Birth
(e) Place of Birth

(f) Date on which became a UK resident (if
not born in the UK)

Previous refusals and convictions

Have the Applicant ever been refused or had a
Sexual Entertainment Licence revoked by any
licensing authority?

If yes, please provide full details (please continue
on a separate page if necessary)

Yes / No

7.2

Does the Applicant or any individual named in
response to questions 1.5 or 4.1 have previous
convictions or cautions?

If the answer is yes, please provide of a separate
sheet the following information in relation to each
individual who has a previous conviction or caution:

(a) Name

(b) Date of conviction
(c) Convicting court

(d) Nature of conviction

(e) Sentence

Yes / No

15




Page 530

Previous refusals and convictions

Have you any reason to believe that a prosecution
may be pending against the Applicant or any of the
individuals named in response to questions 1.5 or

417

If yes please provide details

Yes / No

7.4

Is there in force against the applicant or any of the
persons hamed in response to question 1.5 a
disqualification from holding a licence for a sex
establishment under the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 19827

Yes / No

Additional details

Please provide any additional information which the
applicant would wish the Council to take into
account when considering this application.

[please continue on a separate page if necessary]

APPLICANTS ARE REMINDED THAT ANY PERSON WHO, IN CONNECTION WITH THE
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT, RENEWAL OR TRANSFER OF A SEXUAL
ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE MAKES A FALSE STATEMENT WHICH HE KNOWS
TO BE FALSE IN ANY MATERIAL RESPECT OR WHICH HE DOES NOT BELIEVE TO BE
TRUE, IS GUILTY OF AN OFFENCE AND LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A
FINE NOT EXCEEDING TWENTY THOUSAND POUNDS (£20,000)

Declaration

| hereby declare that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature

Name

Capacity

Date

16




Page 531

We will use the information you give in this form and in any supporting documentation you send us, to process your application. We
may check information you have provided, or information about you that someone else has provided with other information held by us.
We may also get information about you from certain third parties, or give them information to:

- make sure the information is accurate
- prevent or detect crime, and
- protect public funds

These third parties include Government departments, other departments of the Council and other local authorities. We will not give
information about you to anyone else unless the law allow us to.

Please submit the completed application to the Licensing Section at the relevant
address provided below:

Congleton Crewe & Nantwich Macclesfield

(01270) 537112 (01270) 537114 (01625) 504206
LICENSING AUTHORITY | Licensing Section Licensing Section Licensing Section
Cheshire East Borough | Municipal Buildings Municipal Buildings Macclesfield Town Hall
Council Earle Street, Crewe Earle Street, Crewe CW1 Market Place, Macclesfield,

Cw1 2BJ 2BJ Cheshire SK10 1DX

17



Page 532

APPENDIX 2

Cheshire E@

Council %

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT
1982
Notice of Application for the [Grant] [Renewal] [Variation]
[Transfer] of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence

made application to Cheshire East Borough Council for the [grant] [renewal]
[variation] [transfer] of a Licence to use the premises named below as a

Sexual Entertainment Venue.

Any objections to this application should be made not later than 28 days after
....................... being the date of the application. Objections must be made
in writing, stating in general terms the grounds of objection, to The Licensing
Section, Cheshire East Borough Council [Town Hall, Market Place,
Macclesfield SK10 1DX] [Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ].

SIgNEA: .

* Insert form of relevant entertainment to be provided and the level of nudity involved

18



Page 533

APPENDIX 3
SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (Schedule 3)

CONDITIONS

These conditions are imposed by the Council pursuant to it powers under
paragraph 13(1) of Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) (‘the 1982 Act’)

Definitions 1. In these conditions, unless the context otherwise
requires:

‘Council’ means Cheshire East Borough Council

‘Employee’ means all persons working on the
premises including not only those directly employed
by the management of the Premises but the self-
employed, contractors or their staff promoting or
providing any service or Relevant Entertainment; and
the term ‘employed’ shall be read in the same
context.

‘Licence Holder means the holder of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence

‘Premises’ means any premises within the Council’s
area licensed as a Sexual Entertainment Venue

‘Relevant Entertainment’ shall have the meaning
given within paragraph 2A of Schedule 3 of the 1982
Act.

‘Sexual Entertainment Venue’ has the meaning set
out within Schedule 3 of the 1982 Act.

For the purposes of these conditions:

(a) Words importing the singular meaning where the
context so admits include the plural meaning and
vice versa; and

(b) Words of the masculine gender include the
feminine and neuter genders and words denoting
actual persons include companies, corporations
and firms and all such words shall be construed

19




Page 534

interchangeable in that manner.

Display of Licence

2. The Licence or a clear copy and any special
conditions attached thereto shall be prominently
displayed at the Premises at all times so as to be
readily and easily seen by all persons using the
Premises. The licence shall be adequately protected
against theft, vandalism or defacement.

Hours of opening

3. The Premises shall not be open for any purpose of
the Licence except during the following hours:

[insert hours granted]

Responsibility of
Licence Holder

4. The Licence Holder shall maintain good order
and take all reasonable precautions for the safety
of the public and employees and, except with the
consent of the Council, shall retain control over all
portions of the premises.

5. The Licence Holder shall in particular ensure that
none of the following shall take place:

e Unlawful possession and/or supply of drugs
controlled by the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971;

e Indecent behaviour, including  sexual
intercourse;

e The offer of any sexual or other indecent
service for reward;

e Acts of violence against person or property
and/or the attempt of threat of such acts.

6. The Licence Holder shall ensure that the public
are not admitted to any part or parts of the Premises
other than those which have been specified in the
Licence.

7. The Licence Holder will maintain a register which
shall be kept on the Premises to clearly record the
identity of persons nominated in accordance with
conditions 30 and 31 hereof on duty during the
entertainment, the day and times of the start and
finish of the entertainment, and the names, home
addresses and national insurance numbers of the
performers. The register shall be retained for a
period of not less than twelve months after the last
entry in the register. The register shall be available
at all times for inspection by the Police or an
authorised officer of the Council.

8. Where the Licence Holder is a body corporate or

20




Page 535

an unincorporated body any change of director,
company secretary or other person responsible for
the control or management of the body is to be
notified in writing to the Council within 14 days of
such change and such written details as the Council
may require in respect of any new director secretary
or manager are to be furnished within 14 days of a
request in writing from the Council.

9. The Licence Holder shall inform the Council within
seven days if he is convicted of any offence

Conduct of the
premises

10. The Licence Holder or any other person
concerned in the conduct or management of the
premises shall not seek to obtain custom by means
of personal solicitation or touting from the premises,
immediately outside the premises or in the vicinity of
the premises, nor allow the premises to be used by
prostitutes. Solicitation shall be taken to include the
distribution of leaflets.

11. The Premises shall be used only for the purposes
specified in the Licence.

12. No person under the age of eighteen years shall
be admitted to the Premises or be employed in the
business of the Sexual Entertainment Venue.

13. Customers who appear to be under the age of
21 must be asked to provide photographic proof of
their age. The only means of identification which
may be accepted are a photocard driving licence, a
passport or a recognised proof of age card which
includes the ‘PASS’ hologram on it.

14. The Licence Holder shall ensure that performers
and members of the public have separate entrances
for entering and exiting from the Premises,
performers to use staff entrances.

15. There shall be agreed in writing with the Council
arrangements for restricted access to the dressing
rooms used by the performers and such restricted
access shall be maintained at all times until all
performers using the dressing rooms have vacated
the room.

16.
(@) A management operation manual detailing all
aspects of procedure when the Premises is operating

21




Page 536

Relevant Entertainment shall be produced and
approved by Cheshire Police. This document shall be
on-going and under constant review. The
management operation manual should be always
available for public inspection and the first version
should be publicly available for scrutiny with the first
application for a licence and any current version with
any subsequent application for grant, renewal,
transfer or variation of a licence.

(b) The Premises must provide a copy of its club
rules to the Council and Cheshire Police. The club
rules should be always available for public inspection
and the first version should be publicly available for
scrutiny with the application for a licence.

(c) All Employees shall be made aware of the club
rules.

(d) All Employees will be required to read a copy of
the conditions relating to the operation of Relevant
Entertainment and shall sign and date a copy, which
shall be retained by the Licence Holder as part of
due diligence.

Provision of
Relevant
Entertainment

17. The performance shall only take place in the
designated area of the Premises approved by the
Council and in accordance with the staging and
seating plan approved by the Council.

18. Performers shall only perform on the stage area
or to seated customers or in such other areas of the
Premises as may be agreed in writing with the
Council. No audience participation in a performance
shall be permitted. During the performance,
performers shall not (a) touch customers, (b) climb
onto furniture, or (c) simulate sex acts.

19. There shall be no physical contact between the
performers and customers before, during or after the
performance.

20. Notices setting out the restriction contained in
Condition 19 shall be displayed in prominent
positions within the Premises.

21. Performers not currently performing shall not be
in any public part of the Premises in a state of
undress.

22




Page 537

22. Any person who touches or attempts to touch a
performer or directs lewd, vulgar or obscene
language or gestures thereto shall be immediately
removed from the Premises by the Licence Holder or
member of staff acting on his behalf.

Signs, doors and
window display

23. A notice shall be displayed in a conspicuous
position at each entrance to any part of the
Premises where the performance is to take place
stating that ‘NO PERSON UNDER 18 YEARS WILL
BE ADMITTED’. The notice must also include a
statement that proof of age may be required.

24. The business or trading title of the Premises
which must have received the prior written approval
of the Council (in accordance with condition 44
hereof) may be displayed in letters no more than
150mm high.

25. With the exception of the signs required and
permitted by condition 23 and 24 above, the Licence
Holder must ensure that no sign, words, poster,
photograph, sketch, painting, display or
advertisement is displayed outside or in the vicinity of
the Premises which indicate of suggest that Relevant
Entertainment takes place at the Premises.

26. The exterior design of the Premises shall be such
that the interior of the Premises is invisible to passers
by.

27. External doors shall be closed at all times other
than when persons are entering or leaving the
Premises. The external doors shall be fitted with a
device to provide for their automatic closure and
such devices shall be maintained in good working
order.

28. The Premises shall be fitted with an inner
entrance door or screen so that no part of the interior
of the premises or any of the contents of the
premises shall be visible when persons are entering
or leaving the Premises.

29. The windows and openings of the Premises shall
be of a material or covered with a material which will
render the interior or any items within the Premises
invisible to passers-by.

Employment of

30. The Licence Holder, or some responsible person

23




Page 538

persons on the
Premises

over the age of eighteen nominated by him in writing
for the purpose, shall be in charge of and upon the
Premises at all times that the Premises is open to the
public. Such written nomination shall be continuously
be available for inspection at the Premises by a
Police Officer of by an authorised officer of the
Council.

31. In addition to the Licence Holder or nominated
person, there shall be a nominated female present to
oversee the activities of female performers and a like
nominated male present to oversee the activities of
any male performers.

32. The person in charge shall not be engaged on
any duties which will prevent him from exercising
general supervision and he shall be assisted as
necessary by suitable adult persons to ensure
adequate supervision. The person in charge should
be conversant with these conditions, a copy of which
should be held on the premises

33. A notice showing the name of the person in
charge of the Premises at the time they are open
under the licence shall be conspicuously exhibited in
a position where it can be seen by customers
throughout the period during which he is responsible
for the conduct of the Premises.

34. The Licence Holder shall at all times keep and
maintain at the Premises a written record of the
names, home addresses, dates of birth and National
Insurance number of all persons employed within the
licensed premises whether upon a full time or part
time basis, and shall upon request by an authorised
officer of the Council make such records available for
inspection to him

35. Any individual employed on the Premises to
conduct a security activity (within the meaning of the
Private Security Industry Act 2001) must be licensed
by the Security Industry Authority.

36. A register of SIA staff working at the premises
shall be maintained, kept at the premises and made
available for examination upon request to a Police
Officer or authorised officer of the Council or the SIA.

37.The Licence Holder must ensure that a suitable
number of trained staff are employed to supervise

24




Page 539

the interior of the Premises whilst performances are
being given.

38. Performers shall be aged not less than 18 years.
The Licence Holder must maintain complete records
of the names, home addresses, dates of birth and
National Insurance number of performers including
identity checks which are satisfactory to the Council.

Alterations to the
Premises

39. No alterations (including temporary alterations)
shall be made to the Premises without the prior
written consent of the Council. This condition shall
not require notice to be given in respect of routine
maintenance works.

40. Where alterations necessitate the Premises
being closed for a period of time, the premises shall
not reopen for the purpose of the licence, until the
licensee has been notified in writing by the Council of
the satisfactory completion of the work

Change of use

41. No change of use of any portion of the Premises
from that approved by the Council shall be made until
all necessary consents have been obtained from the
Council. Forthe avoidance of doubt this includes a
change from one class of sex establishment (e.g. a
sex shop) to a different class of sex establishment
(e.g. a sex cinema).

Variation

42. An application to vary the terms, conditions or
restrictions on or subject to which the licence is held
must comply with the same application and
advertising requirements as applications for the grant
of a sexual entertainment venue licence.

CCTvV

42. A CCTV system will be installed at the premises
to the satisfaction of the Police Licensing Officer
and it must record at all times the Premises are
open to the public. Unedited images must be
retained for at least 31 days and copies made freely
available upon request to the Police or an
authorised officer of the Council.

43. At all times the Premises are open to the public
there will be a member of staff on duty who is
competent to operate the CCTV system and to
provide any copies requested

25




Page 540

Business title

44, The Licence Holder must obtain the consent of
the Council for the business or trading title to be used
in relation to the Premises. An application must be
made to the Council to change the business or
trading title and the Council shall have the discretion
to allow or refuse such a change.

26




Page 541

APPENDIX 4

SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES

Schedule 3, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:
(i) call the matter to be considered;
(ii) call for any declarations of interest;
(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;
(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the
hearing;
(v) the Chairman will consider any request made by a
party for another person to appear at the hearing.

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application,
highlighting areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as
appropriate.

5 | Police (if they have The Police may ask guestions of the applicant, by way

made of clarification.
representations)

6 | Objectors To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way
of clarification.

It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak
on behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify
any matters which he feels are unclear, or may have
been misunderstood.

9 | Police (if they have Will make their representations (if any).

made
representations)

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
the Police by way of clarification.

11 | Objectors May ask questions of the Police, by way of
clarification.

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Police

13 | Objectors The objectors will be invited to speak and to present
the basis of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withnesses may ask guestions

of the objectors by way of clarification.

27




Page 542

16

Committee Members

May ask questions of the objectors

17 | Objectors May clarify any matters which they feel are unclear or
may have been misunderstood..

18 | Chairman To invite both Police and Objectors to make their
closing addresses.

19 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the
application and comment on the representations
made.

20 | Committee Will retire to consider the application.

21 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will

be announced by the Chairman and subsequently
confirmed in writing.

It is noted that representatives

representative or a friend

of an objector may include an MP, local Councillor, legal

28




Page 543

Title

29



Page 544

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 545

RN,
%ﬂfy‘é}

Cheshire E: \\)

Council ,/;

Application Form: Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence

Schedule 3, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
NOTE: If additional information is submitted on separate sheets please quote the relevant
question number in relation to the additional information provided.

Is the application an application for: (please tick where appropriate)
(a) grant of a sexual entertainment venue licence

Y (b) renewatl
(c) transfer

(d) variation

1 Applicant’s details

1.1 Is the Applicant:
{c) a body corporate

1.2 Full name of applicant
Van Leisure Ltd

1.3 Give the following information on behalf of
the applicant:

(a) Telephone number(s)

(b) Address to which communications are to
besent ST Lounge

16 Grove Street
Wilmslow
Cheshire

SK9 1DR
(c) If different from the address in (b)
above, the Applicant's permanent address
(if an individual) or registered or principal
office (if a company etc)

1.4 if the applicant is an individual please
supply the following information:

(a) Date of Birth
{b) Place of Birth

(c) Date on which became a UK resident (if
not born in the UK)




Page 546

1.5

If the applicant is a body corporate or an
unincorporated body please provide the
following information in respect of each of
the Directors, the Company Secretary or
other persons responsible for the
management of the body. In the case of a
partnership provide details of each pariner

(a) Full name

(b) Address

(c) Capacity
(d) Date of Birth
(e) Place of Birth

(f) Date on which became a UK resident (if
not born in the UK)

Vance Charles Peter Tapper Gray

16 Grove Street
Wiimslow
Cheshire
SK8 1DR

Director

1.6

Where the applicant is a company please
answer the following questions.

(a) Is the applicant a wholly or partly owned
subsidiary of another company?

If the answer to (a) is yes please provide
details of the parent company or hoiding
company.

{b) What type of company is the applicant?

(c) In what country is the company
incorporated?

(d) What is the date of incorporation of the
company?

(e) Is the applicant or any person whose
name is given in response to question 1.5
concerned in any way with other
businesses which controls or manages sex
establishments? If yes please provide
details.

No

1.7

What is the nature of the applicant’s interest
in the Premises?

If the applicant’s interest is leasehold
please provide the details of the landlord.

(b) Leasehold

Flodrive Ltd
Court Lodge
Sloane Square
London
SW1W 8AT




Page 547

1.8

Is the whole of the business owned by the
applicant?

If not, please provide details of the
individual/company which owns the
remainder of the business

Yes

Premises Details

Address of Premises

ST Lounge

16 Grove Street
Wilmslow
Cheshire

SK8 1DR

2.2

Telephone number of Premises

2.3

Are the whole of the Premises o be used
under the Licence?

If no, please describe (by reference to a plan
if necessary):

(@) which part of the Premises are to be used
for the purposes of the Licence:

{b) the use to which the remainder of the
Premises are puf;

(c) the names of those who are responsible
for the management of the remainder of the
Premises.

Yes

24

Are the Premises constructed or adapted so
as to permit access to and from the Premises
for members of the public who are disabled?

If the answer is no, please provide
information in relation fo the applicant’s
proposals for affording such access.

Yes




Page 548

2 Premises Details
2.5 | Are the Premises in use as a Sexual

Entertainment Venue at the date of this Yes

application?

if the answer is yes, please give the name Van Lei Lid

and address of the persons or body who now an Lewsure

operate the business and (if known) the date

upon which the Premises were first used for 26.07.2009

these purposes.
3 Details of the Business
3.1 | Under what business or trading name will be

the business be known? ST Lounge Gentlemens Ciub & Champagne Bar
3.2 | Please provide details of the times (days and

hours) during which the Premises is :

proposed to be open to the public. Monday to Thursday 21:30 to 03:30

Friday to Saturday  21:30 to 04:00
Sunday 21:30 to 03:30

3.3 | Please provide details of the form of

‘Relevant Entertainment’ to be provided at Lap Dancing

the premises and the level of nudity Table Dancing

proposed. Strip Shows

Full Nudity .




Page 549

Persons responsible for management

Please provide the following information in

relation to each individual who is to be Mark Devon

responsible for the management of the
Premises in the absence of the Licence
Holder:

(a) Full name

(b) Address

(c) Capacity
{d) Date of Birth
(e) Place of Birth

(f) Date on which became a UK resident (if
not born in the UK)

General Manager

Previous refusals and convictions

Have the Applicant ever been refused or had a
Sexual Entertainment Licence revoked by any
licensing authority?

if yes, please provide fuil details (please continue
on a separate page if necessary)

No

No

7.2

Does the Applicant or any individual named in
response to questions 1.5 or 4.1 have previous
convictions or cautions?

if the answer is yes, please provide of a separate
sheet the following information in relation to each

individual who has a previous conviction or caution:

(a) Name

{b) Date of conviction
(c) Convicting court

(d) Nature of conviction
{e) Sentence

No




Page 550

Previous refusals and convictions

Have you any reason to believe that a prosecution
may be pending against the Applicant or any of the
individuals named in response fo questions 1.5 or
4.1?

If yes please provide details

No

7.4

Is there in force against the applicant or any of the
persons named in response to question 1.5 a
disqualification from holding a licence for a sex
establishment under the Local Government
{Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 19827

No

Additional details

Please provide any additional information which the
applicant would wish the Coungil to take into
account when considering this application.

[please continue on a separate page if necessary]

APPLICANTS ARE REMINDED THAT ANY PERSON WHO, IN CONNECTION WIiTH THE
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT, RENEWAL OR TRANSFER OF A SEXUAL
ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE MAKES A FALSE STATEMENT WHICH HE KNOWS
TO BE FALSE IN ANY MATERIAL RESPECT OR WHICH HE DOES NOT BELIEVE TO BE
TRUE, IS GUILTY OF AN OFFENCE AND LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A
FINE NOT EXCEEDING TWENTY THOUSAND POUNDS (£20,000)

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature

Name

Vs Contess b T

Capacity
NVWJAG'IM - ﬂu’,f‘bm

W t

D s Towus) 2013




Page 551

PPrSINY
=Y .
B )

Cheshire Easf\/g
Council?

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
Notice of Application for the Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment
Venue Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Monday 21 January 2013
We, Van Leisure Limited of 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow,
Cheshire made application to Cheshire East Borough Council
for the renewal of a Licence to use the premises named below
as a Sexual Entertainment Venue.

ST Lounge Gentlemens Club and Champagne Bar, 16 Grove
Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 1DR
The applicant seeks to use the Premises for the following forms
of ‘relevant entertainment’ Lap Dancing, Table Dancing, Strip
Shows, Full Nudity
Any objections to this application should be made not later than
28 days after Monday 21 January 2013 being the date of the
application. Objections must be made in writing, stating in
general terms the grounds of objection, to The Licensing
Section, Cheshire East Borough Council [Town Hall, Market
Place, Macclesfield SK10 1DX] [Municipal Buildings, Earle
Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ].

Signed: ... . ... et e,




Page 552

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 553

No: SEV1

Council?

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
Section 2 and Schedule 3

SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE

The Cheshire East Borough Council being the Licensing Authority under Section 2 of
the above Act,

HEREBY GRANT A SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE to
Van Leisure Ltd of 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 1DR

to use the premises known as 8 T Lounge Gentlemen’s Club and Champagne Bar
located at 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 1DR (as shown on the plans
attached at Schedule 1 to this Licence)(‘the Premises’)

for the purposes of a Sexual Entertainment Venue as defined in Schedule 3 to the above
Act.

THIS LICENCE authorises the provision of the following forms of ‘relevant entertainment’
within the Premises: lap dancing; pole dancing and strip shows (with full nudity) during the
hours set out below:

Monday to Thursday 21.30 to 03.30
Friday and Saturday 21.30 to 04.00
Sunday 21.30 to 03.30

THIS LICENCE shall continue in force from the date hereof until 3" April 2013 unless
previously revoked.

THIS LICENCE is subject to the standard terms, conditions and restrictions set out within
Schedule 2 to this Licence and to the additional condition set out in Schedule 3 to this
Licence.

GRANTED to take effect on 4" April 2012

Signed by Mrs N Cadman
On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council




Page 554

SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (Schedule 3)

CONDITIONS

These conditions are imposed by the Council pursuant to it powers under paragraph
13(1) of Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
(as amended) (‘the 1982 Act)

Definitions 1. In these conditions, unless the context otherwise
requires:

‘Council’ means Cheshire East Borough Council

‘Employee’ means all persons working on the
premises including not only those directly employed
by the management of the Premises but the self-
employed, contractors or their staff promoting or
providing any service or Relevant Entertainment; and
the term ‘employed’ shall be read in the same
context.

‘Licence Holder' means the holder of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence

‘Premises’ means any premises within the Council's
area licensed as a Sexual Entertainment Venue

‘Relevant Entertainment’ shall have the meaning
given within paragraph 2A of Schedule 3 of the 1982
Act.

‘Sexual Entertainment Venue’ has the meaning set
out within Schedule 3 of the 1982 Act.

For the purposes of these conditions:

(a) Words importing the singular meaning where the
context so admits include the plural meaning and
vice versa; and

(b) Words of the masculine gender include the
feminine and neuter genders and words denoting
actual persons include companies, corporations
and firms and all such words shall be construed
interchangeable in that manner.




Page 555

Display of Licence

2. The Licence or a clear copy and any speciai
conditions attached thereto shall be prominently
displayed at the Premises at all times so as to be
readily and easily seen by all persons using the
Premises. The licence shall be adequately protected
against theft, vandalism or defacement.

Hours of opening

3. The Premises shall not be open for any purpose of
the Licence except during the following hours:
Monday to Thursday 21.30 to 03.30

Friday and Saturday 21.30 to 04.00

Sunday 21.30 to 03.30

Responsibility of
Licence Holder

4. The Licence Holder shall maintain good order
and take all reasonable precautions for the safety
of the public and employees and, except with the
consent of the Council, shall retain control over all
portions of the premises.

5. The Licence Holder shall in particular ensure that
none of the following shall take place:

o Unlawful possession and/or supply of drugs
_ controlled by the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971; ‘
e Indecent  behaviour, including  sexual
intercourse;

o The offer of any sexual or other indecent
service for reward;

o Acts of violence against person or property
and/or the attempt of threat of such acits.

6. The Licence Holder shall ensure that the public
are not admitted to any part or parts of the Premises
other than those which have been specified in the
Licence.

7. The Licence Holder will maintain a register which
shall be kept on the Premises to clearly record the
identity of persons nominated in accordance with
conditions 30 and 31 hereof on duty during the
entertainment, the day and times of the start and
finish of the entertainment, and the names, home
addresses and national insurance numbers of the
performers. The register shall be retained for a
period of not less than twelve months after the last
entry in the register. The register shall be available
at all times for inspection by the Police or an
authorised officer of the Council.

8. Where the Licence Holder is a body corporate or
an unincorporated body any change of director,




Page 556

company secretary or other person responsible for
the control or management of the body is to be
notified in writing to the Council within 14 days of
such change and such written details as the Council
may require in respect of any new director secretary
or manager are to be furnished within 14 days of a
request in writing from the Council.

9. The Licence Holder shall inform the Council within
seven days if he is convicted of any offence

Conduct of the
premises

10. The Licence Holder or any other person
concerned in the conduct or management of the
premises shall not seek to obtain custom by means
of personal solicitation or touting from the premises,
immediately outside the premises or in the vicinity of
the premises, nor allow the premises to be used by
prostitutes. Solicitation shall be taken to include the
distribution of leaflets.

11. The Premises shall be used only for the purposes
specified in the Licence.

12. No person under the age of eighteen years shall
be admitted to the Premises or be employed in the
business of the Sexual Entertainment Venue.

13. Customers who appear to be under the age of
21 must be asked to provide photographic proof of
their age. The only means of identification which
may be accepted are a photocard driving licence, a
passport or a recognised proof of age card which
includes the ‘PASS’ hologram on it.

14. The Licence Holder shall ensure that performers
and members of the public have separate entrances
for entering and exiting from the Premises,
performers to use staff entrances.

15. There shall be agreed in writing with the Council
arrangements for restricted access to the dressing
rooms used by the performers and such restricted
access shall be maintained at all times until all
performers using the dressing rooms have vacated
the room.

16.

(a) A management operation manual detailing all
aspects of procedure when the Premises is operating
Relevant Entertainment shall be produced and




Page 557

approved by Cheshire Police. This document shall be
on-going and under constant review. The
management operation manual should be always
available for public inspection and the first version
should be publicly availabie for scrutiny with the first
application for a licence and any current version with
any subsequent application for grant, renewal,
transfer or variation of a licence.

(b) The Premises must provide a copy of its club
rules to the Council and Cheshire Police. The club
rules should be always available for public inspection
and the first version should be publicly available for
scrutiny with the application for a licence.

(c) All Employees shall be made aware of the club
rules.

(d) All Employees will be required to read a copy of
the conditions relating to the operation of Relevant
Entertainment and shall sign and date a copy, which
shall be retained by the Licence Holder as part of
due diligence.

Provision of
Relevant
Entertainment

17. The performance shall only take place in the
designated area of the Premises approved by the
Council and in accordance with the staging and
seating plan approved by the Council.

18. Performers shall only perform on the stage area
or to seated customers or in such other areas of the
Premises as may be agreed in writing with the
Council. No audience participation in a performance
shall be permitted. During the performance,
performers shall not (a) touch customers, (b) climb
onto furniture, or (c) simulate sex acts.

19. There shall be no physical contact between the
performers and customers before, during or after the
performance.

20. Notices setting out the restriction contained in
Condition 19 shall be displayed in prominent
positions within the Premises.

21. Performers not currently performing shall not be
in any public part of the Premises in a state of
undress.

22. Any person who touches or attempts to touch a




Page 558

performer or directs lewd, vulgar or obscene
language or gestures thereto shall be immediately
removed from the Premises by the Licence Holder or
member of staff acting on his behalf.

Signs, doors and
window display

23. A notice shall be displayed in a conspicuous
position at each entrance to any part of the
Premises where the performance is to take place
stating that ‘NO PERSON UNDER 18 YEARS WILL
BE ADMITTED'. The notice must also include a
statement that proof of age may be required.

24. The business or trading title of the Premises
which must have received the prior written approval
of the Council (in accordance with condition 44
hereof) may be displayed in letters no more than
150mm high.

25. With the exception of the signs required and
permitted by condition 23 and 24 above, the Licence
Holder must ensure that no sign, words, poster,
photograph, sketch, painting, display or
advertisement is displayed outside or in the vicinity of
the Premises which indicate of suggest that Relevant
Entertainment takes place at the Premises.

26. The exterior design of the Premises shall be such
that the interior of the Premises is invisible to passers
by.

27. External doors shall be closed at all times other
than when persons are entering or leaving the
Premises. The external doors shall be fitted with a
device to provide for their automatic closure and
such devices shall be maintained in good working
order.

28. The Premises shall be fitted with an inner
entrance door or screen so that no part of the interior
of the premises or any of the contents of the
premises shall be visible when persons are entering
or leaving the Premises.

29. The windows and openings of the Premises shall
be of a material or covered with a material which will
render the interior or any items within the Premises
invisible to passers-by.

Employment of
persons on the

30. The Licence Holder, or some responsible person
over the age of eighteen nominated by him in writing




Page 559

Premises

for the purpose, shall be in charge of and upon the
Premises at all times that the Premises is open to the
public. Such written nomination shall be continuously
be available for inspection at the Premises by a
Police Officer of by an authorised officer of the
Council.

31. In addition to the Licence Holder or nominated
person, there shall be a nominated female present to
oversee the activities of female performers and a like
nominated male present to oversee the activities of |-
any male performers.

32. The person in charge shall not be engaged on
any duties which will prevent him from exercising
general supervision and he shall be assisted as
necessary by suitable adult persons to ensure
adequate supervision. The person in charge should
be conversant with these conditions, a copy of which
should be held on the premises

33. A notice showing the name of the person in
charge of the Premises at the time they are open
under the licence shall be conspicuously exhibited in
a position where it can be seen by customers
throughout the period during which he is responsible
for the conduct of the Premises.

34. The Licence Holder shall at all times keep and
maintain at the Premises a written record of the
names, home addresses, dates of birth and National
insurance number of all persons employed within the
licensed premises whether upon a full time or part
time basis, and shall upon request by an authorised
officer of the Council make such records available for
inspection to him

35. Any individual employed on the Premises to
conduct a security activity (within the meaning of the
Private Security Industry Act 2001) must be licensed
by the Security Industry Authority.

36. A register of SIA staff working at the premises
shall be maintained, kept at the premises and made
available for examination upon request to a Police
Officer or authorised officer of the Council or the SIA.

37.The Licence Holder must ensure that a suitable
number of trained staff are employed to supervise
the interior of the Premises whilst performances are




Page 560

being given.

38. Performers shall be aged not less than 18 years.
The Licence Holder must maintain complete records
of the names, home addresses, dates of birth and
National Insurance number of performers including
identity checks which are satisfactory to the Council.

Alterations to the
Premises

39. No alterations (including temporary alterations)
shall be made to the Premises without the prior
written consent of the Council. This condition shall
not require notice to be given in respect of routine
maintenance works.

40. Where alterations necessitate the Premises
being closed for a period of time, the premises shall
not reopen for the purpose of the licence, until the
licensee has been natified in writing by the Council of
the satisfactory completion of the work

Change of use

41. No change of use of any portion of the Premises
from that approved by the Council shall be made until
all necessary consents have been obtained from the
Council. Forthe avoidance of doubt this includes a
change from one class of sex establishment (e.g. a
sex shop) to a different class of sex establishment
(e.g. a sex cinema).

Variation

42. An application to vary the terms, conditions or
restrictions on or subject to which the licence is held
must comply with the same application and
advertising requirements as applications for the grant
of a sexual entertainment venue licence.: -

CCTV

42. A CCTV system will be installed at the premises
to the satisfaction of the Police Licensing Officer
and it must record at all times the Premises are
open to the public. Unedited images must be
retained for at least 31 days and copies made freely
available upon request to the Police or an
authorised officer of the Council.

43. At all times the Premises are open to the public
there will be a member of staff on duty who is
competent to operate the CCTV system and fo
provide any copies requested




Page 561

Business title

44. The Licence Holder must obtain the consent of
the Council for the business or trading title to be used
in relation to the Premises. An application must be
made to the Council to change the business or
trading title and the Council shall have the discretion
to allow or refuse such a change.




Page 562

Schedule 3 — Additional Condition

Where performers who are not being collected from the door of the premises by taxi
or other transport, they will be chaperoned back to their vehicle by escorts provided
by the licence holder. This is necessary as there is no car park within sight of the
premises and for the safety of persons performing in the premises.




Page 563

Cheshire E@

Council%

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number: PR/0184

Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

S T Lounge

16 Grove Street
Wilmslow
Cheshire

Post Town: Wilmslow Post Code: SK9 1DR

Telephone Number:

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Live music

Recorded music

Performances of dance

Sale and supply of alcohol

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music and performances of dance
Provision of facilities for making music

Provision of facilities for dancing

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music and dancing
Late night refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10.00 to 03.00
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 03.30
Sunday 12.00 to 03.00

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Recorded Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Thursday 10.00 to 03.00




Page 564

Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 03.30

Sunday 12.00 to 03.00

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Performances of dance (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 11.00 to 02.00

Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 03.30

Sunday and Christmas Day 12.00 to 00.30

Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday except Easter Sunday 12.00 to 01.00

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours
on New Years Day.

Sale and supply of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 10.00 to 03.00
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 03.30
Sunday 12.00 to 03.00

An additional 60 minutes on the day when British Summer Time commences.
From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Anything of similar description to live music, recorded music and performance of dance (to
take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 11.00 to 02.00

Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 03.30

Sunday and Christmas Day 12.00 to 00.30

Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday except Easter Sunday 12.00 to 01.00

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours

on New Years Day.

Provision of facilities for making music (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10.00 to 03.00
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 03.30
Sunday 12.00 to 03.00

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Provision of facilities for dancing (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10.00 to 03.00
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 03.30
Sunday 12.00 to 03.00

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that for making music and
for dancing (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 11.00 to 02.00

Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 03.30

Sunday and Christmas Day 12.00 to 00.30

Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday except Easter Sunday 12.00 to 01.00

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours

on New Years Day.

Late Night Refreshment (to take place indoors)
Monday to Thursday 23.00 to 02.30
Friday and Saturday 23.00 to 04.00




Page 565

Sunday 23.00 to 01.00
From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to 05.00 on New Years Day.

The opening hours of the Premises:

Monday to Thursday 10.00 to 03.30
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 04.00
Sunday 12.00 to 03.30

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

For consumption either on or off the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Van Leisure Limited
98 Lancaster Road
Newcastle under Lyme
Staffordshire

ST5 1DS

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

6652799

Name of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol:

Paul Brandon Knowles

State whether access to the Premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

No one under the age of 18 will be allowed to enter or remain on the premises

Signed by Mr A Potts
On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence -
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence
or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.




Page 566

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
1. No irresponsible sales promotions of alcoholic beverages shall be offered to customers.

2. No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the premises at any time
that the premises are open to the public.

3. A sign will be located on the premises indicating that the standard hours during which the sale
of alcohol is permitted.

4. The Designated Premises Supervisor will be a member of the local Pubwatch.

5. There shall be provided at the premises Door Supervisors who are registered with the security
industry authority from opening hours until the close of business. Door Supervisors are to be
employed to such a number as the management of the premises consider are sufficient to control
the entry to the premises and for the keeping of order in the premises when they are used for a
licensable activity. A written record shall be kept on the premises by the designated premises
supervisor of every person employed on the premises as a door supervisor in a register kept for
that purpose.that record shall contain the following details:-

(1) the door supervisors name, date of birth and home address; (ii)his/her security authority
number; (i) the time and date he/she starts and finishes duty; (iv) the time of any breaks taken
whilst on duty; (v) each entry shall be signed by the door supervisor, that register shall be avialable
for inspection on demand by an authorised officer of the Council, The Security Industry Authority or
a police constable.

Public Safety

6. All fire doors will be maintained effectively self closing and shall not be held open other than by
approved devices.

7. Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fire or other emergencies, including
how the fire brigade shall be summoned, are to be prominently displayed.

8. Local taxi numbers shall be displayed near the exits of the premises.
9. Fire extinguisher and fire alarm checks will be made and inspected on an annual basis.

10. An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment will be made available on the
premises.

11. Electrical equipment will be inspected on an annual basis.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

12. No regulated entertainment of any type is to take place in the garden areas of the premises
after 2300 hours.

13. Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

14. Windows and doors (save for exit and entrance purposes) will be kept shut when [amplified]
musical entertainment is taking place.



Page 567

15. A noise limiter is to be fitted on any amplification equipment used at the premises and the level
set by agreement with the EHO if he so requests to prevent noise nuisance.

16. Prominent, clear and legible notices are to be displayed at all exists requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

17. No explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature which could cause disturbance in
surrounding areas are to be used within the curtilage of the premises.

18. The placing of refuse - including bottles - into receptacles outside the premises must not take
place between 2300 hours and 0800 hours.

19. For a period of 30 minutes after the conclusion of regulated entertainment, incidental music
shall be played at a lower volume to promote a 'chill out' period.

20. Noise from music and associated sources (including DJs and amplified voices) will not be a
nuisance inside noise sensitive properties between 23.00 and 08.00hrs.

21. No amplified music will be played outside the premises.

22. No glassware to be collected from the premises or to be disposed of into outside waste
receptacles between 22.00 and 08.00hrs.

23. All external windows and doors shall be kept closed when regulated entertainment is being
provided exceptfor access and egress to and from the premises and/or in the event of an
emergency.

24. Signs requesting that customers leave the premises quietly shall be displayed at the exits.
Protection of Children from Harm
25. No one under the age of 18 will be allowed to enter or remain on the premises.

26. Anyone who appears to be under the age of 21 and who is attempting to buy alcohol must be
required to produce proof of age before such a sale is made.

27. No person under the age of 18 will be allowed on the premises at any time when licensable
activities are taking place. Clear notice will be displayed at each entrance to the premises, in a
prominent, so that it can be easily read by people entering the premises saying: "NO PERSONS
UNDER 18 WILL BE ADMITTED".

28. Staff will be trained (and undergo regular refresher training) in respect of age identification -
such training sessions to be documented and records made available to authorised persons from
Responsible Authorities.

29. A challenge 21 scheme will be operated at the premises - the only form of vaild identification
being passport, phot driving licence or PASS hologram ID card.

General — All Licensing Objectives

30. Sale of intoxicating liquor for consumption off the premises shall be restricted to persons sitting
at tables outside the frontage of the premises and any such sales shall be confined to the persons
who are personally served by the Designated Premises Supervisor or a member of his/her staff.

31. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor including drinking water shall be equally
available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed
premises.



Page 568

32. CCTV shall be provided in the form of a recordable system. The CCTV equipment shall be
maintained in good working order correctly time and date stamped. Recordings shall be kept in
date order, numbered consequentially and kept for a period of 31 days and copies made available
to the Police on request. The recording equipment and tapes shall be kept in a secure environment
under the control of the DPS or other nominated responsible individual. Appropriate signage
representative of the above shall be displayed in conspicuous positions.

33. Striptease, lap dancing, pole dancing, and similar performances involving nudity, partial nudity
or simulated sexual acts to take place at the premises in accordance with the following:-

a) Safe Access to Dressing Room - safe and controlled access to the dressing room for
performers shall bemaintained at all times when the performance is taking place and
immediately afterwards. members of the public will not be allowed to access the dressing
rooms. Dancers not performing shall not be in the licensed area in a state of undress.

b) No admittance - Under 18 - No person under the age of 18 will be allowed on the
premises at any time when licensable activities are taking place.

c) A clear notice will be displayed at each entrance to the premises, in a prominent position,
so that it can be easily read by people entering the premises saying:

"NO PERSONS UNDER 18 WILL BE ADMITTED"

d) No physical contact or information exhange - There shall be no touching of performers
by customers before, during or after the performance, other than the placing of banknotes
by the customer in a garter worn by the performer for that purpose.

e) There shall be no exchange of personal information between the performers and
customers. Notices to this effect shall be clearly displayed at each entrance to the
premises.

f) Performance Area - The performance area shall be supervised by a member of staff at
all times when performances are taking place. The management at the premises shall take
all reasonable steps to ensure that customers remain seated whilst the adult entertainment
is taking place.

g) Door Supervisors - There shall be an adequate number of registered door supervisors on
the premises when the authorised entertainment is taking place to ensure good order and
safety of performers and customers. At least one door supervisor shall be positioned at the
entrance(s)in use at all times when adult entertainment is taking place.

h) No nudity Visable Outside - Entertainment, including dancing, which involve nudity or
sexual performance of any kind shall not be visable from outside the premises.

i) No External Adverts - There shall be no display outside the premises of
photographs or other images which indicate that entertainment involving nudity or
sexual performance takes place on the premises.

34. Where performers who are not being collected from the door of the premises by taxi or other
transport, they will be chaperoned back to their vehicles by escorts provided by the licence holder.
This is necessary as there is no car park within sight of the premises and for the safety of the
persons performing in the premises.

35. The DPS or a nominated member of staff shall represent the premises at local Pub Watch
Meetings



Page 569

Conditions converted from Public Entertainment Licence

69

73

74

76

78

The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that performers and
members of the public have separate entrances for entering and exiting from the Premises,
performers to use staff entrances.

Any person who touches or attempts to touch a performer or directs lewd, vulgar or obscene
language or gestures thereto shall be immediately removed from the Premises by the
Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor.

There shall be at least one Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor on the Premises
during the entertainment to ensure compliance with these special conditions. In addition,
there shall be a nominated female present to oversee the activities of female performers and
a like nominated male present to oversee the activities of any male performers.

The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all performers read
through these special conditions and sign a statement that they have understood them and
agreed to abide by them.

No such entertainment shall take place on Christmas Day.

Additional conditions converted from Public Entertainment Licence

86. Should any member of staff who is registered with the Security Industry Authority act as a door
supervisor, then that person should be relinquished from all other duties on that occasion.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1. Live music between the hours of 03.00 and 03.30 shall not be amplified.

Annex 4 - Plans

See attached.



Page 570

Cheshire East ).
Council”Z

Licensing Act 2003 — Premises Licence

Duration of a Premises Licence
A premises licence has effect until such a time that it is suspended, revoked or surrendered.
Duty to notify change of name or address

The holder of a premises licence must, as soon as is reasonably practicable, notify the relevant licensing authority of
any change of name or address.

Where the designated premises supervisor (DPS) under a premises licence is not the holder of the licence, he should
notify the licensing authority of a change in name or address as soon as possible. The DPS must also notify the holder
of the premises licence.

Failure without reasonable excuse to comply with the above is an offence, and a person will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (ie£500)

Duty to keep and display licence

The holder of a premises licence must ensure that the licence or a certified copy of it is kept at the premises in the
custody of or under the control of the holder of the licence or a person who works at the premises whom the premises
licence holder has nominated in writing. A notice should be prominently displayed at the premises specifying the
position of any such nominee.

The premises licence holder has a duty to ensure that a summary of the licence or a certified copy of that summary is
prominently displayed at the premises.

Failure without reasonable excuse to comply with the above is an offence, and a person will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (ie £500)

Duty to produce licence

A constable or an authorised person may require production of the premises licence for examination. An authorised
person must, if requested, produce evidence of his authority to exercise the power.

Failure without reasonable excuse to comply with the above is an offence, and a person will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (ie £500)

Theft or loss of premises licence

Where a premises licence or summary is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed, the holder of the licence may apply to the
relevant licensing authority for a copy of the licence or summary. A fee of £10.50 is payable in relation to such an
application.

Where an application is made for a replacement licence or summary the licensing authority must issue the holder of
the licence with a licence or summary if it is satisfied that —

(a) the licence or summary has been lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed; and

(b) where it has been lost or stolen, the holder has reported that loss or theft to the police.

Surrender of premises licence

Where the holder of a premises licence wishes to surrender his/her licence he/she may give the licensing authority a
notice to that effect. The notice must be accompanied by the premises licence, or where that is not practicable, by a
statement of the reasons for the failure to provide the licence. Where a notice of surrender is given, the premises
licence lapses on receipt of the notice by the licensing authority.

Death, incapacity, insolvency of licence holder

A premises licence lapses if the holder of the licence —
(a) dies,
(b) becomes mentally incapable (within the meaning of section 13(1) of the Enduring Powers of Attorney Act
1985)
(c) becomes insolvent,
(d) is dissolved, or
(e) ifitis a club, ceases to be a recognised club
(subject to provision for re-instatement in certain circumstances).



Page 571

Ed i L A

ﬂhh‘e E@
Council ¥

werking in partnership

Cheshire CC WebGIS

i Cheshire West
< and Chesqi.j




Crystal Reports Viewer Page 572

S / 1+ Main Report 3

7 enesning i) Cheshire CC WebGIS
working in partc;c;z:;i;ip »

i35 Cheshire West
& and CheM

';I‘

I N, . .
y e Playing Fields

(1 0ld
Miniature' ¢

Galf Course




	Agenda
	4 Application for the Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence - Schedule 3, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - S T Lounge Gentlemens Club & Champagne Bar, 16 Grove Street, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 1DR
	1 - 50 Reps
	51 - 100 Reps
	101 - 150 Reps
	151 - 200 Reps
	201 - 250 Reps
	251 - 300 Reps
	301 - 350 Reps
	351 - 394 Reps
	REPRESENTATIONS - ASSOCIATED INFORMATION
	REPRESENTATIONS - INFORMATION WITH PHOTOS - 1
	REPRESENTATIONS - PHOTOGRAPHS
	REPRESENTATIONS - FIRST PAGE OF PETITION WITH 930+ SIGNATURES
	Sexual Entertainment Venue Policy - Appendix A
	Appendix B - Application Form
	Appendix C - Existing SEV Licence
	Premises Licence Summary & Conditions - Appendix D
	Location plans - Appendix E


